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IFRS
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
321,102 283,585 256,964 228,064 193,962
6,499,104.48  5,739,760.40  5,200,951.36 4,616,015.36  3,925,790.88
135,226 123,924 109,212 100,234 82,556
2,736,974.24  2,508,221.76  2,210,450.88 2,028,736.16  1,670,933.44
456,328 407,509 366,176 328,298 276,518
9,236,078.72  8,247,982.16  7,411,402.24 6,644,751.52  5,596,724.32
(177,788) (172,314) (159,729) (140,412) (122,052)

(3.598,429.12) (3,487,635.36) (3,232,914.96) (2,841,938.88) (2,470,332.48)

(48,381)

(979,231.44)

230,159
4,658,418.16
231,478
4,685,114.72
177,198
3,586,487.52
169,595
3,432,602.80
N.A.

N.A.

(23,510)

(475,842.40)

211,685

4,284,504.40

212,777

4,306,606.48

163,741

3,314,117.84

156,911

3,175,878.64

54,755

1,108,241.20

(19,387)

(392,392.88)  (391,745.20)

187,060

3,786,094.40

187,673

3,798,501.52

145,746

2,949,899.04

139,656

2,826,637.44

48,851

988,744.24
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(19, 355)

168,531

3,411,067.44

169,047

3,421,511.28

130,848

2,648,363.52

124,622

2,522,349.28

43,268

875,744.32

(12,993)

(262,978.32)
141,473
2,863,413.52
142,502
2,884,240.48
110,111
2,228,646.64
104,793
2,121,010.32
40,756

824,901.44
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2014 2013 2012 2011 2010

15,251,382 13,874,299 12,680,615 11,829,789 10,459,703
308,687,971.68 280,815,811.76 256,655,647.60 239,434,929.36 211,704,388.72
8,483,275 7,607,791 6,864,696 6,342,814 5,660,621
171,701,486.00 153,981,689.84 138,941,447.04 128,378,555.36 114,570,969.04
(188,531) (168,049) (154,656) (139,676) (122,856)
(3.815,867.44) (3,401,311.76) (3,130,237.44) (2,827,042.24) (2,486,605.44)
2,710,375 2,403,631 2,272,724 2,000,759 2,055,324
54,857,990.00 48,649,491.44 45,999,933.76 40,495,362.16 41,599,757.76
14,067,954 12,912,822 11,819,073 11,072,652 9,782,441
284,735,388.96 261,355,517.28 239,218,037.52 224,110,476.48 197,996,605.84
10,885,223 10,097,786 9,173,995 8,817,961 7,733,537
220,316,913.52 204,379,188.64 185,681,658.80 178,475,530.64 156,526,788.88
1,140,859 923,916 824,677 723,914 644,858
23,090,986.16 18,700,059.84 16,691,462.48 14,652,019.36 13,051,925.92
288,731 279,365 279,147 279,147 279,147

5,843,915.44  5,654,347.60  5,649,935.28  5,649,935.28 5,649,935.28

0.61 0.56 0.50 0.45 0.40
12.35 11.33 10.12 9.11 8.10
0.19 0.196 0.175 0.155 0.146
3.85 3.97 3.54 3.14 2.96
3.70 3.31 2.95 2.59 2.31
74.89 66.99 59.71 52.42 46.75
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2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
1.22 1.23 1.19 1.17 1.15
17.28 18.04 18.13 18.32 18.92
2.25 2.24 2.15 2.12 2.07
29.63 30.41 29.83 30.53 29.86
28.57 30.61 31.73 32.45 33.49
/ 72.97 72.52 71.99 68.77 71.72
10
tier 1 1,068,706 925,037 N.A. N.A. N.A.
tier 1 72,923 698 N.A. N.A. N.A.
Tier 2 250,714 262,768 N.A. N.A. N.A.
tier 1 10.61 9.69 N.A. N.A. N.A.
Tier 1 11.35 9.70 N.A. N.A. N.A.
13.87 12.46 13.63 12.98 12.60
11 1.18 0.96 0.95 1.00 1.13
12 1.18 0.96 0.95 1.00 1.10
13 187.60 229.35 236.30 220.75 196.67
14 0.58 0.32 0.29 0.32 0.29
15 2.68 2.62 2.62 2.56 2.45
/ 6.1190 6.0969 6.2855 6.3009 6.6227
/ 7.4556 8.4189 8.3176 8.1625 8.8065
/ 0.7889 0.7862 0.8108 0.8107 0.8509
@ ) (
)
(©) ( /
) / /
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2014

2014 2013
429,300 94.08% 383,075 94.00%
209,912 46.00% 196,615 48.25%
126,250 27.67% 118,845 29.16%
93,138 20.41% 67,615 16.59%
18,231 4.00% 16,992 4.17%
8,797 1.92% 7,442 1.83%
456,328 100.00 407,509 100.00
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2014

2014 12 31 2013 12 31 2012 12 31

4,431,867 4,179,257 3,755,626
265,826 284,253 288,324
1,213,479 957,368 769,575
5,911,172 5,420,878 4,813,525
3,688,329 3,508,797 3,234,301
198,621 188,356 187,452
754,215 683,406 659,387
4,641,165 4,380,559 4,081,140
4,021,257 3,688,976 3,452,004
500,208 503,179 488,518
1,524,131 1,247,184 1,039,877
6,045,596 5,439,339 4,980,399
2,082,757 1,864,654 1,617,123
1,551 1,371 1,037
353,371 302,427 266,137
2,437,679 2,168,452 1,884,297
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2014 316.60 9.51 3,645.02
2014 2012

) ()
192,006 52.68% 177,787 53.41%
112,960 30.99% 107,111 32.18%
58,524 16.05% 47,079 14.15%
1,012 0.28% 865 0.26%
364,502 100.00% 332,842 100.00%
2014 142.19 8.00

1,920.06
2014 12 31 44,318.67
2,526.10 6.04 434.43
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2014 20% 11.3%
10%

2014 40,212.57
3,322.81 9.01 817.47
2014 3.92 14_79%
1
2014 9,737
2014 5.32 34%
2.55
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2014
20
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36,193.04 30,258.88 19.61
4,786.94 4,189.94 14.25
6,069.07 4,216.75 43.93

2104 2013
21,240.41 18,625.30 14.04
13,382.30 10,202.15 31.17
35,203.76 31,896.40 10.37
284.31 255.35 11.34

« D
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oOoOooodn
BOC
2014 12 31 10 57 33
7 17
42.6 1.32 100.98 69.6
101.10 108.3 0.87 331.3
2014
500
20
2014
240.8 86.6
12
20.5
MTN
25 30 20

15 20 20
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2014 12 31
2014
18.03
33.92
BOCHK
2014 BOCHK
A

20.87

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

RQFII

ATM

2014
F1RST

3,621.39 3,036.59
2014 76.44
20.29
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2014
BOCI
BOCI 2014 BOCI 1,000.59
132.05 23.7
BOCI 14 6
IPO
4 62
538
59
12
BOCI

BOCI
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BOCI
Bocl
BOCI
BOCI
NEEQ
164
300
28 QFIl
BOCI 21
BOCIM
BOCIM
13.25
2014
32

366.72

3,311

RQFII

10.39

CME

79.81 9.48

2014
3.79
1,609

2014
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2014

2014

2014

BOCIM



BOCG

BOCG

BOCG
18.43
BOCG
10.18

BOCG

BOCG

A8

iPad Sales Kit

74.42

38.97
1.04

2014

2.52

2014
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ooooood
TOP
2014
BOCG
30.17
BOCG
167.57
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oOoOooodn
2014
2014—
Boc
BOC 2014 BOC
120.24 48.88 2014
53.25 4.84
30
12306 BOC
BOC PAD
26
GSP
BOCG
BOCG BOCG
2014 BOCG 907.02 515.33
25.05
BOCG
3
CHINA

VENTURE VC

BOC
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BOC
114

125
230

BOC
2014
50

BBB

BOC

21

10
10

20
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2021

2014 12 31
3.09

31
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ooooood
BOC
BOC
BOC
60
20
S&P
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oOoOooodn

2015 11
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2014

CBRC 2014 BOCHK

BIS

BIS
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oOoOooodn

CBRC

13

2014 1,004.94 272.23
1.18 0.22 1,885.31
204.82 187.60
41.75 970.57 266.92
1.47 0.31 2,006.54
113.61 2.37 0.12
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DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

oOoOooodn
2014 12 31 2013 12 31

8,182,127 96.45% 7,345,227 96.55%
200,654 2.37% 189,293 2.49%
54,369 0.64% 33,245 0.43%
24,705 0.29% 26,465 0.35%
21,420 0.25% 13,561 0.18%
8,483,275 100.00% 7,607,791 100.00%
100,494 1.18% 73,271 0.96%
6,319,759 95.67% 5,809,080 95.89%
188,957 2.86% 178,735 2.95%
52,925 0.80% 31,479 0.52%
22,991 0.35% 25,496 0.42%
21,141 0.32% 13,390 0.22%
6,605,773 100.00% 6,058,180 100.00%
97,057 1.47% 70,365 1.16%

2014 2013 2012
1.92 1.68 2.61
9.89 10.52 15.31
42.38 31.09 44.55
46.94 8.86 8.48

39
997.89 266.70
1.18 0.22 970.57
266.24 1.47 0.31
27.32 0.46
0.15 0.02
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Ogoooood

2014 2013 2012
73,119 65,455 63,306
60,197 31,658 28,246
(33,527) (23,994) (26,097)
99,789 73,119 65,455
70,433 62,844 61,159
58,577 30,325 26,387
(31,953) (22,736) (24,702)
97,057 70,433 62,844

2014 12 31 2013 12 31 2012 12 31
6,339,052 86,914 5,741,454 61,452 5,246,944 52,301
2,144,223 12,875 1,866,337 11,667 1,617,752 13,154
8,483,275 99,789 7,607,791 73,119 6,864,696 65,455
6,104,014 86,205 5,553,630 61,184 5,069,127 52,226
501,759 10,852 504,550 9,249 489,555 10,618
6,605,773 97,057 6,058,180 70,433 5,558, 682 62,844
1.4 V1.3
2014 466.06 236.68 0.58
0.26 435.74
229.41 0.69 0.33
2014 2013 2012
12 31 12 31 12 31
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oOoOooodn
10 2.4 2.1 2.6
10 50 14.7 14.2 16.9
1 =
2 10 10 +
V. 17 VI 3
2014 10
A 33,331 0.39%
B 27,629 0.33%
C 24,429 0.29%
D 22,499 0.27%
E 18,582 0.22%
F 16,192 0.19%
G 15,934 0.19%
H 15,645 0.18%
| 13,927 0.16%
J 13,826 0.16%

Vi.4
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25
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ooooooo
VaR
25
1
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
25
(1,240) (149) 86 132 (878) (194) 30 36
25
1,240 149 (86) (132) 878 194 (30) (36)
1 CBRC 2014



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

2014
2014 2013 2012
12 31 12 31 12 31
25 49.9 48.0 49.8
25 59.9 62.2 65.2
2.3 1.7 3.2
14.6 23.8 27.7
8 0.3 0.2 1.6
8 0.4 2.3 2.6
1 + CBRC
2 -
3

80/499



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

4 +
5 +
VI.
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
2,042,886 1,889,820
(5,015,706) (4,563,640)
1 (804,780) (552,967)
1 (97,853) (140,238)
3 230,541 56,154
1 1,696,225 1,334,624
5 3,132,115 2,937,724
1,183,428 961,477

CBRC
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2014

2014 133 2.88
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RACA (KRD) LDC

(RACA KRI LDC)

IT

200
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2014

0.01

8.22

8.08

1,771.98

ROE
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17.28

EDINETOOOO
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oOoOooodn

1,695.95
ROA 1.22
0.76
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oOoOooodn

2014 2013
321,102 283,585 37,517 13.23%
135,226 123,924 11,302 9.12%

91,240 82,092 9,148 11.14%
456,328 407,509 48,819 11.98%

(177,788) (172,314) (5.474) 3.18%
(48,381) (23,510) (24,871) 105.79%
230,159 211,685 18,474 8.73%
231,478 212,777 18,701 8.79%
(54,280) (49,036) (5,244) 10.69%
177,198 163,741 13,457 8.22%
169,595 156,911 12,684 8.08%

85/499



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

2014 3,211.02 375.17 13.23
2014 2013
(

) ) )

8,263,521 5.19 7,372,111 5.15 891,410 4
2,461,952 3.50 2,347,031 3.18 114,921 32
2,319,947 1.41 1,911,799 1.42 408,148 (¢D)
1,229,126 4.48 1,006,745 3.74 222,381 74
14,274,546 4.22 12,637,686 4.11 1,636,860 11
10,650,698 2.02 9,627,269 1.87 1,023,429 15
2,516,830 2.24 2,026,499 2.29 490,331 (5)
260,750 3.88 217,858 3.92 42,892 O]
13,428,278 2.10 11,871,626 1.98 1,556,652 12
2.25 2.24 1
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2014 2013
(
) )
)

5,854,808 6.23 5,357,204 6.17 497,604 6
1,826,017 3.90 1,706,986 3.57 119,031 33
1,872,829 1.67 1,658,015 1.58 214,814 9
969,597 4.94 719,175 4.31 250,422 63
10,523,251 4.90 9,441,380 4.75 1,081,871 15
7,981,630 2.30 7,383,988 2.16 597,642 14
1,481,293 4.33 1,164,909 3.94 316,384 39
174,776 4.59 170,914 4.43 3,862 16
9,637,699 2.66 8,719,811 2.45 917,888 21
2.46 2.49 ®)
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2014 2013
(
) ) )
91,084 2.70 87,474 2.11 3,610 59
27,940 1.52 27,730 1.42 210 10
60,453 1.05 48,913 1.03 11,540 2
179,477 1.96 164,117 1.67 15,360 29
81,127 1.20 79,562 0.80 1,565 40
92,830 0.79 71,355 0.74 21,475 5
412 5.34 100 8.00 312 (266)
174,369 0.99 151,017 0.78 23,352 21
1.00 0.96 4

@

@
®
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oOoOooodn

2014 2013
428,572 379,570 49,002 45,908 3,094
86,210 74,651 11,559 3,654 7,905
32,779 27,094 5,685 5,796 (111)
55,119 37,680 17,439 8,317 9,122
602,680 518,995 83,685 63,675 20,010
215,019 180,479 34,540 19,138 15,402
56,434 46,396 10,038 11,229 (1,191)
10,125 8,535 1,590 1,681 91)
281,578 235,410 46,168 32,048 14,120
321,102 283,585 37,517 31,627 5,890
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oOoOooodn

2014 2013

365,022 330,732 34,290 30,702 3,588
71,140 61,004 10,136 4,249 5,887
31,186 26,145 5,041 3,394 1,647
47,939 31,002 16,937 10,793 6,144
515,287 448,883 66,404 49,138 17,266
183,674 159,804 23,870 12,909 10,961
64,196 45,951 18,245 12,466 5,779

8,019 7,579 440 171 269
255,889 213,334 42,555 25,546 17,009
259,398 235,549 23,849 23,592 257
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DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

2014 2013
2,456 1,846 610 76 534
424 395 29 3 26
637 506 131 119 12
3,517 2,747 770 198 572
972 637 335 13 322
732 527 205 159 46
22 8 14 25 (11)
1,726 1,172 554 197 357
1,791 1,575 216 1 215
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oOoOooodn

2014 2013
(

)

3,752,063 6.51 3,440,054 6.46 312,009 5
1,986,408 5.71 1,779,163 5.66 207,245 5
116,337 6.27 137,987 5.74 (21,650) 53
5,854,808 6.23 5,357,204 6.17 497,604 6
3,902,599 6.37 3,583,341 6.30 319,258 7
1,952,209 5.97 1,773,863 5.92 178,346 5
2,082,762 0.74 2,038,522 0.70 44,240 4
2,133,567 3.54 1,867,923 3.37 265,644 17
1,291,650 0.52 1,209,561 0.50 82,089 2
2,271,031 3.41 2,157,204 3.34 113,827 7
202,620 4.24 110,778 4.18 91,842 6
7,981,630 2.30 7,383,988 2.16 597,642 14
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oOoOooodn
2014 2013
(

)
91,084 2.70% 87,474 2.11 3,610 59
23,329 0.15% 25,173 0.08 (1,844) 7
26,082 2.96% 21,082 2.10 5,000 86
14,283 0.04% 13,981 0.04 302 -
14,364 0.59% 15,488 0.59 (1,124) -
3,069 2.44% 3,838 2.01 (769) 43

81,127 1.20% 79,562 0.80 1,565 40
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2014
2.25 2013
32
74
2014 1,352.26
29.63
912.40 2013
13.83
21.20

91.48

2014

2014
2.70
113.02
2014
11.14
19.21
2013

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

ooooood
3.50
4.48
59
9.12
19.99
24.58
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DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

OooooOodd
19,973 17,546 2,427 13.83
21,567 17,312 4,255 24.58
14,815 15,196 (381) (2.51)
16,112 13,294 2,818 21.20
8,835 9,574 (739) 7.72)
7,610 7,147 463 6.48
3,426 2,874 552 19.21
6,200 5,642 558 9.89
98,538 88,585 9,953 11.24
(7.298) (6,493) (805) 12.40
91,240 82,092 9,148 11.14
13,965 12,497 1,468 11.75
18,369 14,216 4,153 29.21
12,727 13,256 (529) (3.99)
11,556 9,011 2,545 28.24
8,704 9,462 (758) (8.01)
6,864 6,361 503 7.91
3,113 2,577 536 20.80
4,611 4,170 441 10.58
79,909 71,550 8,359 11.68
(2,701) (2,330) 371) 15.92
77,208 69,220 7,988 11.54
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DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

OooooOodd
2014 439.86 21.54 5.15
V.3 4
2014
54.74 3.18 1,777.88 /
28.57 2.04
V.5 6
2014 2013
77,889 72,762 5,127 7.05
39,284 38,387 897 2.34
13,214 13,598 (384) (2.82)
26,224 23,965 2,259 9.43
10,900 10,061 839 8.34
10,277 13,541 (3,264) (24.10)
177,788 172,314 5,474 3.18
2014 466.06 236.68 103.18
0.58 232.85
64.14 233.21 172.54
V.8 V1.3
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2014

542.80
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52.44 10.69
23.45
V.9
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oOoOooodn
2014 13,770.83 9.93 152,513.82
11,551.32 8.95 140,679.54

2014 12 31 2013 12 31
8,294,744 54.39 7,439,742 53.62
2,710,375 17.77 2,403,631 17.32
2,306,088 15.12 2,132,001 15.37
1,130,211 7.41 1,133,133 8.17
809,964 5.31 765,792 5.52
15,251,382 100.00 13,874,299 100.00
10,885,223 77.38 10,097,786 78.20
2,353,848 16.73 2,091,828 16.20
308,492 2.19 254,274 1.97
520,391 3.70 468,934 3.63
14,067,954 100.00 12,912,822 100.00
@
@
2014
8,754.84 11.51 84,832.75 5,975.98
10.41 63,390.52 443.08

114 .47 3,504.20
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2014 1,885.31
204.82 187.60
53.42 27.64
2014 3,067.44 (12.76 ) 27,103.75
2,973.28 (16.23 )  21,289.68
12.00 (1.28 )  950.17
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
) )
104,528 3.86 75,200 3.13
750,685 27.70 701,196 29.17
1,424,463 52.55 1,210,531 50.36
430,699 15.89 416,704 17.34

2,710,375 100.00 2,403,631 100.00
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31
) )
892,754 32.94 775,366 32.26
42,979 1.59 29,056 1.21
420,378 15.51 338,214 14.07
207,606 7.66 140,582 5.85
334,224 12.33 325,567 13.54
160,000 5.90 160,000 6.66
2,057,941 75.93 1,768,785 73.59
193,154 7.13 169,155 7.04
45,617 1.68 55,442 2.31
138,055 5.09 167,080 6.95
60,708 2.24 48,222 2.00
437,534 16.14 439,899 18.30
56,646 2.09 43,465 1.81
158,254 5.84 151,482 6.30

2,710,375 100.00 2,403,631 100.00
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oOoOooodn
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
) )
2,128,968 78.55 1,831,640 76.20
385,736 14.23 377,310 15.70
HK 130,576 4.82 129,796 5.40
65,095 2.40 64,885 2.70
2,710,375 100.00 2,403,631 100.00
2014 7,470 5.44 2019-04-08
2005 6,800 3.42 2015-08-02
1
2010 6,070 0.52 2017-01-26
1
2006 5,000 0.60 2016-12-12
2011 4,910 3.55 2016-12-06
2014 4,860 5.61 2021-04-08
1
2010 4,750 0.59 2020-02-25
1
2009 4,660 0.54 2016-09-01
2011 4,400 3.83 2018-11-24
2014 3,800 5.98 2029-08-18
2014 7,874.37 7.80 108,852.23
4,932.33 6.10

85,843.35 468.92 14.25 3,760.24
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31
) ()

2,663,173 24.46 2,635,353 26.10
3,013,812 27.69 2,655,911 26.30
234,187 2.15 129,614 1.28
5,911,172 54.30 5,420,878 53.68
1,847,870 16.98 1,835,753 18.18
2,709,995 24.90 2,517,922 24.93
83,300 0.76 26,884 0.27
4,641,165 42.64 4,380,559 43.38
278,576 2.56 238,264 2.36
54,310 0.50 58,085 0.58
10,885,223 100.00 10,097,786 100.00
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31
) ()
/ 2,254,165 26.10 2,298,447 27.97
2,238,938 25.93 2,045,509 24.90
204,590 2.37 119,554 1.46
4,697,693 54.40 4,463,510 54.33
/ 1,411,723 16.35 1,427,875 17.38
2,394,343 27.73 2,245,404 27.34
80,884 0.94 23,874 0.29
3,886,950 45.02 3,697,153 45.01
49,956 0.58 54,181 0.66
8,634,599 100.00 8,214,844 100.00
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
) ()
8,584,335 78.86 8,091,102 80.13
976,427 8.97 848,525 8.40
799,630 7.35 701,985 6.95
524,831 4.82 456,174 4.52
10,885,223 100.00 10,097,786 100.00
2014 11,834.28 2,219.51
23.08 (1)2014 1,771.98
1,695.95 @
2013 547.55 ®3)

65 320
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*

2014

2014

496.21

1,855.03

104/499

V.40

24.15

2,005.99

835.55

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

V.16
11,481.51
1,269.18
388.69



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

ooooood
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
270,405 245,298 33,467 27,407 17,230 10,880 - - 321,102 283,585
98,969 91,318 33,102 30,531 4,161 2,859 (1,006) (784) 135,226 123,924
77,208 69,220 11,758 10,563 3,033 3,035 (759) (726) 91,240 82,092
(147,149) (144,523)  (26,990) (24,693)  (4.655)  (3,886) 1,006 788 (177,788) (172,314)
(43,940)  (20,562)  (2.850)  (1,895)  (1,591)  (1,053) - - (48,381)  (23,510)
178,285 171,531 38,048 32,442 15,145 8,800 - 4 231,478 212,777
12,071,129 11,082,460 2,715,651 2,404,270 1,843,435 1,441,923  (1,378,833)(1,054,354) 15,251,382 13,874,299

11,125,104 10,328,324 2,521,863 2,230,851 1,799,659 1,407,841 (1,378,672) (1,054,194) 14,067,954 12,912,822

2014 9,886.69 8.92
120,711.29 72.59 2014
67.54 3.94 1,782.85
77.02
3,113.81 12.95 27,156.51
16.33 2014 380.48
56.06 17.28 16.44
18,434.35 4,015.12 27.85
11.08 2014 151.45
63.45 72.10 6.54
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DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

62,852 82,285 19,433
1,278 2,211 933 3,849
4,321 4,144 Qm
6,749 15,888 9,139

665,758 712,138 46,380
8,821 11,999 3,178 77)

26,617 26,548 (69)

40,823 47,967 7,144
1,857

(36,212) (40,734) (4,522)
- (5,776) (5,776) (34)

(156,498) (317,487) (160,989) (3.521)

(7.681) (7.224) 457 (14)
GAAP  IFRS BIS
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V.ol 22
2014 11,514
10,886
628 37 314
10,341
V.23(4)
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2014 12 31
(€)) (€))
288,731,148,000 (2)
719,400,000 (3)
€))
Q@) 205,108,871,605 83,622,276,395
6) 399,400,000 320,000,000
2014 12 31

1.00

288,731,148,000

100

719,400,000
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2019 10 23

(a) Tierl

(b) Tier2

@
Tierl
) Tier2

3.44

(i) H

1.71

D) 5
3.498 1.66

D) 10

3.503 1.80

1 0.79499

®) H

©
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2014
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@
)
Tierl
1 100
10 23
A) 6.75
®
18.07 2
Tierl
Tierl
Tier2 Tier2
Tier2
Tierl
1
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ooOooooo
4 20
A 2.62 /
A
@
3
(¢
10
G
4
1
2014 11 21
11 21
360
2014
6.00
2
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2008

12

31

177,818,910,740

177,818,910,740

2009

12

31

177,818,910,740

177,818,910,740

2010

11

15

17,705,975,596

17,705,975,596

€Y)

2010

12
31

60,464

60,464

0

2010

12

31

195,524,946,800

195,524,946,800

2011
2011

12

31

110,384

110,384

&)

2011

12

31

195,525,057,184

195,525,057,184

2012
2012

12

31

9,686

9,686

&)

2012

12

195,525,066,870

195,525,066,870

2013
2013

12

217,209,172

217,209,172

@

2013

12

195,742,276,042

195,742,276,042

2014
2014

12

9,366,595,563

9,366,595,563

@

2014

12

205,108,871,605

205,108,871,605

€Y)

@

10
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2008 12 31 76,020,251,269 76,020,251,269

2009 12 31 76,020,251,269 76,020,251,269

2010 12 13 7,602,025,126 7,602,025,126 (¢D)

2010 12 31 83,622,276,395 83,622,276,395

2011 12 31 83,622,276,395 83,622,276,395

2012 12 31 83,622,276,395 83,622,276,395

2013 12 31 83,622,276,395 83,622,276,395

2014 12 31 83,622,276,395 83,622,276,395

10

2014 0 0 0 0

2014 10 23 399,400,000 399,400,000 39,940,000,000 39,940,000,000

2014 11 21 320,000,000 719,400,000 32,000,000,000 71,940,000,000

2014 12 31 0 719,400,000 0 71,940,000,000

2015 3 13 280 2015 3 31

2014 12 31 100

14,846,250,000 2014 27 2.62
2015
25,822,000
400 0.06
15,240,628,510 2010 12 271,545,137,605
5.61 2015 31
V.30
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OooooOodd
2014 12 31 1,065,843 850,158
215,685
2014 12 31 39
2014 12 31
)
189,179,033,607 (1) 65.52
HKSCC 81,669,967,370 (2) 28.29
199
— 270,849,000,977 93.81
€))
@
HKSCC 2014 12 31
NCSSF
2014 12 31
2014 12 31 10
1 399,400,000 | 399,400,000 | 55.52%
2 50,000,000 | 50,000,000 | 6.95%
3 30,000,000 | 30,000,000 | 4.17%
4 22,000,000 | 22,000,000 | 3.06%
5 20,000,000 | 20,000,000 | 2.78%
6 15,000,000 | 15,000,000 | 2.09%
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7 14,000,000 | 14,000,000 1.95%
- -005L-
FH002
8 13,000,000 | 13,000,000 1.81%
005L-CT001
9 - 10,000,000 | 10,000,000 1.39%
- 5
10 10,000,000 | 10,000,000 1.39%
10
10
CBRC
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ooooOoog
[2012]20
1.5
CBRC
0.19 2014
2015 6 17
2014
( 2015 17 ) ( )
A 2015 H 2015 29
2014 12 2013 0.196 2013
A H 2014 6 7
547.55 2014 30

2014
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2006 2006
2014 10 23
2014 11 20 2015

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

4.88 4.5 3.51 4.00 4.40
78.23 72.14 56.27 64.12 70.53

3.41 2.2 2.73 2.96 3.03
54.66 35.27 43.76 47.45 48.57
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2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
4.35 3.47 3.10 3.26 4.28

88.04 70.23 62.74 65.98 86.63
3.11 2.82 2.58 2.48 2.44

62.95 57.08 52.22 50.20 49.39
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2014 2014 2014 2014 10 2014 11 2014 12
3.77 3.73 3.75 3.73 4.00 4.40
60.43 59.79 60.11 59.79 64.12 70.53
3.44 3.58 3.46 3.42 3.65 3.86
55.14 57.39 55.46 54.82 58.51 61.88
2014 2014 2014 2014 10 2014 11 2014 12
2.75 2.74 2.75 2.85 3.33 4.28
55.66 55.46 55.66 57.68 67.40 86.63
2.53 2.63 2.65 2.58 2.74 3.18
51.21 53.23 53.64 52.22 55.46 64.36
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@ 2015 16
2013
(TIAN Guoli) 2013 2010 12
%4 ) 2013
1999 4
2010 12
1983 1999
2013
BOCHK
1983
2014
(CHEN Siqging) 2014 1990
G4 ) 2008 2014
2000 2008
2011 12
BOCHK BOC
1982 1999
2004
(L1 Zaohang) 2000 11
39 ) 1980 11 2000
11 CCB
2002 BOCHK
1978
2011
(ZHANG 2004 11 2010 6 ccB
Xiangdong) 2005 2010
&7 )
2001 2004 11 PBOC
1999 2001
2004 2008 12
1986
1988 1990
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2011
(ZHANG Qi) 2001 2011
42 )
1991
2001
1995 1998 2001
2013
WANG Yong 2007 2013
G2 ) 2012 12
2004 2007
1997 2004
1984
1987
2014
WANG Wei 2004 11 2014
67 )
2004 2004 11
1994 11 2004
1982 1988 2002
2014 10
LIU Xianghui 2013 2014
(60 ) 2010
2013
2004 2010
1978 1994
1993
1994 2004
1978
1989 10 1990
1985
1986
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(CHOW  Man
Paul)

©s )

Yiu,

2010

1997

2003
2010
2007

2009
2007

1982

2010

2005 2010

2010

AustralianSuper Pty.Ltd.

10
2003
2003
2010
2008
1970

HSBC

1992 1997

2001

1979

1987

2003

2003
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(Jackson P. TAI)
(64

2011
40
DBS
DBS
DBS DBS
2002 2007 DBS
DBS
2001 2002 DBS DBS
1999 2001
DBS
2007 2008 DBS
1974 1999 J.P.
2013
2011
2008
VaporStrean Private holdings 2012
2013 Russell Reynolds
Associates Private holdings
2011 2014
2010 2013 NYSE
2008 2010 ING
2001 2010 Capitaland
Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute
1972

1974
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2012 10
De Nederlandsche Bank(DNB)
(Nout WELLINK) 30
a1 ) 14 2011 1
DNB 1999
ECB
1997 BIS
2002 2006
2006 2011
1997 2011 610
IMF
1982 DNB
1977 1982
1961
1968
1975
2008
1988 1998
( ) MNI
Mauritshuis
Westeinde
1980
2011 Orange-Nassau
2013
(LU Zhengfei)
51 1994 1999
2001 2007
2007 2014
2001
2005
2013
2014
2004
2005 11
2009 12
2011
2004 2010 12
1988
1996
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2013
(LIANG Zhuoen)
63 1987
2011 2009 2010
2012
1976 A
1981
1982
1985
(1988 )
1989
1991
2010
(L1 Jun) 2009 12
(58 )
2006 2009 12
2000 11 2006
2000 2009 12
1998 2001
1990 10 1998
1995
2004 2005
(WANG Xueqiang)
(7 ) 2003 2004
2001
10 2003
2000 10 2001 10
1996 11 2000
1985 1996 10
1985 2008
2004
(LIU Wanming) 2005 2014
(56 )
2001 11 2004
1984
2001 11

1984
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2010
(DENG Zhiying)
G5 ) 2008 2010
2007 2008
2008 2008
1993 2007
1984 1993
1984
2012
(LIU Xiaozhong)
8 ) 2008 2011
1998
10 2008
1983 1998 10
1983
2012
(XIANG Xi)
43 ) 2005 2010
2003 2005
2000 10
2005
1993 2000 10
1993 2004 12
2011
(MEI Xingbao) 12
65 )
2003 10 2010
1982
1999

(CHEN Siqging)
G4 )
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1968 2015
(Zhu Hexin)
46 ) 2013 2015
2010 2014 12
2010 2011 10
2011 11 2014 12
1962 2015
(Xu Luode) 2013 2015
G2 ) 2007 2013
2003 10 2007
2003
10 1983
2004
(ZHANG Lin)
8 ) 2002 2004 1998
2002
1983
2014
(ZHANG Jinliang) 1997 2009 11 2014
“5 ) 12
2007 2009 11
2003 10
2007
2005 2007
1997
2014
(REN Degi) 2014
1 ) 2013 10
2014
2003 2013 10
1988
2005 2015 BOCHK
(GAO Yingxin) BOC
62 ) 1986
2004 2005
BOC
1999 2004
1996 1999
1995
1996
1986
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2014 11
(XIAO Wei) 1994 2009 11 2014 11
G4 ) 2004
2009 11 2007
2009 11
1999 12 2004
2002
11 2004
1994
(Geng Wei) 2006
(51 )
1963
1995

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

2014

2014
2014

2014

2014

2014 10

2015

2014 12
2014
2014
2014 4
2014
2014
2014 11
2014 11
2015
2015
2015
2015
2015

28

16

28

21

31

28
13

16
31
31
28
28

26

21
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21

22

23

24

25

2015

2015

2015

2015

2015

11

11

11

16

16
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€)
2015
2014
- 84.30 33.78 118.08
(TIAN Guoli)
(CHEN Siging) - 75.10 33.22 108.32
(L1 Zaohang) - 72.80 36.14 108.94
(SUN Zhijun) - - - -
(ZHANG - - - -
Xiangdong
(ZHANG Qi B - - -
(WANG Yong) ) ) - -
WANG Wei ) ) - -
(LIU Xianghui) - - - -
(CHOW Man Yiu, 45.00 - _ 45.00
Paul)
(Jackson P. 40.00 - _ 40.00
TAI)
50.00 - - 50.00
(Nout WELLINK)
50.00 - - 50.00
(LU Zhengfei)
40.00 - - 40.00
(LIANG Zhuoen)
(L1 Jun) - 73.76 35.90 109.66
(WANG Xuegiang) - 65.71 33.17 98.88
- 61.01 31.66 92.67

(LIU Wanming)
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(DENG Zhiying) 5.00 - - 5.00
(LIU Xiaozhong) 5.00 - - 5.00
5.00 - - 5.00
(XIANG Xi)
(MEI Xingbao) 18.00 - - 18.00
- 70.94 35.16 106.10
(ZHANG Lin)
(ZHU Shumin) - 71.10 33.48 104.58
(ZHANG - 35.55 15.54 51.09
Jinliang)
(REN Degi) - 35.55 15.24 50.79
(CHIM Wai Kin) - 522.88 51.60 574.48
(X1A0 Wei) - 12.30 3.10 15.40
(FAN Yaosheng) ) 66.68 30.92 97.60
1
(LI Lihui) - 6.32 3.57 9.89
(WANG Yongli) - 24.04 10.37 34.41
(LIU Lina) - - - -
(BAO Guoming) 25.93 - - 25.93
(YUE Yi) - 71.10 34.18 105.28
(LIU Yanfen) - 66.92 35.19 102.11
2007 2009
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2014
2014
2014
0.1045

2015

2015 11

2015 11

2015 16

2014 21.7221
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2013

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2013

2013

2013

2014

2013
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25 2014
12 2013 A
2013 2013
2013 2014
2013 -2016
2012
2014 -2016
16 2013 2013
2014
2013
25 2014 12 2014
2013
2013 2014
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2014 28 26 24 13 12 30 19 10 30 12 18
2013 2013 2015
60 12
2014 12
( )
2014
2/3 19/21 10/10 - - - -
3/3 13/13 8/8 - - - -
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2/3 19/21 - - - - 3/3
3/3 21/21 10/10 6/6 - - -
3/3 21/21 10/10 - 6/6 -
3/3 21/21 10/10 - - 6/6 -
3/3 21/21 10/10 6/6 - - -
0/0 2/2 3/3 - 2/2 - -
0/0 2/2 3/3 - 2/2 - -
3/3 21/21 - 6/6 5/5 6/6 3/3
3/3 21/21 10/10 6/6 5/5 - 3/3
3/3 21/21 10/10 6/6 5/5 - -
3/3 21/21 - 6/6 - 6/6 3/3
3/3 21/21 - 6/6 - 6/6 3/3
0/0 0/0 - - - -
171 8/8 - - 171 - -
3/3 19/19 77 - 3/3 - -

2014 26 30
2014 12 12 18
2014
A6.5
2014
2014
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3.13

2014

2014

2014

2003 56

2014

CBRC

12 31
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10

2014
2013
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2014
2015 2015
2014 2013 2014
2014 IT
2015
2014
2014
2015 2014
2014

2015 2015
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2014

2014
2013
2014

2014 2013

59 103 135
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2014 2013
2014
2015
2013 2013
2014
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15
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2012
2013
2013
2014
2014
2014
2014
2015
2015
2014 12 31
199
15

2014
17.2575
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IFRS

GAAP

59 131

IFRS
103

IFRS

IFRS

193

IFRS

20.24
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IFRS

38

23

2015
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12 31
2014 2013
602,680 12,198,243 518,995 10,504,459
(281,578)  (5,699,139) (235,410) (4,764,698)
321,102 6,499,104 283,585 5,739,760
98,538 1,994,409 88,585 1,792,960
(7,298) (147,712) (6,493)  (131,418)
91,240 1,846,698 82,092 1,661,542
11,099 224,644 7,183 145,384
1,795 36,331 594 12,023
31,092 629,302 34,055 689,273
456,328 9,236,079 407,509 8,247,982
(177,788)  (3.598,429) (172,314) (3,487,635)
(48,381) (979,231) (23,510)  (475,842)
230,159 4,658,418 211,685 4,284,504
.20 1,319 26,697 1,092 22,102
231,478 4,685,115 212,777 4,306,606
(54,280)  (1,098,627) (49,036)  (992,489)
177,198 3,586,488 163,741 3,314,118
169,595 3,432,603 156,911 3,175,879
7,603 153,885 6,830 138,239
177,198 3,586,488 163,741 3,314,118
.10
0.61 12 0.56 11
0.58 12 0.54 11
.38.
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12 31

2014 2013

177,198 3,586,488 163,741 3,314,118
.11

(233) (4,716) 121 2,449
5 101 - -
(228) (4,615) 121 2,449
8,430 170,623 (7,041) (142,510)
256 5,181 (35) (708)
(2,759) (55,842) (5,160) (104,438)
471 9,533 300 6,072
6,398 129,496 (11,936) (241,585)
6,170 124,881 (11,815) (239,136)
183,368 3,711,368 151,926 3,074,982
175,165 3,545,340 147,503 2,985,461
8,203 166,029 4,423 89,522
183,368 3,711,368 151,926 3,074,982
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©)
12 31
2014 2013
(
.12 813,054 16,456,213 702,584 14,220,300
.13 2,306,088 46,675,221 2,132,001 43,151,700
.14 402,280 8,142,147 512,888 10,380,853
.27 76,517 1,548,704 82,069 1,661,077
194,531 3,937,307 193,208 3,910,530
.15 104,528 2,115,647 75,200 1,522,048
.16 47,967 970,852 40,823 826,258
) .17 8,294,744 167,885,619 7,439,742 150,580,378
.18 2,605,847 52,742,343 2,328,431 47,127,443
750,685 15,193,864 701,196 14,192,207
1,424,463 28,831,131 1,210,531 24,501,147
430,699 8,717,348 416,704 8,434,089
.20 14,379 291,031 13,368 270,568
.21 172,197 3,485,267 158,968 3,217,512
.22 18,653 377,537 20,271 410,285
.35 25,043 506,870 22,928 464,063
.23 175,554 3,553,213 151,818 3,072,796
15,251,382 308,687,972 13,874,299 280,815,812

.23

152/499




EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

ooooooo
(6)) C )
12 31
2013
2014
( )

.25 1,780,247 36,032,199 1,551,624 31,404,870
.26 348,271 7,049,005 200,939 4,067,005
.27 76,607 1,550,526 82,212 1,663,971
.28 225,330 4,560,679 339,265 6,866,724
.16 40,734 824,456 36,212 732,931
.29 10,885,223 220,316,914 10,097,786 204,379,189
10,567,736 213,890,977 9,941,288 201,211,669
317,487 6,425,937 156,498 3,167,520
.30 278,045 5,627,631 224,704 4,548,009
.31 30,447 616,247 29,570 598,497
.32 41,636 842,713 40,031 810,227
.33 4,566 92,416 4,815 97,456
.35 4,287 86,769 3,385 68,512
.36 352,561 7,135,835 302,279 6,118,127
14,067,954 284,735,389 12,912,822 261,355,517
.37. 288,731 5,843,915 279,365 5,654,348
.37. 71,745 1,452,119 - -
.37. 130,797 2,647,331 115,369 2,335,069
.37. (25) (506) (28) (567)
11 (13,671) (276,701) (19,241) (389,438)
.38. 96,105 1,945,165 80,225 1,623,754
.38. 159,341 3,225,062 144,450 2,923,668
407,836 8,254,601 323,776 6,553,226
1,140,859 23,090,986 923,916 18,700,060
.39 42,569 861,597 37,561 760,235
1,183,428 23,952,583 961,477 19,460,294
15,251,382 308,687,972 13,874,299 280,815,812

.23

2015 25
(TIAN Guoli) (CHEN Siqging)
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12 31
2013
2014
( )
.12 731,409 14,803,718 646,671 13,088,621
.13 2,211,837 44,767,581 2,015,175 40,787,142
.14 405,101 8,199,244 510,355 10,329,585
.27 4,908 99,338 4,086 82,701
191,625 3,878,490 189,162 3,828,639
.15 44,035 891,268 33,314 674,275
.16 26,433 535,004 22,971 464,933

17 7,377,812 149,326,915 6,628,759 134,166,082
.18 2,225,804 45,050,273 1,954,266 39,554,344

445,465 9,016,212 356,620 7,217,989

1,355,313 27,431,535 1,188,878 24,062,891

425,026 8,602,526 408,768 8,273,464

.19 94,705 1,916,829 89,226 1,805,934
.20 56 1,133 57 1,154
.21 85,772 1,736,025 83,961 1,699,371
.22 2,036 41,209 1,923 38,922
.35 26,277 531,846 23,687 479,425
.23 109,547 2,217,231 96,010 1,943,242

13,537,357 273,996,106 12,299,623 248,944,370

.23
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12 31
2013
2014
( )
.25 1,814,414 36,723,739 1,500,816 30,376,516
.26 299,656 6,065,037 164,561 3,330,715
.27 4,999 101,180 4,229 85,595
.28 233,987 4,735,897 362,034 7,327,568
.16 29,127 589,530 23,530 476,247

.29 9,565,329 193,602,259 8,947,521 181,097,825
9,279,854 187,824,245 8,804,012 178,193,203

285,475 5,778,014 143,509 2,904,622
.30 233,383 4,723,672 191,483 3,875,616
.32 38,222 773,613 36,773 744,286
.33 4,566 92,416 4,815 97,456
.35 121 2,449 142 2,874
.36 243,402 4,926,456 197,759 4,002,642

12,467,206 252,336,249 11,433,663 231,417,339

.37. 288,731 5,843,915 279,365 5,654,348
.37. 71,745 1,452,119 - -
.37. 129,404 2,619,137 113,976 2,306,874
.11 (346) (7.,003) (6,472)  (130,993)

.38. 93,868 1,899,888 78,219 1,583,153
.38. 152,633 3,089,292 138,425 2,801,722
334,116 6,762,508 262,447 5,311,927

1,070,151 21,659,856 865,960 17,527,030

13,537,357 273,996,106 12,299,623 248,944,370

.23

2015 25

(TIAN Guoli) (CHEN Siqging)
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ooooood
®)
2014
( ) 279,365 - 115,360 (19,241) 80,225 144,450 323,776  (28) 37,561 961,477
.11 - - - 5,570 - - 169,595 - 8,203 183,368
.37.1 9,366 - 17,974 - - - - - - 27,340
.37.
- 71,745 - - - - - - - 71,145
.38. - - - - 15,888 - (15,888) - - -
.38. - - - - - 14,897 (14,897) - - -
.38. - - - - - - (54,755) - (3.,234) (57,989)
.37. - - - - - - - 3 - 3
- - - - - - - - 39 39
- - (2.546) - - - - - - (2.546)
- - - - ® __® 5 - - ©
2014 12 31 288,731 71,745 130,797 (13,671) 96,105 159,341 407,836  (25) 42,569 1,183,428
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OoooooO
® C )
( )
C )
2013 279,147 114,984  (9,833) 65,362 131,909 243,123 (15) 36,865 861,542
.1 - - (9,408) - - 156,911 - 4,423 151,926
218 449 - - - - - - 667
.38. - - - 14,863 - (14,863) - - -
.38. - - - - 12,545  (12,545) - - -
.38. - - - - - (48,851) - (3,908) (52,759)
.37. - - - - - - 13) - 13)
- - - - - - - 181 181
- (64) - - - - - - (64)
- - - - @ 1 - - ®
2013 12 31 279,365 115,369  (19,241) 80,225 144,450 323,776 (28) 37,561 961,477

.23
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oooooog
® «C )
2014 5,654,348 - 2,335,069 (389,438)1,623,754 2,923,668 6,553,226 (567) 760,235 19,460,294
( )
u - - - 112,737 - - 3,432,603 - 166,029 3,711,368
47 189,568 - 363,794 - - - - - - 553,362
.37.
- 1,452,119 - - - - - - - 1,452,119
28 - - - - 321,573 - (321,513) - - -
o - - - - - 301,515 (301,515) - - -
%8 - - - - - - (1,108,241) - (65,456) (1,173,697)
. - - - - - - - 8 - 61
- - - - - - - - 789 789
- - (51,53D) - - - - - - (51,531)
- - - - s2)  (121) 101 - - (182)

2014 12 31 5,843,915 1,452,119 2,647,331 (276,701)1,945,165 3,225,062 8,254,601 (506) 861,597 23,952,583
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® «C )
C )]

2013 5,649,935 2,327,276 (199,020) 1,322,927 2,669,838 4,920,810 (304) 746,148 17,437,610
1 - - (190,418) - - 3,175,879 - 89,522 3,074,982
4,412 9,088 - - - - - - 13,500
-~ - - - 300,827 - (300,827) - - -
- - - - 253,911 (253,911 - - -

8. , (253,911)
28 - - - - - (988,744) - (79,098)(1,067,842)
a7 - - - - - - (263) - (263)
- - - - - - - 3,663 3,663
- (1,295) - - - - - - (1,295)
- - - - (81) 20 - - (61)
5013 12 31 5,654,348 2,335,069 (389,438) 1,623,754 2,923,668 6,553,226 (567) 760,235 19,460,294

.23
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O)

12 31
2013
2014
( )

231,478 4,685,115 212,777 4,306,606
48,381 979,231 23,510 475,842
12,775 258,566 13,008 263,282

2,788 56,429 2,682 54,284
(199) (4,028) “77) (9,654)
(684) (13,844) (419) (8,481)

(1,319) (26,697) (1,092) (22,102)
(83,847)  (1,697,063) (72,627)  (1,469,970)
(458) (9,270) 472) (9,553)
(1,795) (36,331) (594) (12,023)
10,125 204,930 8,535 172,748
(879) (17,791) (500) (10,120)
(121,015)  (2,449,344) (141,041)  (2,854,670)

(77,077)  (1,560,038) 1,023 20,706
(1,814) (36,715) (42,671) (863,661)

(22,668) (458,800) (4,896) (99,095)

(901,980)  (18,256,075) (751,836) (15,217,161)
(9,102) (184,224) 50,137 1,014,773
228,623 4,627,330 (1,568) (31,736)
147,332 2,982,000 70,917 1,435,360
(113,935)  (2,306,044) 26,261 531,523
787,437 15,937,725 936,045 18,945,551

877 17,750 (4,475) (90,574)
51,070 1,033,657 34,552 699,332

184,114 3,726,467 356,779 7,221,207

(57,196)  (1,157,647) (44,358) (897,806)

126,918 2,568,820 312,421 6,323,401

.23
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®
12 31
2013
2014
( )
9,624 194,790 5,969 120,813
1,078 21,819 788 15,949
851 17,224 590 11,942
78,472 1,588,273 68,582 1,388,100
910,115 18,420,728 1,170,358 23,688,046
(260) (5,262) (569) (11,517)
(35,108) (710,586) (34,771) (703,765)
(1,165,371)  (23,587,109)  (1,372,677) (27,782,982)
(200,599)  (4,060,124) (161,730)  (3,273,415)
173,256 3,506,701 76,127 1,540,810
71,745 1,452,119 - -
(94,603)  (1,914,765) (65,385)  (1,323,392)
(8,896) (180,055) (7.772) (157,305)
(54,755)  (1,108,241) (48,851) (988,744)
(3,234) (65, 456) (3,908) (79,098)
42 850 168 3,400
83,555 1,691,153 (49,621)  (1,004,329)
(12,289) (248,729) (22,787) (461,209)
(2,415) (48,880) 78,283 1,584,448
1,150,566 23,287,456 1,072,283 21,703,008
.41 1,148,151 23,238,576 1,150,566 23,287,456

.23
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1AS « )
IFRS2010 2012 2011 2013
IFRS2012 2014 (2014
2014 IASB  IFRS
IAS 39
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IAS 27
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IFRS 15 2014
IFRS 15
IFRS 10  IFRS 12 IAS 28
IFRS 10

IAS

2013 12 IFRS 2010 2012
2014
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2014 IFRS 2012 2014
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2013 12 31

2013

( )
2013 12 31
660,049 (147,161) 512,888
2,181,270 147,161 2,328,431
11,032,980 - 11,032,980
13,874,299 - 13,874,299
12,912,822 - 12,912,822
116,121 (752) 115,369
- (19,241) (19,241)
323,673 103 323,776
1,652 (1,652) -
(21,542) 21,542 -
541,573 - 541,573
961,477 - 961,477
13,874,299 - 13,874,299
( )
2013
447,299 (62,200) 385,099
2,138,934 62,200 2,201,134
10,094, 382 - 10,094,382
12,680,615 - 12,680,615
11,819,073 - 11,819,073
115,451 (467) 114,984
- (9,833) (9,833)
242,899 224 243,123
7,276 (7,276) -
(17,352) 17,352 -
513,268 - 513,268
861,542 - 861,542
12,680,615 - 12,680,615
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IAS 39

IAS 39

12, .33
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25

16.5

182/499



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

OooooOodd
( )
12 31
2014 2013
428,572 379,570
@ 86,210 74,651
32,779 27,094
55,119 37,680
602,680 518,995
(215,019) (180,479)
(55,428) (45,520)
(11,131) (9,411)
(281,578) (235,410)
©) 321,102 283,585
( ) 947 629
@
0} 600,190
(2013 16,860 ) 272,684 (2013 230,666 )
( )
12 31
2014 2013
21,567 17,312
19,973 17,546
16,112 13,294
14,815 15,196
8,835 9,574
7,610 7,147
3,426 2,874
6,200 5,642
98,538 88,585
(7.298) (6,493)
91,240 82,092
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@

@

2014 12 31

4,836

.22)

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

OooooOodd
( )
12 31
2014 2013
9,853 5,984
631 (257)
119 790
496 666
11,099 7,183
(2013 1,099 )
( )
12 31
2014 2013
12,256 12,445
5,852 10,307
5,757 4,977
521 535
696 543
546 662
684 419
4,780 4,167
31,092 34,055
12 31
2014 2013
13,836 14,714
(7.199) (6,916)
6,637 7,798
6,351 5,418
(732) @771)
5,619 4,647
12,256 12,445
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(1) 2014 12 31
(2013

10,954

185

€Y)

6,596

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

OooooOodd
)
12 31
2014 2013
77,889 72,762
39,284 38,387
26,224 23,965
13,214 13,598
7,265 7,380
3,635 2,681
5,455 9,728
4,822 3,813
177,788 172,314
199
(2013 36
11,453
(2013 6,108
)
12 31
2014 2013

53,857 51,327
2,443 2,293
288 181
2,984 2,604
6,272 5,608
1,862 1,569
447 419
157 145
201 181
4,978 4,462
1,925 1,882
20 14
2,455 2,077
77,889 72,762
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2014 12 31
) - @ 843 74 264 1,181
@) (G) - @ 63 16 20 99
4)(6) - @ 751 99 233 1,083
) - @ 728 124 237 1,089
@) G) - @ 240 28 76 344
€)) - - - - -
€)) - - - - -

o - - - - -
o - - - - -
®) - - - - -
(®) - - - - -
€3]6)) - - - - -
450 - - - 450

400 - - - 400

500 - - - 500

500 - - - 500

400 - - - 400

) - 738 120 239 1,007
) - 657 105 227 989
) - 610 101 216 927
50 (3) - - - 50

50 (3) - - - 50

50 (3) - - - 50

180 - - - 180

) 259 - - - 259
2,839 4,630 667 1,512 9,648
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ooooOoog
2013 12 31
4) - © 557 47 173 777
4) - © 745 93 234 1,072
4) - © 715 86 227 1,028
4) - © 708 67 225 1,000
0)) - © 203 18 62 283
@ - - - - -
@ - - - - -
@ - - - - -
@ - - - - -
@ - - - - -
@ - - - - -
450 - - - 450
373 - - - 373
396 - - - 396
192 - - - 192
122 - - - 122
383 - - - 383
278 - - - 278
* - 724 91 229 1,044
©) - 619 74 211 904
4) - 596 72 203 871
5 (3) - - - 50
5 (3) - - - 50
5 (3) - - - 50
180 - - - 180
259 - - - 259
2,783 4,867 548 1,564 9,762
(1) 2014 2013 12 31
(2) 2014 2013 12 31
®
(4) 2014 12 31
2014
2014 12 31
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5) 2014 28
2014 12 31
(6) 2014 13
28
2014 2013 12 31
11,000,001 12,000,000
12,500,001 13,000,000
13,000,001 14,000,000
14,000,001 20,000,000
28,000,001 28,500,000
28,500,001 30,500,000
2014 2013 12 31
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2014 16
2014 28
2014 2014
2014 10 16
12 31
2014 2013
14 16
70 59
5 4
89 79
12 31
2014 2013
- 1
- 2
2 -
2 1
- 1
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)
12 31
2014 2013

23,321 6,067
23,285 16,871
46,606 22,938
(183) (239)

760 504

577 265

(29) “n

548 218

1,227 354
48,381 23,510

17 .24
)
12 31
2014 2013

48,126 42,884
3,576 3,601
4,285 2,689
2,872 (504)
58,859 48,670
(4,579) 366
54,280 49,036
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)
12 31
2014 2013
231,478 212,777
57,870 53,194
(3,561) (2,934)
2,619 2,612
(€)) (7,973) (6,294)
) 3,704 2,507
1,621 (49)
54,280 49,036
@
@
10
)
12 31
2014 2013
169,595 156,911
280,009 279,156
0.61 0.56
12 31
2014 2013
279,365 279,147
655 19
(11) (10)
280,009 279,156
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11

( )
12 31

2014 2013

169,595 156,911

12 )31 1,120 1,129

170,715 158,040

280,009 279,156

13,861 13,575

293,870 292,731

0.58 0.54

( )

12 31

2014 2013

(234) 160

1 (39)

(233) 121

5 -

(228) 121

12,334 (10,037)

(3,532) 2,724

(426) 293

54 (D)

8,430 (7,041)

276 (40)

(20) 5

256 (35)

(2,583) (5,483)

(176) 323

(2,759) (5,160)

471 300

6,398 (11,936)

6,170 (11,815)
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( )
)
2013 7,276 (17,352) 243 (9,833)
(5,624) (4,190) 406 (9,408)
2014 1,652 (21,542) 649 (19,241)
8,050 (2,851) 371 5,570
2014 12 31 9,702 (24,393) 1,020 (13,671)
( )
)
2013 1,008 (1,817) (143) (862)
(4,617) (1,382) 389 (5,610)
2014 (3,519) (3,199) 246 (6,472)
8,097 (1,771) (200) 6,126
2014 12 31 4,578 (4,970) 46 (346)
12
( )
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
85,123 82,339 76,452 73,819
697,158 597,620 607,854 531,417
505 746 455 725
29,863 21,674 46,486 40,688
405 205 162 22
[€)) 813,054 702,584 731,409 646,671
(€] 42,
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13
( )
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
[€)) 1,727,805 1,613,606 1,715,653 1,601,600
©) 158,224 98,318 149,806 91,794
?) - 100,000 - 100,000
) 420,059 320,077 346,378 221,781
2,306,088 2,132,001 2,211,837 2,015,175
() PBOC
2014 12 31 PBOC
20.0 2013 12 31 20.0 5.0 2013 12
31 5.0 PBOC
(@) PBOC
®3) PBOC
O]
14
( )
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
130,015 286,090 106,841 263,326
182,046 167,767 180,880 164,837
90,414 59,154 91,159 54,037
o
12 72 26,408 28,350
€))
® 402,487 513,083 405,288 510,550
(207) (195) (187) (195)
402,280 512,888 405,101 510,355
173 195 173 195
0.04 0.04 0.04 0.04
¢y
42,
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@
( )
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013

30,932 126,526 30,779 126,444

50,935 108,047 50,440 107,638

1,300 1,279 - -

83,167 235,852 81,219 234,082

20,002 22,196 13,738 22,196

103,169 258,048 94,957 256,278
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15

Ogoooood
(
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
2,104 1,679 313 358
9,036 5,474 4,294 3,325
12,130 3,283 9,575 3,088
5,946 1,994 4,122 1,180
13,260 12,454 - B}
365 135 - -
2,868 440 - B}
3,636 4,538 - -
49,345 29,997 18,304 7,951
1,457 758 - -
14,168 5,315 - B}
64,970 36,070 18,304 7,951
356 218 204 169
1,444 1,777 1,444 1,777
2,295 359 1,650 359
7,345 5,857 5,615 3,686
61 267 - -
17,711 20,530 11,137 13,573
3,728 3,847 1,689 1,642
32,940 32,855 21,739 21,206
754 520 - -
@ 4,144 4,321 3,992 4,157
1,720 1,434 - B}
39,558 39,130 25,731 25,363
@) 104,528 75,200 44,035 33,314
24,120 18,185 9,261 8,530
0 50,365 32,311 27,236 17,945
30,043 24,704 7,538 6,839
104,528 75,200 44,035 33,314

195/499



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

OooooOodd
(1) 2014 2013 12 31
) 2014 12 31 MOF
PBOC
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
2,459 1,897 517 527
1.95 4.54 1.40 4.25 2.98 4.13 3.77 4.25
(3) 2014 12 31 6,615
2013 12 31 420

)
16
16.

( )

2014 12 31 2013 12 31

W 2,784,008 32,106  (29,101) 2,237,388 27,980  (23,926)
215,372 4,526 (849) 163,613 683 (811)

2,999,380 36,632 (29,950) 2,401,001 28,663 (24,737)

666,049 4,521 (4,730) 571,624 6,837 (6,032)
31 - - 30 - -
3,503 3 ®) 2,335 3 @
669,583 4,524 (4,733) 573,989 6,840 (6,033)
14,573 627 (680) 8,674 124 (152)
176,856 6,184 (5,371) 134,023 5,196 (5,290)

3,860,392 47,967 (40,734) 3,117,687 40,823 (36,212)
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31

2,142,078 17,827  (20,109) 1,799,317 15,206  (14,688)

€Y
184,623 4,397 (4,246) 128,479 589 (697)
2,326,701 22,224  (24,355) 1,927,796 15,795  (15,385)
393,960 1,879 (2,508) 321,875 2,868 (3.401)
393,960 1,879 (2,508) 321,875 2,868 (3.,401)
60 - - 80 1 -
129,039 2,330 (2,264) 85,438 4,307 (4,744)
2,849,760 26,433 (29,127) 2,335,189 22,971 (23,530)
@
16.
( )
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
5,968 - (466) 2,261 - (35)
60,534 1,800 (890) 68,245 2,641 (886)
@ 66,502 1,800 (1,356) 70,506 2,641 (921)
1,467 8 (30) 2,972 58 (51)
- - - 148 - @
0) 1,467 8 (30) 3,120 58 (52)
67,969 1,808 (1,386) 73,626 2,699 (973)
€H)
12 31
2014 2013
« )
(1,701) 616
1,985 (173)
284 443
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@)
2014 12 31 64 2013 20
2014 2013 12 31
2014 2013 12 31
®3)
2014 12 31 27 2013 498
2014 2013 12 31
17 C )
17.
( )
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
5,820,128 5,310,894 5,180,495 4,740,537
225,468 128,445 220,527 124,674
6,045,596 5,439,339 5,401,022 4,865,211
1,694,275 1,506,331 1,495,266 1,323,801
268,026 222,141 256,911 212,165
475,378 439,980 408,081 391,483
2,437,679 2,168,452 2,160,258 1,927,449
8,483,275 7,607,791 7,561,280 6,792,660
(49,239) (39,202) (48,146) (38,479)
(139,292) (128,847) (135,322) (125,422)
(188,531) (168,049) (183,468) (163,901)
«C ) 8,294,744 7,439,742 7,377,812 6,628,759

17.

198/499



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

OooooOodd
17.
( )
@
(€))
2014 12 31
8,383,486 29,113 70,676 99,789 8,483,275 1.18
(122,887) (16,405) (49,239) (65, 644) (188,531)
¢ ) 8,260,599 12,708 21,437 34,145 8,294,744
2013 12 31
7,534,672 21,142 51,977 73,119 7,607,791 0.96
(116,459) (12,388) (39,202) (51,590) (168,049)
¢ ) 7,418,213 8,754 12,775 21,529 7,439,742
( )
@
(€))
2014 12 31
7,463,640 28,805 68,835 97,640 7,561,280 1.29
(119,127) (16,195) (48,146) (64,341) (183,468)
¢ ) 7,344,513 12,610 20,689 33,299 7,377,812
2013 12 31
6,721,536 20,927 50,197 71,124 6,792,660 1.05
(113,172) (12,250) (38,479) (50,729) (163,901)
¢ ) 6,608,364 8,677 11,718 20,395 6,628,759
@
@
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17.
( )
12 31
2014 2013
39,202 128,847 168,049 38,537 116,119 154,656
31,674 52,380 84,054 15,098 48,652 63,750
(8,353)  (29,095)  (37,448)  (9,031) (31,781)  (40,812)
(13,493)  (12,238)  (25,731)  (5.492)  (3,604)  (9,096)
660 94 754 676 52 728
(390) (489) (879) (214) (286) (500)
(61) (207) (268) 372) (305) (677)
12 31 49,239 139,292 188,531 39,202 128,847 168,049
38,479 125,422 163,901 37,813 113,225 151,038
30,655 51,178 81,833 14,704 47,682 62,386
(7.964)  (28,718)  (36,682)  (8,746) (31,639)  (40,385)
(13,118)  (11,952)  (25,070)  (5,203)  (3,369)  (8.,572)
533 60 593 474 25 499
(384) (489) (873) (210) (286) (496)
(55) (179) (239) (353) (216) (569)
12 31 48,146 135,322 183,468 38,479 125,422 163,901
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OooooOodd
17.
( )
12 31
2014 2013
136,978 31,071 168,049 128,295 26,361 154,656
74,257 9,797 84,054 57,198 6,552 63,750
(37.290) (158)  (37.448)  (40,758) (54)  (40,812)
(21.120) (4.611)  (25,731)  (7.515)  (1,581)  (9,096)
685 69 754 669 59 728
(587) (292) (879) Q74) (226) (500)
241) @n (268) (637) (40) (677)
12 31 152,682 35,849 188,531 136,978 31,071 168,049
133,423 30,478 163,901 125,142 25,806 151,038
72,627 9,206 81,833 56,238 6,148 62,386
(36,573) (109)  (36,682) (40,381) (4)  (40,385)

(20,774) (4,296)  (25,070)  (7.227)  (1,345)  (8.,572)

568 25 593 475 24 499
(581) (292) (873) (270) (226) (496)
(229) ®) (234) (554) (15) (569)

12 31 148,461 35,007 183,468 133,423 30,478 163,901
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@

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
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( )
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
81,134 60,043 69,610 51,518
12,470 5,987 12,268 5,799
126,212 81,117 95,211 41,682
93,622 72,259 59,841 30,841
152,974 142,680 124,321 114,805
85,522 89,165 41,202 55,522
17,065 41,417 1,156 5,246
106,078 138,430 34,387 42,549
37,061 34,660 4,779 6,169
712,138 665,758 442,775 354,131
26,548 26,617 2,690 2,489
11,999 8,821 - -
750,685 701,196 445,465 356,620
758,291 663,930 756,916 663,478
28,009 20,569 28,009 20,569
278,686 244,846 259,927 243,677
68,254 42,312 65,101 39,706
147,379 154,530 142,152 150,375
94,310 67,269 91,790 64,344
21,904 4,262 4,089 4,156
11,529 7,791 5,003 1,814
16,319 5,268 2,543 1,002
1,424,681 1,210,777 1,355,530 1,189,121
(218) (246) 17) (243)
1,424,463 1,210,531 1,355,313 1,188,878
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( )
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
®) 160,000 160,000 160,000 160,000
0)) 42,500 42,500 42,500 42,500
36,250 27,371 34,045 21,780
) 31,561 30,058 29,799 29,414
6,323 9,668 4,617 7,967
2 2 2 2
17 9 17 9
276,653 269,608 270,980 261,672
© 154,110 147,161 154,110 147,161
(64) (65) (64) (65)
430,699 416,704 425,026 408,768
@) 2,605,847 2,328,431 2,225,804 1,954,266
( )
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
34,704 30,336 10,978 8,480
430,376 312,912 350,577 215,013
247,058 322,510 81,220 130,638
4,573 5,091 - -
362 306 1 1
33,612 30,041 2,689 2,488
16,368 2,656 9,619 1,471
1,229,194 978,604 1,210,535 966,897
178,901 229,271 135,159 220,510
430,699 416,704 425,026 408,768
2,605,847 2,328,431 2,225,804 1,954,266
55,645 38,083 20,597 9,951
1,659,932 1,291,822 1,561,113 1,181,911
890,270 998,526 644,094 762,404
2,605,847 2,328,431 2,225,804 1,954,266
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OooooOodd
( )
12 31
2014 2013
16,368 16,612 2,656 2,699
1,229,194 1,233,453 978,604 936,328
( )
12 31
2014 2013
9,619 9,716 1,471 1,501
1,210,535 1,214,618 966,897 924,573
(1) 2014 12 31
1,924 5,203 2013 12 31 2,533 4,480
(2) 2014 39,330
®) 1999 2000
2000 160,000 2.25 10
2010 12 31
2020 30 [2004] 87
MOF
MOF
(4) 1998 18 MOF 2028 18 42,500
7.20 2004 12
2.25
) MOF
2014 12 31 3,571 2013 12 31
6,995
®)
(M) 2014 12 31 MOF PBOC
12 31
2014 2013 2013
697,973 638,345 685,074 629,368
1.80 5.31 0.66  5.41 5.31 0.66 5.41
©) 2014 12 31 2013 12 31 81,032
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42,
12 31
2014 2013
BOC 36,915 36,915
BOC 29,633 29,633
BOC 4,509 4,509
BOC 3,753 3,753
BOC 3,223 3,223
BOC 3,498 1,998
82 82
13,002 9,113
@ 94,705 89,226
@
20
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
13,368 12,382 57 55
260 331 - -
(394) (369) - -
1,319 1,092 ®) 4
(393) 117) - -
219 49 )
12 31 14,379 13,368 56 57
42,
12 31
2014 2013
6,733 5,784
BOC 2,981 2,850
1,060 991
761 629
403 538
316 315
285 260
259 142
2 238 229
183 182
1,160 1,448
14,379 13,368

2014 12 31

205/499
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2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014
2014

.22

12 31

.22

12 31

12 31

12 31

EDINETOOOO

DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

12 31
86,599 58,785 23,040 62,964 231,388
1,848 6,809 11,096 13,153 32,906
1,287 - ) - 1,285
5,644 451 (7,998) 1,903 -
(764) (3,816) (76) (9,851) (14,507)
(291) (13) 1 229 @74)
94,323 62,216 26,061 68,398 250,998
(24,067) (40, 486) - (6,660) (71,213)
(2,834) (7,592) - (2,349) (12,775)
654 3,701 - 1,990 6,345
21 - - - 21
37 4 - @4 17
(26,189) (44,373) - (7.043) (77,605)
(757) - (245) (205) (1,207)
- - - (114) (114)
8 - - 118 126
- - - @ @
(749) - (245) (202) (1,196)
61,775 18,299 22,795 56,009 158,968
67,385 17,843 25,816 61,153 172,197
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2013
(
.22
(
2013 12 31
2013
2013 12 31
2013
2013 12 31
2013
2013 12 31
2014 12 31
Pte.
2014 12 31
2014 12 31
Pte.
.31

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

ooOoooOoo
12 31
82,142 54,120 23,744 53,586 213,592
508 6,043 9,890 12,976 29,417
220 - (@) - 218
5,246 495 (10,412) 4,671 -
(645) (1,677) (178) (6,661) (9,161)
(872) (196) (@) (1,608) (2,678)
86,599 58,785 23,040 62,964 231,388
(22,268) (33,883) - (5,931) (62,082)
(2.,589) (8.327) - (2,092) (13,008)
586 1,589 - 1,184 3,359
204 135 - 179 518
(24,067) (40,486) - (6,660) (71,213)
(765) - (252) (169) (1,186)
- - (187) (187)
- 7 146 161
- - - 5 5
(757) - (245) (205) (1,207)
59,109 20,237 23,492 47,486 150,324
61,775 18,299 22,795 56,099 158,968
BOC
640 2013 12 31 430
BOC Pte.
60,721 2013 12 31 55,628
BOC
46,602 2013 12 31 46,634

207/499



2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014
2014

12

12

12

12

31

31

31

31

EDINETOOOO

DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

12 31
69,726 52,862 19,056 141,644

324 6,302 5,003 11,629

.22 29 - - 29
4,919 200 (5,119) -

(701) (3.253) 74) (4,028)

(236) (13) [0 (51)

74,061 56,098 18,864 149,023

(20,389) (36,292) - (56,681)

(2,446) (6,927) - (9,373)

590 3,158 - 3,748

41 8 - 49

(22,204) (40,053) - (62,257)

(757) - (245) (1,002)

8 - - 8

(749) - (245) (994)

48,580 16,570 18,811 83,961

51,108 16,045 18,619 85,772
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2013

2013

2013

2013

2013

2013

2013
2013

12

12

12

12

.22

31

31

31

31

50
10
10

50
10
10

50

50
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DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
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12 31
65,266 48,602 17,170 131,038
299 5,559 7,284 13,142
@ - - @
) 5,196 200 (5,396) -
(635) (1,456) 0 (2,093)
(399) (43) - (442)
69,726 52,862 19,056 141,644
(18,820) (29,978) - (48,798)
(2,208) (7,731) - (9,939)
563 1,388 - 1,951
76 29 - 105
(20,389) (36,292) - (56,681)
(765) - (252) (1,017)
8 - 15
(757) - (245) (1,002)
45,681 18,624 16,918 81,223
48,580 16,570 18,811 83,961
2014 12 31
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013

3,840 3,651 - -

7,978 6,873 - -

3 2 - -

11,821 10,526 - -

2,004 3,708 1,423 2,333

51,223 45,897 47,616 44,847

2,337 1,644 2,069 1,400

55,564 51,249 51,108 48,580

67,385 61,775 51,108 48,580
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22
12 31

2014 2013 2014 2013
20,271 17,142 1,923 1,474
533 2,775 - 1
.21 (1,306) (218) (29) 1
(1,461) @ - -
546 662 123 241
70 (83) 19 206
12 31 18,653 20,271 2,036 1,923

BOCHK
BOC 2014 12 31
BOCHK BOC
8,593 8,000 2013 12 31 8,648
9,679 2014 12 31
12 31

2014 2013 2014 2013
50 3,343 2,809 - -
10 50 5,911 6,475 - -
10 - - - -
9,254 9,284 - B
50 671 2,124 350 340
10 50 7,672 7,865 1,304 1,282
10 1,056 998 382 301
9,399 10,987 2,036 1,923
18,653 20,271 2,036 1,923
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23
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
() 76,814 62,820 69,832 57,194
@ 72,220 63,780 20,271 20,495
®?) 4,654 3,979 4,400 3,746
[0 8,563 8,840 7,684 8,101
) 2,289 1,171 2,069 847
®) 1,953 1,982 - -
3,506 3,882 2,953 3,284
5,555 5,364 2,338 2,343
175,554 151,818 109,547 96,010
€Y
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
35,452 29,868 31,619 26,566
27,943 24,047 26,264 22,660
13,419 8,905 11,949 7,968
76,814 62,820 69,832 57,194
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
62,820 54,188 57,194 49,288
601,139 518,446 561,235 484,237
(587,145) (509,814) (548,597) (476,331)
12 31 76,814 62,820 69,832 57,194
)
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
74,641 65,890 22,633 22,546
(2,421) (2,110) (2,362) (2,051)

72,220 63,780 20,271 20,495
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12 31

2014 2013
68,964 (336) 59,340 (124)
1,094 (451) 1,988 (401)
4,583 (1,634) 4,562 (1,585)
74,641 (2.421) 65,890 (2.110)

12 31

2014 2013
18,284 (311) 18,377 (103)
972 (443) 965 (400)
3,377 (1,608) 3,204 (1,548)
22,633 (2.362) 22,546 (2,051)

©)
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013

7,872 6,148 7,226 5,575
1,670 1,781 1,574 1,669
(64) (35) (55) 1)
1 (22) @ ()
12 31 9,479 7,872 8,744 7,226
(3.893) (3,029) (3.480) (2,677)
(966) (895) (899) (824)
35 15 35 15
@ 16 - 6
12 31 (4,825) (3,893) (4,344) (3,480)
12 31 - - - -
3,979 3,119 3,746 2,898

12 31 4,654 3,979 4,400 3,746
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*
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
50 230 258 200 233
10 50 7,627 7,927 6,778 7,213
10 706 655 706 655
8,563 8,840 7,684 8,101
®
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
1,306 1,281 882 859
159 177 101 83
1,834 842 1,663 669
3,299 2,300 2,646 1,611
(1,010) (1,129) () (764)
2,289 1,171 2,069 847
2014 12 31 520 2013 263
2014 12 31
©)
12 31
2014 2013
1,982 1,796
- 238
36) -
7 (52)
12 31 1,953 1,982
2006 BOC Pte. 241 1,473

213/499
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24
2014 2014 12
31
195 86 (55) (19) - 207
@ 168,049 84,054  (37,448)  (25,856) (268) 188,531
.18 7,013 761 (184) (496) 33 7,127
246 - (29) - 1 218
65 - - - @ 64
1,207 114 - (126) 1 1,196
1,129 81 94) (107) 1 1,010
22 - - ) - 15
2,110 756 (539) 93 1 2,421
328 882 4) - - 1,206
180, 364 86,734  (38,353)  (26,518) (232) 201,995
2013 2013 12
31
203 18 (26) - - 195
@ 154,656 63,750  (40,812) (8,868) (677) 168,049
.18 7,851 543 278) (832) 271) 7,013
306 1 (48) - 13) 246
65 - - - - 65
1,186 187 - (161) ) 1,207
1,065 101 (20) 11) (6) 1,129
22 - - - - 22
2,076 921 (827) (32) (28) 2,110
357 7 ™) (20) ) 328
167,787 65,528 (42,018) (9,924) (1,009) 180,364
2014 2014 12
31
195 44 (30) 2) - 187
@) 163,901 81,833  (36,682)  (25,350) (234) 183,468
.18 2,537 1 (184) 437) 12 1,929
243 (28) - 2 217
65 - - - @ 64
1,002 - - ®) - 994
764 13 (94) (107) 1 577
2 - - 0 - 15
2,051 712 (527) 125 1 2,362
3 495 ) - 1 495
170,783 83,008  (37,549)  (25,806) (218) 190,308
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2013 2013 12
31

203 18 (26) - - 195

@) 151,038 62,386 (40, 385) (8,569) (569) 163,901

.18 3,565 39 278) (699) (90) 2,537

299 1 44) - (13) 243

65 - - - - 65

1,017 - - (15) - 1,002

700 101 (20) (11) (6) 764

22 - - - - 22

1,993 879 (825) 29 (25) 2,051

7 3 @ - - 3

158,909 63,427 (41,585) (9, 265) (703) 170,783
o
25

12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013

515,188 485,457 488,131 447,967

918,510 763,074 919,819 763,567

261,237 243,331 309,229 218,661

85,312 59,762 97,235 70,621

@ 1,780,247 1,551,624 1,814,414 1,500,816

@ .42.
26
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013

142,443 117,928 142,443 117,928

205,828 83,011 157,213 46,633

348,271 200,939 299,656 164,561
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BOCHK

28

1)
@
@

)
)

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
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BOCHK
12 31

2014 2013 2014 2013
83,696 93,444 69,796 83,766
41,561 11,254 40,839 10,754
78,545 208,988 97,858 237,450
21,528 25,579 25,494 30,064
225,330 339,265 233,987 362,034

.42.

12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
37,061 71,360 32,376 68,989
.40.
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29
€))
(
(
®
o
2014 12 31
0.15 7.92
@
®
450,746

)(2)

2013 12 31

2014 12 31
434,168

0.15

EDINETOOOO

DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

(
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
2,663,173 2,635,353 2,376,758 2,378,905
1,847,870 1,835,753 1,469,303 1,474,907
4,511,043 4,471,106 3,846,061 3,853,812
3,013,812 2,655,911 2,623,427 2,333,774
2,709,995 2,517,922 2,465,102 2,309,127
5,723,807 5,173,833 5,088,529 4,642,901
278,576 238,264 294,131 251,215
54,310 58,085 51,133 56,084
10,567,736 9,941,288 9,279,854 8,804,012
234,187 129,614 204,591 119,554
83,300 26,884 80,884 23,955
317,487 156,498 285,475 143,509
10,885,223 10,097,786 9,565,329 8,947,521
59 33
7.92
2014 2013 12 31
2013 12 31 438,174

217/499
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30
( )
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
2005 (6
2005 2020 5.18 9,000 9,000 9,000 9,000
( ) 18
2009 &)
( ) 2009 2019 3.28 - 14,000 - 14,000
2009 2024 4.00 24,000 24,000 24,000 24,000
2009 2019 ) 2. 000 ) 2000
( )
2010 2025
2010 o 1 4.68 24,930 24,930 24,930 24,930
BOCHK 2010 2010 2020 - 15,10 15.276 ) )
11 11
2011 2026
2011 @ 17 19 5.30 32,000 32,000 32,000 32,000
2012 2022
2012 Gy 1 2 1 29 4.70 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
2012 2027
1 o7 1 29 4.99 18,000 18,000 18,000 18,000
6) 128,122 144,206 112,930 128,930
Tier
2014 2024
2014 N n 5.80 29,968 - 29,968 -
2014 2024
2014 ® 11 13 11 13 5.00 18,237 B 18,237 -
48,205 - 48,205 -
ig;o 2010 2016 14,917 38,597 14,917 38,597
1994 2014
1994 10 15 8.25 - 135 - 135
BOCHK 2011 2011 2016
11 1 3.75 4,421 4,444 - -
2012 2015
2012 10y ’3 ’3 3.10 758 753 1,000 1,000
(11) 79,626 31,619 54,335 17,871
84,805 36,951 55,335 19,006
2013 NCD 001 2013 2014
12) 12 12 13 h - 4,950 - 4,950
2014 NCD 2014 2015
002(13) 1 1 4.75 1,000 - 1,000 -
2014 NCD 2014 2015
005(14) 10 31 - 996 - 996 -
1,996 4,950 1,996 4,950
(15) 278,045 224,704 233,383 191,483
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(1) 2005 18
5.18
3.00
(2) 2009
2014
2019
2014
(3) 2010
2020
(4) 2011 17
10
() 2012 11 27
4.70
15
®)
(7) CBRC PBOC
(8) CBRC PBOC
Tier
©)
2010
30

10
15
10 PBOC
15
11
15
5.30
4.99
2014
10
10
2010
2016
A
106
15
30

EDINETOOOO

DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

15
2015
3.28
4.00
3.00
4.68
3.00
5.30
10
4.70
10
300 Tier
5.80
2014 11 13 30
5.00
400 A
0.50
A 130
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OooooOodd
30 15 A
80
2014 12 31 A H
4.02 2.62
2014 12 31 552 2013 440
12 31
2014 2013
38,597 38,199
915 996
) (24,595) (598)
12 31 14,917 38,597
(i) 2014 12 31 24,540,517,000 2013 612,561,000 A
9,366,595,563 2013 217,209,172 PwC ZT YZ[2015 ] 165
.37.
(10) PBOC 2012 23
10 3.10
[¢5)) 2015 2024
(12) 2013 12 12
50 100
(13) 2014 11
10 100 4.75
(14) 2014 10 31
10 100
(15) 2014 2013 12 31
31
BOC Pte.
.21
2014 12 31 15 12 0.23 2.74
2013 12 31 0.51 2.78
2014 2013 12 31
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32
33
2014 12 31 2003 12 31
2,575
2013 12 31 2,386
«c )
12 31
)

2014 2013 12 31

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

OooooOodd
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
34,858 33,625 31,703 30,575
6,176 5,924 5,989 5,789
430 396 426 392
306 288 304 285
(134) (202) (200) (268)
41,636 40,031 38,222 36,773
2013 12 31 2,429 1,991
12 31
2014 2013
4,815 5,642
201 181
317 (164)
(@767) (844)
4,566 4,815
12 31
2014 2013
3.64 4.56
3.41 4.50
6.0 4.0 5.0 4.0
8.0 4.0 8.0 4.0
8.0 8.0
60 60
50 55 50 55

(China Life Insurance Mortality Table (
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2005 11

25

35
35.1
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10
12 H
( )
12 31
2014 2013
) (GD)
93,289 25,043 86,518 22,928
(23,574) (4,287) (17,487) (3,385)
69,715 20,756 69,031 19,543
( )
12 31
2014 2013
(G C D
104,257 26,277 93,963 23,687
(589) (121) (628) (142)
103,668 26,156 93,335 23,545
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OooooOodd
35.
( )
12 31
2014 2013
(G C D
116,577 29,242 91,594 22,961
20,305 5,076 21,162 5,290
18,981 4,745 18,293 4,573
202 53 9,168 2,110
4,252 1,007 4,049 918
160,317 40,123 144,266 35,852
(22,709) (5.677) (20,998) (5,250)
(9.879) (2.262) (3,197) (821)
(11,880) (2,041) (9,944) (1,690)
(10,824) (2.109) (10,848) (2,192)
(35,310) (7.278) (30, 248) (6,356)
(90,602) (19,367) (75.235) (16,309)
69,715 20,756 69,031 19,543
2014 12 31 53,296
(2013 12 31 46,109 ) .21.2
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35.3

12 31

35.4

EDINETOOOO

DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

OooooOodd
)
12 31
2014 2013
C ) C D
112,842 28,483 88,384 22,335
20,286 5,072 21,162 5,290
18,981 4,745 18,293 4,573
172 39 6,680 1,664
1,733 416 1,265 319
154,014 38,755 135,784 34,181
(22,709) (5,677) (20,990) (5.248)
(6,227) (1,566) (1,899) (493)
(21,410) (5,356) (19,560) (4,895)
(50, 346) (12,599) (42,449) (10,636)
103,668 26,156 93,335 23,545
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
19,543 17,454 23,545 21,898
4,579 (366) 5,316 170
(3.497) 2,669 (2,697) 1,502
131 (214) () (25)
20,756 19,543 26,156 23,545
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
6,281 622 6,148 515
(255) (248) 57) (238)
(215) 162 (219) 162
(1,232) (902) (356) (269)
4,579 (366) 5,316 170
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36
( )
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
35,029 27,653 25,852 16,257
@ 163,228 132,052 160,819 129,872
58,218 52,390 - -
8,275 7,202 - -
0) 26,158 24,929 23,453 22,895
®) 2,616 2,139 2,332 1,859
7.224 7,681 - _
( )(4) 5,776 - 5,776 -
8,104 8,342 8,050 8,139
) 37,933 39,891 17,120 18,737
352,561 302,279 243,402 197,759
o
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
141,708 118,035 138,242 115,654
15,441 9,553 16,984 10,159
6,079 4,464 5,593 4,059
163,228 132,052 160,819 129,872
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
132,052 107,486 129,872 105,450
281,578 235,410 271,102 226,235
(250,402)  (210,844)  (240,155)  (201,813)
12 31 163,228 132,052 160,819 129,872
@
2014 2014
12 31
21,666 53,857 (53,376) 22,147
- 2,443 (2.443) -
614 2,984 (2,901) 697
114 6,272 (6,252) 134
1 1,862 (1,839) 24
4 447 (444) 7
1 157 @157) 1
2 201 (201) 2
33 4,978 (4,981) 30
2,315 1,925 (1,375) 2,865
12 20 (20) 12
167 2,455 (2,383) 239

(i) 24,929 77,601 (76,372) 26,158
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2013 2013
12 31

20,203 51,327 (49,864) 21,666

- 2,293 (2,293) -

557 2,604 (2,547) 614

83 5,608 (5,577) 114

282 1,569 (1,850) 1

4 419 (419) 4

1 145 (145) 1

2 181 (181) 2

25 4,462 (4,454) 33

1,889 1,882 (1,456) 2,315

24 14 (26) 12

121 2,077 (2,031) 167

) 23,191 72,581 (70, 843) 24,929
2014 2014
12 31

19,676 44,780 (44,915) 19,541

- 2,219 (2.219) -

612 2,972 (2,889) 695

111 6,244 (6,225) 130

1 1,861 (1,838) 24

4 444 (442) 6

1 156 (156) 1

2 200 (200) 2

32 4,960 (4,966) 26

2,303 1,898 (1,351) 2,850

12 17 @0) 9

141 1,068 (1,040) 169

') 22,895 66,819 (66,261) 23,453
2013 2013
12 31

18,254 43,495 (42,073) 19,676

- 2,090 (2,090) -

556 2,595 (2,539) 612

80 5,587 (5,556) 111

282 1,569 (1,850) 1

4 417 417) 4

1 145 (145) 1

2 180 (180) 2

23 4,448 (4,439) 32

1,883 1,855 (1,435) 2,303

24 10 2) 12

103 918 (880) 141

') 21,212 63,309 (61,626) 22,895

(i) 2014 2013 12 31
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.40.
12 31
©)
®
BOC

Pte.

EDINETOOOO
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12 31

2014 2013 2014 2013
606 738 604 731
2,010 1,401 1,728 1,128
2,616 2,139 2,332 1,859

12 31

2014 2013 2014 2013
2,139 2,001 1,859 1,777
624 151 612 155
147 (103) (139) (73)
2,616 2,139 2,332 1,859

2014 12 31
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
12 31

2014 2013 2014 2013
68 52 - -
69 52 - -
69 53 - -
375 246 - -
581 403 - -
(54) (40) - -
527 363 - -

2271499
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37
37.1
2014 12 31
A H
( 1.00 ) ( 1.00 )
2014 195,742,276,042 83,622,276,395 279,364,552,437
.30 9,366,595,563 - 9,366,595,563
2014 12 31 205,108, 871,605 83,622,276,395 288,731,148,000
A H
37.2
( )
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
128,948 110,974 127,864 109,890
1,849 4,395 1,540 4,086
130,797 115,369 129,404 113,976
37.3
2014 12 31
7.22 2013 12 31 10.13
37.4
2014 12 31
(
2014 2014 12 31
2014 o - - 399.4 39,782 - - 399.4 39,782
2014 - - 320 31,963 - - 320 31,963
@
- - 719.4 71,745 - - 719.4 71,745
@ 2014 10 23 399.4
100 399.4
6.75
2019 10 23
CBRC
©) 2014 11 21 320 6.0
100 320
2019 11 21

CBRC

228/499
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38
38.
2015
38.
MOF
2015
38.
2013
2015
31
31
38.
2013

2014

229/499

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

ooOoooOoo
CBRC
Tier
10
50
25

25 2014 12 31 10

15,628 2013 14,641
[2012] 20
1.5
25 2014 12 31
12 31 14,177 2013 11,756
BOC BOCHK
2014 2013 12 31 BOCHK
6,190 5,653

12 31 54,755 2014 12

17 2014 12 31 2014 12

0.19 54,859
2013 0.196 2014 12
2014 12 31 156,281
146,414



39

BOC

40
40.

40.

40

2014 12 31

.36

(2013 12 31
2014 12 31

606

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

OooooOodd
12 31
2014 2013
39,077 34,563
2,303 1,982
1,189 1,016
42,569 37,561
2014 12 31
(2013 12 31 738 )
( )
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
126,995 101,181 107,979 88,871
3,227 2,071 3,190 2,052
130,222 103,252 111,169 90,923
2014 12 31
6,650 6,638
9,065 8,993 )
11 2013 12 31 17

230/499
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40
( )
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
57,149 66,445 2,807 3,809
37,895 6,149 3,486 6,081
712 683 577 580
28 16 12 6
1,916 - - -
232 - - -
97,932 73,293 6,882 10,476
40
@
(
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
5,852 5,399 4,980 4,565
4,706 4,526 4,096 3,903
3,591 3,517 3,210 3,141
7,947 9,498 7,249 8,718
22,096 22,940 19,535 20,327
)
BOC Pte.
2014 12 31
6,213 2013 12 31
6,171 27,043 2013 12 31 22,653
28,134 2013 12 31 20,107
40
MOF
MOF
2014 12 31
2013 12 31 32,561
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40
( )
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
€Y)
82,431 63,800 71,171 57,013
633,338 589,427 560,507 520,526
@ 1,148,535 846,497 1,171,706 856,311
484,243 465,496 477,047 458,266
479,685 404,141 408,464 337,377
248,158 309,959 246,380 299,414
145,593 198,079 126,712 166,579
68,228 26,552 92,172 31,628
(©) 3,290,211 2,903,951 3,154,159 2,727,114
@
2014 12 31 258,134
2013 12 31 223,161
&)
®
CBRC
2013 12 31
( )
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
1,293,082 981,223 1,216,921 942,635
40
2014 12 31 2013 12 31 169
41
( )
12 31
2014 2013
342,087 280,572
556,498 503,426
195,094 333,792
54,472 32,776
1,148,151 1,150,566
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42
42.1 CIC 2007

cic

42.
()
()
12 31

2014 12 31

12 31 5,790
¢

15,500

CIC

828,209

65.52
65.52

71093296-1

233/499
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CIC
)
12 31
2014 2013
35,001 28,036
38,940 49,653
(47,499) (42,688)
26,442 35,001
5,831

30

oOoOooodn

2013



42.

42.

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

12 31
2014 2013
59,807 44,427
58,583 108,335
284,151 236,840
446 792
11,192 7,403
(273,142) (176,388)
(22,470) (64,824)
707) (808)
2,944 554
0.00 8.20 0.00  9.00
0.04 6.80 0.11  7.00
0.54  8.40 0.60  7.50
0.77 7.28 1.60  7.77
0.00 6.51 0.00 7.28
0.10  8.89 0.03  9.50
( )
12 31
2014 2013
714 624
(4,008) (3,386)

120 -
1,406 1,405
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) O
60000324-8  20.00 20.00 450
BOC ( 73665036-4  37.14 37.14 2,500
)
71782747-8  20.00 20.00 100
56456896-1  40.00 40.00 1,600
NA 19.50 (1) 0.01
77076550-1  15.80 (1) 2,000
79478975-1  12.65 (1) 1,000 Jee
55067948-0  24.04 24.04 NA
( )
76573427-6  12.35 (1) 165
NA 70.00 (1) 30
o
42.
2014 2013 12 31
42.
2014 2013 12 31
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2014

(1) 2014 12 31

42.
CBRC

77

2013 12 31

€Y)

(2013 12 31

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

OooooOodd
12 31
2014 2013
17 17
1 1
18 18
2014

CSRC

2014 12 31
104 ) 16 (2013 12 31 16
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ooooood
42.8
12 31
2014 2013
29,291 23,407
55,215 43,793
(115,285) (74,474)
(32,499) (62,134)
O O
BOCHK 2001 12 34,806 100.00 100.00
BOCI(3) 1998 10 3,539 100.00 100.00
BOCG 1992 23 3,749 100.00 100.00
BOCG 1993 18 34,052 100.00 100.00
1942 1,000 50.31 50.31
BOCUK 2007 24 250 100.00 100.00
BOC 2005 4,535 100.00 100.00
BOCHK €H) 2001 12 52,864 66.06 66.06
BOCHK(2) (3) 1964 10 16 43,043 66.06 100.00
®) 1948 3,145 66.06 100.00
@E) 1947 24 300 46.57 70.49
1980 480 66.06 100.00
®) 1997 12 200 76.43 100.00
BOC 1993 11 25 608 100.00 100.00
(1) BOCHK
@) 66.06 BOCHK 70.49
®) 66.06  66.06  46.57 100 BOCHK
BOCI 54

34
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OooooOodd
2014 12 31 2014 12 31
( )
BOCHK
536,899 39,180 26,915 66,095 36,904  (37,218) 602,680
(266,494) (13,285) (19,343) (32,628) (19,674) 37,218 (281,578)
270,405 25,895 7,572 33,467 17,230 - 321,102
79,909 10,552 5,486 16,038 4,670 (2,079) 98,538
(2,701)  (3.077)  (1,203)  (4.280)  (1.637) 1,320 (7.298)
77,208 7,475 4,283 11,758 3,033 (759) 91,240
8,107 1,077 962 2,039 953 - 11,099
«C ) 218 646 943 1,589 12) - 1,795
@ 13,436 7,576 10,140 17,716 187 (247) 31,002
369,374 42,660 23,900 66,569 21,391 (1,006) 456,328
@ (147,149)  (16,934) (10,056) (26,990)  (4,655) 1,006 (177,788)
(43,940) (832)  (2.018)  (2,850)  (1,591) - (48,381)
178,285 24,903 11,826 36,729 15,145 - 230,159
- 1 1,318 1,319 - - 1,319
178,285 24,904 13,144 38,048 15,145 - 231,478
(54,280)
177,198
12,071,129 1,603,707 1,007,565 2,701,272 1,843,435 (1,378,833)15,237,003
- 46 14,333 14,379 - - 14,379
12,071,129 1,603,753 1,021,898 2,715,651 1,843,435 (1,378,833)15,251,382
Q@) 99,043 21,731 86,536 108,267 4,956 (161) 212,105
11,125,104 1,578,712 943,151 2,521,863 1,799,659 (1,378,672)14,067,954
¢ (26,168) 4,086 15,467 19,553 6,615 - -
245 76 869 945 (431) (759) -
13,528 811 20,624 21,435 290 - 35,253
11,620 859 2,839 3,698 245 - 15,563
3,252,579 186,419 120,720 307,139 288,371 (557,878) 3,290,211
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2013 12 31
@
&)
@
&)
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2013 12 31

( )

BOCHK
465,883 32,323 14,103 46,426 21,752  (15,066) 518,995
(220,585)  (9,611) (9,408) (19,019) (10,872) 15,066  (235,410)
245,298 22,712 4,695 27,407 10, 880 - 283,585
71,550 9,681 4,740 14,421 4,444 (1,830) 88,585
(2,330)  (2,988)  (870)  (3,858)(1,409) 1,104 (6,493)
69,220 6,603 3,870 10,563 3,035 (726) 82,002
« ) 5,218 1,668 864 2,532 (568) 1 7,183
286 93 78 171 137 - 594
@ 16,594 8,551 8,714 17,265 255 (59) 34,055
336,616 39,717 18,221 57,938 13,739 (784) 407,509
(144,523)  (16,468) (8,225) (24,693)  (3,886) 788 (172,314)
(20,562) (584) (1,311) (1,895)  (1,053) - (23,510)
171,531 22,665 8,685 31,350 8,800 4 211,685
- 2 1,090 1,092 - - 1,092
171,531 22,667 9,775 32,442 8,800 4 212,777
(49,036)
163,741
11,082,460 1,577,423 813,479 2,390,902 1,441,923 (1,054,354) 13,860,931
- 47 13,321 13,368 - - 13,368
11,082,460 1,577,470 826,800 2,404,270 1,441,923 (1,054,354) 13,874,299
96,998 21,071 77,133 98,204 5,256 (161) 200,297
10,328,324 1,476,087 754,764 2,230,851 1,407,841 (1,054,194)12,912,822
¢ (7,828) 1,740 5,132 6,872 956 - -
111 130 677 807 (192) (726) -
15,495 863 18,112 18,975 274 - 34,744
12,101 785 2,563 3,348 241 - 15,690
2,724,554 189,968 98,416 288,384 230,513  (339,500) 2,903,951
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2014 12 31 2014 12 31
( )
342,900 177,949 135,031 1,362 2,140 732 (57,434) 602,680
(181,584) (91,575) (63,097) (442) - (2,314) 57,434  (281,578)
) 161,316 86,374 71,934 920 2,140  (1,582) - 321,102
49,861 35,257 11,147 3,298 - 496  (1,521) 98,538
(2.743)  (2.371) (658) (877)  (1,804) (28) 1,183 (7.298)
47,118 32,886 10,489 2,421 (1,804) 468 (338) 91,240
¢ ) 859 493 8,965 790 )} (19) 12 11,099
3 401 255 89 191 856 - 1,795
616 6,096 1,495 238 13,247 11,436  (2,036) 31,002
209,912 126,250 93,138 4,458 13,773 11,159  (2,362) 456,328
(73,960) (67,514) (17,774) (2.,474) (12,504) (5,921) 2,359  (177,788)
(36,907)  (9,630) (336) (335) (10)  (1,163) - (48,381)
99,045 49,106 75,028 1,649 1,259 4,075 (3) 230,159
- - - 382 ) 939 3 1,319
99,045 49,106 75,028 2,031 1,254 5,014 - 231,478
(54,280)
177,198
6,681,512 2,532,905 5,705,555 91,622 86,076 251,585 (112,252) 15,237,003
- - - 3,101 - 11,33 (58) 14,379
6,681,512 2,532,905 5,705,555 94,723 86,076 262,921 (112,310) 15,251,382
7,261,202 4,691,732 1,900,406 83,882 75,015 167,807 (112,090) 14,067,954
¢ ) (23,561) 55,628  (31,493) 301 124 (999) - -
10 191 - - (1,166) 1,303 (338) -
4,065 4,497 215 61 75 26,340 - 35,253
5,046 6,339 1,082 71 57 2,968 - 15,563
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2013 12 31 2013 12 31
( )
291,460 164,380 118,023 1,060 1,827 657 (58,412) 518,995
(142,087) (83,036) (66,579) (402) - (1,718) 58,412  (235,410)
) 149,373 81,344 51,444 658 1,827  (1,061) - 283,585
49,174 28,211 9,243 2,878 - 536 (1,457) 88,585
(2,622)  (1,770) (941) (659)  (1,615) (29) 1,143 (6,493)
46,552 26,441 8,302 2,219  (1,615) 507 (314) 82,092
¢ ) (90) 499 6,124 686 (253) 205 12 7,183
¢ ) 59 11 446 - (15) 93 - 594
721 10,550 1,299 329 13,156 9,588  (1,588) 34,055
196,615 118,845 67,615 3,892 13,100 9,332 (1,890) 407,509
(70,587)  (69,220) (15,955)  (1,753) (11,594) (5,095) 1,890  (172,314)
¢ (16,444)  (6,630) 329 (118) - (647) - (23,510)
109,584 42,995 51,989 2,021 1,506 3,590 - 211,685
- - - 177 ) 923 ) 1,092
109,584 42,995 51,989 2,198 1,502 4,513 @) 212,777
(49,036)
163,741
5,811,719 2,269,883 5,506,172 63,597 76,016 235,598 (102,054) 13,860,931
- - - 2,968 - 10,458 (58) 13,368
5,811,719 2,269,883 5,506,172 66,565 76,016 246,056 (102,112) 13,874,299
6,615,029 4,478,752 1,640,775 57,303 67,942 154,915 (101,894) 12,912,822
¢ ) (15,378) 56,987  (41,220) 121 100 (610) - -
10 180 - - (1,098) 1,222 (314) -
4,626 5,115 245 77 106 24,575 - 34,744
5,265 6,561 1,150 86 49 2,579 - 15,690
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( )
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
10,246 10,195 21,186 21,018
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
153
2014 12 31 554 (2013 12 31 )
45
2014 12 31
846,947 (2013 12 31 838,015 ) 2014 12 31
7,966 (2013 7,269 )
2014 12 31
25,550
(2013 37,500 )
2014 12 31 (2013 12 31 29,000
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2014 12 31
12,713 (2013 )
.44 2014 12 31
160,900 (2013 12 31 121,700
)
2014 12 31

( )

2014 12 31
1,209 10,042 - - 11,251 11,289
- - - 170 170 170
- - - 120,012 120,012 120,012
- 11,907 11,311 55 23,273 23,273

2013 12 31
355 7,435 - - 7,790 7,840
- - - 50 50 50
- - - 147,161 147,161 147,161
- 14,270 1,299 153 15,722 15,722
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46
2014 12 31
21,502 - 21,502  (10,808) (1,654) 9,040
11,671 (9,140) 2,531 - - 2,531
33,173 (9,140) 24,033 (10,808) (1,654) 11,571
2013 12 31
13,834 - 13,834 (9,406) (1,435) 2,993
10,445 (6,708) 3,737 - - 3,737
24,279 (6,708) 17,571 (9,406) (1,435) 6,730
2014 12 31
21,580 - 21,580  (11,182) (1,028) 9,370
2,960 - 2,960 (2,960) - -
9,362 (9,140) 222 - - 222
33,902 (9,140) 24,762 (14,142) (1,028) 9,592
2013 12 31
16,163 - 16,163 (9,662) - 6,501
1,651 - 1,651 (1,651) - -
6,906 (6,708) 198 - - 198
24,720 (6,708) 18,012 (11,313) - 6,699

1SDA
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47
2015 2005 18 90 15
2015
2015 2015 14,820,428,000 A BOC
A 5,656,643,241 2015 BOC
25,822,000 BOC 0.06
2015 13 2015 BOC
101.304 2015 BOC
2015 13 280,000,000
28,000,000,000 100 5.5 2015

20
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12 31

2014 2013 2014 2013
727,931 620,245 654,957 572,852
2,306,088 2,132,001 2,211,837 2,015,175
402,280 512,888 405,101 510,355
76,517 82,069 4,908 4,086
86,429 67,173 44,035 33,314
47,967 40,823 26,433 22,971
8,294,744 7,439,742 7,377,812 6,628,759
713,603 666,951 442,775 354,131
1,424,463 1,210,531 1,355,313 1,188,878
430,699 416,704 425,026 408,768
142,392 115,190 90,806 76,587
14,653,113 13,304,317 13,039,003 11,815,876
1,148,535 846,497 1,171,706 856,311
2,141,676 2,057,454 1,982,453 1,870,803
3,290,211 2,903,951 3,154,159 2,727,114
17,943,324 16,208,268 16,193,162 14,542,990

2014
2013 12 31
2014 12 31 46.23 2013 12 31 45.90

1477 2013 12 31 14.53
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12 31
2014 2013
(@) (D)
6,605,773 77.87 6,058,180 79.63
1,085,928 12.80 945,414 12.43
791,574 9.33 604,197 7.94
8,483,275 100.00 7,607,791 100.00
12 31
2014 2013
(@) ()
6,589,364 87.15 6,049,817 89.06
227,022 3.00 172,290 2.54
744,894 9.85 570,553 8.40
7,561,280 100.00 6,792,660 100.00
12 31
2014 2013
(@) ()
1,042,449 15.78 945,815 15.61
457,802 6.93 425,990 7.03
2,685,603 40.66 2,462,657 40.65
1,597,434 24.18 1,473,512 24.32
822,485 12.45 750,206 12.39
6,605,773 100.00 6,058,180 100.00
2014 12 31 2013 12 31

713,054 148,191 255,968 1,117,213 743,516 153,414 228,427 1,125,357
3,808,411 606,550 513,422 4,928,383 3,448,639 507,815 357,528 4,313,982
2,084,308 331,187 22,184 2,437,679 1,866,025 284,185 18,242 2,168,452
6,605,773 1,085,928 791,574 8,483,275 6,058,180 945,414 604,197 7,607,791

2014 12 31 2013 12 31

713,054 34,062 245,521 992,637 743,516 30,575 221,362 995,453
3,803,854 117,058 487,473 4,408,385 3,446,056 84,171 339,531 3,869,758
2,072,456 75,902 11,900 2,160,258 1,860,245 57,544 9,660 1,927,449
6,589,364 227,022 744,894 7,561,280 6,049,817 172,290 570,553 6,792,660
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12 31
2014 2013

(@) (D)
1,690,267 19.92 1,557,044 20.47
1,270,883 14.98 1,148,963 15.10
825,423 9.73 724,189 9.52
714,573 8.42 625,191 8.22
413,033 4.87 392,643 5.16
356,991 4.21 329,728 4.33
230,508 2.72 168,734 2.22
189,017 2.23 198,920 2.62
170,358 2.01 143,278 1.88
89,024 1.05 72,682 0.96
95,519 1.13 77,967 1.02
6,045,596 71.27 5,439,339 71.50
1,694,275 19.97 1,506,331 19.80
268,026 3.16 222,141 2.92
475,378 5.60 439,980 5.78
2,437,679 28.73 2,168,452 28.50
8,483,275 100.00 7,607,791 100.00

12 31

2014 2013

(@) (D)
1,586,321 20.98 1,473,953 21.70
1,083,942 14.34 959,131 14.12
758,800 10.03 669,830 9.86
557,645 7.37 468,572 6.90
375,077 4.96 368,279 5.42
341,057 4.51 313,567 4.62
195,752 2.59 150,925 2.22
188,977 2.50 198,875 2.93
156,304 2.07 131,001 1.93
88,566 1.17 72,226 1.06
68,581 0.91 58,852 0.87
5,401,022 71.43 4,865,211 71.63
1,495,266 19.77 1,323,801 19.49
256,911 3.40 212,165 3.12
408,081 5.40 391,483 5.76
2,160,258 28.57 1,927,449 28.37
7,561,280 100.00 6,792,660 100.00
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12 31
2014 2013
(@) (D)
1,385,487 20.97 1,347,808 22.25
821,011 12.43 763,597 12.60
707,646 10.71 634,768 10.48
470,149 7.12 405,075 6.69
372,713 5.64 365,889 6.04
201,333 3.05 192,932 3.18
112,005 1.70 67,212 1.11
188,983 2.86 198,877 3.28
147,512 2.23 125,825 2.08
85,707 1.30 71,112 1.17
28,919 0.44 19,060 0.32
4,521,465 68.45 4,192,155 69.20
1,444,715 21.87 1,282,276 21.17
256,049 3.87 211,456 3.49
383,544 5.81 372,293 6.14
2,084,308 31.55 1,866,025 30.80
6,605,773 100.00 6,058,180 100.00
12 31
2014 2013
(@) (D)
2,650,613 31.25 2,370,291 31.16
1,625,428 19.16 1,380,146 18.14
3,158,716 37.23 2,891,696 38.01
1,048,518 12.36 965,658 12.69
8,483,275 100.00 7,607,791 100.00
12 31
2014 2013
() )
2,237,159 29.59 2,009,900 29.59
1,577,934 20.87 1,336,764 19.68
2,875,011 38.02 2,642,713 38.90
871,176 11.52 803,283 11.83
7,561,280 100.00 6,792,660 100.00
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12 31
2014 2013
(@) ()
1,831,113 27.72 1,681,717 27.76
1,368,779 20.72 1,212,925 20.02
2,708,384 41.00 2,505,607 41.36
697,497 10.56 657,931 10.86
6,605,773 100.00 6,058,180 100.00
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
5,950,539 5,375,770 5,309,223 4,804,187 4,430,716 4,132,109
12,928 4,442 11,565 3,748 11,184 3,476
82,129 59,127 80,234 57,276 79,565 56,570
6,045,596 5,439,339 5,401,022 4,865,211 4,521,465 4,192,155
2,391,737 2,132,844 2,117,715 1,894,842 2,043,175 1,834,554
28,282 21,616 25,137 18,759 23,641 17,608
17,660 13,992 17,406 13,848 17,492 13,863
2,437,679 2,168,452 2,160,258 1,927,449 2,084,308 1,866,025
8,483,275 7,607,791 7,561,280 6,792,660 6,605,773 6,058,180
CBRC
12 31
2014 2013
5,787,588 162,951 5,950,539 5,209,555 166,215 5,375,770
2,391,091 646 2,391,737 2,132,217 627 2,132,844
8,178,679 163,597 8,342,276 7,341,772 166,842 7,508,614
12 31
2014 2013
5,149,107 160,116 5,309,223 4,642,211 161,976 4,804,187
2,117,354 361 2,117,715 1,894,518 324 1,894,842
7,266,461 160,477 7,426,938 6,536,729 162,300 6,699,029
12 31
2014 2013
4,276,206 154,510 4,430,716 3,974,255 157,854 4,132,109
2,043,055 120 2,043,175 1,834,372 182 1,834,554
6,319,261 154,630 6,473,891 5,808,627 158,036 5,966,663
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CBRC
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
10,310 2,441 177 12,928 3,440 788 214 4,442
17,857 10,341 84 28,282 14,384 7,197 35 21,616
28,167 12,782 261 41,210 17,824 7,985 249 26,058
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
9,117 2,297 151 11,565 2,916 649 183 3,748
15,124 10,013 - 25,137 11,789 6,970 - 18,759
24,241 12,310 151 36,702 14,705 7,619 183 22,507
2014 12 31 2013 12 31
8,798 2,236 150 11,184 2,679 650 147 3,476
13,775 9,866 - 23,641 10,740 6,868 - 17,608
22,573 12,102 150 34,825 13,419 7,518 147 21,084
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12 31
2014 2013
() ) () ()
97,057 97.26 1.47 70,433 96.33 1.16
1,827 1.83 0.17 1,955 2.67 0.21
905 0.91 0.11 731 1.00 0.12
99,789  100.00 1.18 73,119  100.00 0.96
12 31
2014 2013
() ) () ()
96,869 99.21 1.47 70,352 98.92 1.16
145 0.15 0.06 131 0.18 0.08
626 0.64 0.08 641 0.90 0.11
97,640  100.00 1.29 71,124  100.00 1.05
12 31
2014 2013
() ) () ()
15,675 16.15 1.50 9,831 13.96 1.04
5,507 5.67 1.20 3,945 5.60 0.93
44,754 46.11 1.67 31,666 44.96 1.29
20,974 21.61 1.31 20,658 29.33 1.40
10,147 10.46 1.23 4,333 6.15 0.58
97,057 100.00 1.47 70,433  100.00 1.16
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12 31
2014 2013
82,129 82.30 1.36 59,127 80.86 1.09
17,660 17.70 0.72 13,992 19.14 0.65
99,789 100.00 1.18 73,119 100.00 0.96
12 31
2014 2013
80,234 82.17 1.49 57,276 80.53 1.18
17,406 17.83 0.81 13,848 19.47 0.72
97,640 100.00 1.29 71,124 100.00 1.05
12 31
2014 2013
) ) ) )
79,565 81.98 1.76 56,570 80.32 1.35
17,492 18.02 0.84 13,863 19.68 0.74
97,057 100.00 1.47 70,433 100.00 1.16
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12 31
2014 2013
() ) () ()
34,541 34.61 2.49 26,284 35.95 1.95
27,925 27.98 3.40 12,028 16.45 1.58
8,291 8.31 1.17 10,322 14.12 1.63
2,149 2.15 0.46 2,292 3.13 0.57
3,106 3.11 0.83 4,140 5.66 1.13
1,103 1.11 0.55 242 0.33 0.13
250 0.25 0.22 2 0.00 0.00
198 0.20 0.10 89 0.12 0.04
1,407 1.41 0.95 670 0.92 0.53
312 0.31 0.36 335 0.46 0.47
283 0.28 0.98 166 0.23 0.87
79,565 79.72 1.76 56,570 77.37 1.35
5,045 5.06 0.35 4,463 6.10 0.35
5,277 5.29 2.06 3,588 4.91 1.70
7,170 7.19 1.87 5,812 7.95 1.56
17,492 17.54 0.84 13,863 18.96 0.74
97,057 97.26 1.47 70,433 96.33 1.16
2,732 2.74 0.15 2,686 3.67 0.17
99,789  100.00 1.18 73,119  100.00 0.96
2014 12 31 2013 12 31

97,057 (47,582) (16,305) 33,170 70,433 (37,933) (12,252) 20,248
1,827 (1,102) @n 678 1,955  (793) (0) 1,112
905  (555) (53) 297 731 (476) (86) 169

99,789 (49,239) (16,405) 34,145 73,119 (39,202) (12,388) 21,529

7.
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e

12 31

2014 2013
49,566 39,989
21,110 11,988
70,676 51,977
14,600 11,741
12 31

2014 2013
48,345 38,644
20,490 11,553
68,835 50,197
13,910 10,704
12 31

2014 2013
48,263 38,556
19,885 10,995
68,148 49,551
13,905 10,694

2014 2013 12 31

2014 2013 12 31 90
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2014 12 31
90 91 360 361
15,946 7,360 3,038 3,018 29,362
13,988 13,760 8,593 2,167 38,508
24,553 14,713 7,483 5,128 51,877
3,904 1,119 583 583 6,189
58,391 36,952 19,697 10,896 125,936
2013 12 31
90 91 360 361
9,441 3,725 2,563 2,448 18,177
4,895 5,869 4,720 1,976 17,460
18,644 10,004 10,197 6,020 44,865
1,435 2,159 2,500 1,517 7,611

34,415 21,757 19,980 11,961 88,113
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2014 12 31
90 91 360 361
14,853 7,133 2,922 3,009 27,917
13,589 13,660 8,520 2,148 37,917
21,675 14,566 7,369 5,125 48,735
3,204 892 167 582 4,845
53,321 36,251 18,978 10,864 119,414
2013 12 31
90 91 360 361
8,774 3,611 2,484 2,433 17,302
4,779 5,723 4,674 1,963 17,139
16,214 9,934 10,163 6,015 42,326
545 2,082 2,472 1,517 6,616
30,312 21,350 19,793 11,928 83,383
2014 12 31
90 91 360 361
14,843 7,157 2,874 2,962 27,836
13,323 13,654 8,517 2,139 37,633
20,199 14,596 7,003 5,116 46,914
3,050 892 168 569 4,679
51,415 36,299 18,562 10,786 117,062
2013 12 31
90 91 360 361
8,640 3,639 2,491 2,378 17,148
4,705 5,723 4,639 1,955 17,022
14,984 9,891 9,715 6,006 40,596
534 2,082 2,436 1,517 6,569
28,863 21,335 19,281 11,856 81,335
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12 31
2014 2013
117,062 81,335
7,296 5,606
1,578 1,172
125,936 88,113
1.48 1.16
(58,391) (34,415)
67,545 53,698
(29,886) (27,298)
2014 12 31
.12 .14

2014 12 31
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( )
2014 12 31
AAA AA A A

- - 889,823 2,931 - 892,754
42,979 - - - - 42,979
- - 55,491 364,887 - 420,378
42,889 498 516 111,845 51,858 207,606
230,144 - 16,624 74,238 13,218 334,224
160,000 - - - - 160,000
476,012 498 962,454 553,901 65,076 2,057,941

- 52,504 132,384 5,457 2,849 193,154
699 25,028 14,556 5,334 - 45,617
2,007 5,583 51,478 64,896 14,081 138,055
9,430 15,840 3,247 21,617 10,574 60,708
12,146 98,955 201,625 97,304 27,504 437,534

()] 488,158 99,453 1,164,079 651,205 92,580 2,495,475
2013 12 31
AAA AA A A
- - 774,002 1,364 - 775,366
29,056 - - - - 29,056
- - 39,287 298,927 - 338,214
17,847 496 1,002 92,005 29,232 140,582
220,717 - 35,643 50,156 19,051 325,567
160,000 - - - - 160,000
427,620 496 849,934 442,452 48,283 1,768,785
- 33,806 128,293 4,197 2,859 169,155
684 25,032 29,440 181 105 55,442
7,175 24,244 58,202 60,102 17,357 167,080
10,292 1,443 3,114 22,441 10,932 48,222
18,151 84,525 219,049 86,921 31,253 439,899
()] 445,771 85,021 1,068,983 529,373 79,536 2,208,684
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2014 12 31
AAA AA A A
- - 877,761 150 - 877,911
42,778 - - - - 42,7718
- - 1,892 363,984 - 365,876
51,713 498 516 65,184 47,357 165,268
210,222 - 8,382 67,910 8,515 295,029
160,000 - - - - 160,000
464,713 498 888,551 497,228 55,872 1,906,862
- 11,410 116,078 4,423 1,080 132,991
661 51 8,551 558 - 9,821
1,765 2,829 18,132 21,720 5,951 50,397
475 226 252 5,353 2,670 8,976
2,901 14,516 143,013 32,054 9,701 202,185
@ 467,614 15,014 1,031,564 529,282 65,573 2,109,047
2013 12 31
AAA AA A A
- - 764,669 349 - 765,018
28,868 - - - - 28,868
- - 220 295,241 - 295,461
16,945 496 1,002 47,324 25,007 90,774
203,317 - 29,217 43,167 14,208 289,909
160,000 - - - - 160,000
409,130 496 795,108 386,081 39,215 1,630,030
- 13,635 102,066 2,647 1,518 119,866
671 65 16,307 181 105 17,329
6,565 4,645 18,606 21,491 6,519 57,826
876 100 680 4,893 2,173 8,722
8,112 18,445 137,659 29,212 10,315 203,743
@ 417,242 18,941 932,767 415,293 49,530 1,833,773
@ 2014
12 31 1,924
218 2013 12 31 2,533 246 2014 12 31
3,256 370
2013 12 31 4,007 464
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CCR
CBRC
CCR

CVA

CCP 2013 12 31 CCR
CCR
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013

29,431 28,393 24,928 26,013
2,776 2,784 1,748 1,187
524 564 3 5
3,128 1,844 1,197 670
35,859 33,585 27,876 27,875
CVA 26,620 26,761 18,166 16,684
CCP 2,038 - 7 -
64,517 60,346 46,049 44,559

.23
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¢ )
VaR
VaR
VaR BOCHK
BOCI BOCHK BOCI 99
VaR
VaR VaR
VaR
VaR VaR
VaR
2014 2013 12 31 VaR
12 31
2014 2013
VaR
4.50 7.43 1.65 2.05 3.02 0.88
9.41 14.28 3.50 0.72 4.61 0.14
0.09 0.37 0.03 0.02 0.12 0.00
0.44 1.32 0.01 0.25 1.86 0.00
VaR 10.24 14.93 5.37 2.27 4.80 0.98
2014 12 31 VaR
BOCHK BOCI 2013 12 31
VaR BOCHK(

) BOCI

268/499



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

ooooooo
12 31
2014 2013
BOCHK
VaR
3.13 5.09 2.11 2.57 5.11 1.14
1.75 2.51 1.24 2.24 4.88 1.32
0.04 0.09 0.01 0.14 0.42 0.00
0.03 0.17 0.00 0.02 0.09 0.00
BOCHK
VaR () 3.09 4.52 2.09 2.98 5.26 1.79
BOCI VaR( )
0.95 1.97 0.31 0.83 1.81 0.34
1.09 1.54 0.67 1.06 1.84 0.63
0.18 0.61 0.04 0.08 0.34 0.00
BOCI VaR 1.42 2.62 0.97 1.39 2.50 0.67
( ) 2014 2013 12 31 BOCHK VaR
( ) BOCI VaR
VaR
VaR
VaR

¢ )
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DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

12 31
2014 2013
(1,171) (1,006)
1,171 1,006
25
2013 9,548
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2014 12 31
12
364,984 169,796 191,207 1,565 - 85,502 813,054
2,152,838 - - - - 153,250 2,306,088
164,596 99,775 128,637 9,272 - - 402,280

9,472 12,238 17,299 32,662 14,638 18,219 104,528
- - - - - 47,967 47,967
2,125,565 1,846,482 3,991,102 57,124 45,998 228,473 8,294,744

65,596 97,646 149,386 259,841 140,631 37,585 750,685

32,645 61,129 218,051 744,993 367,645 - 1,424,463
11,977 49,983 92,634 47,604 228,501 - 430,699
5,117 6,638 4,175 - - 660,944 676,874

4,932,790 2,343,687 4,792,491 1,153,061 797,413 1,231,940 15,251,382

2014 12 31

12

1,557,680 53,525 61,690 59,769 26,021 21,562 1,780,247

129,603 105,721 97,741 10,307 - 4,899 348,271
111,424 43,924 51,424 18,553 - 5 225,330

- - - - - 40,734 40,734
5,879,818 1,290,696 2,237,125 1,328,283 11,797 137,504 10,885,223
12,264 35,473 16,477 100,137 113,694 - 278,045
13,473 19,988 9,562 1,117 858 465,106 510,104

7,704,262 1,549,327 2,474,019 1,518,166 152,370 669,810 14,067,954

(2,771,472) 794,360 2,318,472 (365,105) 645,043 562,130 1,183,428
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2013 12 31
12
176,568 149,957 290,432 608 - 85,019 702,584
2,058,786 - - - - 73,215 2,132,001
321,306 63,054 127,710 818 - - 512,888
5,630 7,499 12,010 29,773 12,139 8,149 75,200

- - - - - 40,823 40,823
1,872,529 1,675,457 3,583,425 63,893 60,738 183,700 7,439,742

65,023 103,863 143,685 238,679 114,508 35,438 701,196

41,181 65,469 240,205 550,115 313,561 - 1,210,531
25,739 53,564 93,625 24,894 218,882 - 416,704
5,580 5,259 5,242 - - 626,549 642,630

4,572,342 2,124,122 4,496,334 908,780 719,828 1,052,893 13,874,299

2013 12 31
12

837,211 149,230 299,784 216,749 4,095 44,555 1,551,624
82,965 46,555 66,189 - - 5,230 200,939
187,104 105,048 47,113 - - - 339,265
- - - - - 36,212 36,212
5,715,009 1,105,255 2,155,915 1,004,641 4,383 112,583 10,097,786
6,199 10,695 20,570 69,711 117,529 - 224,704
15,063 19,523 5,639 300 212 421,555 462,292

6,843,551 1,436,306 2,595,210 1,291,401 126,219 620,135 12,912,822

(2,271,209) 687,816 1,901,124 (382,621) 593,609 432,758 961,477
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oOoOooodn
2014 12 31
12
303,482 162,746 186,401 - - 78,780 731,409
2,075,441 - - - - 136,396 2,211,837
172,123 95,195 127,958 9,213 612 - 405,101
7,293 6,037 8,262 14,562 7,761 120 44,035

- - - - - 26,433 26,433
1,445,534 1,707,542 3,921,982 36,161 44,130 222,463 7,377,812

35,518 57,790 88,294 166,303 94,870 2,690 445,465
31,958 58,864 212,219 703,595 348,677 - 1,355,313
9,102 48,406 91,513 47,504 228,501 - 425,026
2,344 6,149 4,175 - - 502,258 514,926

4,082,795 2,142,729 4,640,804 977,338 724,551 969,140 13,537,357

2014 12 31

12

1,198,937 159,647 346,089 70,775 26,021 12,945 1,814,414
87,038 105,441 96,870 10,307 -

299,656
119,468 43,711 52,390 18,418 -

233,987

- - - - - 29,127 29,127
4,960,298 1,097,165 2,116,808 1,318,579 11,745 60,734 9,565,329
10,445 32,902 16,443 79,926 93,667 - 233,383
8,241 572 4,481 - - 278,016 291,310

6,384,427 1,439,438 2,633,081 1,498,005 131,433 380,822 12,467,206

(2,301,632) 703,291 2,007,723 (520,667) 593,118 588,318 1,070,151
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2013 12 31
12
147,029 142,039 283,010 - - 74,593 646,671
1,951,415 - - - - 63,760 2,015,175
304,820 59,084 144,167 1,833 451 - 510,355
3,467 2,432 3,541 17,232 6,521 121 33,314

- - - - - 22,971 22,971
1,261,658 1,571,244 3,514,178 43,781 59,707 178,191 6,628,759

32,119 62,707 83,554 124,752 50,999 2,489 356,620
38,111 63,254 235,884 543,365 308,264 - 1,188,878
23,017 50,982 90,993 24,894 218,882 - 408,768

3,039 5,259 5,241 - - 474,573 488,112

3,764,675 1,957,001 4,360,568 755,857 644,824 816,698 12,299,623

2013 12 31
12

756,577 158,909 339,533 217,250 4,195 24,352 1,500,816
52,023 46,534 66,004 - - - 164,561
203,229 112,473 46,332 - - - 362,034
- - - - - 23,530 23,530
4,903,507 956,443 2,038,630 995,611 4,328 49,002 8,947,521
6,169 10,695 20,082 55,607 98,930 - 191,483
5,366 - - - - 238,352 243,718

5,926,871 1,285,054 2,510,581 1,268,468 107,453 335,236 11,433,663

(2,162,196) 671,947 1,849,987 (512,611) 537,371 481,462 865,960
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VaR
2014 2013 2014 2013
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
(503) (348) (236) (205)
416 505 (1,230) (1,072)

2014

2013 12 31
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2014 12 31
712,920 70,538 9,859 4,286 1,916 1,087 12,448 813,054
1,904,294 208,087 10,685 50,231 3,867 18,672 20,252 2,306,088
259,408 82,968 13,005 1,057 308 7,306 38,228 402,280
44,797 38,100 21,059 427 - 90 55 104,528
9,680 13,640 20,316 627 118 1,711 1,866 47,967
6,176,901 1,302,278 613,502 67,156 7,993 13,295 113,619 8,294,744
393,396 203,998 101,447 11,093 331 5,815 34,605 750,685
1,268,586 143,405 6,097 - 616 511 5,248 1,424,463
422,189 233 1,973 - - - 6,304 430,699
261,225 89,192 120,636 1,350 909 1,656 201,906 676,874
11,453,405 2,242,439 918,579 136,227 16,058 50,143 434,531 15,251,382

2014 12 31
1,033,495 499,133 17,925 27,945 8,843 5,315 187,591 1,780,247
185,775 147,335 15,161 - - - - 348,211
118,159 82,386 14,383 2,077 3,353 2,204 2,678 225,330
2,927 13,164 14,653 891 2,099 3,353 3,647 40,734
8,584,335 976,427 799,630 168,279 38,179 63,533 254,840 10,885,223
174,698 84,086 742 9,828 1,572 5,273 1,846 278,045
298,682 62,509 129,523 2,555 881 1,295 14,659 510,104
10,398,071 1,865,040 992,017 211,575 54,927 81,063 465,261 14,067,954
1,055,334 377,399 (73,438) (75,348) (38,869) (30,920) (30,730) 1,183,428

(75,751) (249,557)

2,247,538

667,694

147,721 72,896 37,780 31,254

203,347 79,163 7,011 19,757

40,651 4,994

65,701 3,290,211
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2013 12 31

606,351 64,084 12,379 4,067 1,989 4,648 9,066 702,584

1,860,127 223,218 5,468 22,607 6,638 41 13,902 2,132,001
408,230 78,573 1,591 4,411 29 2,694 17,360 512,888
18,578 34,325 21,024 1,016 48 - 209 75,200
9,753 11,162 15,984 664 244 1,592 1,424 40,823

5,596,690 1,134,219 535,127 61,111 6,645 12,054 93,896 7,439,742

290,979 262,079 99,681 14,447 786 416 32,808 701,196
1,120,644 77,730 6,674 480 693 4,310 1,210,531
401,439 3,176 2,417 - - - 9,672 416,704
236,450 75,217 125,851 1,454 1,139 3,029 199,490 642,630

10,549,241 1,963,783 826,196 110,257 18,211 24,474 382,137 13,874,299

2013 12 31

963,948 352,134 16,120 20,798 6,433 8,858 183,333 1,551,624
56,044 120,540 23,431 - - - 924 200,939
148,018 161,084 12,794 5,275 8,076 641 3,377 339,265
6,692 10,719 12,472 677 1,813 1,384 2,455 36,212
8,091,102 848,525 701,985 144,712 36,762 46,567 228,133 10,097,786
175,400 40,418 1,525 3,350 - 3,784 227 224,704
256,526 62,633 134,433 1,870 567 2,493 3,770 462,292

9,697,730 1,596,053 902,760 176,682 53,651 63,727 422,219 12,912,822

851,511 367,730  (76,564) (66,425) (35,440) (39,253) (40,082) 961,477

(23,364) (309,362) 135,296 71,474 33,690 40,922 55,022 3,678
1,892,010 672,072 175,354 84,313 8,004 15,835 56,363 2,903,951
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2014 12 31

624,113 67,632 20,579 3,549 1,326 766 13,444 731,409

1,828,946 294,612 1,326 50,008 3,867 18,672 14,406 2,211,837

258,295 87,063 19,301 437 316 5,969 33,720 405,101
18,508 25,020 - 416 - 90 1 44,035
9,789 12,695 75 623 115 1,692 1,444 26,433

6,071,570 1,051,244 94,003 59,370 7,665 8,205 85,755 7,377,812

324,893 83,774 11,495 6,527 331 - 18,445 445,465
1,244,079 108,006 789 - 617 - 1,822 1,355,313
420,399 - 2 - - - 4,625 425,026
212,250 18,392 74,290 2,570 880 4,600 201,944 514,926

11,012,842 1,748,438 221,860 123,500 15,117 39,994 375,606 13,537,357

2014 12 31

1,074,630 494,003 8,323 34,174 8,989 5,506 188,789 1,814,414
150,441 136,844 12,330 - - - 41 299,656
128,402 80,267 14,265 2,952 3,507 2,315 2,279 233,987

6,841 12,758 - 725 2,093 3,329 3,381 29,127
8,269,485 700,497 167,186 150,062 35,390 48,555 194,154 9,565,329
175,801 40,741 - 9,828 - 5,273 1,740 233,383
259,256 14,518 1,320 1,168 805 1,027 13,216 291,310

10,064,856 1,479,628 203,424 198,909 50,784 66,005 403,600 12,467,206

947,986 268,810 18,436 (75,409) (35,667) (26,011) (27,994) 1,070,151

(17,487) (155,543) (3,467) 72,922 34,759 26,691 37,666 (4,459)
2,270,373 646,016 85,180 76,152 6,716 16,702 53,020 3,154,159
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2013 12 31

553,914 59,844 15,285 3,420 1,828 4,456 7,924 646,671

1,755,411 220,731 1,590 22,348 6,638 41 8,416 2,015,175
408,000 63,318 20,329 3,124 43 2,037 13,504 510,355
8,020 24,308 - 986 - - - 33,314
9,545 9,876 27 661 241 1,590 1,031 22,971

5,506,959 910,863 70,035 57,044 6,281 8,148 69,429 6,628,759

223,870 98,948 10,064 9,477 554 - 13,707 356,620
1,116,389 68,982 786 480 693 - 1,548 1,188,878
400,799 - 2 - - - 7,967 408,768

193,197 12,941 74,513 2,681 1,047 5,319 198,414 488,112

10,176,104 1,469,811 192,631 100,221 17,325 21,591 321,940 12,299,623

2013 12 31

932,229 338,916 9,668 21,996 6,512 9,016 182,479 1,500,816

45,779 108,593 9,335 - - - 854 164,561
174,696 162,430 7,701 5,285 8,105 641 3,176 362,034
6,312 11,291 - 507 1,810 1,384 2,226 23,530
7,825,241 608,945 151,529 133,031 33,897 33,600 161,278 8,947,521
175,474 8,634 - 3,350 - 3,784 241 191,483
221,869 15,046 934 1,044 389 1,538 2,898 243,718

9,381,600 1,253,855 179,167 165,213 50,713 49,963 353,152 11,433,663

794,504 215,956 13,464 (64,992) (33,388) (28,372) (31,212) 865,960

(4,781) (175,699) 4,128 69,088 31,764 30,070 45,105 (325)
1,885,478 632,054 63,776 80,819 7,620 13,086 44,281 2,727,114
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2014 12 31

247 2013
12 31 270
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2014 12 31

12

- 190,770 259,717 169,796 191,206 1,565 - 813,054
1,727,805 549,386 28,897 - - - - 2,306,088
- - 164,596 99,529 128,686 9,469 - 402,280

17,670 - 9,844 11,738 17,104 33,326 14,846 104,528

- 8,559 5,542 5,753 21,443 4,185 2,485 47,967

32,171 111,458 391,002 1,000,634 2,106,643 2,050,490 2,602,346 8,294,744

37,082 - 37,339 60,324 152,721 312,691 150,528 750,685
- - 11,079 31,189 191,746 794,693 395,756 1,424,463

- - 11,977 49,983 86,774 52,664 229,301 430,699
228,158 287,218 35,126 29,822 25,947 48,146 22,457 676,874

2,042,886 1,147,391 955,119 1,458,768 2,922,270 3,307,229 3,417,719 15,251,382

2014 12 31

12

- 1,286,794 184,231 53,489 107,013 120,949 27,771 1,780,247

- 111,482 23,020 105,721 97,741 10,307 - 348,271
- - 111,587 43,772 51,424 18,547 - 225,330
- 4,744 6,385 6,287 15,605 5,821 1,892 40,734

- 4,615,797 1,354,720 1,278,159 2,261,560 1,350,454 24,533 10,885,223
- - 10,861 35,473 17,710 39,788 174,213 278,045
- 144,280 69,095 33,720 140,676 65,138 57,195 510,104
- 6,163,097 1,759,899 1,556,621 2,691,729 1,611,004 285,604 14,067,954
2,042,886 (5,015,706) (804,780) (97,853) 230,541 1,696,225 3,132,115 1,183,428
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2013 12 31
12
1 162,408 99,073 137,465 302,129 1,508 - 702,584
1,613,606 403,586 114,809 - - - - 2,132,001
- - 321,306 62,181 128,583 818 - 512,888
7,622 - 5,270 7,093 10,416 32,332 12,467 75,200
- 11,005 5,163 5,437 11,336 4,235 3,647 40,823

21,678 83,794 434,613 878,725 1,915,073 1,716,505 2,389,354 7,439,742

34,245 - 39,352 69,970 152,305 277,096 128,228 701,196
- - 18,387 33,814 195,971 617,451 344,908 1,210,531
- - 25,739 53,564 88,625 29,894 218,882 416,704
212,668 289,907 34,222 21,982 22,927 44,685 16,239 642,630

1,889,820 950,700 1,097,934 1,270,231 2,827,365 2,724,524 3,113,725 13,874,299

2013 12 31

12

- 727,316 131,752 146,786 324,654 217,021 4,095 1,551,624

- 65,077 23,118 41,344 64,538 6,862 - 200,939
- - 187,104 105,048 47,113 - - 339,265
- 7,529 4,348 5,812 11,124 6,165 1,234 36,212

- 4,581,538 1,233,777 1,071,379 2,174,469 1,024,471 12,152 10,097,786
- - 5,951 10,695 20,571 69,958 117,529 224,704
- 132,880 64,851 29,405 128,742 65,423 40,991 462,292

- 5,514,340 1,650,901 1,410,469 2,771,211 1,389,900 176,001 12,912,822

1,889,820 (4,563,640) (552,967) (140,238) 56,154 1,334,624 2,937,724 961,477
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2014 12 31

12

- 126,886 255,528 162,746 186,249 - - 731,409
1,715,653 470,800 25,384 - - - - 2,211,837
- 42,505 129,474 94,809 127,534 10,077 612 405,101
- - 7,254 6,037 7,620 15,312 7,812 44,035
- 65 4,131 4,699 14,256 2,842 440 26,433

28,352 2,235 334,825 921,607 1,928,407 1,754,593 2,407,793 7,377,812

2,690 - 22,127 36,033 84,545 196,514 103,556 445,465

- - 10,736 29,047 185,677 753,187 376,666 1,355,313

- - 9,102 48,406 85,653 52,564 229,301 425,026

200,720 199,259 15,874 27,062 18,595 43,625 9,791 514,926
1,947,415 841,750 814,435 1,330,536 2,638,536 2,828,714 3,135,971 13,537,357

2014 12 31

12

- 851,500 257,955 157,878 387,393 131,917 27,771 1,814,414

- 64,031 23,007 105,441 96,870 10,307 - 299,656
- 22,318 97,150 43,711 52,390 18,418 - 233,987
- 7 5,362 5,478 13,746 3,856 678 29,127

3,939,581 1,054,676 1,083,999 2,125,415 1,337,177 24,481 9,565,329
- - 9,012 32,902 17,099 21,736 152,634 233,383
56,247 45,789 27,219 120,070 33,932 8,053 291,310

4,933,684 1,492,951 1,456,628 2,812,983 1,557,343 213,617 12,467,206

1,947,415 (4,091,934) (678,516) (126,092) (174,447)1,271,371 2,922,354 1,070,151
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2013 12 31

12

- 131,120 90,502 129,672 295,377 - - 646,671
1,601,600 298,766 114,809 - - - - 2,015,175
48 - 304,610 56,407 144,585 1,833 2,872 510,355

- - 3,089 2,256 3,022 18,351 6,596 33,314

- 257 4,071 4,610 10,310 2,967 756 22,971

18,468 1,125 393,267 816,873 1,760,878 1,443,523 2,194,625 6,628,759

2,489 - 20,272 44,016 86,301 140,568 62,974 356,620
- - 17,363 33,524 191,222 607,486 339,283 1,188,878

- - 23,017 50,982 85,993 29,894 218,882 408,768

191,339 196,881 16,323 19,930 19,399 36,703 7,537 488,112
1,813,944 628,149 987,323 1,158,270 2,597,087 2,281,325 2,833,525 12,299,623

12

- 614,434 143,824 156,465 364,404 217,494 4,195 1,500,816

- 39,726 12,297 41,325 64,352 6,861 - 164,561
- - 202,364 112,038 47,632 - - 362,034
- 236 3,777 5,211 9,716 3,895 695 23,530

- 3,953,875 989,661 919,977 2,053,303 1,018,609 12,096 8,947,521
- - 6,169 10,695 20,082 55,607 98,930 191,483
- 35,350 43,816 23,875 110,170 28,253 2,254 243,718
- 4,643,621 1,401,908 1,269,586 2,669,659 1,330,719 118,170 11,433,663
1,813,944(4,015,472) (414,585) (111,316) (72,572) 950,606 2,715,355 865,960
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2014 12 31
12 -
- 191,969 260,772 171,919 200,269 1,788 - 826,717
1,727,805 549,407 28,897 - - - - 2,306,109
- - 165,175 103,084 135,084 11,010 - 414,353
17,670 - 10,405 12,582 22,295 58,956 26,170 148,078

33,203 111,947 412,721 1,045,157 2,383,343 2,761,023 3,570,297 10,317,691

37,082 - 38,513 62,971 164,753 357,257 172,339 832,915
- - 11,793 33,209 222,841 915,028 463,882 1,646,753

- - 12,751 70,447 101,110 76,103 235,097 495,508
1,020 9,881 32,074 28,236 17,611 17,023 9,823 115,668

1,816,780 863,204 973,101 1,527,605 3,247,306 4,198,188 4,477,608 17,103,792

- 1,286,858 184,753 54,572 115,943 130,645 31,173 1,803,944
- 111,482 23,039 105,821 98,367 10,575 - 349,284
- - 111,954 44,127 52,635 18,573 - 227,289
- 4,615,900 1,358,487 1,286,559 2,326,005 1,474,481 25,945 11,087,377
- - 10,883 36,274 22,882 76,876 271,777 418,692
- 45,941 58,979 29,238 65,705 41,176 24,115 265,154

6,060,181 1,748,095 1,556,591 2,681,537 1,752,326 353,010 14,151,740

- 3,080 215 552 1,870 124 71 5,670

48,142 904,198 639,313 1,291,589 232,797 3,178 3,119,217
(48,090)  (904,868)  (639,320) (1,291,280) (232,423) (3,171) (3,119,152)
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2013 12 31
12
1 163,055 100,402 140,436 314,825 1,612 - 720,331
1,613,606 404,448 114,827 - - - - 2,132,881
- - 323,830 63,317 134,456 1,051 - 522,654
7,622 - 5,595 7,421 11,658 36,249 14,556 83,101
22,126 84,445 456,771 962,530 2,118,518 2,352,610 3,255,828 9,252,828
34,245 - 40,577 73,244 165,791 313,593 150,863 778,313
- - 19,091 35,530 222,157 716,680 410,328 1,403,786
- - 25,741 55,046 94,465 56,961 237,478 469,691
110 8,081 18,866 6,121 14,498 1,394 4,021 53,091

1,677,710 660,029 1,105,700 1,343,645 3,076,368 3,480,150 4,073,074 15,416,676

- 727,363 135,655 149,772 330,933 238,806 5,119 1,587,648
- 65,077 23,609 41,449 65,172 7,128 - 202,435
- - 188,234 105,458 47,928 - - 341,620
- 4,582,972 1,266,879 1,097,095 2,282,818 1,167,245 13,712 10,410,721
- - 5,978 12,787 26,551 101,769 157,425 304,510
- 36,973 25,916 4,320 3,916 18,123 16,641 105,889

- 5,412,385 1,646,271 1,410,881 2,757,318 1,533,071 192,897 12,952,823

- 3,460 31) 175 (564) 140 1,689 4,869

- 20,744 776,781 412,859 1,058,576 142,048 5,546 2,416,554
(20,573)  (775,164)  (412,679) (1,054,743)  (141,900) (5,546) (2,410,605)
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2014 12 31
12
- 141,322 256,547 164,695 195,122 - - 757,686
1,715,653 470,806 25,384 - - - - 2,211,843
- 47,824 130,028 98,533 134,025 11,758 630 422,798
- - 7,565 6,262 7,813 15,587 7,873 45,100
29,288 2,705 354,975 963,669 2,198,584 2,444,282 3,346,311 9,339,804
2,690 - 22,790 37,430 91,868 226,563 119,454 500,795
- - 11,192 30,532 214,921 867,961 442,746 1,567,352
- - 9,415 49,654 92,912 76,513 235,097 463,591
854 5,043 15,082 27,463 16,721 16,909 9,788 91,860

1,748,485 667,700 832,978 1,378,228 2,951,966 3,659,573 4,161,899 15,400,829

- 851,560 260,139 163,163 407,978 142,564 31,173 1,856,577
- 64,031 23,017 105,541 97,495 10,573 - 300,657
- 25,492 97,598 44,067 53,589 18,418 - 239,164
- 3,939,640 1,057,060 1,090,828 2,187,403 1,460,063 25,889 9,760,883
- - 9,031 33,268 21,432 53,117 197,467 314,315
- 41,022 38,596 26,670 61,095 26,135 5,952 199,470

- 4,921,745 1,485,441 1,463,537 2,828,992 1,710,870 260,481 12,671,066

- 1 201 373 2,330 Q@75) @D 2,639
- a7 543,363 399,459 858,075 155,266 960 1,958,004
- (915)  (544,220) (399,661)  (859,204)  (155,045) (960) (1,960,095)
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2013 12 31
12
- 131,120 91,740 132,474 307,812 - - 663,146
1,601,600 299,597 114,825 - - - - 2,016,022
48 - 307,069 57,508 150,738 2,047 3,309 520,719
- - 3,344 2,482 3,637 20,355 7,479 37,297
18,827 1,725 413,962 898,483 1,958,025 2,059,494 3,034,149 8,384,665
2,489 - 20,862 45,878 93,322 160,284 74,043 396,878
- - 17,986 35,165 216,945 705,096 404,538 1,379,730
- - 23,017 52,454 91,806 56,961 237,478 461,716
44 4,844 3,038 5,577 6,494 - 921 20,918

1,623,008 437,286 995,843 1,230,021 2,828,779 3,004,237 3,761,917 13,881,091

- 614,475 148,364 159,563 376,200 236,211 4,926 1,539,739
- 39,726 12,770 41,425 64,984 7,127 - 166,032
- - 203,727 112,521 48,467 - - 364,715
- 3,955,224 1,021,653 944,539 2,159,169 1,160,228 13,642 9,254,455
- - 6,195 12,361 24,833 80,862 136,957 261,208
- 25,725 2,492 1,256 426 163 193 30,255
- 4,635,150 1,395,201 1,271,665 2,674,079 1,484,591 155,718 11,616,404
- 1 (15) 4 72) (505) 60 (527)
- 4,928 511,939 285,302 814,401 97,097 4,210 1,717,877

4,755)  (511,107) (285,749)  (812,577)  (97,112) (4,210) (1,715,510)
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.40.

2014 12 31
(¢D) 946,233 185,343 63,878 1,195,454
1,466,529 415,277 212,951 2,094,757
2,412,762 600,620 276,829 3,290,211
5,852 12,760 3,484 22,096
54,986 35,497 7,449 97,932
2,473,600 648,877 287,762 3,410,239

2013 12 31
(¢D) 811,669 188,353 57,346 1,057,368
1,359,420 285,598 201,565 1,846,583
2,171,089 473,951 258,911 2,903,951
5,399 12,505 5,036 22,940
22,381 34,332 16,580 73,293
2,198,869 520,788 280,527 3,000,184

2014 12 31
(¢D) 828,069 152,396 59,677 1,040,142
1,466,936 432,350 214,731 2,114,017
2,295,005 584,746 274,408 3,154,159
4,980 11,353 3,202 19,535
5,817 1,065 - 6,882
2,305,802 597,164 277,610 3,180,576

2013 12 31
(¢D) 708,728 149,823 56,365 914,916
1,316,236 293,794 202,168 1,812,198
2,024,964 443,617 258,533 2,727,114
4,565 11,126 4,636 20,327
7,918 2,558 - 10,476
2,037,447 457,301 263,169 2,757,917

€))
.40.
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2014 12 31
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2014 12 31

209 81,226 850 82,285
2,211 - - 2,211
- 4,144 - 4,144
15,888 - - 15,888
11,959 36,008 - 47,967
34,702 676,457 979 712,138
2,356 314 9,329 11,999
4,663 2,616 19,269 26,458
- 2,274 16,379 18,653

- (5,776) - (5,776)

- (317,487) - (317,487)

- (7,224) - (7.224)
(8,191) (32,543) - (40,734)

2013 12 31

267 62,284 301 62,852
1,278 - - 1,278
- 4,321 - 4,321
6,470 279 - 6,749
11,175 29,648 - 40,823
54,911 605,417 5,430 665,758
1,891 - 6,930 8,821
4,667 2,735 19,215 26,617
- 2,888 17,383 20,271

- (156,498) - (156,498)

- (7,681) - (7,681)
(7,649) (28,563) - (36,212)
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2013
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2013 12 31
2013 12 31

2013 12 31
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301 5,430 6,930 19,215 - 17,383
Q) 9 (253) 422) - 1,052
- 40 530 (998) - -
an  (@,766)  (1,565) (195) - (2,570)
573 63 3,687 1,669 - 70
- (1,797) - - - 726
- - - - - (320)
- - - - - 38
850 979 9,329 19,269 - 16,379
O 5 (314) @57) - 381
268 2,952 7,054 17,846 (622) 14,745
19 44 (121) 5 - 340
- 49 168 681 - -
- (614) (934) (63) - Q)
142 3,813 1,346 746 - 2,775
- - - - 622 -
(128) (456) (583) - - _
- (358) - - - -
- - - - - (199)
- - - - - 271)
301 5,430 6,930 19,215 - 17,383
17 15 (120) - - 340
2013 12 31 2014
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31
( ) 768 (389) 379 41 246 287
2014
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
€Y)
1,424,463 1,210,531 1,430,467 1,163,807
276,589 269,543 276,941 268,559
(@) 278,045 224,704 289,875 215,070
12 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
€Y)
1,355,313 1,188,878 1,360,007 1,142,075
270,916 261,607 271,269 260,625
2) 233,383 191,483 243,348 180,368
@
)
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2014 12 31
90,276 1,340,139 52 1,430,467
- 74,386 55 74,441
23,365 266,510 - 289,875
2013 12 31
62,575 1,100,976 256 1,163,807
- 65,906 153 66,059
38,197 176,873 - 215,070
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CBRC
CBRC
2013 CBRC
2018 CBRC
Tier Tier
8.50 9.50 11.50
2014 CBRC
Tier
Tier
Tier
Tier
Tier
Tier Tier
Tier Tier
CBRC
Tier Tier 1))

296/499



Tier
Tier

Tier

©)
Tier
Tier
Tier
Tier
Tier
Tier

Tier

(1) 2013 12 31

&)

CBRC

®
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2014 12 31 2013 12 31
10.61 9.69
11.35 9.70
13.87 12.46

1,068,706 925,037
288,731 279,365
130,116 114,687

95,630 79,868
159,291 144,434
383,213 303,156
27,329 25,225
(15,604) (21,698)
(14,317) (12,089)
(96) (96)
(4,554) (3,887)
(131) (60)
(25) (28)

10 €H)
(9,521) (8,017)
1,054,389 912,948
72,923 698
71,745 -
1,178 698

1,127,312 913,646
250,714 262,768
166,368 148,102

67,299 94,778
17,047 19,888

- (3,067)

- (3,067)
1,378,026 1,173,347
9,934,105 9,418,726
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Consolidated Income Statement

For thi yoar nded 31 Decombar 2004 [Amount in millsns of Renmmia, unless othenwne statsd)

Year ended 31 December

Inesrest incarme Y1 602,680 518,995
Interest exponse v {281.578) (235410
Met interest income 321,102 283,585
Fee and commissicn incorne V.2 98,538 88,585
For dutned copminissicds expense V.2 (7,298) (6,93}
MNet fee and commission income 91,240 82,097
et tading gaims V3 11,099 7.183
Wt ganns on financial imaestments 1,795 594
Other operating income W 31,002 34,065
Operating income 456,328 A07 509
Ciperating eaperses V.5 (177,788) (172.314)
Impainment eses on assets V.8 (48,381} (23.510)
Operating profit 230,159 211,685
Share of esults ol associates and jomnt ventures V.24 1,319 1,002
Prafit before income tax 231,478 2127717
IFICOrTN L e Y.9 (54,280} {:9,036)
Profit for the year 177.198 163,741
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank 169,505 156,911
HNon-controlling interests 7,603 &,830
177,198 163,741

Earninegs per share for profit attributable o
eqquity hokders of the Bank dusing the year

(Expressnd in RMB per ardinany share) VAD
— Basic 061 0,56
— Diluted 0,58 0,54

For-details of the drvidends pasd or proposed, please reker 1o Note v 35 3

The accompanying netes form an integral part of these consclidated financial ststements

Hi14 Ampmsi Report 1%
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

For thi yoar ended 31 Decombar 2004 [Amount in millsns of Renmmiy, unless othenwne stated)

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be redassified o profit or loss
Actuarial (ossesiigalng on defined Benefit plans

Other

Subitatal

Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Fair value gainsflosses) on availlable for sale financial assets
Share of other comprehensée income of assocates and

foint ventures accounted for using the equity method
Excharege differences fromn the translation of forelgn operations
Other

Subtatal

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax
Total comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income attributable toc

Equity holders of the Bank
Hon-controlling interests

EDINETOOOO

O00000000000(E05981)

Year ended 31 December

Mats

177,198 163,741
WV

{233} 13

5 -

(228) {#d]
£,430 (7.041)
256 {35}
(2,759) {5, 1600
471 ELLT]
6,308 {11,536
6,170 {(11,315)
183,368 151,526
175,165 147,503
8,203 4,423
183,368 151,926

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated finandial statements

T3 2004 Annil Report
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

Az at 31 Decambar 2014 (Aount In millns of Refeminb, unkess othonsise stated)

As at 31 Decembier

2013

(Restated)®

ASSETS
Cash and due from banks and other finandal institutions V.12 813,054 02,584
Balances with central banks V.13 2,306,088 2,132,001
Placerments wath and loans to banks and

ather financial instilution Vold 402,280 512,388
Government cortificates of indebtedness

tor bank notes ssued V2T 16,517 82,065
Precious metals 194,531 193,208
Fimanctal assets at falr value through profit or loss V.15 104,528 75,200
Dertvative financal assels V16 47,967 A0a73
Leans and adwances o customerns, net VAT 8,294,744 1439742
Fimancial immestroen s LR 2,605,847 2378431

— availabde for sale 750,685 01,196

— held to maturity 1.424,463 1.210,531

— |ewaivs andd recetrables 430,699 416,70
Investment in associates and joint ventures W20 14,379 13,368
Propesty and equipment V.21 172,197 158,568
Irvsestrruent propeatios V.2 18,653 20,271
Defemed income tax assets V.35 25,043 72978
Other assets V.23 175.554 151.818
Total assets 15,251,382 13,874,299

* For detads of the restatement, plaase rafer 1o Note Nl 23

The accompanying noetes form an integral part of these consclidated financial statements

Hi14 Anmnsd Report 128

301/499



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000(E05981)
Oooooooa

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position cumma

Az at 21 Decembaer 2014 (Amount in millions of Remminbl, wniess otherwise stated)

Az at 31 Decamber

[Re-stated)®

LIABILITIES
Due to banks and other financal institutions V.25 1,780,247 1,551,624
Due to central banks V.26 348,21 200,939
Bank rotes in circulaton V.27 76,607 B2.212
Flacermnents frorm Banks and other financial institutions V.28 225,330 339,265
Derivative financial liabilities V.ig 40,734 36,212
Due to customers V.25 10,885,223 10,097,786
— at amortised cost 10,567,736 5,941,288
— ait fair value 317,487 156,498
Bends issued V.30 278,045 224,704
Other borrowings V31 30,447 29570
Cusrrent tax liabilities V.32 41,636 40,03
Retirement benefit ohligations V.23 4,566 4,815
Deferred income tax liabdities V.35 4,287 3,385
Other liabilities V.36 352,561 302,279
Total liabilities 14,067,954 12,912,822
EQUITY
Capital and reserves attributable to equity holders of the Bank
Share capital V.37 288,731 279,365
Other equity Instruments v.37.4 71,745 -
Capital reserve V372 130,797 115,369
Treasury shates V.37.3 (25} (28]
Other comprehensive income V.11 {13.671) {19,247)
Statutory resenves V.38.1 96,105 BO,225
General and regulatory resenes V382 158,341 144,450
Undistributed profits 407,836 323,776
1,140,859 923,916
Mon-controlling interests V.35 42,568 37,561
Total equity 1,183,428 961,477
Total equity and liabilities 15,251,382 13,874,299

* Faor detais of the restatement, please refer to Note 1123
Appreved and authorsed for issue by the Board of Dweciors on 25 March 2015

The accompanying notes form anintegral part of these consolidated financial statements

viors

TIAN Guodi CHEN Siging
Drector LDvrectar

T8 2004 Annsal Report

302/499



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000(E05981)
Oooooooa

Statement of Financial Position

A% at 31 Decambar 2014 (2mount in millens of Renrminbi, unkess othaswiss stated)

As at 31 December

2013

LELER R by

ASSETS
Cash and due from banks and other finandal institutions V.12 731,409 66,671
Balances with central banks V.13 2,211,837 2,015,175
Placermwsnts waith and loans to banks and

ather linancial institutions Vo4 405,101 510,355
Cowerniment oo tificates of indebtedness

Tor bank notes Bsued V2T 4,908 i, (86
Precious metals 191,625 189,162
Fimanctal assets at falr value through profit or loss V.15 44,035 31.314
Dertvative financal assels V16 26,433 22,897
Leans and adwances o customerns, net VAT 7,377,812 6,628,759
Fimancial imvestments VIR 2,215,804 1,954, 206

— available fos sale 445,465 356,640

— held to maturity 1,355,313 1,188,878

— loaevs andd recetvables 425,026 AD8, 763
Investrnent in subsidiaries V.19 44,705 85,276
Inwestiment in sssociates and joint ventures V.20 56 oF
Propety and cquipment v BS, 772 23961
Investrment propesties V.22 2,036 1,923
Detemed income tax assets Vs 26,217 FEN
Other assets V.23 109,547 6,010
Total assets 13,537,357 12,295,623

®  For detads of the nestatement, piease mefar to Note I 23

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements

Hi14 Anpod Report 1400
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Statement of Financial Position counsea

Az at 21 Decembaer 2014 (Amount in millions of Remminbl, wniess otherwise stated)

As at 31 Decamber

LIABILITIES
Due to banks and other financal institutions V.25 1.814.414 1,500,816
Duee 1o central banks V2B ii!,ﬁﬂ 164,561
Bank notes In circulation V.27 4,990 4,239
Placements from banks and other financial institutions v.iag 233,987 362,034
Derivative financial labilities V.6 29,127 23,530
Duse 1o customers V.29 9,565,329 8.947,521
— al amertised cast 9,279,854 8.804.012
— at fair valye 285,475 143,509
Bends issued V.20 233,383 191,483
Current tax kabilities W32 38222 36,773
Retirement benefit chligations V.23 4,566 4,815
Deferred income tax liabiites V.35 11 142
Dther labilites V.36 243 402 197,159
Tatal liabilities 12,467,206 11,433,663
EQUITY
Capital and reserves attributable to squity holders of the Bank
Share capstal V.37 288,731 279,365
Cther equity instruments V.374 71.745 -
Capital reserve V.37.2 129,404 113,976
Cihar comprehensive incame V.1 (246) {6,472}
Statutory resenves V.38 93,868 78,219
General and requlatosny reserves V.38.2 152,633 138,425
Undistributed profits 334,116 262,447
Tatal equity 1,070,151 865,960
Total equity and liabilities 13,537,357 12,299,623

* For detaite of the renatemant, pleae refer to MNaote 1133
Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Direciors on 25 March 2015

The accompanying notes form anintegral part of these consolidated financial statements

wors

TIAN Guoli CHEN Siging
Drrector Lerectar
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For thi yoar nded 31 Decombar 2004 [Amount in millsns of Renmmin, unless othenwne statedy

ik bl 1 gty beikion o ta Laul
L] fraeul asl

[apil sxmmbemms ety ripaltory ndntieted
b [T AT el

| by 1V el EEE ] - Wi (1) Lot W I 1ol %y Wi
ol P herae fiome ('S} - - - i - - ‘E - (%] !!
Cemmtne of consedl e ksl Wi EES - N - - - - - - o3
Capldl prive by often aquly ety

[ wirg . nu - - - - - =, - N
Aprprinn U0 i e L33 - - - - 158 3 [ = = =
gprcgration o e ol wdtony e WY . - - - - W (g = = -
[t LES] - = - - - L = Eg (T
el Chre iy e i a = a a a « = 3 a
ey i ppten by

ey spehotle = - = = - ~ - H e
Eqatyerpenent of et bonk - - 056 - - - - - - L5}
%o = = - - 00» @ ¢ o - B
i 1 Cobe 100 BT MM AT (9SNNS 1R WO o 0SS

At | sy MO 1 eF 158 R S0 bl o] Mg (i} Bax LAk

ot corspeshsere e e = x i = E AL 3 L] 151506
L ooy of oo bl bond Hi o - - - - - - [
Rpgtigrigtn o JLIY reft vm - - - L - (W . -

Appasgrubon b genetal and epuitony reeres vy - - - - Epoat 1.5 - - -
Dtk vE3 = = . . Uz . asm &
Wnt charge n ey thare v - - - - - - i - {n
Cvdruny st ot by st coralieng el e - = - . = = . | 1%
Eepatty vusjoratd ol ptunishle leed) = & - - = - - - wd
o . . ' [41] 1 . ]
s 10 Degembs 130 1rME 15368 {15,340 RIE rag sty % L] AT L) w1471

®  For detadss of the estatement, pizase refer to Note Il 23

The accompanying notes fonm an integral part of these consolidated financial stalements.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For thi yoar nded 31 Decombar 2004 [Amount in millsns of Renmmia, unless othenwne statsd)

Year ended 31 Decembeer

(FRiestated )=

Cash flows frem operating activitios

Profit befare income tax 231,478 MR
Adjustments!
Impairrent losses an assets 48,381 73510
Depreciation of property and equipment 12,775 13.0:08
Amortiation of intangible assets and other assets 1,788 2.682
Het gains on disposal of property and equiprment,
intancible aeuets and other lang-term ssels (199} i
Het gains on disposal of investment in subsidiaries,
asdcciated and pomnl wenlunes (684) 1%
Share of results of assodates and joint ventwes (1.319) (1.097)
Inferest incomee arsang Trom fmancial inveestments (83,847} (F2.627)
Dividends arsing from imvesioment seouribe (458) Wiz
Het gains on de-recognition of financial investments {1,795) {594)
Inferest expense arsing from bonds issued 10,125 4535
Accreted interest on impaired loans (879) {500
Mest chuadsges in operating assets sl Rabilte
Met increase in balances with centrad banks {121,015} {141,0:1)
Met {increaseidecreme in dee from, placements with
and loans to banks and other financial institutions (77.077) 1023
Met increase in precsous metals {1.814) {42 671)
Meet inceeass in financial asets at Lir value
thremgh profit or loss (22,668) (1,896
Net inceease in loans and advances to customers (901,980) {(751.836)
et (ncreaseidecrease in other assets {9,102) L0137
Met increaseddecrease) in die to banks and
other financial instilutions 228,623 (1.568)
MNet increase in due 1o central banks 147,332 FO917
Net {decreaselinoagse in placements from banks and
other finamecial institutions {113,935) Fh2b1
Mot inceease in due 1o custormers 187,437 936,045
Met increaseddecrease} in other bomowings 817 14.475)
Met increase in other liabilites 51,070 34,562
Cash illow from operating actnities 184,114 356,779
Incorme Eax paid (57,196) {#44,353)
Het cash inflowr from operating acivities 126,918 21

*  Fordetads of the restatement, piease refer to Note )l 23

The sccormpanging netes forem an integad part of these consolidated financial statements
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows cominsen

For thi yoar nded 31 Decombar 2004 [Amount in millsns of Renmmia, unless othenwne statsd)

___Year ended 31 December

il

(R bagesd )
Cash flows from investing activities
Froceads from disposal of property and equipment,

intanqibde assets and ather long-term assets 9,624 55659
Proceads from disposal of investrment in subsidiaries,

assoates and joint veniuies 1,078 188
Diviclends pecoved 851 S50
Interest incarme receved from hnancal vestments 78472 68,582
Proceods from disposabmaturity of lnsncisl investments 910,115 1,170,358
Incragse in investroent nsubsidiaries,

associates and joint ventures (260) {565
Purchase of property and equipment. intangible assets

and other long- term asets (35,108} (34.771)
Puarchase af financal inesiments 1,165,371) (1,372,677
Net cash outflow from investing activities {200, 55a) {161,730)
Cash flows frem finandng activities
Proceads from issuance of bonds 173,256 B 127
Proceeds from issuance of preference shares 71,745 -
Repayments of debis issued (44,603) {B5,385)
Cash payrments lor inbsest on bomds issued (8.896) 7.772)
Civiclened payiments 1o equity holders of the Bank (54.755) (48.8%1)
Diviclersd payments tonon-controlling interests {3,234) (3,508)
Other net cash floves from financing activities Az 168
Met cashe inflovef{outilow) from financing activities 53,555 (A9.621)
Eflect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents {12,289) {22787
MNet (deaease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents {2.415) 78,283
Cash and cash equivalents at beginnimg of year 1,150,566 1,072,283
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year V.41 1,148,151 1,150,565

*  Fordetadts of the restatement, phease refer to Motell 23

Thie secarmpaiging notes form i integial part of thise consolidated financial Atatessents
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

[Amawnt in mellions of Benminbl, uniess atherwse $ated)

I GENERAL INFORMATION AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Bank of China Lirmited {the “Bank"), formerly knova as Bank of China, a State-owned joint stock commercial bank,
wars founcled an S February 1912, Froem its formatson untid 1949, the Bank performed waiows functions of a central
bank, foreign exchange bank and comenercial bank spedialising in trade finance. Followsing the tounding of the
Peoples Republic of Ching ("PRC™) in 1249, the Bank was designated s a speciabised foreign exchange bank. Since
1984, the Bank has evalved into a State-avmed commercial bank, In this regard, in accordance with the Master
Implementation Flan lor the loint Stock Reform approved by the State Coundl of the PRC, the Bank was converted
ine @ point stock cornmercial Bank on 26 Awgust 2004 and its name was changed from Bank of China to Bank
of China Limited, In 2006, the Bank lsted on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Lamited and the Shanghai Stock
Bechange.

The Bank w licensed as a financal institution by the China Banking Regulatory Commission (“CBRC™) Mo,
BOODAHT 1000001 and is registered a3 o business enterprise with the State Administeation of ndustry and
Commeroe of the PRC No. 1000000000017 34%, the registered addiess is No. 1, Fusingmen Nei Dajie, Beijing, Chira
The Bank and its subsidianes (together the "Group ™) provide a full range of corporate banking, personal banking,
treasury operations, investment banking, insurance and other services to its cstomers in the Chinese mainland,

Heng Kong, Macau, Tanvan and other major international financal centres.

The Bank™s principal requlator i the CBRC. The operations in Hong Eong, Macau, Taiwan and other countries and
risgicns of the Greip are subject 1o the superdsion of bocal regulators,

Thee parent cormpany is Central Huijen Investment Limited (" Huigin®), a whally owned subsidiang of China nestmen
Coaporation ("CIC™), which owned 65%57% of the otdinary shares of the Bank as at 31 December 2014 (31
December 2003 67 .72%)

Thess consolidated financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors on 2% BMarch 3015,
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Il SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial staternents of the Group have been prepared in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS™). In addition, the consolidated financial statements comply with the
disclosure requirements af the Homg Kong Companies Crclinance.

The consobdated financial statements have been preparsd under the historical cost convention, as modified
by the revaluation of financial assets available for sale, financal assets and financal Rabilities at fair value
threaugh prafit or loss {(including derivative linandal instruements) and investment properties.

The preparation of financial statements in conforrmity wath RS requites the use of certain critical acoounting
estimates. It also requites management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Group's
accounting polickes. The areas Invobdng o higher degree of judgerrent or complexty, of areas where
assumplions and estirnates are significant 1o the consolidated financial statements are dischosed in Mote 1l

1.1 Standards, amendments and interpretations effective in 2074
On 1 lanuary 2014, the Groap adopted the following newe standarcks, amendments and inteqpretations.

B 32 Amendments Fnancial instruments; Preserdation
— Cffsettingg Financial Assets and Financial Labifities

LS 36 Amendments impairrnent of Assets — Recoverable Amount
Disclosuves for Non-Financiaf Assers

A5 39 Amendments Finiericial irstrurnents. Recognition and Measurement
— Novation of Deratives and Continuation of
Hedge Accounting

IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and A5 27 investment Entities

{evised) Amendrments
IFRIC Interpretation 21 Lesyieng

The Group adopted the B35 32 Amendments — Foancal festrements: Fresentation — Offsetting
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities i 20104, It pravides additional application guidance 1o clarify
sofre of the fequirements fod offsetting fnancal ssets and Gancal Babilitles on the statement of
fmancial position. IFRS 7 Amendments — Financia! istruments Disciosure is abo amended 1o require
disclosures to inclede intormation that will enable users of an entity’s financial statements to evaluate
ihe effect ar polentlal effect of netting arrangements, inchuding righis of set-ofl associated with the
enflity’s recognised financial assets and recognised financial Rabilities, and master netting agresments,
et on the entity's finanaal position,

The Group adopted the 1AS 36 Amendments — impaimment of Aszets — Recoverable Amount
Orcloseses for for-Fnencial Assers in 2004, 1 estricts the requitement 1o disclose the recoverable
amount of an asset or cash-generating unit ("CGU"} to pariods in which an impairment loss has been
eoconnivid af feversid,

The Group adopted the [AS 39 Amendments — Fnancal instruments: Recognition and Measorement
— Novation of Derivatives and Confinuation of Hedge Accounting in 2004, 1t provides an exception fo

e requiternent to discontinues kedoe accountinsg in certain ciicumstances in which thete is a change in
counterparty to a hedging instrument noorder to achieve dearing los that mstrament,
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(Aot i mellions of Renminbl, unbess otherwize 11ated)

Il SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES tcontinued)
1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

1.1 Standards, amendments and inferpretations effective in 2074 (Continued)

The Group adoepted the [FRS 10, IFRS 12 and 1AS 27 (Revised) Amendments — frvestment Fndities in
2014, The amendments provide e entities which qualified as investment entities an exception to the
consolidation requiements in IFRS 10 and require iiwestment entities 1o measure particular subsidianies
at Lair walue theough profit or loss, rather tan comsolidate them The amendrments also sel out
desclosune requarernents for investment entitses,

The Group adopled the IFRIC Interpretstion 21 — Pevies in 2014, The interpretation sets out the
accounting for an obligation 1o pay a bevy that is applicable 1o all levies other than income tax, The
interpretation clanfies that an entity recognises an obligation event for a levy when the activity that
iriggess payment, as identified by the relevant fegislation, occurs. It also danifies that a bewy Rability
B accued progressively only il the actbaty that triggers paymenl ocours over a period of time, in
accordance with the selevant legislation, For a lewy thal & Wmgered upon reaching a missirmm
threshold, the interpretation darifies that no lability is recognised before the specified minirmum
thaeshobd is reached,

The adoplion af the above standards, amendmeats and interpretatons does not have any signifecant
impact on the operating results, financial position and comprehenseve income of the Group,

1.2 Standards, amendiments and interpretations that are not yet effective and have not been early

adopted by the Group in 2014
Effective for
annual periods
beginning on
or after
IFRS 9 Firvarscial (Fstruimssnts 1 January 2013
S 19 Amendments Defined Benefit Plans, Employee Contnbulions 1 luly 2014
WS 27 Amendments Equity Method in Separale Financial Statements I banuary 2016
IFRS 10, 1AS 28 Sale or Contribution of Assets bebween an I lanuary 2016
Amendrments frevestor e it Associade ar doinl Verture
IFR5 15 Revenise from Contracts with Customers I January 2017
IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and Investment Entities: Applring I Fanuary 2016
1A% 28 Amendrments the Consolidation Exception
WS 1 Amendrments Disclasure (rifatie I lanuary 016
Annual Improvements to 1 July 20014

IFRS: 20102012 oyele
and 2011-2013 cycle
{rsued in December 20013}
Annual Improvements to I lanuary 2016
IFRSs 201220104 cyele
{rsued in September 2014)
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Il SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES tcontinued)
1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

1.2 Standards, amendments and interpretations that are not yet effective and have not been early
adopted by the Group in 2014 (Continued)

In July 2014, the ASE issued the final version of [FRS 9 — Financal fnstruments which reflects all
phases of the financial instruments progect and replaces 185 39 — Fnancial instrements: Recognition
amd Aeasurerners and all previous versions. of IFRS 9. The standard introeduces new requirements for
clossifecation and meassusement, impaiment, and hsdoge sccounting,

45 19 Amendments requires an entity 1o consider contributions from employees or thisd parties when
accountieg for defined benefit plans, Where the contributions are linked to sevice, they should be
attributed to periods of service as a negative benefit. These amendments clarly that, if the amount of
the contributions is independent of the numbser of years of service, an entity & permitted to recognise
such contributions as a seduction i the sevice cost in the pesiod nowhich the seriee is tendersd,
instead of allocating the contributions 1o the periads of sepvice

Wwa 37 Amendments will allowe entities 1o use the equity method (o account for nwvestments in
subsidianios, joint ventures sind Jssociates i ther sepasate financial statements. Entities already apphing
IFR% and electing to change to the equity method in its separate financial staterments will have to apply
that change retraspectvely.

The amendrments ta FRS 10 and 145 238 address an inconsistency betwreen the requirements in IFRS 10
and in 185 28 in dealing with the wale or contribation of asse1s betweeen an investor and its associate or
fnt venture, The ametdments requite a full recognition of a gain or bess whwen the sale or contribution
bebwveen an investon and its associate or joinl venture constilules a basiness, For a transaction invalving
assets that de mot constitute a business, a gain or loss resulbing froan the transaction i recognised in the
investor's prafit or loss only 1o the extent of the unrelated investor's interest in that assodate or joint
venture

IFRS 15 weas issoed in May 2014 and establishes a new five-step model that will apply to revenue arising
from contracts with customers. Undes IFRS 15 revenue & recognsted at an amount that reflects the
considetation to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for tramsfernmg goods or servioes to
a aptorner. The panciples in IFRS 15 provide a more structured approach to measuring and recognising
revenue, The mew revenue standard 1 applicable to all entises and will supersede all corrent tevenue
recognition requirements undes [FRS.

The amendments to IFRS 10, #RS 12 and 1AS 78 address Bssues that have arisen in applying the
investrment entities exception under IFRS 100 The amendments to IFRS 10 clarity that the exception
from presenting consclidated hnancial staternents apghes to a parent entity Beat is a subsadiary of
an investrnent entity, when the investment entity measures all of its subsidiares at fair value, The
amendments alto clarity that cnly a subsidiary of an investment entity thal & nol an ovestment entity
iself and that provides support senvices to the investment entity & consolidated, All other subsidianes
of an ivvestment entity are measured at fair value. The amendments to 145 28 allow the investor, when
appling the equity method, to retain the far value meassrement applied by the mvestment enfity
associate o joint venture o ils interests in subsidiarses,
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Il SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES tcontinued)
1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

1.2 Standards, amendments and interpretations that are not yet effective and have not been early
adopted by the Group in 2074 {Continued)

The amendments o 145 1 include parrow-loor improvements o materiality, dissggregation and
subtotals, motes structure, dischosure of accounting polkies and presentation of iterms of other
comprehensive income arising from equity accounfed investments.

The Group is in the process of assessing the mmpact of these nesw standards and amendments on the
consolidated and separate financial statements of the Group and the Bank respectively.

In addition, Annual Improverments o IFRSs 2000-2012 opde and 2011-2013 oyde were ssued in
December 2013, The annual improvements process was established 1o make non-urgent but necessary
amendments to [FSs The amendmenis are effective from annual period beginning on or after 1 July
2014, No amendment was early adopted by the Group and no material changes to accounting polices
veere madke in 2014,

Annual Improvemments o IFRSS 2002-2004 oycle was Bsued 0 September 2004, The annual
improvements process was established 1o make non-urgent bul necessary amendments 1o IFRSs. The
amendments are effective from annual period beginning on or after 1 January 2016 No amendrment
was early adopted by the Group and no material change 1o sccounting policies vee made in 2014,

2 Consolidation
2.1 Subsidiaries

Subssdiaries are all entities {including corporates, dimded parts of asseciates and joint ventures, and
stractured entities confoolled by corporates) over which the Group has centiol. That & the Group
cantrals an entity when it & exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its invobement with the
entity and has the ability to affect those retums through its poweer owver the entity. The existenice and
offect of potential voting nohts that are ourrently exercisable or oomertble and rghts ansing Trom
other contractual arrangements are conséderad when assessing whether the Group controls another
entity. Subsiciaries are fully consolidated from the date on which controd i trnstermed o e Group,
They are de-consolidated from the date that contral ceases, IF the changes of the elevant facts and
dgroumstances resubling in the definiion of control involved in the changes of relevant elerments, the
Group will re-evaluate whether subsidiaries ane contralled

The Group uses the acquelsition method of accounting to account for basiness combinations. The
consideation transfersed for the acquisition of a sulbsidiary & the Lar valies of the assets transferred,
the liabdlities incuwrred and the equity interests msued by the Group. The consideration Wransferred
includes the fair valee of any asset or labality resulting fom a contingent consideration arrangement,
Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred. Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and
contingent Rabilities sssumed in & bosmess combination are measared initially at their fair values at
the acquisition date, On an acquisition by acquisition basis, the Group recognises any non-controlling
interest in the acquiree either at fair valee or at the non-controlling interest's proportionate share of the
Acuires’s net assels
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Il SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES icontinued)
2  Consolidation (Continued)

2.1 Subsidiaries (Contimued)

The excess of the consideration transfened, the amount of any non-controdling interest in the acguires
and the scquisition-date far vabue of any prevous equily interest in the acquites aver the fair valus
of the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwall. If this is less than the fair value of the
nel mets of the subsidiary scquired in the cate of a bargain purchase, the differsnce ik recognised
directly im the income statement. Goodwill i tested anmually for impairment and carled at cost less
acoumulated impairment bosses, 1T there s any indication that goodvdll i mpalted, recoverable amount
& estimated and the dillerence belween carrying ameunt and recoverable amount is recognised at an
imparment charge, Impadrment losses on goodsill e not reversed. Gains and losses on the disposal of
an entity include the carying amount of goodwill relating to the entity sold,

All intra-group assets and labilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows refating to transactions
betveeen members of the Group are eliminated in fall oo consolidation, Where necessary, accounting
policies of subsidiares have been changed o ensure consistenoy with the policies adogited by the
Group.

In the Bank's staternent of fmancial position, wwvestrments in sulbsidiaries are accounted for at cost less
imparrment Codl i adpusted (o rellect changes in consideration arising lrom contingent consideration
amendments, but does not inclede soquisition-related  costs, which are expensed 25 ncurmed. The
dividends or profits dedared to distribute by the invested entity shall be recognised by the Bank & the
current investment incorme of subsidiaries, The Group assesses a1 each linasncal reponimng date whether
thete is ohjective evidence that investment in subsidiaries i impaired. An impairment loss is recognised
fog the amount by which the imvestment in subsidiares’ carmying amount exceeds 15 recoverable
amount. The recoverable ameount & the higher of the investrment in subsidianies’ Fair valoe less costs (o
sedl and value in use,

2.7 Assoclates and folnt ventures

Agiociates are all entities over which the Group has significant influence but no control o joant control,
gerally accompanying a shareholdig of betwsesn 20% and 50% of the voting mghts,

lgint ventures exist where the Group has a contractual anangement with ene or more parties o
unwdertae coonomic scnvities which are subject 1o jomt contral,

Inwesimeents in assocates and pomt ventures are Initially recognised af cost and are accounted for using
e eqquity method of accounting. The Group's “Imestment in sssociates and joint venbieres™ includes

ol

Unrealised gains on ransactions between the Group and its associates and joint ventures are eliminated
1o the extent of the Group's interests in the associstes and joint ventures; uarealised losses are also
eliminated unless the Wwansaction provides evidence of imparment af the asset transterred, Accounting
paolicies of asociates and joint ventures have been changed where necessany o ensure consistency with
the policies adopted by the Group,
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Il SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES icontinued)
2  Consolidation (Continued)

2.2 Associates and foint ventures {Continued)

The Group asesses at each linancial reporting date whether there is objective evidence that investmenls
m assocrtes and oint ventures are mpamed, nparment kosses aie recognised for the amounts
by wehich the investments in associates and joint ventures' canying amounts exceed it recoverable
amounts, The recoverable amounts are the higher of iwestments in associstes and joint ventures fair
value less costs (o sell and vadue In use.

2.3 Transactions with non-contrelling interests

The Group treats transactions with non-controlling interests as ransactons with equety oveners of the
Group. For purchases from non-controlling interests, the difference betveeen any consideration paid and
ihe redevant share acquired of the carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary B recorded In equity,
Gains of losses on disposals to nan-controlling interests are also recorded in equity.

When the Group ceases 1o have control or significant influence, any retamed interest in the entity s re
meaured 1o its fain value, with the charge in carrying amount recognised in the income statement. The
fair value i the mtial carngng ameant for the purposes of subsequently sccounting for the setaned
interest as an associate, joint venture o financial asset, In addition, any armounts previously recognised
in ol comprehensive income are recladsified to the income sbaterment

3 Foreign currency translation
3.1 Functional and presentation currency

The functional currency of the operations in the Chinese mainland & the Renminkd CRMEB™), e
included in the financal statements of sach of the Group's operations in Hong Kong, Macau, Tanwvan
and atbed codntines sl deghons sie meatiied dsing e cuiency of the paimaly economic enviionment
in which the entity operates (the ~functional currency”), The presentation omrency of the Growp s
BB

3.2 Transactions and balances

Foveign currency Wansections are transkated inta the functeonal curmency vsing e exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the wansactions; or the exchange rates that approximate the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of the Wanssction. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settbement of such transactions are recognised in the income statement,

Bonetary assets and Habilities denominated in foreign currences at the financial reporting date are
translated at the foreign exchange rates nuling at that date. Changes in the fair value of monetary
secunities denominated i foreign currency dassified as available for sale are analysed bebeoen
translation diffesences resuliing from changes in the amartised cost of the secunity and other dhanges in
the carrying amount of the security. Translation differences related 1o changes in the amortied cost are
recogrised in the income statement, and other changes m e carrying amsunt are secognised n other
comprehensive income Transkation differences on all other monetary assets and liabilities are recognised
in the mcomee statemsant.
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

I SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
3 Foreign currency translation (Continued)

3.2 Tranzactions and balances (Continued)

Mon-monetary assets amd liabilities that ae measured at historical cost in fofeign currencies ate
tramslatesd wsing the fereign exchange rates at the date of the ransaction, Mo rmometary assets and
hakilities that ate measured at lab value in foreign currencies are ranslated wsing the foreign exchangs
rates ot the date the fai value is determined. Translation differences on non-monetary financal ssels
chassified a5 available for sabe ate recognised in other comprehensee income. Translation differences on
nan-monelary finandal assets and liabifities held at Lar value through profit or loss are recognised as
"Met trading gains” in the incame staterment.

The results and financial positions of all the Group entities that have a functionsl currency different from
ihe presentation currency ate translated inio the presentation asrrency as fellows:

= awsels and labilities for eadh staterment of firancial position presented sne transbated at the dosng
rate af the date of that statement of finandial position;

= ncome and expenses for each income statement are translated at exchange rates at the date of
the tramsactions, or a tate thal approximates the exchange rates of the date of the transaction;
and

- Al resulting exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income,

On consolidation, exchange diffetences arising from the translation of the net iwestrment in foreign
enfities, and of deposit taken and other currency instrurments designated as hedges of such svestments
are taken o ollwer comprehensive income, When o lorelgn entity is disposed, these exchange
differences are tecognised In the incofme statement. The effect of exchange rate changes on cash and
cash equivalent is presented individually in the statement of cash flows.

4  Financial instruments

4.1 Classification

The Group classifies its financial asets into the following four categories: financal assets at fair value
theough profit or loss, held to maturity investrients, boans and receivables and available for salks
it

Financral labilities sie classified into two categonies: linancal labalitees ot fair value theough profit of ke
and other financial Babilities,

The Group detepmines the dassification of 15 financial sssets and financial llabdities af initlal
recognition,

(1} Fnancial assers and fnarclal fabifties ar fair value through profit or foss

Financial assets and financial Rabilities at fair value through profit or loss have two sub-categoaies:
fimancial assets and financial labilities held tor wading, and those designated a1 Bair walue thiough
profit ar kess at inception.
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Il SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES icontinued)
4  Financial instruments (Continued)

4.1 Classification {(Continued)
(1 Fnanclal assets and fnarcial labilities at fair value through profit or foss {Continuedr

A financial asset or financial lability 5 dassifiesd as held for wacing o it s scquired or ancurresd
principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing 1 in the near e o if it is part of a portfolio
of identified financial instruments that are managed together and for which there is evdence
of vecent actual pattern of short-term profit-making, Derratives. are also categorsed a5 held
for trading unless they are financial guarantes contracts of designated and effective as hedging
instrurnen s,

A fimancisl asset or financial Rability is classified at fair value through profit or loss at inception
IF it meets éther of the lollewing critesia and is designated s such by management on indtial
recoqnition:

= The designation ebminates o signifcantly  reduces o measurement o - recognition
inconsistency that would otherwise anise frorn meswing the finandal assets or financial
lisbilities oo recognising the gains and losses on thern on different bases; o

= A group ol financid assets, financial lkabilities or both & managed and it paiformance
5 evaluated on a fair value basis mn accordance with a docurnented rek management or
investment strategy, and infoamation s provided internally on that basis to key management
persannel; or

. The financial imstrument contains one or more embedded desivatives, unless: the embedded
derivativelst does not significantly modify the cash llows o it is clear, with litthe or no
amalysis, that it weould not be separately recoaded.

(2 Held 1o mamiriy ieesTments

Held to maturity investments are pon-derivative linancial assets with fixed or detepminable
payments and fixed matunties that the Group's massgensnt has the positive intention and
ability to hold to maturity and that do not meet the definition of loans and recelvables nor are
designated at fair value through profit or loss o as available for sale.

The Group shall nat dassity any financial assets a5 held 1o maturity if the entity has, during the
cutrent financial year or during the two preceding financial years, sold or reclassified mese than
ah insignificant amount of held to matueity swvestments Before matuiity othed than restrcted
crcumstances such as sales of reclassitications due 1o a significant detetioration in the issweer’s
craditwronhiness o industry's regqulatony requinermen s,
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Il SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES icontinued)
4  Financial instruments (Continued)

4.1 Classification [Continued)
(2 toans and recenables

Levars and recenvables are nan-dervative Tinanciad assets with hxed ar determinabile payments that
afe nod quoted inan active market, other than

= those that the Growmp intends 1o sell immediately o in the shoat teom, which are clssitied a5
hield fer trading, and those that the Group upon initial recognition deskgnates as at fair value
through prafit or lods;

- those that the Group upaen mitial recognition designates as available for sale; or

*  these for which the Group may nol recover substantially all of it initial vestrient, other
than because of credil deterioration,

{d)  Awailable for sale imvestiments

Awanlable for sabe investments are non-dervative finamcal ssets that are eithes designated in this
category ar not classified in any of the other categonies

(53 Oeler frsancel fadulitees

Other financial liabilities are non-derivative financial llabilities that are not dassified or designated
s financial labilities a1 fair value theough profit or loss

4.2 Imitial recognition

A dinancial assel od financal Rability is recognised on trade-date, the date when the Group becomes a
party 1o the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Far all financial assets and financial Habifities not carmed at fair value thioagh profit o loss, financial
assels e inilially recognised at fair value logether with fransaction costs and financial liabilities are
nitially recogrised at Far vahee oot of transacton costs. Financal assets and financial kabalites canried at
fair vabae thiough profit o koss are initially recegnised at far vaboe, and transaction costs ane expensed
in the income statement,

4.3 Subseguent measurement

Financial asseis available lor sale and financal assets and financial labilities 1 fair value theowgh prafit
of lods aie siiblequently comed st la value, Fineical ssets classified o loans and iecoivables and
heldd to maturity and other financal liabalities are carried at amortised cost using the effectiee interest
method.

Gains and losses arising Trom changes in the L value ol the finandial assets and finandial Babilities at
fair value through profit or lews category are incuded in the inoome staterment in the period in which

they arise, Dividends on equity instruments of this category are also recognised inthe income staterment
whien the Group's nght 1o receive payrments is estabdiched,
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Il SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES icontinued)
4  Financial instruments (Continued)

4.3 Subsequent measurement (Continued)

Gains and bosses arising from changes in the fair value of available for sale assels are recognsed in
“Oher comgrehensive mcome”, until the linacial asset s de-recogised o impaired. At this time the
cumulative gain o1 boss previously recognised in “Other comgrehensive ivcome” s reclassified from
equily 1o the income statement. Interest on aeadlable for sale debt instrurments ealoulsted using the
effective interest method as well as dividends on equity instruments of this categery when the Group's
right to recedve such payments s established are recognised in the income statement,

4.4 Determination of falr value

The fair value & the price that would be receved to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
ciderly ransaction between market participants at the measurement date. The Falr values of quoted
fimancial assets and financial liabilities in active markets are based on current bid prices and ok
paices, as appropriate. | there is no active market, the Group establishes fair value by using valuation
technigues, These include the use of ecent arm’s length ransactions, discounted cash o anatysis and
optian pricing models, and other valuation technigques commanly used by market participants.

The Group wies the valuation techoiques commonly used by market parficipants to price financial
instruments and technigues which have been demonstrated 1o provide relable estimates of prices
obitained in actual market transactions, The Group makes we of all factors that market participanis
would consider in setting a price, and incorposates these into its chosen valuation technigques and tests
foa validity using preces frem any observable current market ransactions in the same instruments,

@5 De-recognition of financial instruments

Financial assets are de-recognised when the rights to receive cash floves Tiom the mvestments have
axpired, or when the Group has transferred substantially all reks and revsards of ownership, of when
thee Group meither translers mor retains substantially all rsks of sewards of ownership of the fimancial
arned bt e oot retained control of the Ginancal asset

On de-recognition of & financal asel in s entirety, the difference Bebween e caring smount and
the sum of the consideration recenved and any cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in
equity through other comprehemnive income i recognised in the income statement

Financiad liabilities are de-recognised when they are extinguished — that is, when the obligation &=

discharged, cancelled or expires. The diffetence between the carrdng amount of & Haancial labding de
recognised and the consideration paid is recognised in the income statemeant.
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Il SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES icontinued)
4  Financial instruments (Continued)

4.6 Impainment of financial assets

The Group asesses at each financial reposting date whether there is objective evidence that a Finaencial
asel of @ qroup of financid asets excheding those lan vaheed through profit on loss i impaired, A
fimancial asset or a group of financal assets fs impaired and impairnent losses are inourred only if thee
B obpctive evidence of impairment 25 4 et of one or more events thal ocourred after thie initeal
reconnition of the asset (a “loss event”) and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash
flewrs of the financial asset or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated, Objecte evidence
it & financial asset or group of assels B impaired ndwdes observable data that comes o the attention
of the Group about the following loss events

«  signaficant fnancial diffsculty of the e or oblegor.
= abreach of conbect, sudh as a default or delinguency in interest or pancipal payments,

- the Group granting o the barower, for economic of legal reasons relating to the bofroweer's
financial ditficulty, a concession that the lender wwould not othesvise consider;

= it becoming pobable that the borower will enter into bankispley or other financal re
CHgEnisalion,

+  the disappearance of an active market Tor it firancal asset becarse of fmancal difficulties;

- observable data indicating that thete is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash floves
fream a groasp of financial assets since the initial recegnition of those assets, althaugh the decrease
canmat yet ke identified with the indivedual financial aets in the group, Including adwerse
changes i the payment status of borrowess in the group, an increase in the unermphboyment rabe
in the geoqgraphical area of the Botrowers, a decrease in property price fos the mortgages in the
relevant area or national or local economic conditions that correlate with defaults on the assets in
ghe gronapy;

= any significant change with an adverse effect that has taken place in the tedhinologecal, market,
econamic of legal epvironment in which the wsuer operstes and ancicates that the cost of
Inwestments in equity instruments may not be recovered;

- a significant of prolonged deding in the Tar valee of af equity instrarnent is an indicator of
impaiment in such investments wiwere 3 decline i the fair vabue of equity instrament belowr its
initial cost by S0% of more; of fair value belows cost for one year of lohger, At impaioment is alsoe
indicated by a dedine in fair value of 20% or more bebow initaal cost for six consecutive months
o langer ar where fain value B belov initial cost by 30% or moe over a short peiod af tme (e,
one manihl; o

= ofher objectne evidence indicating mpairment of the financal asset
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Il SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES icontinued)
4  Financial instruments (Continued)

4.6  Impainment of financial assets (Continued)

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of impainment exists mdividually for financial assets
that are indradually significant. 11 there s objective evidence of impairment, the impairment boss s
recognised in the income statement. The Group performs a collective assesament Tor all other fimancial
asets that are not indiidually significant or for which impairment has not yel beon identiied by
including the asset ina group of finanoal assets with similar credin risk characterstics and collectively
assesses them for impairrment

{11 Assets carried at amortised cost

Impaiment loss for financial assets camied at amortised cost i messured as the difference
beteeen the asset’s canylng amount and ihe present walue of estimated Tuture cash flows
{emcluding future oredit bosses that have nat been incurmed) discounted at the financial asset’s
onginal effective interest rate. The onginal effective interest rate is computed at initia recognition
The carying amount of the asse s reduced throwgh the use of an allowance account and the
amount of the koss & recognised in the income statement. For finandal assets with variable interest
rate, the discount rate for messuning any imgarment loss s the ourrent eflfective interest rale
determened under the contract,

The calculateon of the prosent value of the estimated future cash lows of a collateralised financial
asset reflects the cash flows that may result from foreclosure less costs for obtaining and selling
the callaiesal, whether o not foredosuie i probable

As a practical expedient, the Group may measwre impairment on the bass of an imstrument’s Eair
value wsing an obsersable market price,

Fou the purposes of o collectres mssessment o impairment, linancial assets ae grouped on the
basis of similar and sedevant credit risk dharacteristics, Those characteristcs are relevant o the
estirmation of future cash fhows for groups of such asets by boing indicative of the debtors” ability
to pay all amounts due acoording to the contractual teems of the assets being evaluated,

Future cash flows in a group of financial assets that are collectively evaluated for impaimment are
estirnated on the basis of historical loss expesence for assets with credit risk characteristics similar
to those in the group. Historical koss expeience & adjested on the basis of current observable data
fo reflect the effects of current conditiens that did not alfect the period on which the histosical
loss experience i hased and to remove the effects of conditions in the histoscal period that do not
cutrenily exsl

When a financlal assel is uncollectible, it s wnitten off against the refated allowance for
impaiment after all the necessary procedwes have been completed. Subsequent recoveries of
amwiints previowsly wiitten off are recognised in the income statement,
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Il SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES icontinued)
4  Financial instruments (Continued)

4.6  Impainment of financial assets (Continued)

(1 Assets carrled at amortised cost (Continued)

Estimates of changes in future cash fAoves for groups of assets should reflect and be directionally
comsistent with changes in related observable data from peried to period. The methodology and
asammpions used for estimating future cash flows are tevieveed regularly by the Group o educe
anvy differenaos betvreen loss estimates and actual koss experience,

I, ma subsequent period, the amount of the mmparment loss decresses and the decrease can
be related objectively 1o an event ocourming ofter the Bnpairment was recogadsed fsuch = an
improvernent in the deblor's eredit sating), the previoudy recognised mpairment ks 5 reversed
by adjusting the allowance account and recognised in the income staternent. The reversal shall wot
result in a carrying amount of the financia asset that exceeds what the amartised cost would hae
baen had the impairment notl been recognised at the date the impairment is reversed.

(21 Assets classified as available for sale

Il abjective evidence af impairment exists For svailable for sale financal ssets, the cumulitive ko
recegnised in “Other comprehensive income” & reclassified from equity to the income statement
and s measured as the difference betveeen the acquisition cost {net of any principal repayment
and armottisation) and the curent fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset
previously recognised in the income statement.

I, ina subsequent pediod, the fair value of a debt instrurment dassifusd a5 available lor sale
increases and the increase can be objectively related 1o an event occurring after the impasrrment
boss weas recognised in the income statement, the pewously recognised impaiiment loss 5 reverssd
through the incorme staterment.

Wiith respect 1o equily mstruments, impaimment losses recognited in the income stalement ae
not subsequently reversed through the income statement. If there & objective evidence that an
impaiment loss has been inourred on an unquoted equity investment that i not carreed at fair
valie because its fai value cannot be reliably measured, the impairment boss s ool eversed,

4.7  Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

Derivatives are inttially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and are
subsequently remeasured at their Lair valee, Fair values are oblained from quoted market prices in active
markets, induding recent marketl transactions, and valuation techniques, including discounted cash
e anabysis and option pricing maodels, as appropreate. Credit sk valuateon adjustments e applied 1o
the Group's oves-the-counter derivatives 1o refllect the aedit risk of the counterparties and the Group
respectively, They are dependent en expected Tuture values of exposuares for each counterparty and
default probabilies, etc Al denvatives are carmed a5 assets when far value B positve and a5 [alilites
when lair value i negative

The best evidence of the fair value of a derivative 3t initead recognition is the Wansection price {ie, the
fair walue of the consideration given o received) unless the Lair value of thal instrument is evidenced
by comparison with other observable cumrent market transactions in the same instrument (ie. without
madification or repackaging) or based on a valuation technigue whose varables indude only data from
observable markets. When such evidence exists, the Group recognises profit or loss on the date of
framsaction
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Il SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES icontinued)
4  Financial instruments (Continued)

4.7 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (Continued)

The method of recognising the resulting fain value gain or loss depends on whether the dervative s
esigrated and qualifies as & hedging mstrement, and il so, the nature of the tem Being hedged. Bor
derrvatives not designated or qualified as hedging instruments, including those intended to provide
effective sconomic hedges ol specilic interest rate and foreign sachange risks, but do not quality Tor
hedge acoountng, changes in the fair value of these dervatives are recognised in “MNet trading gains” in
the income statement,

The Group docurnents, at inception, the refationship betvseen hedaing insteuments and hedged stems,
as weell as its risk management ohjective and strategy for undertaking various hedge tramsactions. The
Group ake documents its assessment, both at bedge inception and on an ongoing basis, of whether
the derivatives that are used in hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes in fair
vahses or cash flowes of Deedged items, These aritens should be met before o hedge can be qualified (o
b acconmited for under hedge acoounting.

(1 Fair value hedge

Fait value hedge s a hedge of the exposine 1o changes in fair value of a recognised asset of
llability o1 an unrecognied firm comenitment, o an dentified portion of such an assel, labality of
firm commitment, that s attributable to a particular risk and could affect iIncorme statement

The changes in fair value of hedging instruments that are designated and quality as fair value
hedges are wecosded in the income statement, together with the changes in {air value af the
hedged iterm attributabile to the hedged risk. The net result & included as ineffectiveness in the
Incarme staternent,

I the hedge no longer meets the cntera for hedge accounting, the adstment 1o the carmying
amount of a hedged e lor which the effectve interest method 5 wsed B amortised o
the income stalement over the penod to maturity, Il the hedged item is de-recognised, the
upsamciised carrging value adgustrment is recognised mmediately in the incomme statement.

(2 Cash fow hedge

Cash fleswe hesdge i -a hedie of the expesure to vaniability in cash flows that s atttibutable 1@ a
particula 1k associated with a recogmised asset or lishility (such as all or some future interest
paymnents on vatable rate debt) or a hghly probable forecast transaction that could ultimately
aftedt income staternent.

The effective porteon of changes in the fair vabue of bedging instruments that ase designated
and qualify as cash Bowr hedges is recognised in "Other comgrehenside come®. The ineffective
particn i recognised immediately in the come statemment.

Amounts accumulated in equity are reclassified 1o the income staternent in the same pediods when
the haddged stem affects the income statement
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Il SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES icontinued)
4  Financial instruments (Continued)

4.7 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (Continued)
(2 Cash flow hedge (Caniinuedt

Wihen a hedging instrurment expies o s sold, or the hedge designation s sevoked or when a
hedge no longer meets the citerda for hedge accounting, any cumalative gadn o loss on the
hedging instrurnent existing in equity at that time remains in equity and & reclissified to the
incame statemnent when the lorecast tamsaction vitimately ocours. When a forecast transation
& no longer expected to ocour, the cumarlative gain o koss existing in equity & immediately
tranalemed 10 the income stalemenl,

(1 Net imvestment hedge

Net investment hiedge i a hedge of a nel investment in a foeign operation.

Hedages of net investrments in foreign operations are accounted for similaly to cash flow hedges.
Any gain or loss an the hedging instrument relating to the effective portion of the hedge =
recoqnised directly in other cormnpeehensive income; the gain or loss relating 1o the ineffective
podtion s recogodsed immedately in the ncome statement, Gains aed losses acoumubated in
equity are induded in the income statement when the foreign operation is disposed of a5 part of
the gain o loss on the deposal.

4.8 Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative s a component of a hybed (combined) mstrement that aba includes a non-
derivative host contract with e effect that some of the cash flows of the hybrd {combined) instrument
wary in a weay similar to a stand-alome derivative,

The Groap separates embedded dervatives from the host contract and accounts for these as denivatives,
il, and only iE:

- the economic charactéristics and risks of the embedded derative are not clowsly related fo those
of the host contract;

= asepatate instrument with the same fenms a5 the embedded derivative would meet the definition
of & derivatie; and

- the hybrid (combined) instrument & not meassured at lair vabie with changes in fair value
recoqnised in thee inoorme Statement

These embsedded dorvatives sepatated o the host contract are measured at faie value with changes
in fair value recognised in the income statement
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Il SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES icontinued)
4  Financial instruments (Continued)

4.9 Convertible bonds

Convertible bonds comprie of the Rability and equity components. The liabdlity  component,
representing the abligation to make fxed payrments of principal aed interest, i clssied a5 lability
and initially recognised at the fair value, calculated using the market interest rate of a similar Hability
hat doss not have an equity conversion option, and subsaquently meassured a1 amortised cost ving
the effective nterest method, The equity comgonent, representing an embedded oplion (o comert the
hakility into ordinary shares, is initially recognised in “Equity” as the difference between the proceeds
received from the convertible bonds as a whole and the amount ol the liability component. Any directly
attributable transaction costs are allocated to the lability and equity comgonents in propoion to the
allocation of proceeds,

On conversion of the honds into shares, the amount transferred to Share capital is calculated & the par
vahae of the shares multiplied by the numbses of shares comverted, The dilference beteeen the carmyng
valse of the related component of the converted bonds and the armount transferred to Shame capital s
recognised in capitad surplus under = Capital resepce”.

4,10 Offsetting financlal instruments

Financiad assets and labilities aie offset and the nal amount & reported in the statement of firmcial
position wiven tere is a cutrent legally enforceable nght to set off the secognised amosnts and these i
an intention to settle on a nel basis, or realse the asset and settle the Hability simultaneously.

5 Precious metals and precious metals swaps

Precows rnetals comprise gobd, sibker and other precious metals, The Group retains all risks and rewards
of ovawiship mlated to precoius etk deposited with the Group as precious fetald deposits, including
e right 1o freely pledge or wansfer, and it records the preciows metals received as an asset. A lability to
return the amount of peciows metak deposited 15 #lso recognised, Precious metals that are not related (o
the Group's precious metals market making and irading activities are initially measwed at acquisition cost
and subsequently measured at lowser of cout and net realisable vabee. Precious metals that are relatod to the
Group's market making and frading activities are initially recognised at fair value and subsequent changes in
fair vabee induded in “Het rading gains™ are recognised in the income staternent.

Consrtent with the substance of e ramsaction, i the precous metals swaps are for inancing purpose,
they are accounted lor as precgous metab subject to collateral agreements. Precious metals collateralised ane
ol de-fecognised and the related counterparty lability s recorded b "Placements Trom banks and other
financial institutions™ . IF precious metal sweaps are for trading purpose. they ate accounted for as degivatives
Iransactions.
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Il SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES tcontinued)
6 Repurchase agreements, agreements to re-sell and securities lending

Securites and bills sold subject 10 repurchase sgreemenis ("Repos™) continge to be recogrased, and ane
recarded as “Financial investments”, The corresponding obligation is included in “Placements frem banks and
other financeal institutions” and “Due to central banks”. Securities and bilk purchased under sgreements to
te-sell (“Reverse pepos™) are not recognised, The receivables are recorded as “Placements with and loans 1o
banks and other hnandal imstitutions” or "Balances with centeal banks™, as appropriate.

The difference between purchase and sale price bs recognised as “Interest expense” or “Interest income™ in
e incatre staterment ovir e e of the aghesements using the edfective inteest method.

Securities lending transactions are generally secured, with collateral taking the form of securities or cash,
Securities lent to counterparties by the Group are recorded in the consolidated financial statements. Securitses
borrowed fiom counterparties by the Growp are not recognised in the consolidated finamdial statements of the
Group. Cash collatersl recenved o advanced s recognised as a liability or an asset in the consolidated hnanceal
statements,

7 Property and equipment

The Group’s fixed assets mainly compeise buildings, equipment and maotor vehickes, aircratt and constouction
i progeess. When the costs atributable 1o the land use rghts cannot be reliably messured amd soparatod
from that af the building at mception, the costs are mduded in the cost of propemes and buildings and
recorded in “Property and equipment™

The assets purchased or constructed are initially measured at acquisition cost of deemed cosl, & approprate.
Such initial cost inchudes expenditure that is disectly attributable to the acquisition of the assets

Subsequent costs are included in an asset’s canying amount, only when it & probable that future economic
Benvefins associabed vaith e iterm wall fowe to the Group and the costof the itern can b aeasured seliabily. All
ather repairs and maintenance costs are charged to the income statement during the financial period in which
they are incurred,

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line method to write down the cost of such assets to their residual
walues over their estimated wseful ives. The residual vahees and wseful Bues of assels are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropiiate, at each fimanowl reparting date.

Propenty and equiprent aie ievdesied lor impaiiment ot each financal reporting date. Whise the carrying
amaunt of an asset i greater than its estimated recoverable amount, it is written dowmn immediately to its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of the asset’s Lair value less costs 10 sell and value

oy LS,

Gans aned kosses on degosids are determined by the difference between proceeds and carrying amaunt, after
deduction of relevant taves and expenses. These are induded in the income statement.
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Il SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES tcontinued)
7 Property and equipment (Continued)

7.1 Buitdings, equipment and motor vehicles

Buildings compaise primarily branch and office premises. The estimated useful lves, depreciation rate
and estimated residual valee rate of buildings, squipment and motar vebackes are as foBaves:

Estimated Annual

Estimated residual depreciation

Type of assets useful lives value rate rate
Busllchings 1550 ynars 1% 1.9%-6. 5%
Equipment 3-15 years 1% Gl %6-32 4%
Bdotoa vehicles A= years % 16,1 %24, 3%

7.2 Afrcraft
Aircgalt are used in the Group's aircralt operating keasing business.

Adrcraft are deprecated using the staight-line method over the expected useful life of 25 years, less the
years in service a1 the time of purchase to an estimated residoal value rate varying frem 0% to 159%.

7.3 {Construction in progress

Consteuction in progress consrsts of assety undes construction of being mataled and B stated at cost,
Cost includes equipment cost, cost of constmaction, installation and other direct costs, e classified as
construction in progress ate transferred 1o property and equipment when such assets are resdy for their
ntendied wse and the depreciation charge cormmences after such assets are transfered o propery and
equipment.

8 Leases

8.1 Lease cassification

Levasrs of asets where substantially ol the ks and eewards of ownsership have been trslerred ae
dassified s finance leases. Title may o1 may not eventually be transferred, All leases other than fimance
foases are classified as operating lesses,

8.2 Finance leases

When the Group B 4 beses under finance logses the leased assets are capitalised mittilly a8 the Lair
value af the asset or, if loveer, the present value of the minimem lease payments. The correspoanding
liability 10 the lessor B included in “Ciher liabilities™. Finance charges are charged over the term of the
brate wsing an interest rate which reflects & constant rate of retuin
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Il SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES icontinued)
8 Leases (Continued)

£2 Finance leases (Continued)

The Group adopts the same deprecation policy for the finance leased assets a5 those for whidh it has
tithe rights, I the Group canoeasomably detesmine that a lease will tansdes ovmesship of the aset o the
Group by the end of the lease term, elated assets are depreciated over their useful life. IF there is no
roasorable cortainty that the Group can determine that 4 bease will transber swnership of the et o
the Group by the end of the lease term, related assets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term
and useful life,

When the Group 5 a kssor under finance Beases, the present value of the aggregation of the
minimum bease payment receivable from the lessee, unguatanteed residual value and initial direct
conds is recognised as a recetvable, The difference Between the recevable and the present value of the
receivable is recognised as uneatned finance income, Lease income is recognised over the term of the
legse wang an interest rate vohich reflect « constant rate of return

8.3 Operating leases

When the Group is the kssee under an operating bease, rental expenses ane charged o " Operating
experries” in the income statement on a straight-line basis over the period of the ease,

When the Group s the kessor under operating beases, the assets subject to the operating lease are
accounted for as the Group's assets. Rental income & recognised a5 “Other operating income” in the
income statement on a straight-linve basis over the lease term net of any incentives given 1o lessees,

9  Investment properties

Evestinenl properes, prinapally condisting of office bulldings, are held o generate fentlal mcome oF aarm
capital gains or both and is not occupied by the Group. Investment properties are camied at fair value and
changes in lar value are recorded i the income statement, representing the open maket value and other
related information determined perodically by independent appraisers,

10 Intangible assets
Intangibde ssets are identifiable non-monetary assets withoaut physical substance, including computer
softweare and other mtangible assets

Compater softevare and other intangible assels are stated at acoquisiion cost less acoumulated amortisation
and mpairment, These costs are amortised on a strasght-lne basis over thedr estimated wseful Bees with the
amaitisation recognised in the Income statement

The valie of intangible assms B reviewed for bnpairment at each finanoal reporting date, Wiere the carmying
amount of an assel is greater tham its estimated recoverable amount, it & weitten dowr immediately to its

peconerable smount,

The recoverable amount of an intangible assel is the higher of the asset’s Lair value less costs tosedl and value
Y LS,
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Il SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES tcontinued)
11 Repossessed assets

Repossessed msets are inftially recognised at Tair value plus related cosis when they are obfained a4 the
compensation for the loans” principal and interest, When there ae indicators that the recoverable amount 5
koweer than carryeng armount, the carmying armount 15 vaitten down emmediately o its recoverabke smonunt

12 Employee benefits

12,1 Defined contribution plans and Defined benefit plans

In sceordance with the policies of relevant state and local governments, employees in ©hiness mainland
participate in vatious dofined contribution retrement schemes admimistored by local Labour and
Soaal Security Bureaus, Operations in Chinese mankand contribute fo pension and insurance schemes
admenistered by the bocal pension and insurance agencies using applicable contribution rates stipulated
in the seleeant local egulations. Upon reterment, the local Labour and Social Security Bureaus se
responsibie for the payment of the basic retirement benefits 1o the retired emgloyess. In addition (o
these baskc stall pension schemes, employees in Chinese mainbaned who retire after 1 January 2004 can
also voluntarly participate in a defined contribution plan established by the Bank (" the Annuity Plan®).
The Bank contributes to the Annuity Plan based on cestain percentages of the employees’ gross salaries,

Al ehgible employess In operations in Hong Kong, Macau, Talwan amd other countries and reglons
participate in local defined contribution schemes ar defined benefit plans.

Contiibutions made by the Group o the retirement schemes desaribed above are recognised as
“Optating oxpavees” in the mcome staterment as mcurmed. Forfested contributions by those employess
wihio leave the schemes prior to the full vesting of ther contributions are used 1o reduce the existing
level of contributions or retained in the retirernent schermes in accordance with the requirernents of the
respective defined contribution plays,

The obligations related to the defined benefit plans are caloulated by independent actuaries using
ihe projected unit credit methed at each financal reporting date. The actuarial gains or losses ane
recognised in “Other comprehensive income” irnmediately when they ocour, the gains of lesses anising
from amendments to pension phans are charged or credited o the income statement immediately a5
"Operating expenses” when they ooour,

12.2 Retirement benefit obligations

The Group pays supplernental retirernent benefits 10 employees in Chinese mainfand who retired
poiog to 31 Decesnlssr 2003 and esily setirerment berelits ta those emplovess whe accepled b eaily
retirernent arrangement.

Supplemental retirement  benefits include supplemental pension  payments and  medical expense
COVErae.

Early retirernent benefits have been paid 1o those cmployees who accept voluntary setirerment before the
normal retirernent date, as approved by management. The related benelit payments ae made from the
chate of carly tetivement 1o the normal retmenent date.
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Il SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES tcontinued)
12 Employee benefits (Continued)

12,2 Retirement benefit obligations {Continued)

The Rability related to the above supplemental retirement benedit obligations and eatly retirerment
chligations existmg at each hnancial ceporting date 15 calculated by independent actuanes using the
projected unit credit method and & recorded as a lability under “Retirement benefit obligations™ in the
statemeril of financial position. The preseat valoe of the labality i determined throwgh discounting the
estimnated future cash outfows using intesest rates of RME freasury bonds which have ferms (o maturity
approgimating the terms of the related liabality, The actuarial gains or lowses of supplernental retirerment
benehit are recognised in “Othes cosmgrehensive moome” immediately when they oceue. The actuarial
qains of losses of early reticgment benefit obligatons and the gains o losses arsing from amendments
1o retitement benelit obligations are charged ot credited to the income staternent immediately a5
"Ciperating expenses” when they oceur

12.3 Housing funds

Pursuant to bocal govenment regulations, all employees in Chinese mainknd partickpate in vanows
lecal hoasing bunds administered by loca governments. Operations in Chinese mainland contribute an
a monthly basis to these funds based on cemtain percentages of the salanies of the employees, Thewss
payiments are recognised as “Operating expenses” in the income staternent as incurred,

12.4 Cash-settled share-basod compensation

The elated cost of services recetved from the employees and the lability to pay for such sendoes are
mexsured at fair value and recognised over the vesting pesiod a4 the employes tender semrvices. Fair
valse B established at the grant date, re-measured at cach financial repoting date with any changes
in fair value recognised a5 “Operating expenses” i the income statement for the pesod and de
recognised when the Rability i setted

The 1otal amount 1o be expensed ower the vesting penod 5 determined by reference 1o the far valee of
the rigghts granted, excluding the mpact of any nonomanke? vesting conditions. Nosermarket conditions
are included in the assumptions about the number ol rights that are expected to vest, At each financial
reparting date, the Group revises it ostimates of the number of dghts that are expected (o vest, 11
recognises the impact of the reviskon fo anginal estimates, if any, as “Operating expenses” in the
income statement, with a conesponding adjustment 1o lability

12.5 Bonus plans

The Group recognises a Bability and an expense lor bonuses, taking inlo consideration its business
performance and profit attiibutable to the Bank's equity holders, The Group tecognises a liability where
contractuatly obliged or where thers is 3 past practice that has created a constructive obligation.

13 Provisions

Prowvaons are recognised whers the Group has a peesent begal or constrective obligation as a resalt of past
events, it s probabde that an oulflow of resoutces embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made. The amount initially
wecogised as a provision should be the best estimate of the sxpenditure mequirsd to setthe the present
abligation,
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Il SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES icontinued)
14 Insurance contracts

141 Insurance contracts classification

The Groug's insurance subsidiaries ksue insurance contracts that transfer significant insurance rsk. The
Group perarm a significant insuramce nsk et at the contract initial recogrition date. Insurance nsk s
sicpnificant if, and only if, an insured event could cause an insurer 1o pay significant additional benefits
in amy seenario, excluding scenarios that lsck commercial substance. The Group ssues non-life insuance
contracts, which cover casualty and property insurance risk, and life insurance contracts, which insure
events assodated with human Bfe (for example death, or survivall over a long duration.,

The Group doss not separately mexsure embiedded degivatnes that isell meet the definitson of an
insurance contract of aptions to surrender isurance contracts for a foed amount {or an amount based
o fixed amount and an inierest rate)

14.2 Inswrance contracts recognition and measurement

(1 Newn-ffe insurmance conrads

Premiums on non-Bfe insurance conlracts are recognised as revenue {sarned premiumsy
propostionally oves the pesod of coverage, The portion of premism received onin-force contracts
that relates 1o umexpited risks at the financial reporting date s reported as the wnearned
presimim hability in " Other liabidies ", Claims and loss sdjustment axpenses ae charged to the
income staternent as "Operatiog expenses” whon moumed based on the estimated lability for
commgensation owed to contract hobders o thied parties damaged by the contract holders. They
indlude direct and indirect clairms settlement costs and arise frorm events that have ocourred up e
the financial repaiting date ssen i they have not yet beon reported to the Group,

(23 Life insurance contracts

Premniuees on life Bsiarance contracts are tecogiissd as revenue when they becorne payable by the
contract holders. Benelits and dains are recorded as an expense when they are incurred. A, liability
for contractual Benefits that are expected 1o be inoutred o the futuse s recorded when premiums
are recognised. For certain long-term insurance contracts {linked long-term insurance contractsp
with embedded dorvatives linking payments on the contisct o units of an investment fund se
up by the Group with the consideration received from the contract hokdlers, the lability & adjusted
for all changes in the fair value of the underlying msets, and includes a ability lor contractual
benefits that are expected to be scurred in the futuee which s secorded when the premiom ae
recognised.

14.3 Uability adequacy test

At each financal reporting date, liability adeguacy tests are performed to ensure the adequacy of the
insurance contract Babilities (nchiding uneatned prermiuen i the case of nonelife insurance contractsh In
performéng these tesks, cument best estimates of future contractual cash flovws and clairms handling and
administration expenses, as well as investment income from the assets backing such liabilities, are wsed.
Ay ceficmncy s immediately charged to the income statement and eported a5 “Operating eapenses”,
with a provision established for losses ansing from the liability adequacy test.
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Il SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES tcontinued)
15 Treasury shares and preference shares

Where the Bank or other members of the Group purchase the Bank"s ordinary shares, "Treasury shares” are
recorded at the amounl of consideration paid and deducted from tolal equity holders' equity until they ate
cancelled, sold or ressued, Where such shares are subsequently sold or ressued, any consideration recered is
mcluded in capital and reserves attributable to equity helders of the Bank,

Prederence shares ssusd by the Group contain no centractual obligation (o deliver cash or another financeal
assel; of to exchange linancial assets or hinancial kabilities with anather entity under comditions that ae
poteatially unfovowiable 1o the Group, and peefeience shares Baued are non-defative Instiuments that
wiill be setthed in the Group’s own equity instruments, but includes no contractual obligation for the Group
to deliver a variable number ol its own equity instruments. The Group clssifies preference shares issued
a5 an equity instrument. Fees, commissions and ather tramsaction costs of preference shates ssuance are
deductsd from equity, The dividends on preference shares are recognised as profit distribution at the time of
declaration

16 Contingent liabilities

A contingent Bability i a possible obbigatson that arises from past events and whose exstence will only be
confirmed by the ooourrence of non-ocoumence of one or more uncertain future events not whelly within
the cantol of the Group. I can alsa be a pretent obligation ansing from past events that 5 ot eecognised
Bscause it is not probabbe that an outfllow of economic resouroes will be required of the armount of ablegation
cannist be measured reliably

17 Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantes conlracts aie contracts that sequive the sseer 1o make specified payments to reimburss
thex hobder for a boss R incurs because a spealied debtor fak to make payments when due, in accosdance vath
the termms of a debt instrurnent. Such finandial guarantees are given to banks, fimancial institutions and other
bodees 1o wecure custemers loans, overdealts and other banking Facilities.

Fnancial guaantecs ae mitially recogaised ot fair value on the date the guarantes was gven. Subsedgueent
1o initial recegnition, the Group's Babllities under such guasantees are measured at the higher of the il
measurement bess amortisation calculated and the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle any
financal obfigation arsing at the financal reporting date. Any ncease in the Bability relating to guarantees is
taken (o the income statement, These estimates are determined based on experience of similar ransactions,
histonical losses and by the judgernent of management.
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Il SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES tcontinued)
18 Fiduciary activities

The Groug acts as o custodian, trustee of in ether fidudary capacities, that resull nits hobding oo placing
ol assets on behall of individuals, securities investment funds, sedal seourity funds, inswance companies,
qualified foreign institutional ivestors, annuity sclwmes and ather customers, Tlese asets are nob included in
the statement of financal position of the Group, & they are not assets of the Group,

The Group alse administers. entrasted loans on behall of thisd-pacy lendess. In this regard, the Groap grants
loans 1o borrowers, as an intermediary, at the ditection of third-party lenders, wha tund these loans. The
Group has been contiscted by these third-paity benders 10 manage the sdimimstration and collection ol thew
kaans on their behalf. The third-party lenders determine both the undeswriting criteria for and all terrms-of
the entristed loans, including thelr purposes, amounts, interest rates, and repayment schedube. The Group
charges a comemission related to ils activities in connection with the enimsted baans, bui the risk of loss &
bome by the thitd-party lendess, Entrusted koans are not recognised in the statement of financial position of
the Group.

19 Interest income and expense

biterest income amd expense for all interest-beanng linanaal instaaments, except dedvalnes, are mecognised
within “Interest income™ and “Interedt expense™ i the income staternent wsing the effective interest method,
Interest mccarse and exponse lor desivatives i secognised in “Net trading gains” in the incorme staterment

The effective interest method is a method of caloulating the amortised cost of a financial asset or a fimancial
Eability and of allocating the interest income of intersst expense over the televant period. The effective
mierest rate is the rate that discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts throwgh the expected
life of the financia instrument o, when appropriate, a shoiter period 10 the nel canying amount of the
financial asset or financial lability, When caloulating the offective mterest fate, the Greap sstimates cash
flowers. comsiderivg all contractual terms of the financal instroment but does ol comsider future aedit losses,
The calculation includes all amounts pabd or recepved By the Groug that ate an integral par of the effective
mierest rate, including transaction costs and all other premiurms or discounts,

Once a financil asset or @ geoup of similae linancial assets has been witten dovn a5 a result of an
mpairment loss, interest ncome i recognised wsing the tate of interest wed to discount the future cash fhowes
fsr the puepose of merurning the mmpairment loss,

20 Fee and commission income

The Group eanns fee and comimisseon mcome (tom a diverse range of services it provides 1o its custamers,
For those services that are provided over a period of time, fee and commision income are acorued over that
penod, For other services, fee and commission incorme are recognised when the ranssctions are completed,
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Il SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES icontinued)
21 Income taxes

lncoase taxes comprise cument income b and defered income fao Tax s recognised In the Mcome
statement except to the extent that it relates to itemns directly recognised in equity, In these cates, tax is also

directly recogrised in eguity,

21.1 Current income tax

Cureent ncome tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using (ax rates
enacted o substantially epacted at the financial repotting date, and any adjustiment to tax pavable in
respect of previsus years,

21.2 Deferred income tax

Dreferred Incorme tax & recognised using the Bability method, on temporary differsences arising bebveen
the tax bases of ascets and Babilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated finandal statements,
Dreferred income tax i determined using tax rates and laws that bave been enacted or substantially
enacied by the nancial reporting date and are expected to apply wiven the related deferred income tax
asset is realised or the deferred income tax liabdlity is settled.

The principal temporary differences arise lrom asset mpairment allowances, revaluation of certain
financid ssels and financial Gabilities ncluding  desvateee  contracts, revaluation of westment
properties, deprecation of propety and equipment, provisions for pension, retirement Benefits and
salary payable.

“Deferred income Lax assels” ate recognied (o the extent that it B probable that future taxable profit
will be available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised except the defered
Lax assed anses frem the initial recognition of an asset or kability in 2 transaction that is pot a business
commhination and at the time of the fransaction, aftects reither accounting prafit nor taxable profitftac

i,

For deductible temporary differences associated with investment in subsidianies, asocates and joint
ventures, & deferred tax awel i recognised 1o the extent that, and only to the extent that, it is probable
that the temporary difference will reverse in the foreseeable future; and taxable profin will be avalable
against which the temporary difference can be utilised.

Dreferred tax [Babilines shall be recognised tor all tagable tempoary differences, except to the extent that
ther deferred tax lability arises from the inital recognition of geodwill, or the initkal recognition of an
asset or kability In 3 ransaction which & not a business combination, and at the time of the trancaction,
affects neithwer accounting profit nor Laocsble prolititax loss),

Deferred income tax kabilities on tazable temporary differences arising from investment in subsidiaries,
asociates. and jomt ventures are recognised, excepl wiese the timing of the reversal of the tempoary
difference can be controfled and it is probable that the difference will not everse in the foesecable

Tuture.

The tax effects of income tax losses available for camrying lonerard are recognised as an asset when it 5
probabde that Tutare taxable profits will be avadable agalnst which these losses can be utilsed,
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Il SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES tcontinued)
22 Segment reporting

The Groug reviews the internal reporting in order to assess performance and allocate resousces, Segrment
mforrmation is presented on the same basis & the Group’s management and internal reporting,

23 Comparative figures

I 2004, in accordance with the Crewlar on Requiating the nterbank Susiness of Financal Institutions (Yin
Fa [20004] 127} jeintly promulgated by People’s Bank of China {"PROC™), CBRC, China Securities Regulatory
Commission ("CSRC™), Ching Insurance Regulatory Commissian, and State Administation of Forsign
Eachange, the Group has presented beneficial trust reghts reverse repurchase transactions and financial asset
benefical rights ransactions under “Financial lvestmenis — loans and receivables™, and retrospeciively
testated the comparative figures as at 31 Decembser 2013 and 1 January 2013 1o maintain consstent
presentation.

In 2014, Minstry of Finance of the PRC {"MOF™) promulgated CAS No. 30 — Financil Statements
FPreserdatiorn Application Guldance (2014 Redion), Accoidigly, e Gioup has presented the asocummlated
balance of other comprehensive sncome as a sepatate squity component. The Group has retrospectively
mestaied the comparative figures as at 31 December 2013 and 1 lanuaey 2013 10 maintain comsistent
presentation,

Mesrves i Che Groap's consolidated statement of finandal position as at 31 Decermber 20013 and 1 lanuary 2003
affected by the above Bsues, are as follows:

Group

As b 31 Decembor 2013

Impract of
Iestaternen! restatement Restatod

ASSETS
Placements with and baans 1o banks and

other finsncial institutans ), (S (147, 161) 512,583
Finanaial investments 2,081,270 147,181 2, 128.431
Othed auset iterms 11,032 980 - 11,032,980
Total assets 13,874,299 - 13,874,299
Total liabilities 12,912,827 - 12,912,322
EQUITY
Capital reserve 16,1241 (152 115,369
il comprehemsive income - (19.247) {19.241)
Uhnebistribated profits 123643 103 3123076
Reverse for far value changes of

available for sale securities 1.652 (1,655 -
Exchange differences from the translation

of fareign operations {21,547} 21,542 -
Ol Uity itens 541,573 - 541,573
Total equity 961,477 - 951,477
Total equity and liabilities 13,574,299 - 13,870,299
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Il SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES tcontinued)
23 Comparative figures (Continued)

Group

Amal 1 gy 2053

Belone Impact of

e Ll ofrueil ferslaleiranl Herslintinid

ASSETS
Placements with and kboans 1o banks and

other financial nstitutens 447,299 (62, 2008 385,005
Financaal investiments 2.133.934 . 200 2201134
Oibver asset iterrms 10,094 382 - 10,084 382
Total assets 12,680,615 - 12 680615
Total liabilities 11,819,073 - 11.319.073
EQUITY
Capital 1esere 115451 (467 114,584
Oniver comprehensiee income - (3833 (9.833)
Uhiclastribasted profits 242,899 224 243,123
Resverse for Tar value changes of

avallable for sale securitees 1.276 (7,270 -
Exchange differences from the Wanslaton

of foreign operations {17,352} 17.352 -
Othes equity iterms 513,268 - 513,268
Total equity 801,502 - 861,542
Total equity and liabilities 12,680,615 - 12 6E0L61S

The itermns in the consolidated statement of cash fioves and consolidated statement of changes in equity have
alse been redlassified accordingly. The redimssifications have no impact on the corsolidated income staterment
of the comsolidated statement of comprehenaie inoome,
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Il CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Group makes estimates and judgerents that affect the reported amounts of assets and labalites within the
fed fanancial year, Estmates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on histoncal experionce and
other factars, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group has taken into corsaderation the inpact of the economic emwironment on the industries and temritosies in
which the Group operates when determining ontical accounting estimates and judogements inapplying accounting
e,

Areas suscoeptible to changes in critical estimates. and judgernents, which affect the canrying value of assets and
liabilitees, are set out below, 11 s possable that actual results may be materially different Trom the estimates and
judgernents referred babmy.

1 Impairment allowances on loans and advances

The Group peviews its oo and sdvances o sees impaiment on o penodec basis, unless known
circurmstances indicate that imgairment may have ocourred as of an intenim date

I determining whether an impaloment loss should be recorded in the Incorme statement, the Group makes
pedgements and assumgtions when caloulating loan impairment alloewsances related to loans and advamnces.
These dloveances, which reflect the diffeserce betereen the carmying amount of a kean, or a poaticlio of samila
floans, and the present value of estimated future cash flows, are assessed individually, Tor significant loarns,
and collectively, all other loans that are not individually significant or for which impairment has not yel been
whentilied by including the koan in s qroup of koas with similar credit risk charactenstics.

The estirnate of futeie cach Bows s meat significantly related to impaived loand los which the impairment
lost & assessed individually, Factors affecting this estimate mclude, among other things, the granulatity
of financial information related to specific borowers, the availabdlity of meaningful infommation related to
mdusiry competitors and the relevance of secior trends to the fubure performance of ndividueal bomoveers,
China contimies to experience economic growth and these facts are not as well established as thoss in moe
developsd markets, The effect of these factors requires significant pdgement 1o be applied in the estimation
of future cash flowes, This is especially true inoemerging sectars,

Sigrilicant judgement i alse applied 1o te caleulation of collectively asedsed impatrment ablloviances. The
Group makes judgements as to whether there s any observable data indicating that there & a measurable
decreme in the estimated future cah flows from a portfolio of loans and sdvances bofore the decrease can
b edentified with an individual koan in that portfolio. This evidence may inchede observable data indicating
that there has been an adverse change in the payment stalus of bomoveers in a group (e, payment
delinguency or delaull), or national o1 local econemic conditions that correlate with defaults on assets in
the Group, Management wes estimates based on hectorcal loss expersence for assets with similar oredit
nsk characteristics and objectrve evidence of mpairment similar to those in the portlolo when estimating
expected uture cash flows. The methodology and assumplions wsed for estimating both the amount and
timing of future cash flovs are reviewssd requlatly to reduce any differences beteveen loss estimates and
actual loss expenence. The Group has consedered the mpact of e changes and uncertainty in e macno-
economic environmenits in which the Group operates when assessing the methodology and assemptions used
for less estimates and made sdiwstments where appropaiate,
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Il CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
2 Fair value of derivatives and other financial instruments

The Group establishes fair value of financial mstraments with reference to a quoted market price in an
active matket or, il there is no active market, using valuation techniques. These valuation techniques. include
the use al recent arm's length transscons, obdervable prces lop simdar instruments, discounted cash (o
analysis wsing rek-adjusted mterest rates, and commonly used market pricing models. Whenever possible
these models use observable market inputs and data ncluding, for example, interest rate yedd curves, forsign
curtency rates and option volatilities. The resulis of wsing valuation wchniques are calibrated against indstry
practice and ebservable current market transactéons in the sarme or simidar instruments.

The Group assesses, assumptions and estimates used in valuation techniques mcleding review of valuation
el assemptions and charactenstics, changes to model asumptions, the quality of market data, whether
markets are active or inactive, other fair value adjisstments not specifically captured by models and consistency
ol application af techniques bebween repotting periods as part of its normal reviewy and approval processes,
Valwation techniques are validated and penodically reviewed and, where appropiiate, have boen updated (o
teflect market conditions at the finandal reporting date,

With sespesct to the FRC government obligations related o large-scale policy direcied fimancng ransactions,
fair value is determined wsing the stated terms of the related instrument and with reference 1o term
determnined by the PRC governiment in sirilas transactons engaged inor dirscted by the PRC govemment,
In this regard, there are no other relevant market prices or yields reflecting arm's length transactions of a
compatable size and tenos.

3 Impairment of available for sale investment securities and held to maturity
investment securities

The Group follews the guidance of 145 39 1o determine when an available for sale or held to maturity
Investment securily is impaired and when impairment on a debt security is reversed. This detesmination
requiges significant judgement, In making this judgerment, the Group evaluates, among other Factons,
the duration and extent to which the lair value of an ivestment s kess than its cost, the extent 10 which
changes in lair value relate o aediv events, and the financial health of and near-term business. outlook for
theee biwvistectundeibymag poittolio, mcuding factoas such as industiy and sector pefloimance, techpological
mnovations, credit ratings, delinquency rates, loss coverage ratios and counterparty risk

4 Held to maturity securities

The Group follees the guidance of 45 39 on classifying non-derivative financial assets wath fised or
determinable payrments and fxed maturity date a5 hedd o maturity. This dassification requires significant
pdgement. In rnaking this judgement, the Group evaluates its intention and ahility to hold such investments
o maturiy

5  Provisions

The Group uses judgerment 1o assess wiether the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
tesudt of past events at each financial reporting date, and judgement is used to detesmine if it is probable
that an outllow of rescarces embodying economic benefits will be requined to settle the obligation, and to
determine a rellabde estimate of the amount of the ohlgation and relevant disclosure in the consolidated
financial statements.
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Il CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
6 Employee retirement benefit obligations

As described in Mote 12,7 and Hote V.33, the Bank has established liabilitses in connection with benefits
payable to certain retived and early retived employees. These liabilities e calculated using actuarial
adumplions sudh s decount rates, pension benelit inflation rates, medecal benefit inflation rates, and other
factors. Whike management believes that its assumptions are approgiriate, diffetences in actual expetience or
changes in assumptions may affect other comprehensive income, expenses and employes retirement benefit
abligations,

7 Taxes

The Group i subject to income and business taxes in numerous jurisdictions, principally in Chinese mainland
and Hong Kong. There are certan fransactions and activibes for which the ultimate tax determination i
uncertain during the ordinary course of business, The Group has made estimates for iterms of uncertanty and
application of mew tax legislation taking inle scoount existing Lax begislation and past practice, in partcular,
the treatment of supplementary PRC L applied to results of oversoas aperations.

Whese the final ta outcome of these matters is different from the amounits that were initially estimated, such
diffesences will lmpact the ourrent incoeme tax, deferred incoome: ta, and business tax in the pedod dueing
which such a deterrmination is made.

8 Impairment of non-financial assets

Hon-financial assets are penodically reviewed for impairment and where the camying amount of an assel s
gresater than (s estimated recoverable amount, it is waitten down immediately to its recovesable amount, The
recimerable amount is the higher of the asset's fair value bess costs to sell and value in use.

When estimatng the value in use of airaraft hekd by subsidiaries, the Group estimates expected future
cash lkowes from the aiscraft and uses a suitable discount rate 1o caloulate present value. The Group obtains
valuations af aircealt trom independent apprasecs for which the pincipal assumplions underbang aircraft
walue are based on current markel transactions for similar airceaft in the same location and condition, The
Group ake uses the Fair valse of amcrall obtamed lrom idepssdent appralsens m it ssesment af the
recoverable amount af intangibke asets and the goodwdll arising from the purchase of the Group's aircraft

leasing subsidiary.
IV TAXATION
The principal income and other takes bo which the Group is subject are lsted balow:

Taxes Tax basis Statutory rates
Chinese mainland

Coapogate income tax Taxable income 25%
Bursimess tax fusiness incorme 5%
City comstruction and mantenance fax Tumower tax pad 1%-7%
Education surchanges Tumower L paid 3%
Local education surcharges Tummonwves Lax pad 2%
Hong Kong

Homg Kong profils tax Assessable profits 16.5%
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

V MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1 HNet interest income

Year ended 31 December

a4 M3
Interest income
Levans and advances to cusiomers A28,572 TG 570
Firuamciad investments and financal asets
at Fair value theough profit or foss @ 86,210 74,651
Duee from central banks 32,779 27,094
Due froem, placements with and loans to banks
and other finanoal institutons 55,119 37,680
Subrotal 602,680 518,995
TInber SR X P
Diupe 1o cursbormess {215.019) (120,474)
D 1 aned placesments from banks and
other financial instituticns {55,428) {45,520)
Bowds issued and other {11,131} (2411}
Subtotal (281.578) (2 35.410)
Mt interest incomme = 321,102 283,585
Interest income accrued on impaired financial asse1s
{inchaded within interest income) 947 b9
{1} Interest mcome on “Finandal imeestments and financial assats at far value through profit or loss® o prinogally

doreed fram e8] secanbed iod on Crond Dometd niebhank Bond MMackst and unlisied daby adunfies &
Hong Kimg, Macau, Tanvan and othel couninis and regions

2} I ludad wathun " InTenest oo™ Jnd “IntenesT dxpens ™ ani BRBE00. VS0 mdlon (7013 BAMBES16,860 million) and
FRABZT2 684 millicn (2013 RMB220,686 million) for financial assets and financal kabdtes that sre not at farvalue

thraugh profit or 1088, respdctaely

2 Net fee and commission income

Year ondod 31 Decembar

2014 A3
Bank card fegs 21,567 17.312
AGEncy CoaTEssans 19,973 17,546
Credit comamitment fees 16,112 13,294
seitbesment and clearing lees 14,815 15,196
Coandultancy and advisoay fees 8,835 9574
Spread incorme fiam foregn exchage business 7,610 7147
Cusstodian and ol Hduciany seivice fees 3,426 2,474
Other 6,200 5642
Few and cormmmissian income 98,538 88,585
s and Comimission expense {7.298) (B.4593)
Met fee and commission income 91,240 82,093
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)
3 MNet trading gains
Year ended 31 December
2014 ila
Met gains Trom foreign exchange and
foreign exchange products 9,853 5.584
Met gainaflosses) from interest rate products 631 (257)
Met gains from equity products 119 190
Met gains Trom commaodity products 496 B60
Total 11,009 7183
{1} Included in “Met trading gams” above for the year ended 31 December 2014 are bogses of AMBS, 385 millon o

ralilEn 0o hnancial et and hrarcisl lknhnes dehonated a8 fair walise thidugh peohit &f B 2013 e of
FAAB 1,095 rillan)

4 Other operating income

Year ended 31 December

2014 P E
Ieviiirance e " 12,256 12,445
Ressenue from sale of precsous metals products 5,852 10,347
Adrcraft leasing incorme 5757 4,977
Gains on drposal of property and equiprment,
intangible assets and other assets 521 535
Drividend mcome 696 543
Changes in Fair value of inwestment propertios (Mote V.22) 546 b
Gains on disposal of subsidiaries, associates and
Ioan ventures 684 419
Oty 4,780 4167
Tertal 31,092 2,055

(1}, Details of insurance premium income are a5 foliows

Year ended 31 December

Lafie mswrance conracts

Gross sarned pemiLms 13,836 14, Tia
Less. genss writhen presnmurms ceded Lo renfurens (7,199) {6,916
Bt IFrRUan O PRI GG 6,637 1. 748

Ran-lita irgurinde coniracts

GHoss gamed premiurg 6,351 R4l8
Less gross whtten premerms ceded bo minsuters (732} [XERH]
Mt irsurance premium nooma 5619 4,647
Total 12,256 1245
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

V' NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
5 Operating expenses

Year ended 31 December

7014 2ina
Stalf costs (Mote V.6) 77,569 F2.762
General operating and admanistrative expenses = 39,284 38,387
Business tax and surcharges 26,224 73,565
Deprecaton and amodtisation 13,214 13,598
Isurance benefits and clainms
— Lifie insurance contracs 7.265 1380
— Hon-ite msyrance contract 1,635 2,681
Cast of sales of precious metaks products 5,455 9,718
Oikver 4,822 1313
Total 177,788 172,314
il} Irefdisd 11 The “Garubral Gparating and ddmifelirtng dpardss ™ i pindpal Sudiors” reminsngtion of AMB 1SS millioa

for the year ended 31 December 2014 (2013 AMB185 million), of which RMIB4E milion was for Hong Eong, Maou,
Tavwan and othar countnies and regicns of the Group (2013 RMBXE millan)

Inclucksd in the = Ganetal oparateng and administrativg expenses™ arg aperatng lease eupensas of RMBS 556 milhon
and ofhir promies snd squipment felated bt (Mainly comproed of propeny manachemsnt and buikding
mamienance expenses) of RMB11,453 millon (2013 AMBE10S million and AMBT0,554 milbon, respactively]

6 Staff costs
Year ended 31 December

2014 A3
Salary, bonus and subsidy 53,857 51,327
Staff welfare 2,443 4293
Retirement benefits 88 181

Social insurance, incheding:
Medcal 2,984 2,604
Pesvsion 6,272 5608
Andnuity 1,862 1,565
Uinetngloyment aa7 419
Injury at wisrk 157 145
Matemnily insurance 201 181
Heusing funds 4,978 4,463
Labour union Tee and stalf education fese 1,925 1,882
Reimbursement for cancellation of labour contract 20 14
Cher 2,455 2077
Total 77,889 72,162
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
7 Directors’, supervisors’ and senior management's emoluments
Ditails of the directon and supeviods' emoluments are a5 folkows:

For the year ended 31 Decembaer 2014

Contributions
Remimeration o pastihion
Fises i whipmes
RME' 000 AMB 000
Executive diredors
TN Gupcis 18 - 3 ™ FL ] 118
LE Ly W28 i LE] 16 0 L]
CHEN Siging 8™ -0 751 L 133 1,083
L¥ Zaoharg® -in TiE 124 FEH] 1,089
WANG Yongh s - 40 % T6 4
Non-exeostive diredtors
SLNEhlp,-Il"' - - - - -
IHANG Mangdang ™ - = - - -
THAMG Qi - - - - -
WEHNG Yong ™ - - - - -
WANDG We e = = .- = -
LIt Miarghu 178 - - - - -
LIt Ling (%5 - = = =3 o
Independent non-executive directors
CHOW M Yo, Paul 450 - - - 450
backeen TAl ADD - - - 400
Pt WELLIME S0 - - - 500
LI Zhenglei SO0 - = - 500
LELRG Cheuk Yan A0 - - - 400
Superviiors
L0 dun = - 738 120 i ] 1087
WANG Xagiang 9 = 857 105 a7 989
LIt Vanmming - &0 101 Fal i
[DEMNG Zhivimg S = = - i}
LU Xueghang S - - - 50
KIANG X b - - - 50
ME| ¥imghaa 180 - - - 180
BAD Guoming ® 59 - = - 59
1,539 4530 b7 1,512 9,648
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
7 Directors’, supervisors’ and senior management’s emoluments (Continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

Executive directors
TIAN Gl & - 55T 47 73 T
LI Lihigi % -@ 145 53 FET] 1072
Ui Zaahang * - Ti% m i 100E
WANG Yongh & -= Tz 67 5 1,000
KL Gang o -2 Ha 18 L 283
Hom-executive diredors
SUM Thijan - =
LI Ling 1™ - - - - -
THANG Xiangdang ™ - - - - -
CHANG O ™ . - - . -
WANG Yong M - - - - -
1ANG Y arsommg ™ - - - - -
Independent non-executive directors
CHOAY Man Yia, Faul 450 - - . 450
Lackson Tl in - - - i
Mt WELLIN 396 - - - M6
LU Thenghiei 192 - " . 143
LEUMG Cheuk Yan {F ) - - - 122
Arthany Feances HEOH kvt - - - R’3
HUANG Shizhong - - - - -
HEULAKG Danhan 278 - - - I8
Supervisors
L1 fun : T 51 1 1,044
WANG Xiequrg @ - (4] Td mn a4
LI Wanming * - Sig Frd oz m
DEMG Zhiving Sy - . . 50
LI Kaoghong S = - - 50
AIANG X Sy - - - i)
ME| Xitggbao 120 - - - 150
BAC Guoming 155 - - - Pt ]
2783 4,267 543 1,554 9,762
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Directors’, supervisors’ and senior management’s emoluments (Continued)
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(1} For the yeats anded 31 Dacamber 2014 and 2013, these non-axecutive deactors of the Bank were not refunerited

bry the Bank

2y For th yoars ended 31 Decembies 2014 and 2013, thiss dricuteig drecton of 1hir Bank dl not recen any T

[E]] Emﬂ‘l{l"ﬂ\' SUDEVEOTS" aboud COMPEaton o pand Fot SEMING &5 ThiE Supe rvisars of the Bank

4} The tatal companidteon packade fad exddutvd dfestors end fupdiieord for the yeal ended 31 DeCornber 2014
including discrebonary bonus have not yel been hnaloed in agcordance with redivant requiations of the PRC
authonities The ameunt of the compersation not provided bor 15 not axpacted te have any sgrificant impact on the
Grotp™s and the Bank's 2014 financial staterments The final compensaton for the year ended 31 Decembsar 2014 wil

be distlosed m 3 separate announcement when deterrmned

A portion of the discretionary bonus payments for esscutive. directors and the chairman of the board of siparyisors
are defered for & memmam of 3 pears contmgen? upon thé foluld parlormancs in sodordince with féléwant

regiFlations of the PRC authonmes

(5F LI Likum Cadsod B0 b vice chaoman, deeCulvg ditedtor and prgicent of the Bank affecive from 28 jan udty 1014
WAKG Yongli ceased 1o be axecutne diredtor and vt presdent of the Bank effactve from 16 Apnl 2004, LI Lina
ceasid 1o be mon-wscuing deectors effectve from 25 Seplembar 2014 BaO Guoming ofased 1o be extemnal

supervisor effectree om 31 December 2014

8}  CHEN Signg began 1o serve 5 presdent of the Bank from 13 February 2014, vice chaimman and execetve directon
effective from 4 Apnl 2014 WANG Wai began 10 serve a8 non-sxecutne diedtorn from 28 September 2014

LIL Xianghui Began 1o serse &5 non-executve director from 16 October 7014

Five highest pald individuals

O the five individuals wath the highest emoluments, none of them are direcins or supssvisors whose

emalurments are discosed above,

The ermcluments payabbe to the fve individuals whote emolurments were the highest in the Group for the
wears ended 31 Decemnber 2004 and 2013 respectively are as folloves:

Ermsic salarios and allovrances 14
Drscretionary bonuses T
Caontribations to pension schemes and athes 5

B4
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
7 Directors’, supervisors’ and senior management’s emoluments (Continued)

Five highest paid individuals {Continued)

Emcluments of e indviduals were within the folbovang bands:

Year ended 31 December

Amounils in AR

11,000,001-12,000,000 = 1
12,500,001-13, 000,000 = 2
13,000,001-14,000,000 2 2
Tl OO0, D0 = 2, D) OO0 2 1
28,000 00 - 28, 5000, (W00 = 1
28,500,001 =20, 500, (00 1 -

The above Bive highest paid indviduals emoluments are based on best estimates of discrotonary bosuses,
Discretonary bonuses indude portions of payments that are deferred to future periods,

During the years endied 31 December 2014 and 2013, the Group has not paid any socluments ta the
directors, superdsors, of seniol management as an inducement to join of upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office.

8 Impairment losses on assets

Year ended 31 December

014 1013
Loans and advances
— Individually assessed 2331 B, 067
— Caltectively assessed 23,285 16,471
Sulbstotal 46,606 22,938
Financial investments
Awailable for sale
— Debt securities {183) {239
= Other available for sale financial assets 760 506
ST 265
Held to maturity {29) {47
Subtotal 548 218
Otfver 1,227 354
Total ™ 48,381 23510

[2)} Details of new allvwances and reversal of enpasment lsses on boans and advances and financial svestments are
dricliisd in Motes 1T and ¥ 24, respectivaly

M4 Anmnsd Report 1682

345/499



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000(E05981)
Oooooooa

(Aot i mellions of Renminbl, unbess otherwize 11ated)

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
9 Income tax expense

Year ended 31 December

2014 IE

Current indoime lax
— Chinese mairdand income tax 48,126 42 284
— Hong Kong profits tax 1576 LB
— bdacau, Tahvan and other countres and regeons Taation 4,285 2,685
Adpustments in respect of alrent incorme Lax of prior years 2872 {50d)
Subtotal 58,859 A8.670
Dreferrad income tax (Note V. 35) {4,579) I
Total 54,280 49,030

The principal tax rates applicable to the Group are set out in Note IV,

Prowvision for Chinese mainland income tax inchedes income tax based on the statutory tax rate of 25%
ol the taxable income ol the Bank and each of its subsidiares established in the Chinese mainland, and
supplementary PRC tax on overseas operations as determined in accordance with the relevant PRC income fax
mules and requlations, as wedl as ingome ta withheld by the domestic entities in relation o the taxabde income:
arkginating liorm Chinede ruinland cbtaned by the overess entities (Note 1T,

Taxatbon oo profits of Hong Kong, Macau, Takvan and othes countries and reglons has been cabculbsted on the
edlimoted avsessable profits m accordance with local L regulations ot the rates of laxation prevailing in the

countres of regions inowhich the Group operates,

The tax rate on the Group's profit before tax differs from the theoretical amount that would arnise wsing the
baic Chinese mainband tax rate of the Bank as follows:

Year ended 31 Decomber

2014 2013
Profit before income tax 231,478 212,377
Tax calculated at the applicable statutory tax rate 57.870 53,1494
Effect of different 1ax rates on Hong Eong, Macau,

Tawsan and other countres and egions (3.561) (2.534)
Supplementary PRO Lax on oversess. income 2,619 2,612
Incoams not subject to tax (7.973) (5,24
Herms not deductible for tax purposes © 3,704 2.507
Other 1621 {449}
IeC o Lax expense 54,280 49,036

() Income nob sebiect fo ta manly compeses intenest inoome Trom PRC Traasury bonds

(21 Non-gdeductible items prmarily inchyde losses resulting from wite-o1 of certain non-performing loans, and marketng
and entartainmant axpentes in s of the relevant deschuectbls hrethold under the selevant PR rax .'Q.mll.lrn.'tn!.
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

V MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
10 Earnings per share (basic and diluted)

Basic earnings per share

Basic varnings per share was computed by dividing the profit attributable to the equity holders of the Bank by
the weighited average number of ardinary shares inissue dureng e period,

Year ended 31 Decembar

Prosfit attributable to squity holders of the Barik 169,505 156,911
Weighted avetage number of ordinary shares

i dssue (o milleon shares) 280,009 279,156
Basic eamings per shage (in RME por dhare) 0.61 0,56

Weighted awerzge number of ordinary shares in issue (in million shares}

Year ended 31 Decomber

2014 FIE]
lssued ordinary shares as a1 1 January 279,365 279147
Weighted avesage nurmber of shares from
comversion of convertible bonds 655 19
Weighted average niumber of freasury shares (11) {10
Welghted average number of ordinary shares in issue 280,009 279,156
Diluted earnings per share

Dilited eamings per share was computed by dividing the adjusted profit attributable to the equity holders of
the Bank based on assuming corversion of all dilutive potential shases Tar the year by the adjusted weighted
average number of ordinary shares in issue. The Bank has convertibbe bomds as dilutive potential ardinary
shares.

Year ended 31 December

Prafit attributable to equity holders of the Bank 169,595 156,911
Al imterest oxprense an convertibde bonds,

net of tax, outstanding = at 31 December 1120 1,129
Prafit wsed to determine diluted sarnings per share 170,715 158, 0u0h

Adjusted welghted average number of
ordinary dhares n ssie (o milbon shares) 280,009 2719156
Add: welghted average number of ordinary

shares Jssuming conversion of all

diltive shares §in million sharesy 13,861 13,575
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for

diluted earnings per share (in million shares) 293,870 282,731

Diiluted earnings per share (n RMB per share) 0.58 0,54
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)
11 Other comprehensive income
Accrisal armount af other compreheaie incormde
Year ended 31 December
2014 013
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Actuarial (lossesifgaines on defined benefit plans (234) 160
Less: related income tax impact 1 {39
{233) 121
Oiher 5 G
Substotal (228) 121
Items that may be reclassified subsequenty to
profit or loss
Fair vahee gainsflosses) on available for <abe financial asels
Amount recorded in equity 12,334 (10,037
Loss: redated income Lax Hnpact (3,532) 2.0M
Amcunt transfetred to the meoime slalement {426) 293
Less: redated incorme 1ax impact 54 i21)
8,430 (1)
Share ol other comprehensive mooime ol awociates and
jodnt ventures accounted for wsing the equity method 276 (o
Less: related incorne tax impact {20} 5
256 {35)
Exchange differences from the translation of foregn operations {2.583) {5,483)
Less: net amount transfered (o the mwome statement from
pther cormprehesive inoome {176) 323
{2,759) (5.160)
Other 411 ELL)
Subtotal 6,398 (11,936)
Tertal 6,170 (11.815)
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
11 Other comprehensive income (Continued)
Group

Other comprehensive income attribautable to equity holders of the Bank in the consolidated staternent of
Tinancial position:

Exchange
ilifferen

ogoign opirations

As at 1 lanuary 2013 T2 (17,352} (9.813)
Changes in amount
for the previous year {5,624} {4, 1940} Al (% A0E)
As at 1 Jamuary 2014 1,652 {21,542} B9 {19,241)
Charigues i amaunt for e yisar £.050 {2851} N 5.570
As at 31 December 2014 a2 (24,393} 1,020 {13,671)
Bank

Other comprehensive inoome in the statement of Tinancia position:

Fair vadue txchange

{hosees Vigains oy illlestmncos liain

meailable for salkés  the transiaton ol

lirnicial amsals  Toeehph cjsratins
As at 1 Jamuwary 2013 1,068 {1,817 (143} (364

Chancpes m armaunt

four the paevious year {4617} 11,382} 339 {5,610
As At 1 lanuary 2014 {3.519) {3, 196) 246 (B.A7F)
Changes in amount for the year &,087 11,771} {2081} 6,126
As at 21 December 2014 4.578 {4,970} A6 (346)
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(Aot i mellions of Renminbl, unbess otherwize 11ated)

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cominued)
12 Cash and due from banks and other financial institutions

As at 311 December

Cash 85,123 82,339 76,452 73,319
[hae from banks in Chinese mainland 697,158 LOT 60 607 854 531417
e frorm-othes financial institutions

in C himese maindand 505 6 A55 e
[se from banbks in Hong Kong, Macau,

Tawevarn and other countres and tegions 29,863 F1674 46,486 40,688

Dhse from othes financial instiutions
in Hong Kong, Macau, Taiwan ard
other countries and reqicas A05 205 162 22

Total ™ £13,054 T02 584 131,409 B 6T 1

i} Incirded in the Bank's due froen banks and other financal malifubions ane balances walh the Bank's subsidianes (Note
Wal g

13 Balances with central banks

As at 31 December

Plandatary tesenass © Co1Le1Eens 1,715,652 1e01,600
Surplus ieseges & 158.224 98,318 149,806 91,794
Balance uder reverse reps agreements @ - 00, 0000 - 100, 0oy
Othes deposits = 470,059 320007 346,378 221,08
Total 2,306,088 7132001 2211837 2015175

(11 The Group places mandatory meserve funds with PBOC. and the cenlead banks of Hong Korg, Madau, Tamvan and
ather countims and fegeons whans it has operateans As 8t 31 Decembar 2014, mandatony sesarve funds pleced wath
FBOC were calculated at 20 0% {31 Decernber 2013 20.0%) and 5 0% (31 December 2013 5.0%) of qualified BME
che pOiEs A Ioingn CurhEncy apaits rom (ustomears of branches it Chinéde mamland of the Bank gttty Thi
mandatory reserve funds placed with the central bank of domesnc subsidiaries of fe Group o5 datermined by PBOC
The amaiunt of mandatory reserve Tunds placed with the Sentral Banks of other unsdichons o detatmened by bacal
regilations

(2} This manly represented thi asrplus rsenvé funds placed wath PBOC by branches i Chinese mainland of the Graup

()] Theé Group actepts sy Donds 35 oollatedsl In connetbon wilh its févbrid et sgreaments with PEOC The Group
15 not perrmatted boosell or re-pladge such coffateral

L] This fainly represented balances, other than Mandatony resenes and Sfplus resenes; pl&ce-:l wath central banks by
oparatiens m l-l-.':-ug Kgong, Macau, Tanwan and ather counines and Tegions
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cominued)
14 Placements with and loans to banks and other financial institutions

As at 31 December

FULRE

Placements with and koans 1o
Banks in Chinete mainland 130,015 286,090 106,801 263,326
Other financial instituticns in Chinese mainland 182,046 167,767 180,880 164,837
Banks in Hong Kong, Macaw, Takvan and
other countries and regions ™ 90414 59,154 91,159 54,037
Others financial instituticas
in Hong ¥ong, Macau, Taivwan and

other countries and regions 12 2 ym £8,350
Subtotal = 402,487 513,083 405,288 510,550
Allowsance for imgairment losses (207} {195} (187} 1195)
Total 402,280 512888 405,11 510,355
Impaired placements 173 195 173 195

Percentage of impaired placements to
total placemments with and bans 1o banks and
other financial institutions 0.0 % 004 % 0.04% (i %

{1} Included in the Bank's placements with and koans o "Banks in Hong Kong, Madsu, Tarvan and other counmes and
ricpons ™ and O har fierana] ImEuuhGh g in Heng Koni hMatan, Tawan snd oihee couniries and ieont” s Kant
o the Bank's subsidianes (Nate V 42 8

2} “Placements wilh and Gans 10 bands and othet iinamal mantumns” inclode balances arding from rvarss fapd
agreements and collatemalsed financing agreements These are presented by collataral type as follows

M ot 31 Decenisn

Debt secunties

— Gowsrnmenis 20,937 F2E5526 0,779 126,444
— Policy banks 50,935 105,047 50,480 107,638
— Fananiial inctituties 1,200 1.279 = -
Subtdisl BL 167 235,852 81,219 234,083
Bills 20,003 22198 13,738 12,496
Toul 103,169 155,048 94,957 256,178
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(Aot i mellions of Renminbl, unbess otherwize 11ated)

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
15 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

As at 31 Decemnber

013
Trading financdal assets
Debt securities
Issyers in © hinese mainland

— Gawernment 2,104 1,679 313 358
— Policy banks 8,036 5,474 4,294 1.375
— Frnancaal institutions 12,130 3283 9,575 1,088
— Corporate 5,946 1,994 4,122 1,180

lssuers in Hong Kong, Macaw, Taivean-and
other countres and regeons

— Govermmenis 13,260 12,454 - -
— Public sectors and quasi-governments 365 135 - -
— Fimancial institutions 2,868 440 - -
— Corporate 3.636 4,538 - -
49,345 29,997 18,304 1957

Orthven
Fund mvestrments and other 1,457 758 - -
Equity securities 14,168 315 - -
Subfotal 64,970 36,070 18,304 1.951

Financial assets designated at fair value
through profit or loss

[hebt secunities
lsiers in C hiswese mainland
— Cxwernment 356 218 204 169
— Palicy banks 1,444 17797 1,444 L7
— Fimancial institutions 2,295 L9 1,650 155
— Corporate 7.345 LEBLY 5615 1,686

ksuers in Homg Kong, Macaw, Taivean and
ather countries and regions

— Goyernments 61 M7 - -
— Financial institutions 7.1 20,530 11,137 13573
e L CHIpHBTALE 1,728 3847 1,689 1,642
32,940 EFg-t1Y 21,739 21,206

Othiet
Fund imestments 754 530 - -
Lowags 1 4,144 4,321 3,992 4,157
Ecquity secuntees 1,720 1,434 - -
Subtotal 39,558 39,130 25731 A5.363
Total &% 104,528 75,200 44,035 33.314
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
15 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (Continued)

As at 311 December

Anabysed as fallows:
Listaed in Hang Kong 24,120 18,135 9,261 2530
Listed outside Hong Kong & 50,365 3N 27,236 17,945
Unisted 30,043 24,704 7.538 6,339
Total 104,528 75,200 44,035 33.314

il Thicd wigs no gnihicint changa dumg the yeart ended 31 Dedember 2014 and 2013 and cumulately, 0 1ha L
valipg of the loans that was atimbutable 2 changes in the cradit sk of the loans

(2} Asat 31 Decernber 2014, the Group and the Bank hedd bords Hsued by MOF and bells ssued by PROC inchidad n
“Financiaf assets at fair vabue throwgh profit of bess® wath the carmpng value and the related inferest rale rangs on
spch Besnogds Bnd Bulls &3 follows

As ot 31 Decembar

Carnping walue 2,459 1,897 57
IFrpsT Fate ranga 1.95%=4.54%  140%-4 15 208%-4.13% 5 774 259

(£} As ot 21 Decamber 7014, included in the Group™s “Financal asets a1 lar value rhrqu|;d1 praht o ks ware
certificaties of deposit held of RIMBE,S1S milllon (31 Decemiber 3073 RMEBSZ0 milbon)

(a4} Dbt securites traded on tha Chuna Domeste Interbank Bond harieet are includied in " Listed outteds Hong Kamg®
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
16 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

EDINETOOOO
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The Group enters into foreign curtency exchange rate, interest rate, equily, credit or precious metals and
ather commaodity related detivative financial instruments for ading, hedging, asset and liabdity management
and on behall af customess.

The contractuabinotional amounts and Fair values of dervative instruments held by the Groop and the Bank
are set out in the follovang tables. The contractual/motional amoants of financial instruments provide a bass
for comparison with the lair values of instluments recognised on the statemnent of financial position but do
im0l icessanily indicate the armounts of future cash fovss invalved ar the cument fali valiie of the inatiuments
and, therefore, do not indicate the Group’s or the Bank's exposine to credit or market risks. The dermative
mstruments become favourable (assets) or unfavourable {liabifities) &% a result of fuctuations in market
miterest rates, foreign exchange rates, credin spreads, or equitgcommedity prices relative 1o their wims, The
agareqate fair values of Dervative financial assets and Rabilities can Muctuate significantly from time to time.

16,1 Derivative financial instruments
Graup

As at 31 Decembaer 2014
Contractual/

nodonal ____Faitvalue
amoiem Assets Liabdlities

Exchange fase detvalivis
Currency ohwards ind
s, and Cross-Catra poy

indetes pabe swaps M 2. 784,008 32,108 29000 2237 nEs 27,980 [23,926)
Curency options 15372 4,52 {B49) 163,613 L3 (811
Subsodal 2,599,380 36,637 (29,950 2400001 28,663 (24,737
Inttest rate delratives
Intenesl fale swWaps 6,049 4,51 (4,7300 G764 5857 5,032
berest 1ae oglioad " - = 0 x .
nlerest 1ate futures 3,503 3 {3 1335 3 i
Siibatal &40, 583 4,504 (4,733) ERERL:) 5,240 16,033)
Enquity detivates 14,573 27 [13:1] BETY 124 {152)
Commodity dernatives and
othars 176,856 6184 (5371} 134,023 £, 155 5, 290)
Tial 1860,292 47,967 074y 5 7eE 40,823 (36,212)

20014 Annisil Report

354/499



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000(E05981)
Oooooooa

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
16 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (Continued)

16.1 Devivative financal instruments (Continued)
Bank

fis 3t 1 Dacernber 2014
Coniraciual/

neaional
ameen Assets Lihilities

Erchange rite Gediiatives
Curneny feomnds and

iwrapr, and CriRi-Cutrandy
et pate swaps M 2.042078 17827 (20.008) 17T 15,206 (14,688
Currency aptians 184,623 4,397 (4,246) 128479 B (897
Subastal 2,116,101 2.0 (M35 190775 §5, 745 {15,385)
Intesest rate demeatives
nterest 1ate swaps 3960 1,879 {2,508) 3N ETS & 868 {3,401
Subszal 393,560 1,819 (2,508) 3N A 7868 (3.401)
Eipuity deimvatives &0 - - & 1 -
Cormmadily derivatives and
athars 129,039 1330 (2,264) B5438 &307 14,748)
Tosal 2,348,760 A3 A 2518 2547 (23,530

1] Thiesd sxchangs rabé derndtvis pomanly includs Tareegn eachhfge trandchond walh Ciitdment rl‘.-cnc-l."rl
exchange ransachons o manage fooegn currency exchange rsks ansing from customers. and faresgn curmency
EI’T“H“'}E transachons enissed Into a5 part of the asset and bty mﬂ-"'ﬂ’;‘.‘ﬂ"?ﬂr and ﬁl'!'l’-'lln? TeguIremeanis
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V' NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

166G

16 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (Continued)

16,2 Hedge accounting

EDINETOOOO
O00000000000(E05981)
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Included in the derivative financial instruments above are those designated as hedging instraments by
thee Guong as Tolkoves (the Bank: Nl

Group

As ot 11 Dacembier 2074

Contractual!

mvodiomal
amoism

Fair value
Assels

Liabdlities

Derriives designated as
hedaing instiuments in

fair value hadges
Ciomg-Cuntency mbest
rals s 5568 - {466} 2261 - {35
nileresl 1318 Swaps 60,534 1,800 {890 68 145 2641 (885
Subastal ™ 66,500 1,800 (1,356} 10,506 241 [921)
Dertexiives designated
hedging instruments i
carsh flow hedipes
Corss-Cuntendy nigeest
rAlE SAag 1,467 ] (300 29N 54 (51)
Interest rale swaps - - - 148 (L
Subastal ™ 1467 S (300 am 55 (52
Total 67 560 1,808 {1,388} 73,526 265 {873

8] Farr value hadges

The Group uses adse-Cunfency INerest 1308 swaps and Interest rate awaps to hedge against changes in faie
vale of bonds fesued and debt secuntes adalable for sale ansng from changes in foresgn exthange rates and

IVhEnes] FA b

Gains or kasses on T valus hedges are & Tollows

Het gamsdlosmes) on
= hiEddineg Insiruments
— hedged rtams

Ina o trwencss re-:_ngnlrj m Met had g ganG

Year endéed 31 [_!.Egmhﬂ

2014
(1.701) 616
1,585 {473}

84 443

20014 Annisil Report

356/499



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000(E05981)
Oooooooa

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
16 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (Continued)

16,2 Hedge accounting {Continued)
(21 Cash flow hiedges

The Group uwses Cross-currency interest rate swaps and interest rate swaps to hedoge against esposure o
Cash fow vanability pnmgaity from foraign pm;hqnge tated &nd interast rate ks of debt sstumties hield snd
paement TASactions

For the year ended 31 Decernber 2014, a nat gain from cash flow hedges of AMBSE million was recognised
in “CHbr comprifansieg sncoma”™ (2083 nat kosd of RMEZ0 edhon), and thire was no inglleciveniss Bor b
year enoed 31 December 2004 and 2013

There were no ransactons for which cash flow hedge sooounbing had o be ceased in the year ended
31 Decernber 2014 o 2013 a5 5 resuit of the haghly probabihe cash foaes no loanger bemng expectd 10 ooour

(31 Pt irvistiment hadges

The Group's constdidated statement of financial postion s affected by eschange differences behween
the functicnal cprencet of Mipacing hnl-;hng companiies and lunctiond! currencies of thar branches ynd
subssdiaries. The Group hedges such exchange exposutes anly in himbed circumstances. Hedaing s undertaken
uging dapasits Rakien in the same Currencies & the funchional curmencies of relited branches and subsdanes
which & socounted Tor as hedges Of certain nEt INveSIMGnt i fonsgn operations

For the year ended 31 December 2074, a nat gan from the hedging instrument of RMBZT million was
mooghsed m “Daher comphahensng incame™ on net mvestmant hedaes (2013, not gain ol BMBASE mullicn),
and thiere was o ineffectivensss in the years ended 31 Decembe: 2014 and 2013

17 Loans and advances to customers, net

121 Analysis of loans and advances to customers

As at 31 Decemnber

Corporate loans amd advances

— Loans and advances 5820128 53105854 5180495 4740537

— Discounted bills 215,468 128445 220,527 124,674
Subtatal 6,045,596 5439339 5401022 4865211
Personal loans

— Marlgages 1,694,275 1506331 1,495,266 1321801

— Credit cards 268,026 2raa 256,911 212,165

— Dithee 475,378 439,930 A0E, 081 3914483
Subtotal 2437678 1 GE 452 2,160,258 1,927 4459
Total loans and advances 8,483,275 7AOT T 7,561,280 6792 660
Allowance for impaiiment bosses

Indavidually assessed {49,239) (39,202} (48, 146) {38, 4749)

Collectively assessed (139,292) (128.847) (135322) (125420
Total allveance for impainment losses (188.531) (163,045  (183468)  (163.901)
Learns and advances 1o customeds, ne 8204744 7430742 7377812 6e2AT50
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(Aot i mellions of Renminbl, unbess otherwize 11ated)

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
17 Loans and advances to customers, net (Continued)
17.2 Analysis of loans and sdvances to customerns by geographicsl area, indusiry, colleteral iype and analysis
of averdue loans and advances to customers by collaterad type & presented in Mote V3.5

17.3 Analysis of loans and advances fo customers by collective and Individual allowance
AFTESTMEnts

Groug

Loans angd Idensdiod impatced [oare and advanoni igenmdied
advanies impaired lpans

el advances

T

tatal loans

Subietal Fital s adwances

A at 31 December Ml
Total loarrs and shvances ERELY b1 H 06D 4.8 BAR3ITS 118%
fownce for mparment lotsen {112887) {16456} {85,233} 145.644) (188,531}
e g sheanion B0
cushorers, il #,260,59% ri ] FiYEr) 3,045 8,29, 744
Asat 31 December B3
Total hoares and adhances LEmEn 1,14} LAR ] 1] 1500, 056%
Abpwance ior inpustment b {11645 112, 338) (39,3001 (51,5000 (N6, )
baung el sdandes o
Qelonary, nel T4E112 354 11775 158 JAHMI
Bank
Loan nd ! il 0 identified
advanfes imparad loans
oo whizh Bod whidy [ i el advances
sllzange aBewance RN
codlet i iviadh Iy Wil lpans
pEseieed Subtotal Totel  ansd advances
Aot 30 December 24 _
Total o and sdvances TAG3 640 b B85 $7440 1,561,283 1%
Abewarce for mpaiment kg 1 116,135} (88,126} (64 341 [183.468)
oot aed hosfions io
cumhomars, ret 734,513 2% 2068 EERLL] 1377 812
A at 30 December 313
Totul boares and adances 6,721,530 ns 20157 FiRE B2 660 105%
Bbowree dor mparmend koases AREREF] 111500 e {518 {163.9311

Lo ind shanoes o
Galemei, fil [ ] FENT 1178 135 BN T
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (contnued)
17 Loans and advances to customers, net (Continued)
17.3 Analysis of loans and advances fo customers by collective and individual allowance
assessments (Continued)
{1 Loans and advances for which allowance s IUZIII-E'.'JII.'EI]' assessed corsnst of lnans and advances which have rot

bt spacihically identiligd &3 impaned

2y lgentiled impaired loans and advandes ate kans lor which obpecties evidence of impairment exsts and whath
have heen identifiad as beanhg an impairment koss and assesad aither

- sl iduatly (incluchng manly wagnificant corparate 10ans and sdvances over & cartan amount wheh are
mmipaeredh or

. collectvely (poetfolics of indtndually msignificant homogenoas loans which share similar oredit rsk
characterntics, mcluding insigniicant comparate logns and sdvinces and personasl laand which are
dripdaned]

17.4 Reconciliation of allowance for impalrment losses on leans and advances to customers by
individual and collective assessments

Yo ended 31 Decembe

M
h-.:; ;::III ¥ '_IZ'E-H.uII'.' iy
puiesied
illowance
Gaoup
M al | landay 18,00 123847 166,043 .57 LIl 154 556
Impamet b b the yex HEM 51380 84,054 15008 & 552 (2N
Foviruad (B353) {13,095} (37848} [@En 1,750 L kA
‘Wermlen ofF and rantlel oul ‘11."3: 112,138} (25,731} 5401y 13,60 {5,055
Tanse m
= Risconepty of bt il
Bl wanion off (2] o 74 &I 51 TiE
— Lirsaardd of dozount on dloweree (353 a5} [ara) i (¥26] S00)
= Erthange dilferencin 161 L] (263} (303 6] w7}
hs H 31 Decambir 45,134 inin 188531 I Vi Y 158043
Bank
st 1 Lanwry man 15422 163901 g 13,225 151,438
Inpaemert ks b the yer HESE S10m 81,833 4 41 5 5,508
Faienal (236d) rivgl ] {36,582} 5186 (1,634 #0385
‘Weitten off and trareler oot 13,114) 11,552 (25,073 5.H% {3354 LA
Rrarvsler m
— Rty o loant and
varsoes witton off a3 &0 583 [ k13 L]
— s of dhscrsird on weissics {388) f4ae) 873 [ritu] (335 A
— brifunge ditterarae {35 {178} 23) 53 (2161 (563
Al 31 Degembe 48,046 LELE 183468 Al 1 163501
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(Aot i mellions of Renminbl, unbess otherwize 11ated)

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (cominued)
17 Loans and advances to customers, net (Continued)

17.5 Revonciliation of allowasnoe account For impairment fosses on loans and advances fo customers
by custorner type

Yoar ended 31 Decmbe

Corporate
Group
Bl | Lamaay 136,578 Hnom 168,049 gt %381 154 655
Irrpamtmiant ks T tha yeur 157 74 B0 5138 655 3,75
Paverst (32,250 {158} (37,848} 58 i w0E
Wetten o andl Iransdel out [ERRF] 4,611} (25,739 i R0 {1,581 0%}
Lrinsier B
— Ry of boars and
abvanes wetten oft 85 & k| L b} e
— Lirsatnd of dezrd on iowned (5870 (17 (aTa} e 24 000
Eechange it 241 21 1268} Ean W L]
s 5t 37 Dby 152682 5248 188,531 136,578 nam 155,545
Bank
st | langry 13341 AT 163,801 [FRREH 15,656 151,038
Inpat et lolse for the yag Te a1 9.0 21,81 LR A ] [
Fevara (36,573) (168} (36.682) wE @ #0355
Wettton o shd lriteder cut {0.7M) 4,29} (25,073 oHn {1,345 B3T3
Tonsler i
= Rsttwoly of hourrt and
phearsci weithon ol ] 5 503 475 KL ]
— Lirssand of dvoant on alowance (581) [l (813} rh] (226 [l ]
— [xthange dfferanies [rkel] 15) [234) (54 19 L1
A5t 31 December 14E461 ﬂ.ﬂ? 183468 (FETE] 041 13501
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS tcontinued)
18 Financial investments

As at 31 December

2013

Finandial investments available for sale
Debt securities
Issyers in © hinese mainland

— Gaowernmen] 81,134 B0,043 69,610 %1518
— Public sectors and quasi-governments 12,470 Lagd 12,268 57059
— Paolicy banks 126,212 a1,y 95,211 41.687
— Finaancial institutions 93,622 2258 59,841 30,341
— Corporate 152,974 142 680 124,31 114,305

Bsuers in Homg Kong, Macaw, Tavean and
other countries and regions

— Governments 85,522 29, 16% 41,202 L5522

— Public sectors and quasi-governments 17,065 41,417 1,156 5,246

— Fimancial institutions 106,078 138,430 34,387 42,5459

— Cotporate 37,061 34,660 4,779 6169
T12138 665758 44275 354,131

Equily securities 26,548 FLL 2,690 2485
Funidd irvestrments and othor 11,999 280 - -
Tertal investrment securities availabibe for sabe 750,685 701, 1% 445 465 356,620

Debt securities held to maturity
Issuers in O himese mainland

— COmeEiEnt 758,29 663,930 756,916 663473
— Pubdic sectors and quasi-governments 28,009 20,569 28,0049 20,569
— Palicy banks 278,686 244 846 259,927 243677
— Fnancial institutians 68,254 42,312 65,101 39,706
— Corporate 147,379 154,530 142,152 150,375

ksuers in Hong Kong, Macau, Tabwan and
other countries. and regions

— Governments 94,310 67269 91,790 6d, 344
— Pubkic sectors and quasi-govennments 21,904 4,262 4,080 4,156
— Financial inskilutions 11,529 I 5,003 1.814
— Corporate 16,319 5 268 2,543 1,002

1424681 110777 1355530 1,188,121

Allowsance for impairment losses (218) {246) (217} (243
Total debt securities held to maturity @ 1,424,463 1.210,5%3 1,355,313 1,188,878
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[A&mownt i melions of Renminbl, unkess otherwize s1ated)

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS tcontinued)
18 Financial investments (Continued)

Finandial investments classified as
loans and receivables
Issyers in ©hinese mainland

— China Orient Bond & 60, 0 160,000 V60, 00D 10, D0
— Special Purpose Treasury Bond W@ 42,500 42 500 42,500 42,500
— Fimancal insttutons 36,250 273N 34,045 21,730
— Certificate and Saving-type Treasury

Eonds and ather 1,561 30,058 29,799 29414

Issuers in Homg Kong, Macae, Tavean and
other countries and regions

— Public sectors and quasi-governments 6,323 9,668 4,617 T.967
— Financial institutions 2 F) 2 .
— Corporate 17 a 17 9
Subbtotal of securities investments 276,653 269,608 270,980 261,672

Invesirment Trusls, assel manaegerment

plans and others ® 154,110 147,161 154,110 147,161
Alloweance for impairment losses (64} [B5) (64} {65)
Tortal financial svestmoents classilfied as

lesares and receivables 430,699 416,704 425,026 08,768
Total financial investments ™% 2605847 2 AFEAI1 2235804 1954766
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Financial investments [Continued)

Anahysed as follows:

Investment securities avatlable for sale

Dbt securities
— Listed in Hong Eong
— Listed oantsice Homg Kong
— Unlisted

Equity, Tund and ather
— Listed in Heng Eong
— Listed catside Hong Kong
— Unlisted

Debt securities held to maturity
— Listed in Hong Eong
— Listed cutside Hong Kong
— Uinlisted

Financial investments classified as
loans and receivables
— Unlisted

Tortal

Listasd in Homg Kong

Listesd outside Hong Kang

Linlisted

Total

As at 31 December

2013

34,704 30,336 10,978 B ARD
430,376 312912 350,577 215013
247,058 322510 81,220 130,638

4,573 5,091 - L
362 1L 1 1
33,612 30,041 2,689 2488
16,368 1656 9,619 1,471
1,229,194 aYEEN 1,210,535 Q66,897
178,90 229471 135,159 220510
A30,659 416,104 425,026 08, 768
2,605,847 7 37E431 2225804  1.9%4.766
55,645 33,083 20,597 9,951
1.659.932 1,491 822 1,561,113 1.181.911
B90,270 998,526 G, 094 62404
2605847 2 3rA431 2225804 1954760
M4 Amensd Report - 20K0
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS tcontinued)
18 Financial investments (Continued)
Group

As at 31 December

Carrylng Market

value value

Erebt securnities hebd to maturity
— Listed in Hong Kong 16,368 16,612 2,656 26595
— Listed outside Hong Kong 1,220,194 1,233,453 GT8, B 936,378

Bank
As at 31 December
1014
Carrying Market
value waluie

Crebt secunties hebd to maturity
— Listed in Hong Kong 9,619 o716 1,471 1.501
— Listed outside Hong Kong 1,210,535 1,214,618 566,397 9r4573

(1] The Group's accwmuksbed impairment Changs on debt, equity secuntes and othir avalabla Tor sake hekd & at 3
Dascarnbat 3014 amounted to RMEL SRS millipn and AMBS 203 milion, respactaely (31 Decermnber 2013 RMB2.533
millicte and AMBS 480 million, respecively)

12} I 2004, e Gloup meclpsdied cirthin bbbl fetunbied with & tafal Carrying valug &l BVE30.330 milkon Trom
“inyestment. secunties available for sale®™ 1o “Inwestment secunfies held to matunty™ in response B0 a change m
et of management

(] The Bynk trarslacied cedlan nqn‘p-nrlcrlrmnrj st W Ching Ofent Asie Manb}arr\-nn! Cocpotation |~ Chma
Crignt™) in 1999 and 2000 Cn 1 July 2000, Ching Ondnt dased & Tn-vear band {"Onant Band™) with a par valiog of
FRAB 150,000 milion and interest rate of 2 25% fo the Bank a5 consideration Dunng the year ended 31 December
2010, the matunty of this bond was eddendsd 10 30 June 2020 wath tha other terms unchanged MOF shall conbnue
o prowde lunding support for the pncpal and mterest of the Gnent Bond held by the Bank pursizant to Cain
[2004] Mo BT Mot of ROF Regarding Relevant S Releting fo the Princpal and iterest of Debf Seconitios of
Firancial Asset Managermnent Compares Hald by Sank of Ching and Ching Construction Bank.

[} On 18 Awgust 1998, 3 Special Purpose Treasury Bond was issued by MOF wath 3 par value of REMB4Z500 million
maturing on 18 Auguit 2028 This bond waas onigraly isseed with an annual coupon fife of 7 20% and its coupon
iy wind resbiuctianed 1o 2 5% par annum from 1 Dedembser 2004
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS tcontinued)
18 Financial investments (Continued)

(5}  The Gloup undedenibes certain Treasury bonds msoed by MOF and urdertakes the rode of a distnbutor of these
Treasury bonds through its branch nenwork earning commisson inoome on bonds sold The investors of these
bends hawve a nght b redeem the bonds at any e prior o maturty and the Bank s committed bo redesm these
Treasury bords The balance of these bonds hald by the Greup and the Bank as at 31 December 2041 4 amountad to
RLEZETT milbon (31 December 7013 AMES, 955 mallign)

8] This represents the Group's investments in irvestment trusts and asset management plans which were managed by
frust companies of secunities companies The underying assats of these investment trusts and asset management
plans mainky consst of benefcud nghts in inanoal assets etc, of which other banks beas the payment chliganons =
tha future

(7} As 3t 31 Decernber 2014, the Groug and the Bank held bords nsusd by MOF and bells ssued by PBOC mcluged =
firancal investmeants with the casmying value and the refated = terest rate range on such bonds and bifls as follews

As at 11 Decembet

2014 3
Carnpnig valss 691973 535,345 685,004 615,358
Intenest rate range FROR-SIR 06ARS41E TRDR-SIIR  08E%-S 4%

15} Included in thie Groups financial svestments wene cirtihcates of depast held amoonting 1o AMESS, 344 mifon a5 at
31 Dacemigr 7014 {21 Dacember 2003 RAABET D32 millicny

19 Investment in subsidiaries
The canying amount by principal subsidiaries was a5 follows, and further detasik me disclosed in Note V.42 8,

As at 31 December

2014

B Hong Kong (Group) Lirmited 36,915 3

B Garoap Imvestment Lirnited 29,633 29,633
BOL Group Insurance Cormpany Limited 4,509 4,50
B International Hobdings Limibed 3,753 3,753
B (UK Limited 3,223 3223
BOL Inswrance Company Limated 3,498 1,598
Fai Fung Bank Limited B2 B
Ot 13,092 9113
Total M 04,705 B9,216

(1} Thess directly hedd prncipal subsidianss are unlnted companies All holdings dre = the ordinary share capital of
the undartalong concerned, and the ability of the subsdanes 1o franslar funds 10 the Group and the Bank 5 ot
restreied
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
20 Investment in associates and joint ventures

Year ended 31 December

As a1 January 13,368 12,382 57 55
Addations 260 i - -
[Dsposals (394) 1365 -

Share of results, et of L 1,319 1,092 {1

Dhividends recaved {393) {117} - -
Exchange differences and others 219 A9 2 ()
As a1 Decomber 14,3719 15,368 56 5

Ewvestnenl in associates and goint ventures of the Group and the Bank compaise of orchnary shares of
unlisted companies, the catrying amount by principal mvestees was as followrs, Further detalls are disclosed in

Hote Va2 .4
A at 1 December

2014 213
Huaneng Intemational Power Development Corparation 6,733 5,184
B0 International (C hirsa) Lirmited 1.987 2850
CGH Phase | Private Equity Fund Company Limited 1,060 591

Guangdong Small and kedivm Enterprises Equity
Investment Fund Company Limited 761 (Fr i)
Hong Kong Bera Holdings Limited 403 538
Hubsd Province Guarantes Group Co., Lid, Ne 15
JEE Financial Cormpany Limabed 285 260
Ehwejiang Zheshang lovestrment Fund Limited Partnership 259 142
Guagwgdong Haomet Aumnum Compsany Limited 238 239
Sikwer Union Investmests Limited 183 182
Other 1,160 1448
Teral 14,379 13,363

As at 31 December 2004, the sbibty ol assodates and jeint sentures o wansler funds o the Group and
thie Bank i not restricted.
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
21 Property and equipment

Group
Year ended 31 December
Equipment
and motor  Constrction
weldcles  lIin progeess Alroratt

Cost

A5 at 1 January 2014 85,59 58,185 13,040 62,964 131,388
Arditiors 1.8 6,800 11,096 13153 31906
Trafiled fromdta) investment properties (hote V. 23] 1.247 = (il - 1285
Constigteon in progeess trarsfer infout) 5644 451 (7 908} 1,903 -
Dspesak (764} (3.818) (76} 15,851} {14,507)
Exchange differeres (291} {13) 1 Fri] ()
Acat 31 Degermbes 2014 4,313 62,216 26,061 8,396 250,998
Accumidlated depeedation

Aual 1 January 2004 (24,067} (40.486) - {6,660} (11,213
Depreciation charge {2834) {7.592) - (2,349) {12,775)
Dispireale B54 3.0 - 1,960 6,35
Transler o Evestment propertes {Mote V.22) Fil = - - n
Exchange difarences 37 4 - (24) 17
Az at 31 Docarnber 20014 {26, 184) #4373 - (7,043) (77,605)

Allowance for impairment losses

Asal 1 January 2014 {157} - (245) (205} {1,207)
Imparmani bodsed - - - {114} 114)
Drporals B = = 118 126
Exchange défesances - - - {1y {1
A5t 31 Decemibes 2074 (745) = [24%) (207) 11,196]
Net book value

Az at 1 lanwary 2014 61,775 18,199 13195 56,009 158,962
A at 31 Decermbe 2014 67,385 17,843 5816 61,153 172,197
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
21 Property and equipment (Continued)
Group
Cost
Anat | lanuary 2003 ALY = R Pt LR 713582
Additions £ 6,043 LRl 13876 417
Trand et fromdiod immdment proped ks, ret (Hote V.22) ] - 2h - 218
Construdion m progress irasefer inffout) LG 445 (1482 51 -
Dispezale (645) {1677 (178} ih.6a1) 9,161)
Emthange differences 1] {156) & 11,608 675
Ao 31 December 2003 25,5 8,785 13040 61564 131,388
Acciimmilated depreciation
A | Fanuary 2003 (22265 EER ) = (2331) iz, 082
Degreciation Charge 2585 B2 - ] 113,008}
Depeicaks g 1,588 - 1Ied 335
Eechange derences e 135 - m 518
Azt 3 December 2013 [24.067) (4] ARE) = . a1y
Allovwance lor impadrment krses
As i 1 Ranuaty 2003 (TE5) - (rLx}] (185 {1,186
Impgrment krses - - - {187 (E8T)
Drposaly g - [ 18 {34!
Eachange dferences - - - 5 5
Anal 31 December 2003 {150 = (245 h| {1,200
et bock value
Anat | fanuary 2003 EeR (] 237 23450 AT EBE 150,324
A4 51 December 2013 G715 18198 12.1% B 158,568
As at 31 Decernber 2014, the net book armount of aircraft owned by BOC Aviation Pre, Lid., a wholly owned
subssidiary of the Group, acquited under finance lease arrangements was REEGAO million (31 December 2013:
RMBA30 millisn).
As at 31 Decernber 2014, the net book amount of airaralt leased out by BOC Aviaion e, Ltd., a whally
onnmved subsiciaiy of the Grodp, undel opeiating lases was RMBGO 721 millon (31 December 2013
RWBS5,628 million).
As at 31 Decembes 2014, the net beok amount of aircralt ovaved by BOC Awviation Pte. Ltd., a wholly ovwned
subeidiary of the Groug, that has been pledged for fean facilitios was RMBAG,602 million (31 December 7013
BMB46.634 million) Mate V.31),
20 2004 Anmisil Repso
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21 Property and equipment (Continued)
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Bank
Yoor ended 31 Dacembaor
Equipment
and motor Construction
Bulldings vehitles i progresd
Cost
Asat | January 2004 69,726 52,862 19,058 141,644
Addifions 324 6,302 5003 11,629
Transfer From ivestment propsarties (hate V 22} 0 = - 9
Constructan in progress barsfer infout) 4,910 200 5, 113) =
Disposals (a1} {3.253) (Ta) (4,028}
Exchange diffarences {238) {13} 1) (251}
Az at 31 December 2014 74,061 56,008 18,864 149,023
Accumulated depreciation
Az a1 January 2004 {20,389) (36,292) - (56,681)
Depreciation charge {2,448) (6,927) - {9,373)
Digpasals 500 3158 - 3,748
Exchange diftetences 41 B = 49
Az a1 31 December 2014 (22, 204) {40,053) - (62,257}
Allowance for impairment losses
Asard lanusry 2014 {757} - (245) (1,002}
Impasmant kesses = = _ =
Digpassls B = =3 8
Exchamge differences - - = =
As a1 31 December 2014 {49} - {245) (904}
Net book value
Asat | January 2004 AR 5RO 16,570 18,811 83,961
A5 01 31 Decamber 2014 51,108 16,045 18,619 85,772
Hil4 Ammnsd Report - 205
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
21 Property and equipment (Continued)
Bank
Cost
Asat | lanuary 2013 65,266 4B,602 171480 131,038
Additions 9% C.553 7.284 13,142
Trargfer 1o investment properties, nat (hNota W 22) m - - in
Construchan in progress trarmsfer infout) L 186 20 15, 356} -
Disposals (B35} {1,456 2 12,083)
Exchangs difterenies (399} (43) - (442)
Asat 31 December 1013 ERTI6 52,862 19,056 141,644
Accumailated depreciation
Az a1 January 2013 (18,820} (39.978) - {48,798)
Dieprecration charge (2,208} (F.731) - {9.939)
Digpozals BE3 1,368 - 1,551
Exchange difterences 76 P - 105
Az a1 31 December 1113 (20,.329) (38,292) - {56.681)
Allowance for impairment losses
Asar 1 January 2013 (785} - {350 1.7
Impammant kxsses - - . by
Digposals g - 7 15
Exchamge differences = = x -
As a1 31 December 1013 (157 - {245} {1.002)
Het book value
Asat | Januany 2013 45,681 12,624 16,418 21,223
A5 a1 31 Decamber 2013 48,580 16,570 18,811 53,961

Accoading to the relevant PRC Laws and regulations, alter conversion intoa joint stock Bmited labilsty company,
the Bank s required to se-register its property and equipment undes the name of Bank of China Limited,
As at 31 December 2014, the process of te-regrtration has not been completed. Howeerer, this registration
process does not affect the ights of Bank of Clina Limited 1o these assets.
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

21 Property and equipment (Continued)

The canrying walise of buildings is analysed based on the remalning terrs of the leases as Follows:

As at 31 December

Hedd i Hong Koo
on long-teem lease {over S0 years)
on medium-term lease §10-50 years)
on short-term lease (less than 10 years)

Subtotal
Held outside Hong Kang
ofi borug-teem leade (over S0 years)
on mwediumeterm lease (10-50 yoars)
on short-term lease {less than 10 years)
Subtotal

Total

3,840 3651 = =
1.978 6873 - -
3 2 = -

11,821 10,526 - £

2,004 3708 1,423 2,333
51,223 aA%897 47,616 44,847
2,337 1,604 2,069 1400

55,564 51,249 1,108 48,580

67,385 61,775 51,108 43,580

22 Investment properties

As an 1 Januwary

Additions

Transter fromi(ta) property and
equipment, net (Mote V. 21}

Disposals

Fait value changes (Mote W d)

Exchange dilferences

A oat 31 Becembaer

Year ended 31 Decomber

20,271 17,142 1,923 1474
533 2 TN - 1
1.306) 218) {29) 1
{1461} ) = -
545 662 123 741
10 (B3} 19 206

18,653 20271 2,036 1.923

The Group's investment propertios are located in active real estate markets, and extemnal appraisers make
weascmabile estirmation of fair value using market prices of the sarme o similar properies and otber related

mformation from the real estate market

Ewestmenl properies are manky beld by BOC Hong Kong (Holdingsh Limmted ("BOCHE (Holdimgs)™) and
BOC Group Investrment Limited, subsidiaties of the Group. The carrying value of investment properties held
by BOCHE (Holdiswgs) and BOC Group Investment Limited a3 at 31 December 2004 simounted to RIMBER 593
mallion and RMES 000 million, respectively (31 December 2003 RMES.048 million and RMEBES.GTO mullicn).
The valuation of these investment properties as at 31 December 2014 weere principally performed by either
Savills Valuation and Professional Sesvices Limiied er Enight Frank Peity Linndied based on open market price

and other related information.
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
22 Investment properties (Continued)
The camying walue of investment propettes is analysed based on the remaining terms of the leases as folloves

As at 31 December

Hedd in Heng Kong

on long-term lease {over S0 years) 3,343 2,808 - -

on medium-term legse (10-50 years) 5011 6,475 - -

on short-term lease (less than 10 years) = - — =
Subrtotal 9,254 9,284 - -
Hedd outside Hong Kong

on bong-term lease {over S0 wears) 671 2424 350 340

on medium-term lease { 10-50 years) 7,672 7,865 1,304 1,282

on short-term bease (less than 10 years) 1.056 998 382 3
Subtotal 9,309 10,987 2,036 1.923
Tl 18,653 20271 2,035 1,923

23 Other assets

Interest recenvahls 76,814 B BF0 69,832 57,194
Actounts receivable and prepayments & 72,320 63,780 20,21 20,495
Intangible assets & 4,654 1979 A, 400 3,746
Land use rights & 8,563 5540 7,684 2,101
Repossessed assets 5 2,289 1171 2,069 aay
Caemacvill 1 1.953 1,982 = -
Long-termm delferred espense 3,506 . 2,953 1,284
kvt 5,555 5,30 2,338 2,343
Tovtal 175,554 151,518 109,547 96,010

(1} Interast receivabla

As at 31 December

Groip

Fingitas] rvestments Snd hngnis| St 30

Tt value through proht or ks 35452 19,868 3,619 216,566
Lowns and ddviances 10 customss 271,943 a.047 G, 264 12660
Dz from, plicesments with ancd kans

1o banks, othar fnancial institutions and

centryd banks 13,419 B.905 11,949 T.R6E

Total 76,814 62,820 69,832 57,084
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS tcontinued)
23 Other assets (Continued)

(11

(2}

Irtenast recenable (Continued)

Thi movernents of interest recevable are as lollows

Year ended 31 December

A5 at 1 January 62,820 24,128 57,194 43,28

Adorued dunrg the yeas 601,135 L1822 561,235 484,237
Frecinved durng 1 yeas (587,145) [509,5814) 548,597} {476,331)
A5 at 31 Decembaer 76,814 62820 69,832 ET.194

Aooounts recevable and prepayments

A al 3T Deceniber

Actsunld redmvabhe and prapaymaniis T4, 641 65,800 22,633 12,545
Impairment allowance {2.421) (2,180 {2,362} (r051)
g walig 72,220 63,780 0,371 I0.455

Accounts recevable and prepayments mainly mclude (bems in the process of cleanng and settlemsent The analyss of
the aging of accounts recavable and prepaymentsis as follows

Groug

As at 31 Docombeni

Impajimmant
Balance allowance L P AT
Wikhan 1 year G, 964 {336} 59,340 (124)

Fraem 1 yaar 12 3 years 1,094 {451) 1,583 (401}

Chvir 3 yenary 4,583 {1,634} 4,552 [1,585)

Total 74,641 (2.421) 55,580 [2.110)
Bank

s al 31 December

2014
Impsiment

Balance allonsrance Balar g
Withan 1 year 18,284 311) 8377 {803y
Fram 1 y0ar 1o 3 years 972 (443) 65 (400)
Chir 3 years 3,377 (1,608} 3,04 [1,548)
Tatal 22,633 (2.362) 22,548 (2.051)
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS tcontinued)
23 Other assets (Continued)

(3} Intangehle wsets

Cost

Az at | lanuary 1.872 6,145 7,226 B.ETS
Addinons 1,670 1,781 1,574 1BEs
Drigpaadls [i4) (35) {55} LN
Exchanan diffizences 1 (12) i1 7
A% at 31 Decarmbar 9,479 1,871 8,744 T.I6
Accumulated amortisation

As at 1 lanuary {3.893) (3.00%) (3.480) (26T
Amattrsation charge (366) {BI5) (893} (E2a)
Disposaks 35 15 35 I5
Eachange delierences {1) 16 = ]
A5 At 11 Daeoarmber (4,825) (3.883) 4,344) (3.480)

Allowance for impaiment losses

Az at | Janusry - . - -
Imnpairmment lsses - - - =
Ditposats - - - -

Exchangs dudfesendes - - == =

Az at 31 December - - - -
Hat book walus

He ot | January 3979 3114 3,746 1,858
Az at 31 December 4,654 38714 4,400 3,146
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
23 Other assets (Continued)

(4]

(5}

8l

Land ysa rights

The carnpneg valus of Lnd e rights B anakied baied on the emaimng toms of the b i follova

As at 31 Decembser

Hald gutede Hong Kong

of bong-tarm ats [ower 50 years) 230 i fraili] 33

on mrediem-term Sase (10-50 yaars) 1627 7827 6,178 1A

on short-denm leasa (ks than 10 years) To6 555 706 655

Totl 8,563 2,340 7,684 101
Repossessed assets

Thie Group and the Bank obtamed repomessed amats by taking possessan of collatersl held & secunty Sush
rapisased asnets ars a5 follows

As at 31 December

Commanoal proparhes 1,306 1,281 BR2 HES
Rendantal properties 159 177 m £3
Cithaer 1,834 #42 1,663 665

] 2,300 2,646 (F-11)
Allawancs for iImpairmment (1,000 {1,189 (577} [F17]
Raposuessed assets, net 2,289 1.7 2,069 g47

The total book wvalse of repossessed assets desposad of during the year ended 31 December 2014 amounted
RERIBSI0 milbon (3013 BMBZEE malon) The Group plars o dpose of the tepossessed asety fokd a1 31 Docembes
2014 by duction, budding o transler

Gocdwill

Group

enided 31 December

Asat | lanwary 1.582 1, Tes
Addition through scquistion ol subbedianes - 732
Decrease resulting from dsposal of pubsidaries (36) -
Exchange differences T 52}
Az at 31 Decembar 1,953 1,982

The gocdanll mainly srode fram the oquistion of BDOC Aviabon Pte L8 in 006 smounting 1o LISDI4T millich
[equmvaiant to RGBT 4T3 million)

M4 Anpnd Report 202

375/499

Oooooooa



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000(E05981)
Oooooooa

(Aot i mellions of Renminbl, unbess otherwize 11ated)

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
24 Impairment allowance

Group

B ot Dot reaisa Bt

1 kanruany Write-off and Exchange 31 December
20 Feversal  transferout  differences 2004

Irrgizirient alowange
== Flagerments with and bang
1 banks 2 othat

financial imautioes 145 £ 155 4 v a7
= Loans and advances to arttamers 168,049 EAOS (37,448 {15856) (268} 188,531
— Fngncal e ments
= drvaikabin fio s (Hicoe V. 1) LR E] 761 {184y (2] n (A
— held 10 matutity M5 - 29 - 1 8
— loans and recewale: (41 = - - {1 “
— Paopesty and eqepment 1,200 1 - {126} 1 11%
— Repinsesed asets 11n £ 94) {7y 1 1,040
— Land s nghts n - - mn = 15
= ACoounts receable
and prepaments E,Iﬂ Tk EJH 43 1 2.&1
—(ttar in ] 1 5 3 1,206
Total 180,364 6,734 (34,353) 26518) [£23]] 2,995
Impairment dfowance
— Plazeenant s withs b daand
10 banks s b
finencial innutices 03 1% [ - - 15
— Lowates. v abvarcins B0 curtimers 10 154,656 BA.TE0 wWEa (BB b 168,049
— Fngecul i ments.
— aitable Yo sale {Note W 18) 7851 L] L @3N @) 03
= held 10 Fraturity % 1 {48} - {13 24
— boanss and receivabiles 65 - - - 4 &
— Piopetty and eqepment 1,18 157 - {teth ] 1,209
— Reposssmad amets 1,065 fit 0 () &l 1128
— Land use tights br) - - - - bl
— Aeoourds neoekabhe
i prepaRS 2075 an BN {32} (78 PR
— ther 357 T { ] ) iR
Total 167,787 B5.508 42018 (3524 {1,008 160,364
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
24 Impairment allowance (Continued)

Bank
Ad ol

1 Lamiay
2014

Impairment liwance
— Placements with and ians

Btlckteons

Dot resarsa
Write-off and
transfer out

Exchange

Byl differences

EDINETOOOO
O00000000000(E05981)
Oooooooa

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Bt
31 December
a4

1o Bankes gl othst
financial imtuiions 195 L] 30 {r2] - Lo
— Lswrs andd advances 8 igtomers™ 163,501 £1,812 {36,682) (25,3500 {2:4) 182,468
= el i ment;
— aialabie for se (Hote V) 18) 254 i {184 ) i 1,929
= hirkd 0 Pttty Lt - {18 - i ni
— kodre and resiables &5 = - = i “
— Pioperty and equpment 1,002 - - 8 - ¥
— Repoesesed asets 764 1’ {107} 1 51
— Land use nghts n - - i} - 15
= ACounts tectvable
and prepayments 2051 Hi {527) 15 1 138
= (ither 3 455 ] = 45
Tedal 170,78 B3 0E 37,549) {25.506) (118} 190,308

Impairment alwancs
— Flazermanis with 20 bang

16 banks and otbet
financidl irsulicns 3 18 26 - o 1%
— Loans and advances i cushiemers ™ 151038 B2386 140,385) [B5E% (565 163,501
= Fingecial stwest mnts
— gvariable T sale (Note W, 15) 3565 ] 28 9% ] 1.331
— held 1o matutity 2% 1 {44] - 13 43
— lpand and reeabbes [ - - - - &
— Péopesty and equpment 107 - - {15 - 1002
= Fprsead i 100 1 {0 {y #l 764
— land us nghts kil - - - - FE
= Aty fedewadile
and pregayments 1593 15 i) b {5 1051
— kel 7 3 {7 - - 3
Tolal 158,54 6147 141,585 (5265 (703 170,783

i} Irzludied wathim = Write-od{ 3nd trancler oul™ on loans and sdvances [0 CUSIOMErs ard amounis relanifg 1 boand
and advances whtten-ofl, ransfermed out, recomery of ans and advances written-ofl and urwand of discount on

allenwancs
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(Aot i mellions of Renminbl, unbess otherwize 11ated)

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS tcontinued)
25 Due to banks and other financial institutions

As at 31 Decemnber

A013
[hae toc

Barniks. in € hinese mainkand 515,188 AR5 A5 ARE 13 Ad7 BT
Other financial instituticns in Chinese mainland 918,510 763,074 919,819 Toi. 567
Banks in Hong Eomg, Macaw, Takan and

ather countries and regions 261,237 24331 309,229 218,661
Other financial institetons

in Heng Kong, hacau, Takvan and

other countees and regions 85,312 59, 6.2 97,235 FiLed 1

Total 1,780,247 1551624 1,814414 1500316

{1} Incloded i the Bank's “Due to banks and other financlal mstitutions® are balances with the Bank"s subsidiaries {Nots
Va2 B

26 Due to central banks

As at 31 December

Group

F013

Forexn exchange deposit 42, 94; 117928 12,443 117,928
Oither 205,828 23011 157,213 46,633
Total 348,271 200,938 290,656 164,561

27 Government certificates of indebtedness for bank notes issued and bank
notes in circulation

ank of China (Hong Eong) Limited {“80CHE"} and Bank of China Macau Branch are note issaing banks for
Hong Kong Dollar and Macas Pataca notes in Hong Kong and Macau, respectively. Under locsl regulstions,
theese twer entities ate requited (o place deposits with the Hong Kong and Macao governiments, respectively to

secure the currency notes in circulation.

Bank motes in crculation tepretent the Babdities i respect of Hong Kong Dollar notes and Macau Pataca nobes
i circulation, ssued respectively by BOCHE and Bank of China Macau Branch

215 2004 Anmsil Repont

378/499



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000(E05981)
Oooooooa

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS icontinued)
28 Placements from banks and other financial institutions

As at 31 Decemnber

Placemments from:

Banks in Chinese mainland 83,696 9% 444 69,796 83,766
Othet financksl institutions in Chinese mainlad 41,561 11,254 40,839 10,754
Banks in Hong Eong, Macau, Takvan and

other countees and regeans 78,545 08988 97,858 237,450
Other hinancial institutions

in Hong Kong, Macaw, Tavan and

ather countiies and regwns 1,528 25,579 25494 30,064

Tt 02 215,330 339,265 233,987 352,034

) included in the Bank's “FMacements from banks and other Bnanoal mstlubons® are balances with the Bank's
sibsediaries (hote V 42 8

(4] Ingiuded m “Plagerrents from fanks and other hinancual insiTubens™ are damaunts recenmsd Ingim coun terpartses undaer
rapuich s agraements and oollateesl aorermaents a3 folkoea

&5 at 31 Docombr

Rapurchase debt secuntes ¥ 37.061 74,360 32,376 G596

1 Debt securities used af coltateral under repurchase agreements were pancipally gowemnment bonds and were
inghuded m the amount declosed wndes Note V40 2
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V MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
29 Due to customers

217

As at 31 Decemnber

At amortised cost
DCremnared depuosits
Corporate depaorits 2663173 2635353 2376758 7. 3FR.405
Persanal deposits 1.847.870 1835753 1,469,303 1470507
Subtotal 4,511,043 4471006 3,846,061 1EL3817
Time depasits _
Corporate deposits 3013812 1e55911 2633427 2333074
Persanal deposits 2,709,995 2517972 2465102 2309127
Subtotal 5,723,807 5173831 5,088,529 642 5010
Contificates of diposil 278,576 238 164 294111 251,215
Orher deposits 54,310 B8 08 51,133 53, 0184
Total duse To custommers ab amortised cost 10,567,736 94941 738 9279854 &304,017
At fair value
Structured deposits
Corporate deposits 234,187 129614 204,50 119,554
Persanal deposits 3,300 26, BRA £0,884 23955
Total due 1o custamers at fair value = 317,487 156,498 285,475 143,505
Total due 1o customers ™ 10,885,223 10,097,736 9,565,320 5547521
(1} ircluded in othar deposits are speciat purpose Tundngs, which represant long-term fundings provided in muliple

(4}

3

currencies from foresgn govemnments and®r enbibes in the Torm of export credit, Joreign govermment and other
subsedised credit These special purpose fundmgs are roomally used o finance projects wath 2 speoal commercial
putpase in PRC a8 detarmined by the Ioregn govemnments or éntitiet and the Bank i oblgad 16 reply these lundngs
whan they 1all dus

Af AT 31 Decombar 2014, e refrainmg malunly of Sspedsl purpass funddngs rn ges Tram 50 3y 1o 33 years The
interast beanng special putposa fundings bear floating and fmed inferest rates ranging from 0 15% to T52% (31
December JO13 0.15% o TO2%) These termd are comistent with those relsfed dewelopment loams granted 1o
CIEEhOmErs

B 1o customess megsured at fasr valee are structured deposits designated at far value through probt o loss 3t
=]

Thétd wahi g Bonihcant changes o Bhe GIoup's & the Bank™ credt iok jnd hatelaes thors waera i :’Ajnlfld.':n'l
gaing of osses atthbutable 10 changes i thie Group™s of thi Bani™s credit ek for the abowiminficmisd struciurid
dapodits dunng the years ended 31 December 2004 and 2013

Die 10 customers indluded margin Gepodits lor squnfy recened by the Group ond the Bank as at 31 Dacémnber
2014 ol RMBAS0, T46 malbon and ABE432 168 midlion, ropectvedy (31 Decambar 2013 RMBA3E, 174 milion and
RidBa 22 IBE million)
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS tcontinued)
30 Bonds issued

LETE T ]

Subgedinated boads istued
Hilf B8 Debl Sequien ®
Yoot Traratve (e 1l 10 Fabraaty 206 A Maeh S8 k3 000 Ll 000 -]

103 R a0 | S @

Frot Frnche thusd rai] iy 20id £ iy 014 15 5 Wi = 14,608
# by 2000 ¥ iy 208 41 00 Ty 000 M0
e Tunde foatng i & kiy 008 EMy 0 Fong et - 1w - 1m0
1010 R D Socrts @ SMa N0 T M S 4B i ] FTEH] pLe |
010 U5 Dol Sebeiriiurten]
et s by BOCHE sy 300 11 febinury 2004 5565 15,102 W : .
011 RV [t St 17Ny 2011 19 My 205 530 o e 10 a0
1012 RV D S 1N 7017 74 Heveshar 2001 am 5000 s 5000 s
1T Morndor J01Y 9 Hovembar 2007 455 00 16000 TR0 15,000
Satatad mEm W Wm amgn
Tie e capital bends
I8 R Dot Socuge BROATH 1 AupE N s B : s
T018 115 Dol Dl it @ Paimvcember 01 13 Himvembir 2004 00 L - v -
Gabtnial [F ] a0 s
Conwertible Bends haed
2010 RV Coevatble Boni 2 00 FARE NG S re R w3 ! w7 w37
Cithr bosn fisrsed
1908115 Do D St WMt T 15 M 0 1EN 4 % = I
OV U5 D D St
e by B Ehirenba 51t 4 Howaba 24 375 aa | = -
012 R Db fecumder
el i Hoe orig ™ By 1 iy 215 Al bt} T L0 1506
e AN Han 4 7471

sl

H

HE 5085 15,506
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

30 Bonds issued (Continued)

&4 51 3 Dotrmm et

EDINETOOOO
O00000000000(E05981)
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Irieeba it negatishle
werfSaten ol deposit
1 R D 2 17 Doceber 1913 - 4550 - 450
O P R g2 T e 014 1000 - 100 -
HilE BB HCD D050 1 Dctober 2014 i) = i =
ublald 1% [ 198 LED
Toll heokk emad ™ Tas o HiE 1483
(1) The fieed rate portion of the secend tramche of the subordinated bonds ssued on 18 February 2005 has a matunily

2}

(3]

1)

5

of 15 years, with a fed coupon rate of 5 18%, paid annually. The Bank has the opton to redeem all o part of the
bonds a1 face vidlue on 4 Manch 2015 Il the Bank does rot exerciss this cpbon, the coupon rate of the bonds for the
rimehing Soyest panod shall b thi angnal coupon rate plus 3 00%, snd shall rern bosd urtil the rmatanty it

Thie subcrdinated band ssoed on 6 July 2000 compree tao hxed rate portisns and cne foanrg rate porton

Thie fiest portion of T tae bonds has 3 manenty of 10 yeass, with & fived coupon rate of 3 28%, paid annually
Or B Juby 2014 the Bank has redeamed alt of the bends at face wilus

The second porbion of fued mate bonds has a matuety of 15 years, with a fixed coupon rate of 4 G0, paid annually
Thi Bank has the apbon 16 eaily redeem 3l of thi bonds a8 tade vahae ¢n 8 fuly 2009, 1f tha Bank dodd nob gxerese
this option, the coupon rate of the bonds for the remanng S-year penod shall be the angmal coupon fate plus
F00%, and shall rermden fusd unbl the matunity date

This foating rate bonc has & matunty of 10 years, with 3 foatng rake based on thi spicified 1-pear depout intenes
rate published by PEOC, paid anneally. On & July 3014 the Bank has redeemsd all of the bonds at face value

The subgrdinated bonds ssued on 9 March 2010 have a matunty of 15 years, with a feed coupon rate of 4 68%,
pand arnually. The Bank kas the ephon 10 redears all ol the bonds a1 face vali on 11 Mandh 2020 11 the Bank does
not exercse this opbon, the coupon rate of the bonds for the third 5year pencd shall be the ongiral coupon rate
plus 300, and shall remam froed until the matinity date

Thie subardirated boneks issued on 17 May 2011, have o matunty of 15 years, with o fed coupon rate of 5 305,
paid annuslly The Bank s entited 1o redesm all the subsedinaned bonds an th tenth annaesary. 1 the Bank dods
Fist engiciie thes oplion, the coupan rate of the bonds foe the remaining Syear pencd thall reman fixed at 5 307%

Two suborcknafed bonds wsued on 37 howermber JO1T m the domestc nterban® bond maiets The first
subardindted bond has @ metunty of 10 yeard, with a Taed coupon rate of 4 70%, payable annuslly The Bank
entitled (o redesm these bonds on the hith annversary I the Bank does not ewercise this opliom, the coupon rale o
tha bonds lar thi rerssining S-year pataod shall refmain fiaed 3t 4 70%. The second substdinated band has & matunty
of 15 years, with a foed coupon rate of 4 99%, payable annually. The Bank is entitled 1o redesm all these bonds
on the tenth annverssty (F e Bank dods nob dxencse it opbon, the coupon rate of tha Donds Tor this temaining
B-year penod shall remain fued at 4 949%

tubordnated bonds are subordinated to all other claims on the assets of the Group, exept those of the equaty
el s
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS tcontinued)
30 Bonds issued (Continued)

{7 Pursdant to the apgroval by CRAC and PBOC, the Bank ssued ter I captal bonds i an amaunt of RMBI0 billon m
fhe domestic inferbank bond market on 8 Augast 2014 The bonds have a matufty of 10 years, with a fued coupon
rate of 5 804 Tha Bankt i enbitied to redesm tha bonds a1 the end of the fifth year

(&) Pursuant 1o the approval by CBAC, PROC and the Mabonal Development and Heform Commisson, the Bank ssued
tet 2 capital bonds wmoan amount of WS03 bMan v offshore markets on 13 November 2014 The bonds have a
maturity of 10 years, wath a fixed coupon rate of 500%

B Puruant 15 te appeoval by relivant PRC Jithoribed, on 2 Jundg 2010, the Bank ispsed Ashans convirtible bands
with-a to%al prncipal amount <f BRBA0 Bihon The comerttle bonds kv a matunty Wm el soyears from 7 June
200090 7 June 3015, and bear & feed ntgrest mie of 050% for the fiest year, with an dnniaal mcraase of 0.30%
threugh the remdinmg term The convertibie bond holdars may exerciie thas nghts to convert the converible bonds
inhd the Bank's A shares o1 the stipulsted comerion prce dunng the pediod (“Converson Perod”) beganning so
months after the date of saance unbl the matunty date Within 5 tradng days ofter matunty, the Bank shall redbem
tha autstanding cormertibie bonds at 106% of par value, mclpdng interest Tor tha suth year

Bunng the Corwersan Perod, IF the cdiosng prde of the Bank's & Shares is not lower than or equal to 130% of the
prevailing conwersion price in at kkast 15 rading days out of any 30 consecutne trading days, the Hank has the nght
26-ceckaam 3 Or part &f the oubitanding Sonwertible Bonds 41 par value plus sccrusd intersst on tha Krst diy on which
the redempton criterd. are mat Thas right may be exercised only once o any year Subgect 10 the Board approval,
tha Bank alis his the nght bo redéam all the conmertibla bonds 1 par value plus actrued interest should the total
outstandng amount be less than RMB30 mullon

The conversion pnce of the convertible bonds will be adjusted, subject o terms and formulze proveded dor i the
bond contracts, o adjust for the dilutwe effects of dutnbutions of cash dvidends and specified inraases & share
capital DCuring the term of the converhble bonds, o the closing prce of the & Shares in 15 trading days out of
any 30 consecutve trading days is lower than B0% of the prevailing conversion price of 1he converbble bonds,
the Board may albso propose downwand adiustments 1o the corversan price for the Shareholders' approval Dunng
the penod from the date of ssuance to 31 December 2014, the conversion price was adusted from RMES 02 per
shadti 1o RWB2 62 par share, a5 3 result of pad cash diedends dstilbution, nghis issee of & $hase and H Share and
doarwand adustmant approvsd by the shanehabdars

Iritasrarst it by the Bank related o the convertible bonds was RWBSED million lor the year endaed 31 Decembir 2014
(2003 AMBALAD million)

The mowements of labdity componant of convernble bonds are of folkows

Group and Bank

Year unded 31 Decomber

As at | lanuary 38,597 ESRE
Acrrgton 915 =13
Amounts oonverted to shares # {24,595) ]
A5 at 31 Decambar 14,517 38,557

#  Comdertible bonds with a prinogal amount of BRB24.540,51 7,000 (2013 AMBS] 2561 .000) were convenad
ity 9, 366,505,563 share (2083 217,209,172 share) ordinary A shares during the year ended 31 December
J014 as ventied by PricewaterhouseCoopers Zhong Tian LUP (venbicaton Repost PaC IT YZ {2015} No 165),
rafer o Mote W37 8
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS tcontinued)
30 Bonds issued (Continued)

(0 With the appreval of the Mational Develdpment and Reform Commuission and PROC, the Bank msusd RME Bonds
listed on the Sock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited on 23 July 2012, wath an aggregete principal amount, of
RhABT on and an engmal matunty of 3 yaars at @ rate af 3 10% per anfum

{11} Cahers mainly comprised of cmmenal papars issued by the Bank's oversaas institutsons, which dua dates manging
from 2006 o 2034

12y The RS inteiank regotabhe carbifcited of depoi® Sdoed oh 12 Dedormbed 7013 in the Sdmaitie mischank mascat,
havir a madurity e Of thegs months Tha BMB stebank regotelie caribicalies of Sepodit any ssued at disooiEn
with an aggregate amount of AMBS bifion and face value of RMELDD

(13} The RMS interbani negotiable certificates of depost issued on 11 June 2014 i the domestic interbank market, have
& malunity feremal 1 yaar The RMB interbank nagotabls coamheanes of depoat are mousd with an AOarEaate Amaunt
ol RMB] bieon and face vatue of AMB1OO at o rate of & 75% per annum

(14} The RME interbank negonable certificates of deposit ssued on 31 October 2074 in the domesoc interbank marker,
have 3 maturity e &l thres months Tha BWEB stertbank negotebls certificates of dopadit are Hdued &t dricdunt
wath an agghisdati amount ol BME1 billion and Tace value of RMBEIDD

(1% Dunmg the years ended 31 Decemnber 2014 and 2003, the Group did met delaull on any prencpal, interest oe
redempiion amounts with respect to its bonds ssued

31 Other borrowings

These other borrowings selate to the financing of e aircraft lesing business of BOC Avistion Pre Lid., a
whlly cwned subsidiary of the Bank. These other bomowings are secured by its aircraft (Mote V.21,

As at 31 Decembser 2014, these other barrowings had a maturity ranging from 15 days o 17 years and bore
floating and fxed interest rates ranging lrom ©.23% to 2.74% (31 December 2013 0.519% to 2. 73%).

Luring the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013, the Group did not default on any prmcipal, interest or
tedemplion amounts with respect 1o its other borrowings,

32 Current tax liabilities

As at 31 December

Corporate Income Tax 34,858 33 6% 31,703 30575
Business T 6,176 59724 5,680 5,759
City Construction and Maintenance Tax 430 06 426 Eir
Education Surcharges 306 158 304 PR
Value-added Tax and other (124} {202} (200} {763)
Total 41,636 40,031 38,227 36,773
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
33 Retirement benefit obligations

As at 31 Decemdber 2014, the actisarial labilites existing in relation to the retivement benefit obligations
Tor employees. who retired prior to 31 December 2003 and the early retitement obligations for employees.
who early retined were RMBZ 575 milkon {31 Decernber 20013 BME2 429 mallion) and RRE 1,99 million (31
Becember 2013; RWMB2, 386 million} eespectively, using the projected unit credit method,

The moverments of the net liabditses tecognised i the staterments of fimancal position are a6 follows:

Group and Bank
Year ended 31 December
As at 1 Jamusary 4,815 5642
Iterest cost 0 181
Met asctparial [ossfgaind tecognised in the year 7 {164)
Benefits paid {767} 344
As at 31 Decermnber 4,566 4.815
Framary assurmnplions used;
Growp and Bank
As at 31 December
FA L A013
Eriscount rate
= Mormal retinee 3.64% .565%
— Early redoes IN% 4.50%
Pension besefit mflation rate
— Hormal retiree 6.0%-4.0% 5 4 0%
— Early reties B.0%—4.0% B.0% 0%
kdedical benefit inflation rate B.0% 0%
Retiring age
— Bdale (1] [0
— Female S0/55 SIV55

Assumptions regarding futuge rmortality experience are based on the China Life Insurance Mortality Table
(publishied hrstorecal statistics in Clyal,

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, thete was no significant change in employee retitement  benefit
oblations that wers attnbutabde to changes n actuarial assurnptions.
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
34 Share appreciation rights plan

223

35

In Nowember 2005, the Bank's Board of Directors and equity holders approved and adopted 2 Share
Appreciation Rights Plan under which elgible particpants including directors, supetvisors, mamragement and
other personnel designated by the Board, will be granted share apprecation tghts, up o 2%9% of which
will be exercisable each year beginning on the third anniversary date from the date of grant The share
appreciation rights will be valid for seven years from the date of grant. Eligible participants will be entithed to
tecerve an amount equal o the difference, if any, betwseen the average closing market poce of the Bank's H
shares i the ten days prios to the date of grant and the average closing market price of the Bank®s H shares
# e 12 months prior to the date of exercse as adiested lor any change o the Bank's equaty. The plan
provides cash-settled share-based payment only and acoodingly, no shares will be ssued wdder the share
appreciation rights plan,

Ho share appreciation rights were granted since the incepticn of the plan,

Deferred income taxes

35,7 Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there i a legally enforceable right to offset
culrenl e assets aganst cuseent Lax babalises and wdsen the defersed incorme tames ae related o the
same fiscal authoity. The table below includes the deferred income tax assets and liabilities of the
Group and the Bank after offsetting qualifvieg amownts and selated temgarary differences.

Group

As at 3 December

2014
D ferred
|eh1|.'n-nr.1l}' Lo assels) s cil oty Lax
difference  (iabilites) dillmonce (1 i
22,928

Defered income tax assets 93,289 25,043 B6,518

Defered income tax liabilitios {23,574} {3,287} {17 487 (3.385)

Mt 69,715 20,756 60031 19,543
Bank

As at 31 December

Defermred s fiprod
Temporary  tax assels! Tempodasy Bl st
difference  {liabilities) il lerance (lkabtitaes)

Dedered income tax assets 104,257 26,277 93,963 23687
Dederned mcomee 1ax labilities (589} {121) 1628 {142
Mel 103,668 26,156 93,33% 23,545
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS tcontinued)
35 Deferred income taxes (Continued)

35.2 Defesred incomee fax assetliabilities and related temporary differences, belore offsetting qualitying
armounts, are attributable 1o the following itemms:

Group

As st 31 Deceinber

Deferred
Temporary Lax adsetsf
differorice {liabifitins)

Deferred income tax assets
Assel impanment allowances 116,577 10,242 41,504 12061
Persicn, rétitement benehits and salary payabda 2,305 5,076 21,182 L2280
Fair valye changes of financead insruments

ot faie walue thrgugh profit of loss and

defvatng financaal irstruments 18,981 4,745 18,293 4573
Fait value changes of availabie: for sale

it eraint ittt o it b0 Uity 07 53 R 210
Other terposary differences 4,252 1,007 4,045 918
Suboial 160,317 40,123 144,65 35852
Deferrad income tax liabilities

Fair vatoe changes of financa instruments
a1 fair value thrgugh profit or loss and

dervative financial irstiumenis {22,700) {5.677) {20,693} {52500
Fair valoe changes of availabie o ale

Irnnsteraenl geciatitless charged to equity (9879 {2,262} {3,987} (82t
Depraciation of propenty and equpment (11,880) {2,041} 3,544} {1,688
Revaluation of properly and wastment properties (10,824) (2,10%) (10848} (2.192)
Other temposany diflesences {35,310) (7.178) (30,248} (&, 358)
Subtotad (90,602 {18,367 (15,2350 {16, 309)
Net 609,715 20,756 £3,03 19.543

Ag at 3 Decenbeer 2004, deferred tax liabslities relating to ternpotary differences of RMBS2, 2596 million
associated with the Growp™s investrments in subsidisries have not been recognned (31 December 201 3:
BRABAG, 109 million}. Refer to Mote 1272,
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS tcontinued)
35 Deferred income taxes (Continued)

35.2 Defesred incomee fax assetliabilities and related temporary differences, belore offsetting qualitying
armounts, are attributable 1o the following iterns (Continued):

Bank

As st 31 Deceinber

Deferred
Temporary Lax adsetsf
differorice {liabifitins)

Deferred income tax assets
Asset impawrment allowaries 112 842 IB.483 25 34 12,335
Persicn, rétitement benehits and salary payabda 2 286 5,012 21162 L.280
Fair valye changes of financead insruments

ot faie walue thrgugh profit of loss and

defvatng financaal irstruments 18,981 4,745 18,293 4573
Fair value changes of available for zale

it eraint ittt o it b0 Uity 172 E 5,680 1,664
Oither tempGeary diflesences 1,733 A16 1,065 g
Sl 154,014 38,755 135,724 34181
Deferrad income tax liabilities

Fair vatoe changes of financa instruments
a1 fair value thrgugh profit or loss and

derative financial irstmimenis (22, 70a) {5.677) {20,500} (5,248)
Fair valoe changes of availabie o ale

Irnnsteraenl geciatitless charged to equity {6,227) {1,566} {1,895} (493)
Oitheer teimpeeany diflerences {21,410) {5,356) (19,560} (4,835)
Sabiotd (50,346) 12,599) (42,445 {IE
Het 103,668 26,158 93,335 13,545
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS tcontinued)
35 Deferred income taxes (Continued)

25.2 The movements of the defered income fax aocount are a5 fellows:

Yoar ended 31 Decomber

13

17454

23,545 £1.898

As an 1 Janoary 19,543

Creditedfcharged) 1o the income

staternent (Mote .G 4,579 {366) 5316 170
Creditedfcharged) to equity {3.497) 2,669 (2,697) 1.502
Other 131 {214) {(8) {25)
A an 31 Deceniber 20,756 19,543 26,156 23545

354 The deferved incame tax charge in e income statement comganses Lhe follownng temporary differences;

Year ended 31 Docamber

Asset impairment alowances 6,281 ¥ ¥ 6,148 515
Fair walue changes of finandial

instruments at faw value

theough paolit or less and

derivative hinancial instrurnents {255) {248} (257} (238)
Pension, retirement benefits

anad salary payable (215} 162 {219} 162
Other temposary dif ferenaos (1,232) {07} {356) (ZE5)
Total 4,579 | 266) 5316 170

M4 Anpnd Report 2

389/499



(Aot i mellions of Renminbl, unbess otherwize 11ated)

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS tcontinued)
36 Other liabilities

&2

As at 311 December

EDINETOOOO
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fterms in the process of dearance and setfiement 35,029 27653 25,852 16,257

Interest payahle T 163,228 132,052 160,819 129872
Insurance liabalities

— Life insurance conlracls 58,218 52,390 - -

— Maon-life insurance contracts 8,275 Fa0 - -
Salary and welfare payablbes © 26,158 f4.979 23,453 72,895
Prewision 2,616 2139 .38 1,850
Shart position in debt securities 7.224 T8l - -
Placemments Troam banks amd

oiler financial institutions at {air valge & 5776 - 5776 -
Deterred Income 8,104 5,142 B.050 8139
Other= 37,933 39,891 17,120 18,737
Total 352,561 302,279 243,402 197,759

h

Intarast payable

As at 31 Docembsat

Graip

Duie 1o custemers 141,708 118,035 138,242 115,654
D to-and placements from banks and

oiher fmancal mstitutions 15,441 8,553 16,584 i0,158
Beonds 1ssuied and other 6,079 4,464 5,593 4,055
Total 163,228 132,052 160,819 128,872

The mevaments of antedént payabilh arg 58 folkiwg

A5 an | lanuary 132,052 07 A8 129,872 5450
Aeeroed during the yesr 281,578 285,410 21,102 136,135
Pasd dunng the yesr (250,402) [210,844) [240,155) {301,813)
As at 31 December 163,228 132,052 160,819 124872
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS tcontinued)
36 Other liabilities (Continued)

2

Zalary and wallars payahbles

Group
At
1 lanuary
i

Accrual

Pajjirienit

At
3 Decomber

204

Salary, bonus andl subiady AR 53,857 {32,376} 12,147
Statt wellare - 1443 (2,443 -
Socul Irmiance, wdludng
hierhoat (308 2,984 {2901} L X
Penvtinn 114 6,272 m 134
Annigty 1 1,862 {1,838) 4
Unempioyment 4 a7 [LER)] 7
Inpaiy a1 week 1 157 {157} 1
Malemsly Buranoe 3 | {201} i
Hourseg Turets 3 4978 il:.!iﬂ 30
Labssiir umion Tee and seaff education fad 2315 1,925 {1,375} 2,865
Reimburseement for canceBation of labour contrant 12 n {20p 12
bt 167 2455 (2,383) 239
Togad 24,529 77601 {78,372 26,158
Salasy, boniug snd subsay 20,003 3 B {49, B0 21,666
Seaff weallare - 183 [2.293) -
Bocal induanc, wetluthng
Madca! 557 1504 PR a4
Pendian ] 5608 [5.577) 14
Annusty TE 1,569 [1.BS0F ]
Uinsmpicymant [ £ 4] 48ay 4
Inpary At work i 145 {145} 1
Matermsty mrance ! 181 [AEAT 2
Housaneg Turs 25 4,862 (4.454] EE
Labecur umion fee and staff educaton fee [F-2) 1882 {1,455} 2315
Reimbursamnent for cancelancn of lebai contract L id {26} 12
{rieae 121 1007 (2031} 167
Tata @ 23,19 12581 (708430 24,939
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

36 Other liabilities (Continued)

(2} Salary and wellare payables (Continued)

Bank

As-al

1 lanuary

2014

Accrual

Pajjirienit

At
¥ Decomber

204

EDINETOOOO
O00000000000(E05981)
Oooooooa

Satary, bonus aned subady 19,676 44,780 44,515) 15,541
Staff wellare - .19 (2.25) -
Socul indarancg, indludng
Whechcal 812 2,872 {2,888 695
Panmion im 6,244 {6,225} 130
Aty 1 1,861 {1,838} kL
Unemghoyment 4 44 az L)
Irsjaity a1 work 1 156 {156} 1
Maiemsly msuranie i 206 (100} rd
Houseg furds Er 4,960 {4,966} 6
Labssur ynich foe and stEl edugatsn fae 2,303 1,898 {1,351} 2,850
Raimbursament fof cancalauon of laboue coatan 12 17 {20% 9
Crihes 141 1068 {10400 168
Toaw 12,595 66,819 {66,261} 213453
Salary, bonus and wubsdy 18,254 43,485 142,073 15676
St wallaie - 1080 gLzl -
Socal insutance, miludng
Wedical 555 2,595 (2,534} 512
Pention 80 E.5E7 (5,554} 11
Annaty o] 1,565 (1,850) 1
Linemphoymest 1 ail T 4
Irpary at wectk: 1 145 {rag} 1
Malefmety msurance F) 180 (410 2
Housmg fumds i} 4 448 (4,439 32
Labur ynish Toe and stefl education lee hE83 1855 [1.435) i,303
RemmErsesnent b canceBaton of lxbauw ontiag . L] 22 12
hat 103 9iE L] 141
Toral® 20212 3,300 (61,626} 224588

] Thiere was nd overdise payment for staff salary and welfare payabies as at 31 December 2014 and 2013
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
36 Other liabilities (Continued)

(3} Prowinon

Ax atl 31 Doconbar

Allowanch Tor hogaton losses Moty v 40 1) GG 738 604 mm
Othar 2,010 1,401 1,728 (R
Total 2,616 2,13 2,332 1852

The movements of the provesion were as follows

Ag at | lanuary 2139 2,091 1,859 LTI
Prowrcn for thi yiskd, Hal 624 151 12 155
kel dhuring thi year (147} 1103) {135} 173}
Az 3t 31 Decarnbar 2,616 Pk 2,332 1 BE8

Wy Facements from banks and obhér finaroal anstitulions at fair value

Cartain hnancial labilibes related to placements from banks and other hnancal inshiubons have been matched with
darvatives o part of b dodimanted nk managemant seategy 1o mitkEte market ik By desgrating thess fnancial
liabilities ak fair value through profit or loss. the movement in- their fair valyes s recorded i the iIncome - statement
A ot 31 Decembar 2014, tha fair value of the Brancial liabihtes refated 10 placements from banks and other
financal instdutions was apprommately the same as the amaount that the Group would be contractually required
5o pay to the holdars. There were no significant changes in the Group’s credit fid: and thetedone the amounts of
changes in fair value of the aboveméntoned placerents from banks and other finanoal institutions thar were
Jltnburtabla -:h.angr.-s in cracht rigk wend Sodvindsiad not !lgﬂlﬁ-‘,.]nl r!..lrlug e yoar anded 31 Docernbat 2014 and
the year ended 31 December 2003

(5p  Cther

Char inchides Bnance lease payments which are prinopally related to ancrall hefd by BOC Awation Fre Ltd wnder
finance leass

Aval 37 Diacember

Withan | year (irciussea) [t 52 - -
I year to 2 years (inCluswe) L] 52 - -
2 ykars to 3 years {md|usve) L] 53 - -
Cver 3 years s 245 - -
Total minimiem renlal payments 581 403 - -
Uneecognised finance charge (54) 4g) - -
Fiingrd Ipate payrments, nat 527 363 - -

M4 Anpod Report Z3D

393/499



EDINETOOOO

O00000000000(E05981)

(Aot i mellions of Renminbl, unbess otherwize 11ated)

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
37 Share capital, capital reserve, treasury shares and other equity instruments

271 Share capital
For the year ended 31 Decermnber 2014, the movements ol the Bank™s share capital were as follows:

Linit: Share

Domestlic listed Overseas lated
A shares, par H shares, par

value RMB1.00 value RMEB1.00
per share per share
195,742, 376,042 B3,622,276,395

As at 1 January 2014
Increass as a result of conversion of
convertible bonds (Mote W, 30) 9,366,595,563

279,364 552 437

9,366,595,563

As at 31 December 2014 20%5,108,871.605 83,622.276,305  288.731,148,000

All A shaves. and H shares rank pari passu with the sarme rights and benefits.

37.2 Capital reserve

As at 31 December

Share premium 128,943 1104974 127,864 105,200
ther capital Teserve 1,849 4,395 1,540 4,086
Tonal 130,757 115,369 125,404 113,976

37.3 Treasury shares

A wholly owned wubsidiary of the Group helds certan lsted shares of the Bank m relation 1o it
dervative and arbitrage basiness, These shares are eated as treasury shares, a deduction from equity
halders’ equity. Gains and kesses on sale or redemption of the teasury shares are credited or charged
to equily. The total number of treasury shares as at 31 Decernber 2014 was apgeroximately 7.22 million
(31 Decernber 2003 approximately 10,13 million)
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

37 Share capital, capital reserve, treasury shares and other equity instruments
{Continued)

374 Other equily mstruments

Far the year ended 31 December 2014, the movements of the Bank's other equity instruments vaere aa
Teallovess:

Ao
1 Januan L] Intrese it

L] = 3 Larrying
Cuantity amaignt Cusstity ameant  Cantiy st [+ | Nt

Preference Shares
2014 Gifshers

Pegtptoncy ten B - B miflon 15,78 - = 3994 milon 5.
L4 Dol

Prefatonon Shatel 0 = = Zmikan 3,553 - = 30 milkon 3 563
Total - - 1184 millon 71,145 - - 134 milgn 1,745

1) Pursuant o thir approvals by the redesant sutharmes in Ching, the Bank sseed the US Dollar setthed non.
cumulative Offshone Preleanoe Shares o the agregate par value of RMBIS 94 bilon on 23 October 1014
Each Offshore Preferencs Share has a par value of ANB100 and 399 4 millien Offshone Prefersnce Shares were
tssued | total The mitial annual dvidend rate 6 6.75% and & subsequently subject to resat per agreement,
But in rd cadet shall exdered 18 07% Dnidgnds dne cadculated on thie bases ©f AME but pard out n LE Dollar
par a heed sxchangs rate

Thie Offshore Frefereznce Shanes have no matunty date However, subgect to the satisfachon of the redemption
conditians and having oblained the pnof agpioval of CBRC, all of some oaly of the Cillshore Profacendce
Shards may ba redeerned 51 the discrenon of the Bank on 23 Octobes 2009 ar on sy dnodind payrmant date
theraalter at the redsmptisn prce which % the sum of the par value of the Offshare Preference Shares and the
dovdends declared but not yot ditributed, as cabulated on the bass of RMB but pad gut m S Doblars per a
fued euwchange rate

(2} Pursuant to the approvals by relesant authorities in China, the Bank issued & 0% non-cumiulatee Domestic
Praference Shares on 21 Movermnber 2014, in the aggregate par value of ABBIZ bdlien. Each Domestic
Priderence Share has a par value of MWBIOD and a @l number ¢f 320 million Domestic Prélerencd Shares
werd el

Thi Domestic Prefarence Shares have no matuny date Howewer, subjct to the satsfaction of the redemption
conditiong and hiving chiained the pnor appova of CERC, the Bank may redesn sl or part of 106 Domaese
Priference Shares on 11 Novernber 2018 or en any divdend payimant date of a5 choosing at the redemplicn
price which = tha sum of the par valiie of the Domeshc Preference Share and the dedends dechred but not
yét dstnbuted
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V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

37 Share capital, capital reserve, treasury shares and other equity instruments
{Continued)

374 Other equity instruments (Continued)

Save for such dividend at the agreed dividend payoul ratéo, the holders of the above preference shares
shall not b entitled to share in the distribution of the remaining profits of the Bank togethes with
the holders of the ordinary shares. The dvidersds on preference shares are non-cummadative. The Bank
shall be entitled 1o cancel any drddend on the preference shares, and such cancellation shall not be
diemmed o defaull. However, the Bank shall not detibute profits 1o the holders al odiary shares untl
resumption of full payment of diidends on the preference shares. Upon the ooourience of a tigoer
evenl for the compaulony comversion of prelerence shares into oidinary shares per agreement, the Bank
shall repoat to CRRC for review and determination and the Bank vall convert the preference shares into
ordinary shares inowhaole o in part.

Capital raised from the Bsuance of the above preference shares, after deduction of transaction costs,
wias wholly used 1o replenish the Bank's sdditicnal tee 1 capital and to incease its capital adequacy
ratic,

38 Statutory reserves, general and regulatory reserves and undistributed
profits

8.7 Statutory reserves

Under relevant PRC Laves, the Bank & required to transfer 10% of its net paofit to a non-ditribuatable
statutory sunphes reserves, Appropiation o the statutosy surplus reserves may cease when the balance
ol such reserves has reachied 50% of the share capited. Subject to the appeoval el the equity helders, the
statutory supplis pesenves can b used for replendshing the accumulited beses of incieasing the Bank's
share capital. The statutory surplus reserves amount used 1o increase the share capital is limited to a
Ieved where the balande of the statutary susplus resenses after such capatalisation is not kess than 25% of
the share capital,

In accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors dated 25 Maech 2015, the Bank appropriated
10% of the net peofit for the yea ended 31 December 2004 to the stalutory surglus reserves,
arnoasnting 1o RRE1S 628 millkon (2013: RME14.641 mallion).

In addition, some operations in Hong Kong, Macau, Tawvan and other countries and regions ane

pecpiaired to transfed comain poroentages of thetr et prodits ta the statubony surphus (esenis as stipilatisd
by local banking authodities.
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V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

38 Statutory reserves, general and regulatory reserves and undistributed
profits (Continued)

38.2 General and reguiatory reserves

Pursgant to Cajin [2012] No. 20 Reguirernents an impairment Affowarce for Francial Institulons
{“Requirement ™), woued by MOF, in addition to the impairment allowance, the Bank establishes
a genaral reserve within the equily holdess’ equity through the appropristion of profit 1o addres
umidentified potential mpairment kosses, The general resenae should not be Bess than 1,5% of the
aggreqate armount of sk assets & delined by the Requirernent, and the mmimum threshold can be
accumiilated over a pericd of no mome than five years

In accordance with a resolution dated 25 March 2015 and on the basis of the Bank's profit for the
year ended 31 Decesnber 2014, the Board of Direclors of the Bank approved the appropiation of
RKAB 14,177 million (2013; RMB11,756 million} to the genefal reseeve for the year ended 31 December
2014,

The requlatory resesve mainby refers to the rewendse amount 48l aside by BOC Hong Eong (Group) Limited
("BOCHE Group”), a subsidiary of the Group, for genecal banking nisks, incledimg future losses or other
unforeseeable isks, As at 31 Decembser 2004 and 2003, the reserve amoiunt et aside by BOCHE Groups
vieas RMBE, 190 million and REBS, 653 mellion, respectvely.

383 Dividends

An ordinary shate dividend of RMBS, 755 million in respect of the prafit for the year ended
31 December 2013 veas approved by the squity holders of the Bank at the Annual Gereal Meeting held
on 17 June 2004 and was distributed during the year,

An ordinary share dividend of RMBO19 per share in respect of profit for the year ended 31 December
2014 (20013: RMEO. 196 per share), amounting to g todal dividend of REIBS4,859 million based an the
nuimber of shares isseed as at 31 Decembser 2074 vall be proposed for apgroval at the Annual Genesal
Bdesting to be held on 17 June 200% The sctual amount of dividend payable wall factor in odinary
shares Bsued in respect of comversion of convertibde bonds after 31 December 2004 1o the ex-divdond
date, These financial statements do not reflect this dividend pavable in Habilithes

384 Profit attributable to equity holders of the Bank

The paofit attributable 1o equity holders of the Bank for the yea ended 31 December 2014 was
recognised in the inancial statements of the Bank to the exient of BMBI56.281 million (2013
RAAB 146,414 million).
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
39 MNon-controlling interests
Hon-contrelling mterests of the subssdianes of the Group ave as follows:

As at 11 Decamber

1014 2013
B Hong Eong (Geoup) Lirnited 9,077 34,563
Tai Fung Bank Limited 2,303 1,282
Other 1,189 1,016
Total 42,569 37,561

40 Contingent liabilities and commitments

40.7 Legal proceedings and arbitrations

Az al 31 December 20104, the Group was invehied in certain legal preceadings and abitrations arsing
fram s nommal barsiness operations, I addition, in terme of e range and scabe of its intemational
operations, the Group may lace a wide variety ol legal proceedings within different jurisdictions,
including sentitive ssues edated to ant-money lundening, As at 31 Decomber 2014, provisians of
RMBEOE million (31 December 20013: RMB7 38 million} were made based on cowrt judgements ar the
advice of counsel {Note V.36), Alter cossulting legal prafessionals, sensor management of the Group
bedievies that at the cuerent stage these legal proceedings and arbitrations sill not have a material
impact oo the finandal position or operations of the Group.

40.2 Assets pledged

Assats pledged by the Group as coflateral bor placement, repurchase, short positions, dervative
trafsacticns with ather banks and financial insttutions and for kocal statutory requirerments are set forth
in the table below. These transactions are conducted under standard and normal business ternm.

As at 31 December

Group
2014 2013
[ebt wecutitios 126,995 101,181 107,979 EREM
Bills 3,227 2001 3,190 2,052
Total 130,232 103252 111,169 a0.523

40,3 Collateral accepied

The Group and the Bank accept securitivs collateral that are permitted to sell or re-pledge i connection
with rewerse repuichase and derivatives agreements with banks and other financial institutions. As at
31 Decembor 2014, the fair value of collatersl recenved from banks and other linancial institutions
arcepted by the Group and the Bank amounted to RMBS,650 millon and RMEG638 million tespectivedy
131 December 2013 BRMBD 065 million and RMBE,%93 millicn for the Group and the Bank respectivelyl,
As al 31 Decemnber 2014, the Group had sold or repledged such collateral accepted smounted Lo
RRAB 1T million {31 Decernber 2003 RMETT million), none for the Bank (31 December 20132 ML These
transactions are conducted under standard terms in the normal course of business.
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
40 Contingent liabilities and commitments (Continued)

40,4 Capital commitments

As at 31 Decemnbear
Group Bank

Property and equipment

Contracted but not provided for 57,149 6,445 2,807 3809

Authovised but not contractsd for 37,895 6,149 3,486 B, 01
Intangibibe aweis

Contracted bul notl provicded for iz 683 577 580

Authorised but not contracted lor 28 16 12 o
IFveEs it propertio

Contracted but not provided for 1,916 - - -

Authovised but not contracted for 232 - - -
Toral 97,932 73,293 6,882 10476

40.5 Operating eases

(1} Operating lease commitments — As lesies

Under irrevocable aperating lease contracts, the future minimmum lease payments that should be
pard by the Group and the Bank are summanised as follows:

As at 1 Decembor

Within 1 year 5,852 ; 4,980 4,565
Between 1 and 2 years 4,706 526 4,096 1,503
Betweeen 2 and 3 years 3,59 3517 3,210 EREY
Over 3 years 7.947 9498 71.249 a.718
Tatal 22,096 22,940 19,535 20327

{4 Operating Base CommMIments — As jessor

The Group acts as lessor in operating leases principally through aircralt leasing undertaken by its
subsichiary BOC Awation Ple. Lid, Undes inrevecable operating lesse contracts, & it 31 Decembaer
2004, the minimunn ease payments which will be recetved by the Group under the operating
leases for existing aircralt and airoralt yet to be delivered amounted o RMBG, 213 million not Later
than ani year (31 Decernber 2013: RMBS, 71 million), RMB27 043 millson Liter than oae year and
not Later than five years (31 Decomber 20130 AMB22 653 million) and RAMBZE 132 million later
than five years (31 December 201 3 RMBZ0, 107 million).
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
40 Contingent liabilities and commitments (Continued)

40,6 Treasury bonds redemption commitments

The Bank is entrusted by MOF to undereaite certaine Treasury bonds, The investors of these Treasury
Beonels hawe & ight o redeern the bonds at any time paios 1o matueity and the Bank 5 committed (o
redesmmn these Treasury bonds, MOF will not provide funding for the early edemption of these Treasary
Baanids on a back- to-back Basis but will pay interest and ropay the principal st maturity. The redemplion
price b5 the peincapal value of the bonds pls unpaid interest in accordance wath the early redemption
ArTARgEmEnt

As at 31 December 2014, the outstanding principal value of the Treasury bonds sold by the Bank
under obligation to redeem prior to maturity amounted to RMEB37. 310 million (31 December 2013
FRAB 32 561 mallion). The original maturitios of these Treasry bonds vary lrom 1 b0 5 years and
management expects the amount of redemption before the matwity dates of these bonds through the
Bank will ot be material

40.7 Credit commitments

As at 31 December
Group

2014 2113

Leity cosmmatenenis’
— waith an orgginal matunty of

less than 1 year 8241 63,800 1AM Ly.013
— with an original maturity of
1 year or over 633,338 589427 560,507 520,526
Letters of guarantes issued & 1,148,535 BI6457 1,471,706 856,311
Bank hill acceptance 484,243 455, 4596 477,047 458,266
Urneelraven credit card lumits 479,685 408,141 408,464 337,377
Accepted bill of exchandge
unichet latters of aedit 248,158 304,959 246,380 299414
Letters of credit mawed 145,593 198,079 126,712 166,579
Other 68,228 26,552 92,172 31,648
Togal'™® 3,290,211 2903951 3,154,154 27737114

{1y Loan commitments mainly reprisent undrawn foan facilites ageeed and granted 1o customirs Lincondibonally
revorabis an commitments are not inclded in loan commitments. as st 31 December 2014, the
ynconddionally revccable loan commitments of the Group amdunied b RWBISE. 134 malion (31 December
1003 EMEZE3, 181 milion)

(20 Letters of guarantes issuwed maanly includs financial guasantess and performance guatanbiees These oblgatian
on the Group to make payment se depandent on the dulcome of a lulwe event
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
40 Contingent liabilities and commitments (Continued)
40,7 Credit commitiments {Continued)

3 Resk-w@ighted asssts for oredhit riskof ot commitments

This ne-aiighied s Tor onedit figk of the Group and Th Bank ware calculatesd in docdrdancss with thi
Capitat Rutes for Commencial Banks {Provisional and other relevant regulations promaulgated by CBRC wnder
the advanced captal medsuremant sporddches The amounts ars determinad by the creditwerthingss of the
counterparties, the matunty charactenstes of each type of contract and other factors: The ndc-weghied assels
for credit sk 2% 4% 31 Deamnbor 101 3 wods cilculated undsr non-sdvanced spproaches

As at 31 Deceomba

Cradhl commitments 1,293,082 381,223 1,216,921 247635

40.8 Underwriting obligations

As at 31 December 2014, there weas no firm commatment in undensriting securities of the Group (31
December 2013: RMB1SS million).

41 Note to the consolidated statement of cash flows

For the purpose of the consolidated statemment of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents compoise the
fallowing balances with an original matarity of less than three months:

Group
As at 31 December

2014 2013
Cash and due frorm banks and other financial istitutions 342,087 280,572
Balances with central banks 556,498 503.426

Flacerments with and loans o banks and
other financal institutions 195,094 333,792
Shiort term bifis and notes 54,472 32,776
Tetal 1,148,151 1,150,566

42 Related party transactions

42,7 CI v established on 29 September 2007 with registered capital of RRE 1,550 billion. CIC B awhally
State-cwned compaty engaging in forekgn cuirency investment imanadgement. The Group is sibject to
the control of the State Councl of the PRC gowernment through CIC and its whiolly owned subsidiary,
Huijin,

Thie Group enters into banking transactiond with CIC in the normal course of it business at commescial
Terims,
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
42 Related party transactions (Continued)

&0

42,2 Tranzactions with Huliin and comparvies under Huifin

1

&

General formation of Hujin

Central Huijpn Irveestment Lid,

Legal representative DING Xuedong

Regestened cagital RIABRZE 209 pmillicon

Location of registration Beging

£ apital shares in the Bank 6552 %

Watkng rights in the Bank 0552 %

Matwe Wholly State-pamed company

Princigal acthaties Investment i majed State-ocwened financial institutions an

behalf of the State Coundl, other related businesses
appeeed by the State Councl,
Matsanal organisation codks 710932961

Tramsactions with Hujin

The Group enters mte banking transschons with Hujin i the nomnal course of i business
codmenerclal e,

Due to Huijin
Year ended 31 December
2014 FALRE
As at 1 January 35,001 #8036
Received during the year 38,940 49,653
Repaid duging the year (47,499} (42 6EH)
As at 31 Decembser 16,442 35.0:01
Bonds isswed by Huijin

Aaoat 31 Decernber 2014, the Bank held governmment backed bonds msued by Huljin in the carmying
valwe of RMBS,231 million (31 December 2013: RMES, 750 million} which were classified as held
o rmatudity. These bonds have matsnty of not more than 30 years and bear Toed interest tatos,
payable annually, Purchasing of these bonds was in the ordinary course of business of the Group,
commglying wailh requirernents of related fegulstions and corporate governande,
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V' NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
42 Related party transactions (Continued)
42,2 Tranzactions with Huliin and comparvies under Huifin (Continued}
(2 Transacflons with comparies urder Heolin

Companies unider Huipn inchede s equily interests in subsidianes, joint ventures and associates
in certain other bank and non-bank entities in PRC. The Group entess inlo banking transactions
with these companies in the normal course of business al commestcial tenms which include mainby
puchase and sake of debt secunities, money markel ansactions and dermative wansaeclions.

The Group's autstanding balances and related mloreit rate ranges wilh thess compamies weie ot

ooy
As at 31 December
2014 FIEE]

Due from banks and other financia insututions 59,807 44427
Placements with and loans to banks and

ather financial institutions 58,583 108,335
Fimancial assets at fair value through

prodit or loss and finandal investments 284,151 236,840
Dertvative financial assets A6 TR
Loans and advances to qustomens 11,192 7.403
Due to banks and other financial institutons {273,142) {176.388)
Placerments from banks and

ather financial institutions (22,4700 164,824)
Dirpiative inanasl abilites {707}y {308)
Credil commitments 2,944 554

As at 3 December

2014 2013
Interest rate ranges at the end of the year
e from banks and othes financial institions 0,00%-8.20% 0.00%%-9.00%
Placements with and loans 1o banks and
other financial institutions 0,04% -6.80% 0.119%--7.00%
Financial assets an faar value theough
profit or less and financial investments 0.54% -8.40% O.B0%-7 50%
Loxars and advanoes 10 custormers 0.77%-7.28% 1.60%-7.77%
Drue o banks and other financial mstittions 0,00% -6.51% 0.00%-7.28%
Placements from banks and
other financial institutions 0. 10%-8.89% 0.03%-9.50%
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
42 Related party transactions (Continued)

42,3 Tranzactions with govermment authorities, agencles, affiliates and other State controlled
entities

The 5tate Councl of PRC governrment directly and indirectly controls a significant numbes of entities
through its govemment autharnties, agencies, alfiliates and ather State-contralled entities. The Group
enlers into extensive banking transactons with these entities in the noomal cowse of business at
cotrmircial terms,

Transactions conducted with gevernment authorities, sgendes, affiliates and other State-controlled
enfities mclude purchase and tedemption of investiment secunities Bsued by govirnmment agencios,
underwriting and distribution of Treasury bonds issued by govermament agencies through the Group's
bramch neteeork, foreion exchange transactions and destvative tramsactions, lending, provsion of onedit
and guarantess and deposit placing and taking

42,4 Transactions with associates and joint ventures

The Group enters into banking transactions with associates and joint ventures in the normal course
of business ot commeroal e, These incude loans and advances, deposit Waking and ather sareal
banking businesses. The main outstanding balamces with associates and joint ventures ane stated beboy

As at 1 December

ia A3

Lesaes andd advances 1o customens 714 64

Diure o costomers, banks and other financial institutions (4, 002} (3,386}
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss and financial imvestrments 120 -

Credit commitments 1.406 1.405

2004 Anmisil Repont
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
42 Related party transactions (Continued)

42,4 Tranzactions with sisociates and joint verfures (Continued)

The general information of pincipal assodates and jeint ventures is as Tolkows:

Maos ol hatanal
Intrporationl oegansation ERegitme
extibinthment ode  quity held cafutal Peintipal uainesy
Heanarg nlamudral Fower LU e R Fuele R ] [Era i FPowver plaet pperabom
D] Ciarpor i
B Innstrignonal {Chand) Lrmaied P TG4 T T4 RMELSN S bkt

wimhe aistrent gofaulbag
et achiriany et telited I

e Tadng and wnies frtment

it b, Lscuribed Ladenwtieng s

porrri SEESE ppnetyy

Darurtirsn, i, 0] PR,

e mrvestment fand s ey,

g Sndntng and tsdatite lendig

dhvimbea o of bearasl products

34 Phune | Povale gty Fund (s nEngE mNe) Am MBI Irrisiimiect
Comguen Limded

Ginyung Sl st BC S 00 L0 RUELED it

e Envierpreses Equdy

It s
Compary Limeted

Flong Eong Bors Hodngs Limed Homg Eng Mi 1950 Mote(l WO vvestiment ickdng

by PRowini G saniod C TSR 1520 Mobe{N)  RMED D00 Lo guatantee, fe-guiraiies,

Groap Co, L fnarcd guarantes

M ot Cisenguarry Larruied BC o T 1265 Mate{N]  FMEIDOD Prede inananal veroes oo

i vk of ICC Comorainn

Thiat] Thirshuanvg Bt Fund BC SEERMED MM MM A e
Lismted Pt

Guangrong Haome klamrs L MATMITE 1335 Moke{f]  PMBIGS iy mistienal producsion,

Compuey Lanaled rrayaclue and e

Sabvi it it Lot L N 000 Mete ] 130 Iisetirn] Bcddng

[ In gccondance with the respectwe arbcies of associanion, the Group has sgmficant influence over these
LOMmpanies

42,5 Tranzactions with the Annuity Plan

Apart from the ebligations for defined contributions 1o Annuity Fused and normal banking transactions,
no ather transactions were conducted between the Group and the Annuity Fund for the years ended
31 Decembeer 2004 and 2013,

i1 Anpnd Report 242

405/499

Oooooooa



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000(E05981)
Oooooooa

(Aot i mellions of Renminbl, unbess otherwize 11ated)

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
42 Related party transactions (Continued)

42,6 Tranzactions with key maragement personme!

Eey management personnel are thowe persons having authority and resposeibility for planning, directing
and controlling the actvities of the Groop, dieectly o mdirectly, induding Cirectors and  Executive
Officers,

The Group enters mio banking transactions with key management personnel in the normal course of
basingss, During the years ended 31 Decernber 2014 and 7013, there wese no material transactions and
balances wilth key management persoanel on an individual basis,

The key management compensation for the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013 comprises

Year ended 31 December

Compensation for short-terrm employment benefits ™
Commpensation lof past-omployinent benelis 1 1

Total 18 13

{11 The wtal compensation package for these Ley management personnel Tor the pear ended 31 Decembier 2014
has not yet been finahised m accordance wath reguisons of the PRE relévant authonties The amount of the
gornpensation ROt phovidkied Tof @ Aol dpadlied bo have srgnifcant impact on the Group's and the Bank's 2014
Fancial statements. Tha finad compansation will Ba disclosad in & separate announcement when gatermined

42.7 Transactions with Connected Natural Persons

A oat 31 Decermber 2014, e Bank's balance af baans 1o the connected haturs pessons as delined
in the Admiristration of Connecled Transactions hefween Commercial Banks arwd Their hsiders arnd
Sharehoklers of CARC and the Admimstrative Medsures for the Declosure of Information of Lsted
Companies of C5RC totalled RMB?T milion (31 December 2013 RMB 104 million} and RMB16 millan
(31 Decomber 2013 RME1S million) respectively.

42.8 Balances with subsidfaries

Included in the following captions of the Bank's staternent of financial position are balances with
stubsediarnies:

Asoat 31 December

2014 2013

Ciwe froam baenks ancd other Anancial ins btutions 29,291 23407
Placerments with and loans to banks and

other financial institutions 55,215 43,7493
Due to banks and other financial institutions {115,285} {Fa,474)
Placerments from bBanks and other financial institutions {32 499) {62.134)
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
42 Related party transactions (Continued)

42.8 Balances with subsidiaries (Continued)

The general information of principal subsidiaries & as lollovss:

B Mg Kong 61 oupd Lmniiad

RO ieratong Kokhres Lisive] ®
Bk of Ohur Gopap rurare Comguny Umited
Bl of (e gy vt ol [mmeded
T Fapsy bk, Limstof

Eard. of Chans UK Limstid

BOC iipance oenpury Lienia
indiectly hokd

BOC Fons Eong Hebdng] Lostad ®
ok of Oharig o ot Limalnd 23
Muryary Commerci B, |imited
oy Banire] Corpdabon Litudted 298
00 oz (st frdmuional Ll

BOC Gloap Trnthes Compaty Lisifed B

B BnatanPie L6

Plage of

Clate of
mcpiporation

e tabs b Fupee £

12 Seplirs b 3061
10 1y 1955
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18 Map 1353

[
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5 Batngary 1065
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Pt

aptl

HEDM 0
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Ly

[t
ENER 5
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HEDa3083
HETHL 145
e
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[
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S606
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130

Prspel

Fusrga

Helidrn) cosgury
FutiRedi b
apnce arvee
Frespe ekdeg
Compenal tnlng
Commacs! bkrg

Trarangs Ae

Heldre) cmpany
Cemeacu nkng
om el burilng
Com e sal buritng
Crod ] v

it 4] b
A

Aeilt leasrg

i1 BOCHK Holdmgo) s leted ¢n the Stack Exchange ol Hong Komg Lirmied

2y BOCHE, mowhich 1be Groug halds & 66 DE% aguity intéeest, hokds 70.409% of ke aqudty interest of Chivu

Bankiing Corporation Limited

(3 BOCHE, Manyang Commencial Bank Lemiped, Chiyy Bankang Corporaton Limitéd and BOC Intenatonal
Holdings Limited {"BOCIT), an which the Group halds 56 06%, 65 08%, 46 57% and 100% of ther equaty
injereats, respdetivedy, hold S4%, 6%, 6% and 34% eguity mieten of BOC Group Trustes Codmpany Limited,

respactivaly

For certain subsidianies listed above, the voting rights ratio is not equal to the effective equity held ratio,
enainly duse to thes impact of the indieect hoddings,
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V' NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

245

43 Segment reporting

The Group manages the business from both geographic and business perspectives. From the geographic
perspective, the Group operates in three principal tegions Chinese mainland, Hong Kong, Macau and Taiwean,
and other countries and regions, From the business perspective, the Group provides senaces through sis main
business segments: corporate banking, personal banking, treasury operations, ivestment banking, insurance
and other operations.

Messmrement of segment assets, lishilities, mcome, expenses, results and capital expenditure kB based on
e Groiip's accounting polises. The seqment infomation presented Indudes stems directly attabatabde to
a segment as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis. Funding s provided to and fromm
mdividual business segments through treasury operations as part of the asset and liability management
process, The pricing of these transactions is based on market ates. The transfer price takes into account the
specific features and maturities of the product. Internal transactions are elminated on consolidation,

Geographical seqments

Chirese mainland — Corporate banking, personal banking, treasury operations, nsurance senvices, elc are
performed in the Chinese mantand,

Hong Eong, Macau and Tanwan — Corporate banking, personal banking, treasury operations, imwestment
Banking and insurance services ae peflonmed i Hang Koog, Macau and Taiwan. The business of this
segmment (s centralised in BOCHE Group,

Cher countrees and fegions — Corporate and personal banking services are provided i other countries and
regions. Significant locations mchude New York, Lonidon, Singapore and Tokyo,

Business segments

Corporate banking — Sevices to corporale customers, governiment authontes and fnancial institeeons
mchuding ourrent accouwnts, deposits, overdrafts, loans, Dade-related products and othes credit facilities,
foreign currency, derrative products and wealth management products,

Personal banking — Servces (o retall customers induding savings deposits, personal loans, credit cands
and debit cards, payments and settlements, wealth management products and funds and insurance agency
servicns,

Treasury operations — Consisting of foreign exchange ransactions, customer-based interest rate and forsign
echange detivative Badsactions, money maket lansactions, propactary tiading and asset and Rability
munagemenl. The results of this segment include the inter-segment funding income and expenses, results
froem interest bearing assets and babilities, and foreign currency translation gains afd losses

Iestenent banking — Consisting af debt and equity undeswnting and financial advesary, sales and trading
of securities, stock brokerage, investment research and asset management senaces, and private equity
mvesimenl senvices,

Insurance — Underwriting of general and lite issurance business and insurance agency senvices,

Other operations af the Geoup comprize investiment holding and other imsscellaneons activities, none of which
constitutes a separately reportable segment
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V' NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
43 Segment reporting (Continued)}
The Growup as at and for the year ended 31 December 2014
Hoew Kong, Macau el Tatwan

(hinese BOMHK coamiries
mainkand Group Otheer Subiotal  and reglons

Dther

Istesed ingome 536,899 39,180 26915 66,095 36,504 {37, 118) 602,650
intered mente (266,454 (13.285) (19,343} (32,628) (19,674} 3T (281.578)
Net interest incame 10A05 25895 152 341 1w - 3
Fe and commision ingome 19909 10,552 LT 16,0348 461 (2,079) 48,538
Fee dnd commesion dxpesss E,ml} ﬁ.ﬂ”' 1, 203) “Lml 1,637) 130 {7,298)
Het fee and commission income 11,008 1475 4,183 11,758 3,033 (755) 91,240
el 1eacing gains g7 1477 %l 1039 %1 - 1.0
Wat gaenailemd o Hnancal ietmn HE {213 e 1,589 (12) - 1795
Other eperaing come! o 3an 1,576 10, 140 17,716 187 (247} o
Operating income 389,374 42,6569 13,500 6,569 213 (1006) 456328
Crpesating experrest™ (42,049} (1600)  (W0,058)  (25.9%0) 14,855) 1006 (177788)
it ks O abels {43,940} (B32) 2,008) (2.850) {1,541 = {ag,381)
Operating profit 1718185 24,503 1.8 36,729 15145 B 130158
Skare of nesults of asocites and joind venfures = 1 1318 131 = = 131%
Profit before income tax 178,155 14,504 13,184 38,048 151465 - FERI TS
nEome G eere _ (s4380)
Profitfor theyea s
Seqmen: ass RO LENRI0T 1007565 2700 LBAIAIS  (13TEEY) 15237003
brwetmant in associntes and jand veniues - 4h 14,333 14379 - = 14379
Total asets 12071125 1693758 1021888  LT1S651 183435 (13TREI 1525138
Inchide: pon-iument el @ 95,03 FARED] 86,536 108 267 4556 {161} 212,105
Segmerd Bshiles 11125104 1576712 43151 2521863 1799659 (137E677) 1406794
ket gt e
nterseament net inférest (epenalieoome (26, 16%) 4086 15,467 109,553 BE1S - -
inherseqment net fee and commesion moome M5 Th &4 945 431) (754) -
Capilal wxpérkbure 13,528 M 10,624 FARES 290 - 35053
[eprecustaon and amom saton 11,620 E59 L1839 3688 5 = 15,563
Crodd coeverdmants 125,519 186,418 WO WL 1ERaT  BSLAETE) 120001
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
43 Segment reporting (Continued)
The Growp as at and for the year ended 31 December 2013

bt eset noome 465,543 3231 14, b3 545 21,792 [15.068) G1R55
inbeted Bxpents {220,58%) 5611} (3, 4048) {15015 {10.87) 15,066 2354100
Het interest income 145,198 FrAik 4,655 1740 10,850 : 183585
Fee and commizion inoome 74,550 9681 4740 14,411 4l (1820 B3.585
P and comaession gapars {2,330 2 588 (BT 13558 {1.40% 1,104 16,4038
Het fee and comamission income 39,220 633 1870 10,53 3035 (726 52,052
Bt 1ewding gainsfloses) G218 1,668 B .53 (568 1 1183
Hat giere o Bl stwetments Tt a3 1% m 137 - Lk
Cther cpetating eoome ™ 16,554 B.551 5714 17365 255 5 34,055
Operating income 16616 w|n7 18N 574838 13758 [Fr-] 407,505
Cipesating experres ™ {ra4.523 {16,458) .25 (246593 3588 e (172,314}
Emrpainman] koesed on s [20.562) 5ad) 1310 {18575 {1.053 = {23,510
Operating profit 175,53 13665 5EE5 31,350 5500 ") 11,685
Skare of nesults of asocites and joind venfures - i 1,060 1082 - - 1,082
Profit before income tax 171,531 12667 5175 3840 00 4 N
Income far emenss {49,086
Profit for the year 163,741
SRQMEN, assels 1108480 1577423 BIZATS 200 a4 (LOES) 13860551
Emmastment in associrtes ahd jant veniures - 47 1330 131368 - 13,368
Fots! asats 1108460 1577470 BEAN  XA04ZW LAY (LS4 1380429
Inchidle; pon-Cument asmls @ 06008 2101 FIAE:] g 204 5356 {161) F00 257
Segment hishiltes 10328304 1476087 TSTe  LIS0651  1AOTERAL (LRI04 12010EN
ks gt Ker

ntemeament ned intenest fepenalinoome 1508 1.740 LRE LETH L2 -

Intersegment net fee and comerission moome 1] 130 [TH 2w (1% (78] =

Capital experrckbure 15,405 3 18112 18475 RIS - 34744

Depticstnn and amomsaton 12,10 785 1563 3348 40 - 15 a0

Crede coensdments 2114554 180,52 0E416 JERL 3RS 230513 (3EEhN 2503951

{13 Other opefabing Soome Moledis ifdufance PEHMLM ool sarfid, 2nd Operatme axpdfises ol udd iRdunants benafits and
ks

{2} Non-turent sty intlude property and equipmant, imastmant propdrbas and other lang-tarm risats
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V' NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
43 Segment reporting (Continued)

The Growup as at and for the year ended 31 December 2014
Conparate Pecsanial [tesiry  Investment

bankmg  banking cperations  banking Other . Bimination

Inlerest Fenme Mig00 17T 135,001 1362 2,40 ki vl (57434)  Edassd
Inlerest Expene (BL584] (575 (E30eT (242} - A1) STAM (B
Met interest Boma/Texpenie) 161,318 %3N T804 L 1,40 (1560 - ingang
Féa and commeman v 49 B 827 1,47 39 - 458 {1,521 ELLE ]
Fem gnd comiiasiach expirme [2.783] fr.an) (E5E) 15 (1504} i AL I
et few and commassion inceme 47,118 11886 10438 AR [1,204] 48 1338 1240
Ml tracng gany o) 1 L] &565 o 1) (15 1 1A
Mt (s on Tranoal evennen 3 L] 55 ] " a5 - 1795
(thier npeahing moome LL3 £ 1455 b 13,47 1143 (2,038 ELT T
Operatiog income HLE LN 126250 EEREL] 445 um 1,19 (R FIE LE
Cparstng e a0 (R75W) (17T (2AM)  (125.) (s 1359 (17T
Imparment ket oy et Ba30T) (e (338) 1335 L L = [aa3en
Opseratiey profit W A 75028 1548 125 4TS B
Share ol resadts of avonates and fpnk vl - - - L) (4] 955 3 3%
Frofit bebore income Ta Ll 45,906 T8 103 11 5 - iR
Ingoms 4E Bprre __lsaam)
Profit for the year Ak
Gegpran! armat BEELST 1505 RP0GES 91,812 BAOTE 2RISR (VIZEE) 15,197003
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
43 Segment reporting (Continued)
The Growp as at and for the year ended 31 December 2013
Inilenet wenme Tl a0 64, 250 HiE k] 1,060 nE 657 Lt Th] g aut
Interest Epenm [MIQET)  EEOIE  WAWEH fanp : N Ean R4
Mt interest imomaTexpanse) 149,373 B4 AR Lk e {1061} - TE3RES
Fée and commeson inoons 49,174 Bmm G143 1A% - % 1457} B
Fiom el cortatan o) epinea FEIT 770 [l (653} (1515 0% 1,143 [5.453)
Met fee and commission intame 45,551 i) L0 5119 (L] w07 (214 Binad
Net tradbing Pomnlgum e &9 6,124 b5 53 Fii9 1 bR
o garaoses o PRanc maddn b} n L) - (15 53 - 5
Cthir operahing noome ™ 13,550 1,798 in 13,1% p ] 11,588 34055
Operating income (E A EE. 345 LT ERH 13,100 a3 (LB 407509
Opi 50 Speni 110580 (65,120} {15,555 [L.7%3 4155 {5 s} 1590 172304
Imparment omedraverial on amets (iR.444) [E] L] 18 . (671 - F3510
Opseratire) profit 108 554 11,95 51568 5,011 1,506 3550 . JELBES
“hare ol revalts of amooutes and pank v - - - 132 ] irk] 1] {115
Frofit before income ta 10553 81,565 5159 1.1 150 4513 m
Incoms 4E Bprre (39,035
Profit for the year 163741
Segrmant azet CRAL N R e 2B R T 3,587 T&05 135550 100,054 13,850,931
Irwartrivend ih Fnate and jord wirntunes - - - 1964 - WAk ] 13,364
Tord iseds CRILTE  1IEREER  ERITY B6, 5405 TeoMe MBS (WMD) 13EM29
Sgmen] ek GEIS00F  AAPETSD 1640105 57,303 b7 50 145 [longMd (ESEAR
Othir segment e
inlersegrent net intevest lapernelinuare 115,378 5587 [kl 11 10 1y - -
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Capetal mpenditure A4 ENS 145 m 0% 24575 - 478
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS tcontinued)
44 Transfers of financial assets

The Groug enters inte transactions in the normal course of business by which it transbers recognised financial
assets to thind parties o to specal puipose enftities, In some cases where these ransferred financial assets
qualily for derecagunition, the translers may gre ose (o full or partial derecognition of the iinancial asets
concemned. In othes cases where the tansferred assets do not qualify for derecognition as the Group
has retained substantially all the risks and reveards of these ssels, the Group continued 10 recognise the
transborred ansets,

Repurchase agreements

Tramaferred financial assets that do not quabfy for derccognition manly indude debt securties hald by
counterparties # collateral under repurchase agreements and securities lent to counterparties undsr securities
lending agresments. The counterparthes are alloveed 1o sell or mepledge those securities i ihe absence of
defaull by the Group, but have an obligation to relam the securities at the maturity of the contrack. If the
secipilies moregse of decrease inovalue, T Gromp may mcertan crounstances requine or be requined (o pay
additional cash collatesal, The Group has determined that the Group retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of thewe socurities and therefore hias nol derecognised them. In addition, the Group recognises &
financial liabdlity for cash recened s collateral.

The following table analyses the carrying amount of the abovermnentioned financial atsets transterred o third
parties that did not qualify for derecognitean and their sssociated financial habilitie:

As at 11 December 2004 A ot 31 Decornbair 20713
Carrying Carrying Canying Canming

amount of  amount of  amount ol
wransferred  assodated  transtened
Assels lfabilites
Repiiichaie agrecments 10,246 10,195 21,186

Securitisation transaciions

The Group enters into securitBation tansections i e nommal course of business by which it transfers credit
avsets toospecial puipose st which in tuen issue asset-backed securities to investon, The Group imay
acquire sormw subordinated tranches of seourifies and accoadingly may refain parts of the risks and rewards of
the transterred credit assets. The Group would determine whether or not 1o derecognise the asociated oedit
assets by evaluation the extont to wdich it retains the rsks and reveards of the assets,

A% ot 31 December 2004, the Bank has no continuing invalvement (31 December 2013 the Bank setained
confinuing mvolvernents in some trapstesred assets, and the carrying amount of assets that the Bank
continued R0 recognise was BMEBI53 million). In the securitsation transactions where the tramslared
crodit assets wers detecognised in thea entirety, the coresponding total carrying amotint of asset-backed
securities hekd by the Bank was RMBSS4 million at 31 December 2014 (31 Decembser 2013 Mill, which alse
approzimates the Bank's maximurm exposure o loss.
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V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

21

45 Interests in the unconsolidated structured entities

The Groug s princpally imvabed with stmectured entitees thresgh financial ivestments, assel mansgerment
and asset securitsation ramsactions. These structured entities generally finance the purchase of assets by
msuing securities or by other means. The Group determines whether or not 1o consalidate these structured
entities depending on whether the Group has control over theme The interests held by the Group in the
uncansolidated stractured entities are sl oul a5 balow:

Structured entities sponsored by the Group

In conducting wealth management basiness, the Group established vanous structured entities o provide
austomers specialised investment opportunities wathan natowy and well-defined  objectives, A5 @t 31
Decernber 2014, the balance of the unconsolidated bank wealth management products sponsored by the
Group amounied to RMESIE7 mallion (31 Decemnber 2013 RMBEZR.015 million). For the year ended 31
December 2014, fee and commission incorne from wealth management business, whidh includes commission,
custoclian lee and management fee amounted o RME? 966 million (2013 RMEV, 269 million}.

For the purposs of ssset-liability management, wealth management products may ase short-teom financing
needs 10 the Group and other banks. The Group s not conraceally obliged to provide financing, After
infernal risk assessment, the Group may entel into repurchase and placement transactions with these waealth
management preducts o sccordance with market pancples. For the vear ended 31 December 2014, the
manmum balance of such financing provided by the Group to the anconsolidated wealth rmansgement
products was REMB25,550 million (2013 RMBE3T, 500 million). Such financing provided by the Group was
mcheded in “Placements with and loans 1o banks and ather financal institutions”, As ot 31 Dedember 2014,
the balance of above tradings is nil (31 December 2013 RMEZS, 000 million). The maxitmm exposure to ks
of thase placements approximated the camying amaount.

The total careying amoint as at the transter date of credit assets wansfered by the Group into the
unconsofidated structured entitios was RMB12 713 miltion for the year ended 31 December 2004 (2013 Nil),
For descripteon of the portion of asset-backed securities issued by above structured entities and hebd by the
Group, réfer to Mote YV a4, As at 31 December 2004, the amount of assets held by publicly offered funds that
are sponsosed by the Group veas RIMETG0,900 million (31 Decernber 2003 RIME 121,700 million),
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Structured entities sponsored by other financial institutions

As al 31 December 2014, the interests held by the Group in the structured entities sponsored by other
financial insttutions through disect mestrnents are set out as belov:

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS tcontinued)
45 Interests in the unconsolidated structured entities (Continued)

Group
Finandal Finandial
avels ol Investmeent Debl  investments
fale walus ssginities securithes.  clavsiffed as Maximum
through available held to.  loans and tapasre
Structumred entity type prolit of losa lor sale matiwity  receivables 10 bods
As at 31 December 114
Fund 1,209 10,042 1o - 11,251 11,789
Wealth management plirs - - - 170 1r 170
Imviestrmant tusts s )
assel management plang - - - 120,012 120,012 12002
Aszet-hacked tecuritisabons - 11,907 11311 55 PENYE] 13272
As st 31 December 2013
Fund E T.435 - - 1,740 7840
Wealth ménsgemant plis . - 50 o 50
Investment trusts and
el managerent plans - - - 147161 147,161 147,164
Bsced-backed seuritisations 14,210 1,26 153 15722 15722

46 Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets subpect to offsetting, enforceable master netimg amangements and similas agreoments ae

analysed as below:

Aamowmits not set of
In the statement of
limandal potition

Grass Amorints
(ods amoimnis  presented
amounts of  offset in the in the
redogniied  alement  stalement Cash
fmamdial o financs  of financizl Fenanedal ooliatersd
AL position position insbiuments® recetved  Net amoimt
As at 31 Decomber 1014
Derratives 21,502 = 1,502 (10,808 1,654 9,040
Oiber assal 16N {9,140) PR - - 251
Total EERLE; {5,140} 4,033 (10,802} 11,654} 11,571
As at 31 Deceniber F0Y3
i rates 13834 - 13,838 {9.406) 11,435} 2943
Citbet sty 10445 1B, M8} EREN) - - 3737
Total 24,279 16, M08} 17,571 {3406) (1,435 6,730
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V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
46 Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (Continued)
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Hrancial Habilities subgect to offsetting, enforceabde master netiing arrangements and simila agreements ane

analysed as below:

Manpuints not et off
Im ke statemeint af

Tinancial position

Aanaants
presented
in the
slatement
of financial
pasiiion

Gross

am ol
oifsel in the
wlal emeent
o Firancial
possition

Groas
amounts of
reqogdsed Cash
collaterad

Rnandal
Instruments®

financal

Rabdlities

pledged  Het amoumnt

As at 31 December 3014

Darhratives 21,580 - 1,580 {11,180) {1,028) 8370
Rieparchase agreements 1560 - 2960 (2.960) = i
Ciffser Babilities 9,362 {9,140} FEE] - = 2
Mol IS0 MO M (4MD (L) 9,592
As at 31 December 2013

[Derreativis 16,163 - 16,163 13662 s 6,501
Repurchase agreements 1,651 - 1,651 {1,651) - -
Citbezd Fabilities £,306 A6 T8} 198 : - 198
Todal 20,720 {6,702) 18012 {11,313 - 6504

. Ircluding rion-cash collateral

Financial assets and finandial liabilites are offset and the net amaunt is reported i the statement of fimancial
position when there is a legally enlorceable reght 1o offset the recognied amounts and there is an intention

to setthe on a net basis, of realise the assel and settle the Hability simultaneowsty (“the offsel critegia™),

Devivatives and reverse repaireparchase agreements included in amounis not set off in the staterment of

firancial position whene:

- the counterparty has an alfsetting exposure with the Group and a master netting or similar arrangement
{indluding 150A master agreement and Global Master Nelfing Agreement) is in place with a right of
set of f only inthe event of default, insolency of bankuptcy, of the offset citena are othersise ot

satistied; and

. cash and non-cash collateral recefved/pledoed i respect of the transactions described above.

25
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
47 Ewvents after the financial reporting date

Subordinated Bonds Redemption

Om 4 March 20015, the Bank redeemed at Face value all of the fixed-rate subordinated bonds issued on 18
Febiruary 2005 wth a matunty of 1% years i the amount of RMBS ballion, The redermption details have beon
sat out in the Bank's announcement dated 5 March 2015,

Convertible Bonds Redemption

From 1 Janwary 201% to & Mach 2015, an aggregate amount of RMB14,220428000 of the A Share
Convartible Bonds of the Bk (the "BOC Cormertible Bonds™) was commerted inlo A Shares ol the Bank,
tegresenting 5,656,604 3,241 shares. As al 6 KMarch 2015, the wnconverted BOC Comvertible Bonds amounted
to RMB25 822 000, epresenting 0.06% of the tolal issued BOL Comvertible Bonds,

Om 13 March 2015, the Bank redesmed all the BOC Convertible Bomds registered an the redemplion record
date (& KMarch 2015%) at a price of RME101. 304 per unit {inclusive of cumrent pre-tax interest). The relevant
details have been set out In the Announcement on the Redernption Results, Payment and Delisting of the
"BOE Convertible Bonds® issued by the Bank an 9 March 2015,

Ieswance of Preference Shares

The Bank msied 280,000,000 Mog-Comulitive Domestic Profesence Shares (" Dormestic Paeleience Shanet™y
o the aggregate par valoe of RMBZE 000,000,000 (a1 a par value of BMEB100 each) with a dividend rate of
L5% an 13 March 201%, Pease refer to the announcement regarding “Non-public Bsuance of Domestic
Prederence Shares (Pliase )" of the Bank dated 20 March 20105 for further details,

Hi14 Ampmsi Report e

417/499



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000(E05981)
Oooooooa

[A&mownt i melions of Renminbl, unkess otherwize s1ated)

Vi FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
1 Overview

The Group's primary risk management objectives are fo maximse valee for equity holders wide mamtaining
nisk within acceptable parameters, oplimising capital allocation amd saticfying the requitements of the
reggulatory authonties, e Group's deposstors and other stakeholders fos the Group's pradent and stable
developanent

The Group has designed a senes of nsk management polickes and has set up conlrols to analyse, identify,
manitor and teport nisks by means of relevant and up-to-date information systerms. The Group regularly
i and revises s ek rnanasgerment polices and systers to el change in maikels, prodicts and
emerging best practice.

The st segnificant types of risks 1o the Group are credit risk, matked risk and Bquidity sk BMarket risk
mcledes interest rate sk, currengy nisk and ather price risk

2 Financial risk management framework

The Board of Directors is responsibde for establishing the overall sk appetite of the Group and reviesing and
aprpranving the pisk management objectives and steabegies

Within this frameseork, the Growp's sendor managerment has overall responsibality for managing all aspects of
wisks, inchuding smpleementing ik management strategees, initiates and coodit polices and approving intemal
policies, measures and procedures related 1o risk management, The Rick Management Department, the Credit
Mansgerment Department, the Firancial Management Depastrment and othor sebevant functional depanments
are gesponsible for monitoring financial rsks.

The Groap madiages the risks at the branch level theough direct reporting from the braches to the ielsant
departments responsible for risk management at the Head Office. Business line related risks are monitored
throagch establishing specilic nsk managerment teams within the business departments. The Group monitors
and contrals sk management at subsidiaries by appointing members of their boards of directors and nigk
managemait committees 35 appropriate.

3 Credit risk

The Group takes on exposure 1o credit nisk, which & the sk that a customer or counterparty will cause a
financial koss for the Group by failing (o discharge an oldigation. Credit risk is one of the most significant nisks
for the Group's business,

Credit risk exposures arise pincipally in lending activities and debt securities investment activities. Thege B
also credit risk In off-balance sheet financial mstruments, such as detivatives, boan commitments, betters of
quarantes, bill scoeptance and lefters of cedin,
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3 Credit risk (Continued)

21 Credit risk measurement
{1 ioans and advances and off-bafance sheet commitments

Roaitaring and measurement of credit rsk over loans and advances and off-balance sheet credin
related exposures are performed by the Credit Management Deparirent, and repedted o the
senicd management and the Board of Directors regularly.

In measuring the credit risk of loans and advances to coiporate oustomers, the Group mainly
roflects the " probability of defalt” by the custormer an s contractual obligatons and considers
the current financal position of the custormer and the exposures o the customer and its likely
future development, For retail customers, the Group uses standard approval procedures to
manage credit sk for personal loans, and uses credit score-card models, which are based on
historical default data to measure credit sk for oedit cads.

For credit risk arising from of f-balance sheet commitments, the Group manasges the risks according
to the characteristics of the products. These maink inclode loan commitments, guarantees, bill
acceplances and lefters of credit. Loan commitments, quatantess, bill acceptances. and - standby
letters. of credit carry similar credit risk to loans and the Group takes a similar approach on sk
management. Docurmentary and comemercal letters of credil are vaitten undertakings by the
Group on bebalf of a astomer authorising a third panty to drave deafts on the Groug up to a
stipulated amount under specific terms and conditions and are collateralsed by the underbying
shipament documents of goods 1o wihich they relate or deposits and are therefore assessed 1o have
bess erecit nisk than a divect loan, Besides, the Group monitoss the term o maturity of off-balance
sheet commitments and those with longer-terms. are assessed to have greater credit risk than
shorter-lefm comnemitmiesnts

The Geoup measures and manages the credit quality of loens and advances o corporate and
personal ostomers based on the Guidelime for Loan Credit sk Classification (e "Guideline” )
wiued by CARC, which requives commercial banks to clissily thes corporate awd personal loans
into fve categomes pass, special-mention, substandard, doubtful and loss, among which loans
classified in the substandard, doubtful and loss categogies are regarded as non-performing loans,
Olf-balance sheet cormmitments with credil exposures are also assessed and categorised with
refeeence to the Guideline, For operations in Hang Kong, Maecau, Tabvan snd other counties and
regions, where bocal regulations and requirements are more pradent than the Guideling, the credit
wsets are classified according Lo local requlations and requirerments.
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VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3 Credit risk (Continued)

21 Credit risk measurement (Condinued)
1 ioans and advances and off-bafance sheet commitrments {Continwed}
The five categonies ane delined as follows:

Pass: loans for which borrowers can honowr the terms of the contracts, and there is no reason to
doubi their ability W repay principat and interest of loans in foll and on a mely basis,

Specalinention: loans lor which borrowers are still abbe 1o wevice the baans cumrently, although
the repayrment of loans might be adverely affected by sorme Factors,

Substandard: loans for which boreoweers” ability to service loans s appatently o question and
bestrowsers cannot depesed on their noomal business rovemiaes to pay back the principal and interest
of keans. Certain losses might be incurred by the Group even when guaraniess are executed.

Doubtiul boans for which borrowess cannot pay back principal and interest of loans in Tull and
sigralicant losses vl be mcurred by the Group even wiven guarantees are executed,

Loss: prncipal and interest af loans canmol be recovered of only 4 small portion can be ecovered
after taking all possible measures and resarting to necessary leqal procedires,

The Group has developed an internal custorer credit rating systemn, using measuements of the
probability of default within one year hased on tegression analysis, These probability of default
meastrements are then mapped to ntermal credit ratings, The Group performs back testing to
actueal default rates and refines the model aceording to the resulis.

The customer credil ratings in the mtemal model are based on four categories of &, B, C and [
wifiich are further classified into fifteen grades as AAA, AA, A, BER+, BREB, BEB-, BB+, BE, BB-,
B, B-, CCC, €O, €, and D. Credit grading D equates 10 defaulted custormes while the othess are
msignod to porforming custoamess.

Five-category loan classifications and customer aedit ratings are determined by Head Office and
tier 1 beanch management under approved delegated authosities, The Bank pedfoims centralised
revieyy on astomer credit ratings and fve-category kban classifications on an annual basis. Further,
five-categery loan classifications. ate reexamined on a quarterly basis. Adjustrents are masde 1o
these clasilications and ratings as necessary according te customes” operational and financial

posilica.

The Group identifies credit risk collectively based on industry, geography and customer fype, This
inforrmeation is monitored regulaly by management.
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VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3 Credit risk (Continued)

21 Credit risk measurement (Cantinued)
1 ioans and advances and off-bafance sheet commitrments {Continwed}

Mamagement penodically revenes varous elements of the Group's credit sk managerment process,
in the context of loan posticlio growth, the changing mix and conceptration of assets, and the
evobving tisk profile of the credit portfalic. From tieme to time, in this regard, refinements are mads
o the Group's credit risk management processes (o most elfectively manage the effects of these
changes an the Growp's credit misk, These refinements include, among other things, adjustments
1o portfolio kvel controds, such a8 reveiens o lists of approved borrowers, industry quatas and
undeneiniting criteria. Where cicumstances telated fo spedfic foans or a group of loans increase
the Bank's credit risk, actions are taken, to the extent possible, to strengthen the Group's security
posttion, The actions may inclde obtaining additional guarantars or collateral,

(2] Due from, plecements with and foars 1o banks and other financial institutions

fhe Group manages the oedit quality of due from, placenwnts with and loans o banks and
other linancial institutions considering the size, finsncial position and the internal and extemal
credht tating of counterparties, i response 1o adverse credit market conditions, vanous inibatnes
were implemented since 2008 to better manage and report aedit risk, incuding establishing a
speacial committes which meets periodically and on g ad ho basis 1o discuss sctions i regpons
o kel changes impacting the Group's expoture 10 oedit sk, and forrmulating a watch fist
POCESS oVEr counterpatty names at sk

{3 Debt securities and dervatives

Credit sk within debt securities arises lrom egposure o movements o oedit spreads, default
rafes and boss given default, as well as changes in the credit of underlying assets.

Thie Group mansges the credit risk within debt securities by monitoding the external coedit rating,
such as Standard & Poor's ratings of their equivalents, of the soounity, the mternal credit rating of
the issuers of debt securities, and the credit guality of underlying assets of securitisation products,
including reviews of default rates, prepayment rates, industry and sector performance, koss
coverage ratios and counterparty risk, to identity exposire to credit risk,

The Group has policies to maintain stiel contral limits on nel open derivative positions Based
of notional amount and term, At any time, the amount subject to credit rsk s limited to the
current fair value of instruments that are lavourable to the Greup (Le. assets for which fair
valis: B positivied, The derivative credit fek exposure B managed a5 part of the overall exposiie
lending limits set for customers and financial institutions. Collateral or other security is not usually
obtained for crodit tisk exposures on these linancial setruments,
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VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3 Credit risk (Continued)

2.2 Credit risk limit control and mitigation policies

The Groap manages limits and controls concentrations of credit nsk i particular, o individual custormers
ane to andustnies,

{13 Credit risk lmits and cortrals

W Loans and sdvances and off-balsnce sheet commitments

In order to0 manage the exposure to credit sk, the Group has adopted credit policies and
procedues that are reviewiod and updated by the Credit Management Depatiment and the
Credit Approval Department at Head Office. The aedit approval process Tor both corporate
Inans and personal loans can be broadly divided inte three stages (1) credit origination
amd assessment; (23 credit review and approval; and (3} fund debursement and post-
dishursement management,

Credit to corporate customers in the Chinese maindand are onginated by the Corporate
Banking Department at Head Office and the Corporate Banking Department at branch level
anvd subrmitted 1o the Credit Appooval Department for due diligence and approwal, Al credin
applications for corporate oustomers must be approved by authorised credit application
approvers al Head Office and ter 1 bravches level in Chinese mainland, excepl for the ke
sk credit applicatons which are in accordance with the e The exposure o any one
borroveet, induding banks, s restricted by credit limits covering on and off-Balance sheet
HOPOSLITES.

Persenal boans in the Chinese mainland are originated by the Personal Banking Departments
at branch kel and must be approved by authodsed approvess at ter 1 branches beved in
Chinese mainland, except tor individual pledged loans and government-sponsored student
loans, which may be approved by authorsed approsers at-subbranches below ter 1 level,
Higghy rese pesrsanal boans such as personal boans for business puiposes in excess of certain
lirnits must also be reviewed by the Risk Managerment Departrnent.

The Head Office also oversees the rsk management of the branches in Hong Kang, Macas,
Tawean and other countries and regions. In particular, any credit application at these
branchis exceeding the authorisation lmits & requited 1o be submitted o the Head Cffioe
for approval.

Exposiiie to credit risk s sl managed through regular analysis of the ahility of borawsers
aredd patential bomoweers to mest nterest and capital repayment obligations and by dhanging
thess bending lirnits where appropriate.
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VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3 Credit risk (Continued)
2.2 Credit risk limit control and mitigation policies {Contirued)
(1) Credit risk Fets and controls (Contimedy
iy Debt securities and demmvatives
The Growp is abso exposed to credit sk through investaent activities and trading activities

Credil limits are established based on type of instruments and the oedit quality of
COUNErpaTties, seourities samers and secunites and set lirmits ame actively monitoned,

(2] Credit msk mitigaton policies
{iy  Collateral and guarantes

The Groug has a range of policies and practices intended o mitigate credit risk, The most
prevabent of these s the taking of security for Tunds sdvances (collateraly and guarantees,
which s common practice. The Group implements guidelines on the acceplability of specific
classes of collateral, The amount of acceplabde collateral at the time of loan orgination &
determined by the Cpedit Management Department and s subpect o loan-to-value ratio
limits based on type and s monitored on an ongodng basis by the Credit Managerment
Department. The principal collateral types for corporate loans and advances ane;

Collateral Maximum [oan-to-value ratio

Dreposit receipt 95 %
PRC Treasury bomwds 1%
PRE financial institution bonds 85%
Publacly traded stocks S0%
Comstruction Land use rights 70%
Real estate FO
Automobales A%

Morigages o retall custormers are generally collateralised by mortgages ever residential
properiies. Other loans are collateralised dependant on the nature of the loan,

For boans quarantecd by a third party quarantor, the Group will assess the guarantor's oredit
rating, linancial condition, credit history and abality to meet obligations.

Collateral held as security for financial assets other than boans and advances is determined
by the nature of the fsbument. Debt secuntied, tesury and othes ehgible bills are genaally
unsecuted, with the exception of certan asset-backed securities and similar instruments,
which are secured by portiolios of financal instrurments,

Collateral is also held a5 part of reverse repuichase sgreements. Under sucdh sgreements, the
Groug is permitted to sell or repledge collateral in the absence of default by the owner of

the collateral, Dvetadls of collatersl acoepled and which the Group is obligated 1o return are
disclosed in Note V40,3,
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[A&mownt i melions of Renminbl, unkess otherwize s1ated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3 Credit risk (Continued)

2.2 Credit risk limit control and mitigation policies {Contirued)
(2 Credif nsk mitigation palicles (Continued)
Gy Master netling asrangements

This Group further restricls (15 exposure 1o credit losses by entenng into masies netiing
arrangements with counterparties with swhich it undertakes a significant volume of
transactions. kaster petting arrangerents do mot generally resull = the offsetting of asets
andl Rabilities in the staterment of hnandal positon, as transactions are wually settled on
& gress bass, However, the eedit ik ssodated with faevoursble contiscts i feduced
by a master netting arrangement o the extent that if a default ocours, all amounts with
the customer are terminated and seftled on a net basks. The Group's overall exposure to
credit risk on desivative strements subject to master netling arrangements can change
substantially within a short petiod, as it 5 affected by each fransaction subject (o the
arrangement.

3.3 Impalrment and provisioning policies

A financial asset or a group of financial assets & ompaired and impagment kesses are incuamed i, and
oiily il, there s objecive evidence of impaitment a5 @ resull of ooe or more events that ooourred after
the initial recognition of the awsel (a "loss event”) and that loss evenl {or events) has an impact on
thee estimated future cash flows of the inancial meet of group of finaecial aseets that can be rehably
estimated.

(1) Loars and advances

Management determines whether abjective evidence of impairment exists under 1A% 39, based on
the following ariteria se1 out by the Group induding conssderation of:

= wgnilicant financial difficulty incured by the borronen;
- a breach of contract, such as a delault or delinquency in interest or principal payment,

= lor econcaec of legal reasons related to the Borrower's financial difficulty, whether the
Group has granted 1o the bormower a concession that it would not otherwise consider;

- prebability that the bomower will become bankiupt o will undetgo other financal re
organisation,

= deterioration in the value of collateral;
+  deterioration nocredit rating; o

= ather observable data indicating that there is a measurable deciease i the estamated fotune
cashy flowrs from such boans and advances.
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3 Credit risk (Continued)

2.3 Impairment and provisioning policies (Continued)
{1 toans and advances (Cantinued)

The Gioup's policy requires the eviews af individual fimanceal assets that are abowe certain
thieshalds at least annually or more regularky when individual clrcurrsiances sequite. Impairrment
alowances on individually assessed accounts are determined by an evaluation of the incunred loss
at the financal reporting date on a cee-by-cade bass using discounted cash flow anatyss, The
asessment normally encompasses guaranteses and collateral held and the anticipated receipts for
that indivicddual sccount.

Collectively assessed impairment allowrances are paoided for (i portfolios of homogenous assets
that are indedidually belowe matertality theesholds; and b losses that have been incurred but have
not yet been specilically identified, by using the available historical data, expetience, professional
judgerment and statistical technigques.

{4 Debl securities

Dbt secumtios are assessed For indvsdual smpairment using simslar critersa as boans and advances,
Management determines whether objective evidence of debt securities impairment exists under
145 30 baded on citieria el out by the Group induding consderation of

- a breach of contract or a wigger event, such a5 a default or delinquency in interest or
principal payment,

=  sgnificant Ainancial difficulty of issuers or underlying asset hodders;

. probable that the issuer or underlying asset hodders will become bankrupt or will undergo
other linancial re-arganisation;

- deteriaration in credit rating; os

*  ather observahle data indicating that there s a measurable deciease in the estimated futuie
carh Hows from such debt securities.

Impament alloveances on individually assessed secunities are determined by an evaluation of the
incurted loss al financial repoariing date on a case-by-case basis wsing available data, incduding
default rates, loss given defaill and assesment of the guality of the wnderlying assets ol
securitisation products, industry and sector performance, loss coverage ratios amd counterpaty
risk
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VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

253

3 Credit risk (Continued)

Crodit risk exposuies redating o
on-balance sheet inancial assets
afe a4 follews:

Couper Tromn banks and other
financial imstitutions

Balances with central banks

Placerments with and loans o banks
and other financial institutions.

Government certificates of
inclebtedness lor bank notes issued

Financial assets at fair value through
profit of loss

Dervative Rnancial awsets

Lexars and advances o customers, nel

Fimancial irves ments
— available for sale
— hald tes matarity
— loans anvd recetvables

Onher assels

Subtotal

Credit risk exposures refating (o
off-balance sheet e
are a5 folkws:
Letters of guarantes issued
L commatments and
other credit commitmenis

Subtatal

Total

24 Maximum exposure to oredit risk before collateral held or other credit enhancements

As at 31 December

2013 213
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727,931 620,245 654,957 572,852
2,306,088 2122001 2,211,837 2015175
402,280 517 ERE 405,101 510,355
76,517 82,069 4,908 4,085
B6,429 67173 44,035 33319
47,967 40833 26,433 22,911
8,294,784 7439742 7371812 6628759
713,603 B66,951 442,775 354,131
1,424,463 1710531  1,385313  1,183.378
430,699 416,704 425,026 A08, 768
142,302 115, 1490 0,806 76,587
ME53113 13304317 13,039,003 11,815,876
1,148,535 BGAYT 1,971,706 a56,31
2,341,676 2057451 1,982453 1 E70.803
3290211 2903951 3154150 2737114
17,043,324 16708268 16,193,162 14,547 590

The table above tepresents a varst coe scenano of credit tisk exposure of the Group and the Bank
atat 31 December 2004 apd 2013, without taking into account of any collateral held, master netting
agreements of other credit enhancernents attached. For on-balance sheet assets, the exposures set out
above ate based on net carrying amounts as reparted in the statements of financial positicn.

As at 31 Decemnbser 20104, d6.73% of the Group®s 1ot maxmum credit egposwe is desived from loans
and advances 1o oustoners (31 Decembee 20130 45909 and 14,7 7% reprosents insestrments oy debt

wecurities (31 Decernber 2013 14.53%,),
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3 Credit risk (Continued)

2.5 Loans and advances

(1 Concentrations of nsk for loans and adiances fo cusfomers

The toital lesans and advances of the Group and the Bank ame so1 out belowy:
iy  Analysis of loans and advances to oustomers by geographical area

Group

As at 31 December

2014
Amount % of total Amount %ol ofal

Chinese mamland 6,605,773 77.87% 6,008,130 T363%
Hong Kong, Macau and Taiwan 1,085,928 12.80%: 345,414 12.43%
Cither countries and regions 791,574 9.33% G0, 157 75940 %
Total loans and advances _
10 CLSAGITIS 8,483,275 100.00% 7,607,791 100.00%
Bank

As at 31 December

2013
RO

Amount % of total Amount Y6 ol Total

Chinese mainland 6,589,364 040,817 B 06 %
Honeg Kong, Macau and Tabvwan 227,022 1.00% 172,290 2.54%
Other countries and regions 744,894 9.85% 570,553 3.40%

Tostal leass and advances
N0 CUSTEITTS 7,561,280 100.00% 6797 660 O X0

Chinese mainland

As at 3

% of total Al ol otal
Horihern China 1,042,449 15.78% s 815 15.61%
Hortheastermn China 457,802 6.93% 435, G 1.03%
Eastern Chana 2,685,603 40.66% 7467657 A065%
Central and Southern China 1,597,434 24.18% 1473512 24.32%
Westein China B22.485 12.45% 50,208 12.359%

Total loans and advances
A0 CLSTETHAS 6,605,773 1000005 6058, 120 1O000%
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(Aot i mellions of Renminbl, unbess otherwize 11ated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3 Credit risk (Continued)

2.5 Leans and advances (Continued)
{1 Concentrations of rsk for loans and advances fo customers (Continued)

iy Anabysis of loans and advances 1o custamers by customer type

A &1 37 Decembar 100

Hong Kong, Dther

Chinae  Madaii and eeustriecs

mmmilired Tawan mnd regic
Corporing boarr
—Trade bils 305 148,191 FLEL S R FRAE 43506 1534 1EAT 103539
= Chr IR0RATI  B0SS)  BIRAN 4RI GusAm SAS WIS 4Rl
Personal oens 1084308 3187 A 2ATeN VRO 284 VRS W Lesdt)
T hosery o wvanooes 10 CUSROMETs 6805773 1085908 19,504 BAB3ITS o0 W54 BN TA01T
Bank

B & 37 Do beer 1004
Hong Kong, Ciher

Mbmcau and countried

Tabwan and pegloed

Coepoeats o
— Trade bty TH3.054 MPE MRS IR I WEE e wA45
—{(ithes 3803854 M08 4BTATY  ADEIES a0 MM 3SH 1T
Personal loins 1,071 456 75,000 1,000 180X 1 A0S 5154 R T e
Total loaen and advances 10 arstomers 658935 TTN MAESW TLIED EMMIEIT 1700 SIB5SY AJIEAD
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3 Credit risk (Continued)

25 loans and advances (Continued)
{1} Concentrations of isk for loans and advances te customers (Continued)

Gii}  Anabysis of loans and advances 1o custamers by industry

Group

As-at 31 December

2074
Amouint % of total

Coaposate boans and advances

Banufaciunng 1,690 267 19,92% 1,557,044 20.47%
Commerce and savices 1,270,883 14.98% 1,148,563 15:10%
Tranipodtation, storage and
pastal senices 85413 9.73% 724,189 5.50%
Beal estate 714,573 5.42% 525,191 E13%
Production and wwupply of alacinicity,
heatirg, 945 and wate 413,033 4.87% 382,643 516%
Mininsg 356,991 4.1% 326,728 433%
Financial sanices 230,508 2.73% 168,734 1.21%
Waler, emnironmendt and
public utildy managament 189,017 2.213% 148,920 162%
Consnpction 170,358 201% 143,774 1.68%
Public wilities 09'.;01"4 1.05% 12,682 0.96%
bt 95,519 1.13% 17,967 1.00%
Subitgtal 6, 045,596 N.2T% 5438339 71.50%
Pessonal loan
Morigages 1,694,275 19.97% 1,506,331 15 .B0%
Credi cands 168026 3.16% a4 187%
Crbr 475,378 5.60% 438,980 ETE%
Subtakal 2437679 8.73% 2,168,452 28.500%
Toral boanes and advances 1o cusinmes BA83275 100,00% T.607, 191 100.00%
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(Aot i mellions of Renminbl, unbess otherwize 11ated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3 Credit risk (Continued)

2.5 Leans and advances (Continued)
(1 Concentrations of rsk for loans and advances fo customers (Continued}

Gii}  Anabysis of loans and advances 1o custamers by industry (Continued)
Bank

As-at 31 December

2074
Amouint % of total

Coaposate boans and advances

Banufaciunng 1,586,321 20,98% 1,473,853 21.70%
Commerce and savices 1,083,942 14.34% 959,13 1412%
Tranipodtation, storage and
pastal senices 758,800 10.03% 669,830 3.85%
Aol et gt 557,645 1.37% 462,502 6.50%
Production and wupply of alacinicity,
heatieg, gas and water 375077 4.96% 368,275 542%
Mining 31,057 4.51% 313,567 EB%
Financial sanices 195,752 2.59% 1505925 121%
Waler, emrnironmendt and
public utildy rranagament 188,977 2.50% 158,875 153%
Consnpction 156,304 2.07% 131,001 153%
Pkl wtililes BS,SW 1.17% 12.026 1.05%
Onber 68,581 0.91% 58,852 ET%
Subtaeal 5,401,022 T1.43% 865,211 T163%
Pessonal loan
Morigages 1495266 19.77% 1,323,801 15 49%
Credi cands 256,911 3.40% 212,165 112%
CQhr 405,081 S5.40% 01,483 5. T6%
Subtatal 2,160,258 8.57% 1.927.449 28.27%

Tonal boare and advances 1o cusnmees 1561 280 100,00% 6,700,660 100.00%
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3 Credit risk (Continued)

25 loans and advances (Continued)
(1 Concentrations of rsk for loans and advances fo customers (Continued}
Gii}  Anabysis of loans and advances 1o custamers by industry (Continued)
Chinese mainland

As-at 31 December

2074
Amouint % of total

Coaposate boans and advances

Manufaciunng 1,385,487 20.97% 1,347,802 22.25%
Commerce and savices 821,011 12.43% 763,597 12 60%
Tranipodtation, <torage and
pastal senices T07.646 10.71% 63,765 10.458%
Aeal state 470,149 1.11% 405,075 6.E9%
Production and swupply of alacincity,
heatirg, 945 and water EIr Rk 564 % 365,885 6.04%
Mining 201,333 3.05% 142,532 118%
Financial sanices 112,005 1.70%: 67,212 111%
Waler, emnironmendt and
public utildy rranagament 188,983 2.86% 198,877 I78%
Consnpction 147,512 1213% 125,825 2 08%
Pkl wtililes 85,707 1,30% .12 117%
bt 18919 0.44% 19,060 0.32%
Subtaeal 4,511 465 BB.A5% #,152 155 5. 20%
Pessonal loan
Morigages 1,444,715 1.87% 1,282,376 AR
Credi cands 256,040 3.87% 1,455 3.49%
Crbr 383,544 5.81% 312,493 B.14%
Subtakal 1,084,308 31.55% 1.865.025 3080

Tonal boans and adwances 1o cusinemees 6,605,773 100,00% b,058, 180 100.00%
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VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3 Credit risk (Continued)

2.5 Leans and advances (Continued)
(1 Concentrations of rsk for loans and advances fo customers (Continued}
{vi  Analysis of loans and advances 1o customers by collsters type

Group

As-at 31 December

M
Amouint % of total
Unsecured loans 2,650,613 31.25% 137023 316%
Guaranized lars 1,625418 19.16% 1,380,146 18.14%
Cofiateraliied and other wouned loans
— loans secwred by property

and other immovabie aisets 3,158,116 31.23% 1,891,696 #B01%
— tither pledged foans 1,048,518 12.36% GEE 658 12 69%
Total boans and advances 1o Cusiomess 8453275 100.00% 7607, 141 100.00%
Bank
As at 31 December
Amount
Unsecured loans 2237159 29.50% 2.008,500 29.59%
Guaraniead loans 1577034 W0.8T% 1,335,764 15 68%
Coffateralised and olher secured loans
— loans sequred by property
ancd ather imieovalie asels 287501 IR.00% 1,642,113 38.00%
= gither phedged kbars 871,176 11.52% 503,283 11,83%

Total badres and advances 1o cuStomens 1,561,280 T00.00% 6,742 680 100.00%

Chinese mainland

As at 31 December

Amount % of tolal Al
Unsecured Inans 1831112 .T1% 1.681,717

Guaranieed loard 1,368,719 W0.72% 1,212,525 2002%
Collateralised and olher secured loans
— loang secured by property
and othat immovable assels 1,708,384 41,00% 1,505,807 41.35%
— lher plisdged haard 697497 10.56% 657,431 10 B6%
Total kars and advances o cusiomerns 6,605,773 0000 % 5,058,180 100.00%
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3 Credit risk (Continued)

2.5 Loans and advances (Continued)
(2 Analysis of lans and advances fo customers by overdue and impaired status

A at 31 December

Chifvess mainland

Corpocate bans and advances

— Paither past dee
no impaned 5950539 G370 5309373 A R0M1ET a4 Me 4132105
— Past due but
nol Impared 12,928 4440 11,565 ER S 11,124 1476
— |mpased 21 5127 80,234 51176 79,585 56,570
Subaanal OS5 5430330 L4002 4255710 ASMARS 4197155
Pessonad baans
— Meither past due
nor impaiad 139,737 EM 2MTAS | EAREr R MIITS 1R3450d
— Past dus bt
oot impaied 8,182 PN 3137 18,758 13,61 17,508
— Impained 17,680 13552 17,408 13,868 17.492 13,853
Saibioaal JAITEM 2 EEAST 2180258 1 SPTALG 2084308 ! EGE0IC
Taital FARXITE V6077 7561280 6TA660 6605773 6058180
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VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3 Credit risk (Continued)
45 Loans and advances (Continued)
(2 Analysis of lans and advances fo customers by overdue and impaired status (Contineed)
i Loans and advances neither past due nog impaired

Thie Group classsfies loans and advances based on regulatory guidance including the
“Guiding Principles on Classilication af Loan Risk Management” issued by CBRC as set out in
Note VI3, The loans and advances neither past duee non impaited ane dassified under these
principles and guidelines as sel out in the table below,

Group

Ad at 1 Tesmbe

Fay  Special mention

Corporats boaes

vl adhims 578,588 WIS SEASH L WS SImT
Personaloan 239,08 S LB L (ZCRAE e T
Totd BITRETS 163587 B ML 1.mW 166347 706 614

A at 1 Derember

Coporats b

v s 548107 160,115 S 4642 211 163 576 4808157
Pl ot LA L] LTS 1254 518 i | 5 g
Told 1,266,451 160417 140653 536,729 1630 LS

Chinese mainland
Ad st 1 Dazarsbar

Find  Spocial tenbos

£ oporzts s

and aiaret 410 o6 154510 443,15 EL TR 157354 EREERL]
Forsanad loant 1,M3,055 1w 1ML LA EE} | B35
Told 6,318,261 15463 6,813,651 SEEAT 1565 5,066, 66F

2N 2004 Anniil Repor

434/499



EDINETOOOO

O00000000000(E05981)
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VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3 Credit risk (Continued)
15 leans and advances (Continued)
(2 Analysis of lbans and advances 1o customers by overdue and impaired status (Contimaed)

i

i

Loans and advances neither past due nos impaiced {Contineed)

Collectively awowed impaimment allowances are provided on loss aned sdvances peither
past e nor impaired oo estimate kises that have been incurred but ot yet specifically
identifisd. As part of this ssessment, the Group considers information collected as pant
af the process to cdassity loans and advances under CARC regulatory guidelmes, as weell a5
additional information an industry and portfolio exposure,

Loans and advances past due but not impaired

Thee total armcunt of kans and advances fo custonmas that were past due but mot impaired s
s follows:

Group
A at 31 Der

Within

1 manth
Comparile hoarm
and shvares 10,310 1441 177 1158 3480 a3 Py 4442
Permonai loans 1785 1040 M R 14,584 7.0587 B IS
Tckal BAer  WLTE #1 ALH0 nEM 1 FLL I 11
Bank

As at 31 December 1014
Wizhin -3 Mofe {kan

1 manth months 3 moaths

Corporgte kaang
il advamces g7 L1 151 11,565 154 15 143 1043
Fessorad! foans 15104 003 = &\ s 370 - 137%
Tieal 0,141 12,310 151 36,702 14,705 1415 1 1
Chinese mainland
Mot t 11 December 2004

Wizhin I=3 Mofe 1han

imonth  wonths 3 meaths
Camporate koans
and s 8.7 Lh6 LE N A LTS 50 17 3476
Patsorad oans 13,775 0,886 - 13641 10,780 ) - 1763
Tekal 051 1 19 s 4 1548 W7 T

Collateral held against loans and advances to customers which have been overdus for moe
than 3 manths principally incudes properties, equipments and cash deposits,

HAA Anpns Report  2F2
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VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3 Credit risk (Continued)

A5 Loans and advances (Continued)
(2 Analysis of lans and advances fo customers by overdue and impaired status (Contineed)
(i) Mentified impaired loans and advances
dap  Bmpaired koans and advances by geographical anea

Ar at 1M December

Inupair el
Amoumt % of total oan ratio : b bt
{ bemtne mainland 433 o6 33%
Hong Koeg, Macau and Taiwan 1837 183% 0L17% 1355 1aT% 031%
Otk countries and regions 905 091% 0.11% LEL] 1.00% T12%
el 99,789 100.00% 1.18% 13,119 100 00%: 0565%
Bank
As at 31 December
Imepair ed
Amoumnt % ol total {oan ratic i
{hemesa mainfand 96,849 10,352
Hemg Komig, Maca and Tanwan 145 0.15% L06% n 018% 00E%
Gtk countries and regions 626 0.64% 0.08% a4l 0905 0%
Tonal 07 640 100,007 1.29% 7L 100 00% 1.05%

Chinese mainfand
A3 at 31 December

Impalred
Amount oy rathoy | I'tqila
Meathern Ching 15,675 16.15% 1.50% SR 13.96% 1.04%
Niathesstarn China 5.500 S67% 1.20% £ S60% 053%
Eirstern China 44,754 46.11% 1.67% 31,666 A4 56% 129%
Central and Southerm China 2051 Hel% 1.1% 20,658 28 33% 1A0%
Wt Ching 10,147 10.46% 1.13% 4533 £.15% (.55
Tonal 47057 100.,00% 147% 0,433 100 00% 1.16%
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3 Credit risk (Continued)

A5 Loans and advances (Continued)
(2 Analysis of lans and advances fo customers by overdue and impaired status (Contineed)
i) Mentified impaired loans and advances (Continued)
B Iopaired koans and advances by customer type

As at 31 December

Impaired
Amount % of otal loan ratio
Corporate bears
and advances B2129 82.30% 1.36% I BOBEY, 1 05%
Persanal loans 17,660 17.70% 0.72% 13,982 18.14% 0.65%
Tatal 99,789 100.00% 1.18% ER L 10000 % 0.96%
Bank

fa at 31 Decembaer

Impaired
Amouant % of otal loan ratio
Conporale loars
and advances 80,234 BIAT% 1.49% ELite D EI% 118%
Parsanat loars AT.406 1783% 0.81% 13.B4E 1947 % 0.73%
Total ai 640 100.00% 1.29% T4 100.00% | 058,
Chinese malnland

As at 31 December

Impained
Amaunt % of el loan ratio
Conporala kars
and advances 79,565 B1.98% 1.76% L6510 B0 30% 1 35%
Partanal loans 17,492 18.02% 0.84% 13,863 19.68% 0.74%
Total a7,057 10000 % 1.47% 70,433 100 &0% 1 16%
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VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

25

3  Credit risk (Continued)
2.5 Leans and advances (Continued)
(2 Analysis of lans and advances fo customers by overdue and impaired status (Contineed)

Gii}  Mentitied impaired loans and advances (Continued)

{eb  Bropaired koans and advances by geography and industry

Chinese mainland
Coapouaia loans and advandes
Menufa tunmg
Commarce and sivicds
Trareeporta an, shoiage shd
posial wvioes
Pl esrate
Production and supply of elaciricity,
raling, gas and waler
Mining
Financial sences
Water, emironrment and
public utiy managemsnal
Corstructaon
Pyl yisies
Cihver

Sulatotal
Personal leans
Mafigages

Crehit cands
Oither
Subtotal

Tedal for Chinese mamland

Hong Kong, Macau, Taivean and
Other countries and reglons

Tedal

% of towad

Ay At 31 December

Irmpaiped
loan ratio

EDINETOOOO
O00000000000(E05981)
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. 6% ey 26,284 IS 1'%
an s 7.98% rave 1202 16.45% 158%
B291 EN% 1107% 3z 1412% 163%
2,149 215% 0.45% 2% 113% 057%
3106 % 0.83% 4,140 5663 113%
1103 1% 0.55% FLE 033% 0.13%
50 0I5% 0.23% z 000% 000%
198 0.20% 010% & 013% 4%
1.407 141% 0.85% 870 097% G53%
mn 031% 0.368% 335 0 25% G4T%
w3 0.28% 0.98% 166 023% 0.87%
79,565 9.721% 1.76% S6.570 3T 1.35%
5,045 5.06% 0.35% 1463 B0 035%
5277 5% 6% 1582 aa1% 170%
JAL 719% LeT% a2 T95% 1.56%
17492 17.54% 0.84% 13,563 18 6% 0745
97,057 97.26% 147% 0433 96.33% 1, 16%
2732 274% 0.15% 1585 367 0 17%
9078 10000% 1.18% TRIE 10000% 0.55%

20014 Annisil Report
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3 Credit risk (Continued)

A5 Loans and advances (Continued)
(2 Analysis of lans and advances fo customers by overdue and impaired status (Contineed)
i) Mentified impaired loans and advances (Continued)
iy Bopaired boans and advances and related alloveance by geographical area

A ot 31 Decomber 7014
Individually  Collecthiely

Impaired sl aviessed

loars allwvance allowvanoe
Chirsie mainland 47057 {47,582} {16,305} 33470
Heeg Yomg, Maczy and Tanwan 1827 {1.102) 7 678
Other countries and regions $05 (555) (53) ny
Todal 99,788 (49,2349} {16,405} 3,145

Chimetsé mainland 0433 137.833) (122524 20248
Hoeg Komg, Macay and Tanwan 1955 (753) (=0 1113
Other countries and regions LELL 1475 = 165
Tetal 13119 39,202 (42,388} 20529

For description of alloveances on identified impaired loans, refer 1o Note v 173
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VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3 Credit risk (Continued)

2.5 Leans and advances (Continued)
(2 Analysis of lans and advances fo customers by overdue and impaired status (Contineed)

207

(i} Mentilied impaired loans and advances (Continued)

20014 Annisil Report

L]
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Within [mpaired boans and advances which are subject to Individual sssessment, the
portion covered of not covered by collateral held are as {ollows:

Group

Impaired loans and advancoes
by individual assessment

As at 31 Decomber

Powtica Covered

Portion not covered 11,11 11,588

Total T067T6 51,977

Fair value of collateral held 14,600 11,741
Bank

Impair ed loans and advances
by indivicheal assessment
As at 31 December

Poetion cowerod
Portic not coveled

Toral

Fair value af collateral held

20,490 11,553
68,835 50,107
13,910 10,704

Chinese mainland

Porticn cowered
Porticn not coverad

Total

Faar value af collateral hld

Impaired loans and advances
irvebind duaal assessment

As at 31 December

48,263 38,556
19,885 10,995
68,148 49,551
13,905 10,694
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3 Credit risk (Continued)

25 loans and advances (Continued)
(2 Analysis of lans and advances fo customers by overdue and impaired status (Contineed)
Gii}  Mentitied impaired loans and advances (Continued)

{ey Within lmpatred Boans and advances which ase subject to individual assessment, the
partion covered or not covered by collateral held are as lollovs ([Continued)

The Group assesses mdividualy sgnificant loans and advances and those found o have
incugred losses are identified as individually-assessed impaired bans and advances, The
assessmonl normally encompasses guarantoes and collatoral held and the anticpated
eceipts for that individual account Collateral includes Land, Bulldings, equipment
and others. The lair value of collateral was estimated by the Group with reference o
the latest available external valuations adpested for recent experience in disposal of
collateral a5 veell as the market conditions

(2 Loans and advances reschediuled

Rescheduling {refering to loams and other assets that have been restructured and renegotiatedy
15 a valuntary of, 1o 8 limated satent, court-supesvised procedure, through which the Group and a
barrower andfor its guarantor, it any, reschedubed cedit ters as a result of deterioration in the
borrower™s financial condition or of the borroewer’s inability to make payments when due. The
Groap reschedules a noneperlorming lean only il the boroveer has good prespects. o addition,
prior fo approving the rescheduling of loans, the Group typically requires adifitional guarantess,
plodiges. andfor collateral, or the ssomption of the loan by 3 bomrower wit better repavrment
ahility.

Al rescheduled loans ate sobpect o a suiveillance perod of sid manthe. Dunng the suneillance
pariod, rescheduled koans remain as non-performing kbans and the Group monitors the bomower's
bapbviss operations and loan repayment patterns, After the survallance pericd, rescheduled loans
iy b upgraded lo “special-mention” upon resew if certaln critena are met, 11 the rescheduled
lenanes {all overdue or il the bosrower is unable to demonstrate it repayment ability, these loans
will be reclassitiod to “doubttul” or below, All tescheduled Baans within survallance penod ae
determined 1o be impaired as at 31 Decemnber 2004 and #0103,

As at 31 December 2014 and 2003, within imparred loans and advances, rescheduled loans and

advances that were averdue for 90 days of less were insignificant.
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(Aot i mellions of Renminbl, unbess otherwize 11ated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3 Credit risk (Continued)

2.5 Leans and advances (Continued)
(4} Cherdus loans and advarces to customens

iy Analysis of ceerdee loans and advances 1o customers by collateral type and overdue days

Group
As ot 31 Decomber 1014
Past due Past due Past due Past due
up 1o 90 days M-360 dayn 361 days-3 years over 3 yean Tatal
Uetisgurad by 15,946 7,260 3038 ETE] 19,362
Guarantesd koans 13,988 13.760 8,503 1,167 38,503
Colateealizd and other secured leans
— laans securad by property and
pther immovabls ety 4553 14,7113 ?,lﬁ 5118 51877
— other pladied loans 3,904 1.11% L E 583 6189
Total 5830 36,952 19,697 10.8% 125,936
Urrsacuned hoars 9,441 3,725 £.563 2445 AN
Guaranitied kang 4555 E RS 4120 1576 17,480
Coffateraliad and othar secured loans
= loans sured by property and
wither immowbis 2ot 18,544 10,004 10,157 5000 44,55
— gthar pledged loans 1435 2158 2.500 1517 TEI
Tetal W5 20,757 19,980 11861 BE 113

29 2004 Anmisil Repso
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3 Credit risk (Continued)

25 loans and advances (Continued)
() Overckes Joans and advarces to customers (Continged)

iy Analpsis of overdue loans and advances o customers by collateral type and overdue days
AContinuest)

Ax ot 31 Decomber 2004

Past due Past dun Past dup
up 1o B0 days B=360 Il-'l""l LS | Ihj'i'.l years
etz inc] hoing 14853 7133 9 3,009 FEEr)
Guarantesd kbars 13,589 13,660 8500 1,148 EFAIF
Cofatetalied and cthee secared loans
— loans sacured by property and
tother mnrmevalle aets 21,575 14,566 7,369 5,125 48,735
— ather pledged loans 3204 893 167 582 4845
Teal 5331 36,251 18,978 10,864 119,414
Usacurad: boans 8174 e 1AB4 2433 17,302
Guarantesd bans 4773 5123 4674 1563 17,138

Ceflaferabzed and other sacured loans
— hoans secured by property and

arther imravable aaels 16,214 g934 1163 6015 4250
— anther pladged loans 545 1087 Latd 1517 BA1G
Todal R 21,350 19,753 11,828 83383

Hi14 Anpos Report 2800
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(Aot i mellions of Renminbl, unbess otherwize 11ated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3 Credit risk (Continued)

25 loans and advances (Continued)
() Overckes Joans and advarces to customers (Continged)

iy Analpsis of overdue loans and advances o customers by collateral type and overdue days

{Cantinued)
Chinese malnland
Ax ot 31 Decomber 2004
Past due Past dun Past dup Past due
up 1o B0 days B=360 Il-'l""l LS | Ihj'i'.l years OV 3 yeait
etz inc] hoing 14,243 TAST 181 1962 17836
Guarasntesd bans 133183 13,654 8517 F k] 37633
Cofatetalied and cthee secared loans
— loans sacured by property and
tother mnrmevalle aets Fh } 14,596 7,003 5118 46,914
— ather pledged loans 3,050 893 168 569 4679
Total 51415 36,299 18,563 10,186 117,063
Ursacuned hoars 5640 5539 ] 1378 17,148
Guarantesd bans 4,705 5123 4,639 1955 17,022
Ceflaferatised and other sacured loans
— s secured by property and
odher immaovable sets 14584 F b 8.5 6006 40536
— ather pladged loans S3d 1082 1436 1517 6,560
Todal 2B 253 21,335 14281 11,8% 51335

281 2004 Anniil Repor
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3 Credit risk (Continued)

2.5 Leans and advances (Continued)
() Overckes Joans and advarces to customers (Continged)
Gy Analysis of cverdee loans and advances by geographical aea

As at 31 December

1014 2013
C hinese mainland 117,062 81,335
Hong Kong, Macau and Tabvean 1.296 5.6l
Other countries and reghons 1,578 1.¥12
Subiotal 125,936 a3.113
Percentage 1.48% 1.16%
Less: fotal loans and advances to customers which
hawe been overdue for less than 3 months {58,391} {340.415)
Tostal leavavs annd andvances o customess which
hawes beits ovesdue Tor mone than 2 months 67,545 53,608
Individually assessed impairment allowance
— for loans and advances to customers which
hawse been overdue for more than 3 moaths {29,886} (27.298)

26 Due from, placements with and loans te banks and other financial instititions

Banks and other Binandal institutions comprse those nstitutions in Chinese mainland, Hong Kong,
Blacau, Tawvan and other countries and regions.

The Group monitors the cedit nsk of counterparties by collecting and  analysing  counterparty
information and establishing oedit limdts taking into account the nature, size and cedit rating of
counterparties.

As at 31 Decembes 2014, the majonty of the balances of dee Trom, placements with and loans to banks
and other finandcial institutions were vath banks in Chinese mainland, indluding policy banks, large-sized
and rowdiumesized commercial banks (Note V.12 and Note Vo4) As at 31 Decombor 2074, the majonily

of the credit ratings of the banks in Hong Kong, Macau, Taivwan and other countries and regions vere
above A
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(Aot i mellions of Renminbl, unbess otherwize 11ated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3 Credit risk (Continued)

37 Debt securities

The tables bebowr represent an anahsis of the canying value of debt seourities by credit or sser rating
and credit risk characternstic

As-at 31 Decomber 2014

Lower
Urigated ¥ thian A
tevuers in C hinese matnland
— Gavesnment - - BEY,823 2493 = 92,754
Pubdic sector and

USRI TS 42,979 - - - - 42,979
— Policy Banks - - 55,401 64,887 - 420,378
— Fiscanceal institulions 42,889 498 516 111,845 51,858 207,606
— Corporate 230,144 - 16,624 74,238 13,218 334,224
— China Oriant 160,000 - - - - 160,000
Subitatal 476,012 498 962,454 553,901 65,076 2,057,901

lssuers in Hong Kong,
hacau, Taivwan and
ather countries and regions

— GOVEINMents - 52,504 132,384 5457 2,849 193,154
Pubdic sectars and

quas-gavernmEls 699 25,028 14,556 53314 - 45617

— Financial institutions 2,017 5583 51.478 B4, E% 14,081 138,055

— Corporate 9,430 15,840 3,247 21,617 10,574 &0,708

Subtotal 12,146 98,955 101,625 97,304 21,504 437,534

Tatal ™ 488,158 99,453 1,164,079 651,205 92,580 2495475

PEG 2014 Anmml Repon
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3 Credit risk (Continued)

3.7 Debt securities (Continued)

afribeep ST L

Unraded Abuly A A A Tl

lssmers in Chinese mainland

— Gaovernment - - 774,002 1,364 - TI5,366
— Pubdic sectors and
(UAsi-QovernIments 29,056 - - - - F9.006
— Paolicy Banks - - 39,287 298927 - 338,214
— Fimvamesal instimtions 17,847 A% 1,002 G2 005 29,232 140582
— Corporate FFNAF) - 35.643 50,156 19,051 325,567
— China Orient 160,000 - - : © 160,000
Subtotal A27,620 A%h 245934 442,452 48283 1,768,785
lssuers in Hong Kong,
Macau, Taivan and
ather countries and regions
— Gavernments - 33,806 128,293 4,197 2,859 165,155
— Pubdic sectars and
QUS| CROVER TS 6ad 25032 29,440 181 Tint 55442
— Financial institutions 1175 24, k4 58,202 a0, 102 17,357 167,080
— Couporate 10,252 1,443 3114 2raan 10,932 43222
Subtatal 18,151 84,525 219,040 86,921 31,253 439,895
Tatal ™ Ads, 771 35021 1,068.983 529,373 Ja53 2,208,684

i1 Amend Report - 254
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VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3 Credit risk (Continued)

3.7 Debt securities (Continued)

Bank

Issagers i € hinese manland

— {avernment

— Pubdic sectors-and
JUASH-GOvErTITHNTS

— Policy banks

— Finamcial instituteons

— Corpaotate

— L hina Orient

Subtotal

Tesapers, in Horg Kong,
tacau, Taivan and
ather counties and tedgions
e (RTINS
— Pubdic sectors and

quasi-governments

— Financzal institutions
— Lerporate

Subtotal

Tatal ™

Unrated

As at 31 December 2014

EDINETOOOO
O00000000000(E05981)
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- = B77,761 150 - &77.911
42,778 - - - - 42,778
= = 1,862 353,984 - 365876
51,713 498 516 65,184 47,357 165,268
210,222 - 8,382 67,910 8,515 295,029
160,000 - = = - 160,000
464,713 498 888,551 497,228 55872 1,906,862
- 11410 116,078 4433 1.080 132,91

661 51 8,551 558 = 9,821
1,765 2,829 18,132 21,720 5,951 50,357
475 226 252 5,353 2,670 8,976
2,901 14516 143,013 32,059 9,701 202,185
467,614 15,014 1,031,564 529,287 65,573 2,109,047

PS5 2014 Anmml Repon
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3 Credit risk (Continued)

3.7 Debt securities (Continued)

As al 31 Decomibern 2013

| I|Ir-||'.'l| 'I'-. .'."'. ."'.II N r|II-I|| |I'|

Fssagets i © hinese mamnland

— Cavernrren - - J64, 66D 349 - 765,018
— Pubdic sectors-and
JUASH-GOvErTITHNTS 28,808 = - - - 28,803
— Policy banks - - 240 295,241 - 295461
— Financial instituteons 16,905 A6 1,003 A7, 324 25,007 Q0,774
— Corpaotate 203,317 - 29217 43167 14,208 2B, M5
— China Crient 160, 000 - - - - 1000
Subtotal Ar3, 130 A% 795,108 384,081 215 1,630,030

Tssapers in Hong Kong,
tacau, Taivan and
athes countries and pegeons

e CHONETITHENTS - 13635 102, 06k 2547 1.518 119,366
— Pubdic sectors and

quasi-governments Gl 65 16, 307 131 105 17,329

— Financal institutions 6,565 A0405 18, 606 21,491 6,519 57826

— Corpodate a76 100 (2] 4,893 2173 B2

Subtotal B.112 18,415 137,668 29,212 10,315 203,743

Tatal ™ A7 242 18,941 932,767 415,293 49530 1233773

1) The Group’s availidle for =il and held o matunly debl securites are indnidusly ssedsed lor mpamment The Gioup's
acourmulated impairment charges on availalble for sale and held to matenity debf secunities at 31 December 2014 amounted o
AMET 524 mllion and RMBEZEE million, respectiagly (31 Detambar 2013 RMBZ.S23 million and BMB2I4E rmilbon} Tha carmying
walugs of the availabhe for sabe and hald to matunty debt securites conudered impained &5 at 31 Decembed 7014 were FMB3, 256
malbon and RMBAT) mallon, respactvely (31 Decamber 2003 RBABL 00T million and RAABAEL million]
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(Aot i mellions of Renminbl, unbess otherwize 11ated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3 Credit risk (Continued)

38 Derivatives

The risk-weighted assels for counterparty credit sk ("CCR™) of derivatives of the Group and the Bank
veere calculated in accordance wath the Capital Suwkes for Commercia! Barks (Provisionall and othes
refevant regulations promubgated by CERC under the advanced capital measurement approaches. For
dervative transactions, mk-weighted assets for COR include risk-weeighted assets for default risk, the
risk-welghted assets for credit valuation adjustrment (TCVA") and the isk-weighted assets for central
counterparties ("CCPs"L The risk-vaeighted assets for COR as at 31 Decernber 2013 were caloulated
umdér mon-advanced approaches.

The msk-weighted assets for COR of derivatives are as follows:

As at 31 December

J013
Risk-weighted assets for default risk

Currency defivatives 2943 28,393 24,928 26,013
Interest rate derivatives 2,076 2184 1.748 1187
Ecpuity deriatives 524 SEd 3 5
Commodity derivatives and others 3128 1,844 1197 670
35,859 33,585 27.876 FIATS

Risk-weighted assets for CVA 26,620 26,761 18,166 LLERER ]
Risk-weeighted assets for COPs 2,038 - 7 -
Total 64,517 B, 36 46,049 44,559

2.9 Reposiessed pivets

The Group ohtained assets by taking possession of collateral held as security, Detailed information of
such repossessed assets of the Group is disclosed In Note V.23

267 2004 Annisil Repodt
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4 Market risk

4.1 Overview

The Group s exposed to market risks that may cause losses 1o the Group as a result of adverse changes
m market preces af milerest wate, exchange tate, squitios and commadities, Market sk ases from open
pessitions in the wading and banking books, Both the Group's trading book and banking book face
market risks. The trading book consises of positions in financial insrumen s and commodities thal are
hebd with trading intent or in order o hedge other elements of the trading book. The banking book
consists of fnancia instruments not included in the rading book (including those financial insttuments
purchased with surplus funds and managed in the investment book).

The Board of Directors of the Group takes the ultimate responsiblility for the oversight of market sk
management, induding the approval of market risk management polickes anad procedures and  the
determination of market risk tolerance. Senior management is respansible for execution of such polices
and ensuring that the level of market sk s vathin the risk appetite determined by the Board, while
meeting the Group's business abjectves

Bbarket rsk managerment departments are responsible for the klentificatson, measurement, monitong,
contral and repodting of marke! ks on a Group bass, Business units are esponsible for maonitoning
and reporting of markel risk within thelr respective bussness fines,

A2 Market risk measurement technigues and limits
(1 Trading book

For the papose of marked ik management in the tading book, e Group monitors wading book
WValue at Risk {WaR} [umits, steess testing results and exgeosure limits and tracks each tading desk
anvd deaber's observance of each limit on a daily base

Vol B oused o estimate the largest potentsal loss arssang froam adverse marke? movements in a
sprrciie holding peiod amd waithin a certain conldence kel

Vakt is performed separately by the Bank and s magor subsiduries that e exposed o muarket
risk, BOCHE {Hoddingsh and BOCI, The Bank, BOCHE {(Holings) and BOCI used a 99% level of
confidence (therelore 1% statistical probability that actual losses could be greater than the YaR
estimate) and a historical simulation model to caloulate the Valkt estimate. The holding period of
the VaR calculations is one day. To enhance the Group's market risk management, the Group has
established the market risk data mart, which enabled a group bevel trading book YaR calculation
on a daily basis
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VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4  Market risk (Continued)

4.2 Market risk measurement technigues and limits (Continued)

(1 Trading book {Continued:

Accuracy and refability of the VaR model s verdied by daily back-testing of the VaR sl on
traching book. The back-testing results ae regulaly reported (o sendor mansgerment

The Gioup utibses stress festiog ot an elbective supplement o the trading book Yalt analkysis,
Stress testing scenanos are performed based on the characteristics of pading ramsactions to
siruilate and estioate losses i adverse and exceplional market conditions, To addieis changes
in the financial markets, the Group enhances its rmarket risk identification capataliies. by
conftinuousty mesdifying and improving the trading book stress testing scenarios and measurement
methodologies in order o capture the polentlal mpact to ransaction market prices stesming
from changes in market prices. and volatlity,

The table below shows the Vak of the rading book by type of risk during the years ended 31
Decembeer 20014 and F003:

Uit WASE rmillicn
Year ended 31 December

Average iy ) l'!l!lh

The Bank’s trading VaR

Interest vate risk A.50 1.43 1.65 2.05 302 0.88
Foresgn exchange risk 941  14.28 3.50 07z 4.61 014
aolatdity risk 0.0% 0.37 0.03 003 012 0,00
Commaodity risk 044 132 0N 0.25 186 Q00
Taotal of the Bank's trading VaR 10,24 1493 5.37 227 480 093

The Bank's VaR for the year ended 31 Decomber 2004 was caloulated on the Group's trading
positions, excluding those of BOCHE (Hokiings) and BOCL The Bank's VaR for the year ended
31 December 2013 was caboulated on the Group's ading positions, exduding those of BOCHK
(Holdings} and BOC) and excluding foreign currency against RMB transactions,

The repeoating of risk in redation to bullion is induded in toreign exchange sk above,

280 2004 Anmisil Repso
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4  Market risk (Continued)

4.2 Market risk measurement technigues and limits (Continued)
(1 Trading book {Continued)

Linit: LS rillkon
Year ended 31 December
2018 TTE}
High  Law

BOCHK (Holdings)'s trading VaR

irendst rate rigk; N El 509 1 57 5n 1.14
Fotexsn exchinge itk 1.75 2.51 1.24 2.4 488 132
Equery risk; 0.4 0.09 0.01 (LR ) D4z 000
Commadify risk 0.03 047 0.00 oz oo 000
Total BOCHK (Holdngs)'s wadng VaRt # 3.0% 4.52 209 1.598 5.76 1.75
BOCHs trading VaR ™

Equity denvatives ursl 0.95 197 0.3 DE3 LR 034
Fiied income unit 1.09 1.54 067 166 .24 063
Global comamadity uns 0.13 051 0,04 002 034 0.00
Tatal BOCI'S trading VaR 142 2.62 0.97 139 250 0.57

dih BOCHE (Hodings)'s tading Vol Tof the year snded 31 Decomber 2014 gnd 2013 weid Saliulated
shcludkng it subiedsings of Nanyang Commmeroial Bank Lorutid, BOC Crecit Cand (ntenabonal) Limead
and Chiyu Banking Ceeporation Limited

Oy B monitoes its tracing VaR for equity dervatves e, fosd income unit and global commodity unit
separately, which includd aduity nek, Intorest rale sk, fonsngn amchands ik and commadity nik

Valt for each risk factor B the independently derived kirgest potential loss in a specific halding
periad and within a certain confidence level due to Auctuations solely in that risk Tactor. The
indivicual VaRs did not add up to the total VaR o there vers diversification: effect due o
cotrelation amongst the risk factors,

() Banking book

Thie banking book i exposed to interest rate risk arsing from mismatches in epricing periods and
ingonsslent sdjustments belween the benchimak miterest rates of assols and liabilities, The Group
fakis on exposure 1o interest rate ok and fuctuations in market mterest ates will impact the
Group's financial position.

The Groap manages interest rate risk in the banking book primarly theoagh an interest rate
repracing gag analyss, bnterest rate repocing gagp anabesis measuies the difference botveen the
amount of interest-earning assets and mterest-bearing labilities that must be repriced within
certain pericds. The Group employs the interest gate repricing gap analysis and takes impact of the
off-balance sheet business mto comsederation when caloulating the indications of inesest rate risk
sefsitivity of earnings to changing interest rates, The interesq rate gap analysis is sel out in Hote
VLA2 and sk covers the tradimg book.
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VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4  Market risk (Continued)

4.2 Market risk measurement technigues and limits (Continued)

(2 Banking book (Contimued
Sensilivity analysis on Met interest income

The Group performs sensitivity analysis by measuring the impact of a change in interesl rates
on “Het inteest income”. This anabysis assurmes thast yiekd cuves change in parablel while the
structure of assets and liabilites remains unchanged, and does not take changes in onstomer
behavous, bk ik or any prepayment oplions on debl tecunities into consderation. The bank
calculates the change in net interest incorme during the year mainly thraugh the analysis of interest
rate repricing gaps, and made timely adjustment 1o the structure of assets and liabilites based on
changes in the market situation, and controlbed the fluctuation of net interest income within an
acceplable kevel. Limits of the net interest income change are et as a percentage of net integest
income budget for the Group's commercial banking operations and are approved by the Board
anvdd monitored by the Francial Managerment Departrent on a monthly bass,

The table below llustrates the potenbal impact of o 2% basis points miterest rate move on the net
integest income af the Group, The actual situatien may be different from the assumptions used
and it is possible that actual outeomet could differ from the estimmated impact on el infersst
ingame of the Group

{Dereaselincreass In
Het interest incomme

As at 31 December

+ 25 basis points parallel move inoall yield curves (1.171) (AR e
= 25 hasrs points parallel move inall yield ourves 1171 1,0

Given the nature of demand deposits, their interest rate fluctuations are less volatibe than those of
other products. Had the impact of yield curves movement oh interest experses related 1o demand
deperats been excluded, the net interest inconse fof the pext felve months from the fegsorting
date viauld increase of decrease by RMED,532 million (2013 RMBS, 548 million) for every 25 basis
ity upvearcds or dovamerards paralbel shift, respectively,
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4  Market risk (Continued)
4.3 GAP analysis

The tables below summarise the Group's and the Bank's exposure to inlerest rate risks. It includes
the Group's and the Bank's assets and Rabilites ot comang amounts, categorsed by the salier of
contractual repricing or maturity dates,

A5 al 31 Decamdar 20114

Between
Less tham 1and 3 Oy Hoeinoeiest
1 month manths 5 yean b iy

e
Cath ared due rom banks and

ot Bnancal retibibocn 354504 169,796 191,207 1,565 - L5 LREN
Balances with cantrdl barks 1150838 - - - - 153,150 1,306,068
Macaments with and loar 5o banky

il other fnanod mhietony 164,596 99,775 128,637 9172 - - 402,380
Finaraoa aviety at far vae

theough prefit o fois 241 R 17,199 31582 1462 18,118 04,518
e repdnve Bl amiely - - - - - a7.567 A1967
Leswns and advances o asdoman, net 1115565 1,886 &8) 3,991,102 51134 4555 11841 BIa4 4
Finard invesiments

— mezlabie o wale 65,596 97648 144,386 159,841 140,631 ir.5as 150,685

— held to matedy 31,845 61119 118,051 48593 367,645 - 1,424,863

— bpans and receiables 114577 49,5983 5,63 7,604 215,501 - 430,693
et s h63 4175 - - 66,544 GI6EM
Teddl sidets 4,933,790 1,143 687 4,750,891 1,153,661 TiTA1 1,231,540 15,151,382
Uahilities
Due 80 bands ard

othes fnanod rebiubiord 1,557,680 53515 65,690 58,769 1601 1,562 1,780,247
Due to <enral banks 119,503 105,11 7,041 10,307 - 4,599 Maan
facemienty from banky and

other Bnanoal rtiubord 111,424 4390 5414 18,553 - 5 125,330
e fistrvn Anandd babbdes - - - - - 40,734 40,73
Dug 1o qudiomers 5,873,518 1,290,696 FRETA ] 1,328,283 1.1 137,504 10,885,223
Bl 1iaced 12,264 15473 16477 100,137 113,60 - 178,045
Ot 13,473 10958 9,562 1,117 BES 55,106 560,104
Tenal liabilivies 7261 148,317 TATA0S 1,586,166 153,30 63,800 14,067,554
Toital interest repriting gap {1,771.471) 194,360 1318472 {365,105} 645,043 562,130 1,183.428
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VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4  Market risk (Continued)

4.3 GAP analysis {Continued)

Group

Basets
Cath and due from baks avd

other finanoal Eatibitiors 176 568 enasT 0437 BE - B 00 o2 554
Ealanees wilh centrd barky 258 TG - = - - TS LU 000
Paciments with and loar 1o bunks

v othil imandcral eriiuson) I 306 63,05 il sSiE = - SRR
Fifiamnad ety 3t dat v

Meough prodit o loss 5530 T 12010 2,7 {FRE] £.149 i
Do vl Snara s gt = = - = = A0 5T S0 EXY
Lot and advindes 1o Qusiom ofs, il LETL RS 1ET5AST 3RS BB BOTEE 183, 700 TAI 4
Finanadl immstmanty

— aeilabie 100 wale GRO23 LR 143,685 FECLTE 114,508 A T, 1596

— held e matienty 41,51 ] 140205 550015 113,561 - 1.200,511

— lpans and recersablen FEREL] 53,054 S31.625 Fot-l 213882 - 416,704
el g ] P H - - 616 545 GA2EI0
Totd assats 45T 42 LR 4456334 8, e TIGREE 1T 13 EM S
Liabilities
[Due o banks and

cthet Bnanaal Faliubord 85N §40, 250 o TEd HET40 4505 44,528 1,051 A0
Dy o cenird hanis E1.565 45,555 66,159 = = 513 095
Maciments drom banks snd

cthel Bnanodl ealilutioe 187,004 BOG, (s 47113 - . - 139,065
Derrainm bnarcal babktes - = - - = I BEI17
D %o caniome 715,009 1505155 11515 1004 541 &35 112,583 10,097, TEG
Bonds nused 6159 10,655 J0.ET0 Em LLEAS] - 124,704
Crby 15,063 19,513 5530 ) FiF 471,555 A67 1%
Todal liashilices 6843551 14136, 3706 2595210 biEam 126,219 @135 1251251
Total intered® repriting gap {17030 E3TE1E 1,508,104 [=3A21) 203,609 431,758 H1ATT
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4  Market risk (Continued)

4.3 GAP analysis {Continued)

As 8l 31 Decamber 2014

Belwevesn Between
Less than Tand 3 fand 5 i Woa-nbeieit
1 muntiy manths yrars heanig

Basets
Cath and due from banks and

ot finanod eahiutiond 303481 162,745 185401 - - T8 T80 731,809
alances wilh Cantrad banks 2075441 - - - - 138, 396 101,837
Paoem ety with and loard 5o hankl

ad othel dmancral i nalon 17323 95,195 137,958 a3 612 - lu»s.ws
Fimars abueey 5 L v

thepeigh proiit of fas 7293 50N 8262 14,563 7761 120 a0
Dot roali v Sonrn s oiits - - = - = AT 26,433
Loatrs and ackdness 1o ezt ors, ne M55 LRse 3sem 3,161 ETRE] EEE T I 1
Finanad irmestmanty

— ipsalade for saly 3500 L1 A i 166,303 4670 1550 45,865

— held 1o matiedty EAR: ] 5B, BE4 113,118 03,555 MEETT - 1355313

— hpans and recerabies f102 A8 50 1,583 A7,504 118,50 - 425,008
Oty 1,344 6,149 4,175 - - 500,158 SI51E
Total assats A, (81795 TMLTH 4,640,804 977,338 T24.551 969, 140 13,537,357
Liabilities
e 5o bk and

it Snancal mbiution 1,158,937 55,647 JE, (B s FLAES 12,545 1814414
D vo centrd hanis 7,038 105,441 56,870 10,307 - = 199 656
Plscuments Yrom banks snd

cthar Bnanoal eyt 119,468 a7 5,380 18418 - = 233,587
Dot ivatre Snaraal batabter - - - - - FERFr .927
Dase o o 4,960,238 1,047,165 1116808 1,318,519 11,745 (e 4565309
Boewd isised 16,445 EFR L 16,443 14506 93,667 - FEERH]
Cebey LA Ll i 4,481 - - 78,006 91,310
Total liabilities 5,364,427 143945 1,633,081 1,498,005 131,438 3E0B22 12,467,106
Todal intenest repridng gap (2,301,632} FLERL] LTI {500,857} 3118 555,318 1,000,151
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VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4  Market risk (Continued)

4.3 GAP analysis {Continued)
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Basets
Cahahd dhie from banks and
other finanoadl Eatibitiors
alanoes wiih cerd Banks
Paciments with and boar 1o bunks
and ofhel inancidl ifiteSon)
Fiiamnd auiery 3t dat v
Meough prodit o loss
Do vl Snara s gt
Lodins and abeinees 1o cuaomets, il
Finanadl immstmanty
— ipealabin lor sl
— held e matienty
— lpans and recersablen
el

Total assats

Liabilities
Due o baniks and
pihe Enanal mabilubors
D 1o centrdl hanis
Maciments dnom banks snd
otha Bindncial mtiutioer
Dorvvatres fonarcal Liakbery
e bo catiores
Bonds nused
ey

Total liabilities

Total interest reprising gap

147,008 a0 EL00 - Ta55 E46,671
1,851 415 = - - &3, 760 LOLE1TS
3 EN S8 144,167 1,533 &5 10,385
1467 AR 1541 1142 &5 121 EERHED

- - - - - nEn nan
1,361,658 15N, 144 s m L ST 17849 BEMR TS
g GLIT 51,554 Lra i) 0 1495 BG40
ELA Tl LS RE 543265 1, - 1.IBRETE
23007 50,052 =N k-] FALE -H » A8 TS
1038 B 5241 - - 414573 488,112
1,4 ETE 1,857,008 4 360,568 TREEST £44 87 H1E, Fa8 121 ETY
TREETT EREG 14583 H1s 4,155 M35 150514
CTALTE] 46,5 56,004 - - - 16 561
LI 24T 45,347 - - a4
- - - - - 13,53 mn
4,530,507 44l FEIE ] SASEN 838 45,007 ESTEN
£1E0 10,655 0087 SEE07 5.5 - 1t 483
5366 - - - c 215,351 283,718
55621 1. 285,05 2,510,581 b 268468 107 453 135136 1 AZ3E63
162,196 671547 1245587 E12E01) 37N BT AR EE5R0E0

295 2014 Anwil Repont

458/499



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000(E05981)
Oooooooa

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4  Market risk (Continued)

4.4 Foreign currency risk

The Group conducts a substantial portion of its basinets in RMB, with certain transactions denominated
m S0, HED andd, 1o a much lesser extent, other curences, The major subsidury, BOCHE Group,
conducts the majority of its business in HED, RAME and US0,

The Group endeavours o manage its sources and uses of foregn curtencies o minimise potential
mismatches B accordance with management directves,  Howeser, the Group's ability to manage
s loreign currsncy positions m relation to the RMB is Bmited a5 the RMEB & not a lieely convertible
currency, The PRC government's current farcign curfency megulations requine the comversion of foreign
aurrency 1o be approved by relevant PRC government authorities,

The Growp manages its exposure 1o carrendy exchange sk through management of its net foreign
currensy position and monitors 15 loreign curency sk oo trading books using Yalt (Mote V3A2)
Beanwhile, the Group performs curtency sk sensitivity anabysis 1o estimate the effect of potential
axchange rate changes of foreign currences against RMEB on profit before tax and equity.

The tables below indicate a sensitivity analysis of exchange rate changes of the currencies 10 which the
Group had significant exposure. The analysis calculates the effect of 4 reasonably possible movement
in the cuerency rates against RAME, with all other vanables held constant, on profit before tax and
equity. A negative amount in the table reflects a potential net reduction in profit before tax or equity,
wihile & pesitive amount reflects a potential net increase. Suech analysts does not take into account the
carrelation effect of changes in different forelgn cumencies, any further actions that may have been or
could be taken by mansgernent aftes the financial repoating date, subject to the appraval by the PRC
government, 1o mitigate the effect of exchange differences, nor for any consequential changes in the
foreign Cutrency positiodns,

Effect on profit bofore tax Etfect on equity®

As at | As st

31 Decombar 1 Bace 31 Decomiber

il i 2014 | 2014
LD 1% {503} {348) (238) (205)
HED -1% 416 505 {1,230 1,072

¥ Etfoct cn drthed cormpdahandnig incoms Grrgspaclivie o ncomia Tax ellegt)

While the table sbove indicates the effect on profit before tax and squity of 1% deprecistion of USD
and HED, there will be an opposite effect with the same amount if the currencies appreciate by the
SEME peErcentage.
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VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4  Market risk (Continued)

4.4  Foreign currency risk (Continued)

The tables below sumrmarnise the Group's and the Bank's exposure to loreign currency exchange rae
rsk s at 31 Decernber 2004 and 2013, Thee Group's and the Bank's exposure ta BME & prowided m the
tabdes below for comparison purpeses. Included in the table are the carying amounts of the assets and
liabilities of the Group and the Bank along with off-balance sheet positions and credil commitments in
RKMB equivalent, categonsed by the onginal currencies. Dervative financoal mstruments ame incleded in
the net off-balance sheet position using noteonal amounts

A% at 31 Dagermber 2014

sty
Cath ant due Trom banls and

eibwat fnanoal Fehiubons M1 70,538 989 4,286 1916 1,087 12,448 213,054
Balances mith centrdl barks 1,904,794 138,087 10,685 50,231 3857 18,672 a5 106088
Flacomiensts with and loans 1o5anti

and othet inanad mibodon; 259408 52,968 13,005 1Losr 4 1308 e 407,280
Fnarsa i desots o e vl

thitiagh prodt o loss AT 31,100 1,089 axt = ] 55 04 518
Dor st T Jeats LR 13,680 20,318 BT 18 1M 1456 A%.567
Loafrs and ackarees fo ousioieas, net &, 106501 1,300, 2T8 B13,500 61,155 1573 13,295 113,619 B 294,744
Fovarsaal mmesiments

— dvalabie for s 393,55 103,938 101,447 11,093 53] 5815 4505 T50,685

— hedd to matuerly 1,268,585 143,405 6097 - (313 51 5148 14244863

— |oans and 1eceivables AFFIE 133 15973 - - - b, 304 430,655
Other 261,135 89,191 1H.636 1,35 ] 1,656 01,906 G76.674
Total assets 11453405 L4143 EALATE] 138,257 16,058 5,143 AL 15350383
Liabilities
[ 10 banks andd

offter Bnarodl eathubions 1,031.455 LR EE] 11525 17,545 GEE] 515 18250 1,780,247
[um 1o confrdl banks 185,175 147,335 15,161 - - - - Maam
Plicesants Trom banks and

ottt Bnaradl Prshitaom LAl AR 386 RLE- ] PR ER 3] 1,0 1EM0 1533
Dot tranod lubities Fkrid 13,064 15 B 1094 3,353 1847 40,73
[ 1o cust omas 5554335 AT 199630 T8I 36,179 63,533 B0 RS
Bonds aaued e 84,086 M 5,018 150 53 1846 115,045
i 238,682 b2.50% 129,583 1,555 &1 1295 A5 510,104
Tatal lailities 10,398,070 1,865,080 Lo 111,575 5507 £1,063 465,261 14,067,954
Kl o bulands et potion 1,055,334 A (13.438) [75348) {38,859) (30,979 (30,730) 1183478
Hel off-balance Sheet poation {75751} (145,557 1411 Ti, 596 anren 315 40,551 4,954
Cred! commitmenty 1,147,538 BBT.654 103,347 19,163 L 19,757 B5 M 3N
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VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4  Market risk (Continued)

4.4  Foreign currency risk (Continued)

e e

Bagers
Cath and due trom banks and

it fnanod eahhifion: R 15) 4,84 13379 £087 1.5 5 4,066 oz, 584
Balances with centrdl barky 1860127 g S458 22,607 6638 41 13900 Lianoo
Flacements with and koar fo banks

antl othet dnanadl EdRaten &0 230 8,573 1,551 a4m i 26 17,360 S EER
P d avery 3t i1 viim

tlrmj'l oAt o ks 18578 ] 1024 1,006 48 = s T5,200
F LR S T a7 11,167 15 264 BEd 14 1,503 1424 81813
Losrs ol advanoet 1o cusinines, il A A 118148 SEINY 1,111 6,645 120 ¥ 206 TAIS 742
Frarad Fnsiments

= oaldle lor 1% A FiT o] 99 651 14 847 TEH 416 s T, 155

— hiéld samatueny 1120644 T AT A0 B5 - 43w L1050

— lpans and redeivablen 401479 ER N TANT - - - aEn 416,70
et 21345 75217 12555 1454 113 108 159450 E41610
Total asdels 10,543 341 1563, 183 28,156 140,257 18,11 24,874 IWNT 1ZERG
Liabilities
D 16y by e

ol hnatad resthons PR ECv R 16,120 20,798 6433 AR5 183,333 155160
D 1 oty il banks ] 120,580 1AM - - - 4 0055
Macemants from banks and

ot finarod mostytaon Tagang 161,04 1.7 LTS BTG Bl 1 135,065
Do Tmaoed Mabitieg 6,850 1015 1240 BT 1263 1384 1455 16,217
Dy 16 st i, B, 00 EAR525 TiM 585 4.1y 36,762 456,567 fEIA 10057.T86
Bord waued 175400 AtE 1,538 3350 - 3,74 3 T34 T
Other 256,526 6633 134433 18T 557 149 3,7 462,793
Tatal liaklities SERTTID 1. BEA053 S TED 1768 53651 63,717 1y 1R
. o Baanene i pariition EE15T) BT T30 {6, 564) (6475 {35,440 (35 253) (E00E3) DELATT
Wt ol -balence 2w poaibon 23,364 309,360 135,296 THATA 13580 40,823 S50 16E
Credd commifmonts 1552000 AT192 175,354 a1 B 15835 BB3EY 2200851

Hi14 Anpod Report 258

461/499



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000(E05981)
Oooooooa

(Aot i mellions of Renminbl, unbess otherwize 11ated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4  Market risk (Continued)

4.4  Foreign currency risk (Continued)
Bank

Al 31 December 2014

Basers
Cath and due trom banks and

it franod eahhifion: 624113 81,631 10,519 1,589 1,56 3 13444 T3,409
talances wth canird banky 1,828,345 184,692 1,326 50,008 3867 18,672 14,406 LIN,BIT
Flacementy with and loand foDankL

antl other $inamoal nason) 258155 87,063 19, 304 437 6 5969 330 405,101
P d avaey 2 L) e

e predt o Loas 18,508 25,020 - HE = w 1 48,035
Die et i etets aATE 12,695 i Er3 1§ 1,692 144 26433
Lo sl aceanoRt 1o Culinigts, nel &071, 500 1,051,284 L0 59,300 TE65 B205 B5, 755 TATT 812
Furna il nsimsnty

— easlable o sy NLEN 8,704 11,495 6,517 1 - 12,445 445,865

— bl s matueny 1244019 108, 006 TEY - 17 - 1A 1,355,013

— lpan and receivabien A0, 33 - F - = - 4525 A58
Oithved 211,150 18,391 14,150 3,500 =3 4,600 191,544 S14.006
Total asdetd 11,041,882 1,748 438 11,860 123,500 15,117 39,904 ISE06 13537357
Liabilities
D 1o banky e

ke hnanad maStutiony 1,074,630 434,003 BRI MM B3as 5,508 188,789 1814414
D 1 oty il banks 150,441 136,884 15330 = = = a 199,656
Flacemants fram banks s

oter finaed ikiution: 1840 Eo 6T 14185 1951 ER FELH] Lims 133587
Dervati oo habities 6,841 12,758 - frid L3 1 1w i b
[ERRL AT o E B 269455 00497 167,186 150,063 1MW 45 555 134154 5565319
Bord wsued 175,80 45741 - 3,818 = 5m 1740 133,383
iy 254,156 14,518 1,520 1,168 Ei5 107 13216 3,30
Tatal liaklities 100, 664, B55 1 AT 628 103,424 158,908 50,784 5,005 403,600 11,457,206
M o B S paiition TR TEER1D 1RATE {75,400 (35,667} [36,011) (17.9%4)  1OM151
Wt aft-balence e poilan {17487} {155,543 {3,467} T2 ar2 M FLAED 3','_.‘“ [a,459]
Credi commitm onty 131,173 BB, I16 85,180 TEA52 BT1E 16,702 53000 1,154,159
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VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4  Market risk (Continued)

4.4  Foreign currency risk (Continued)

Bamk

Bagers
Cath and due trom banks and

it fnanod eahhifion: SE35%4 Shhad 15385 EE il 158 L 456 T804 B4 6T
Balances with centrdl barky 1755411 o 1,580 22,48 6638 41 EAI6 B0SATS
Flacements with and koar fo banks

antl othet dnanadl EdRaten S0, 000 B3, 118 M9 1,1 43 2037 13,50 200,355
P d avery 3t i1 viim

tlrmj'l oAt o ks 2020 34 508 - o) - = - EERL
F LR S T 5% GE% n BA1 i 1,550 103 wan
Loans il adhinont [0 Custodts, il BeAlE, 55 StiBey 0,035 57,044 625 8148 mAe RNETR
Pl Fvosimenty

=yl o HIEEN) 588 10,084 a.4m7 o - 13707 156,600

— hiéld samatueny LR E5.582 TiE A0 £5 - 15E  LIBRETE

— loans and redeivablen 400,730 - i - - - T8 408,768
et 1AE197 12581 14,593 2681 1047 ] 158414 A85.112
Total asdels 10,176,104 1465811 192,531 0024 17305 15,583 g e I e ik
Liabilities
D 16y by e

ot ol mdtyhon 91139 EHe bged 21,555 6557 11 1E0ATS  150E1E
D 1 oty il banks £5,779 106,593 335 - - - ] 164,561
Macemants from banks and

oter fingrd il 174 £56 161 A% 1.0 LIEL BI05 Bl ER Y 162058
Dt Tmaoed bl B2 R iyl - 507 il 1384 e 50
Dy 16 st i, T 825,04 G545 151,529 133,051 EEFC ) 33,600 WITE M7 sN
Bord waued 11547 26 = 3380 - 304 i 151 483
Other LR 15086 b 1,4 i 1,558 1558 Mg
Tatal liaklities SIENE0D 1 PERESE 179,167 165213 50,743 45561 153952 1143066
. o Baanene i parition T 504 5055 13464 (B4, a2 {33,558 (FEITN 31,213 BES, 060
Wt oft-balence ! poaiban 14,751} 75690 4,128 088 N, 764 0T 45105 s
Cradil coimiimenty 1EEEATE FI s BA.TTE ELETD TEI 13RS ALl 17114
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[A&mownt i melions of Renminbl, unkess otherwize s1ated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
4  Market risk (Continued)

4.5 Price risk

The Group & exposed to equity risk on its available for sale listed equity securities. As at 31 December
2014, 4 5 peecentacge vanance i listed equaty prices fram the year end price weoald irgaact the far svalus
of available for sale listed equity positions by RMB247 million (31 December 2003 ARE2 70 million),
For those available for sade equities considered impaired, the impact would be tiken (o the mcomes
statement. The Group fs also eaposed to commodity risk, mainly refated to bullion, The Group manages
such risk fogethes with foreign exchange risk (Note V) 4,.2),

5 Liguidity risk
Ligusdity slsk i the sk that a comamercial bank is unaldie to teely obitain adeguate fiemds ot a reatonable cosl,
f rmaintain its asset growth, pay off debs upon matuwity of meet other settlement obligations. The Group's
objective i liquidity sk management & to enhance the liguidity of assets amd stability of funding sources
and mantamn a reasonabde Bquidity level pursuant to the guiding principle of achieving a balance amongst
“licpsiclity, safety and paofitability”

5.1 Liquidity risk maragement policy and process

The Group adopts a bquidity sk management model that incorporates both  centrabised and
deventralsed elements, The Head Office is ultimately respansible for managang the Group's overall
licquiity risk, wehibe thee branches and subsidiaties ranageng thedr own quidity nsk pursuant (o the Head
Office's poliches within authorised scope

The Group considers bguidity risk management a significant component ol asset-Hability management,
and determines the size, structuge and duration of assets and labilitios consistent with the pancipbe of
ovetall balance Between assers and liabilities. The Group establishes its ligquidity porifolio to mitigate
liquidity emshe, and (o menimise the gaps in the amoont and duration betvseen the funding sources and
ther uses of funds., The Group refies it financing strategy, taking into consideration of various factos
including custome ek sensativity, financing cost and concentration of funding sources. In additon,
the Group pricditises the developrment of custormer depesits, dynamically sdjusts the structure of Tund
sonprees by market-orsented fimencing modes, incuding dee to banks and othor financal institutions and
inter-bank bosrowing.

sources of liquidity risk are regularly reviewed by a separate team in the Financial Mansgernent
Department 10 maintain a wide diversification by currency, gecgraphy, provider, product and temm. A
liquidity maturity analysis is performed by the Financial Management Departiment on a monthly basis,
The forecast net liquidity position is estimated and managed on a daily basis. The Group ako perform
stress testing lor liguidity risk on a quarterly basis

Assets available to meet all of the labdities and to cover outstanding loan commitments include “Cash
and due from banks amd other financial institutions”, “Balances with central bhanks”, “Placements
wath and loans 1o banks and other financal institutions” and “Loans and advances (o customers, net”,
In the netmal course of business, a proportion af short-leem customer loans contraciually tepayable
wall b extended and a portion of shodt-term customss deposits will not be withdiasn upon matuity
The Groug would ako be able o meet unexpected net cash outflows by entering into epurchase and
roverse pepurchase transactions, and by sellng securnites and scoessing additional fundeng sources,
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
5 Liquidity risk (Continued)

5.2  Maturity analysis

The tables bedow anabyse e Groap's and the Bank's asaets and liabalites into eelevant maturity
groupings based on the remaining period at the financial reporting date 1o the contraciual maturity
date. For pusposes of the tables set Belowr, “Loans and advances to customess, nel” are conssdered
overdue only il principal payments are overdue. In addition, for Loans and advances o customens
that are reguyable by istallments, only the portion of the loan that is actually overdue is eported o
overdus. Any part of the loan that is not due is reported according 1o residual maturity.

A an 31 December 2014

Rotyren Batw e

Crerdii e On Leks than fand 3 Tand 12
Undated demand I manth maonthd mwethi
Aty
Cath i dhos Tromy baeds ad _
olbt Bnanod enlitbond - 15T 15717 164,756 181,206 1,565 - 3054
Balatroes wath centrdl Lok 1T Aes 549,386 18997 - - - = LG 0ER
Pacemends vth and bosr 1o hanky
and ofter nandal mmhSuson: - - 14, 536 949,509 18 685 9,469 = A0, 380
Financal anets at tair vl
theough profit of lees AT &N - 354 11,738 17,104 33,30 14,846 04,518
Derative tnaraa! amts - 8,559 55 5,753 1,443 4185 1,485 a7,967

Loans and advandes 1o oistomers, net 1,1 119,458 W L006M 2006643 2050480 260036  BI947M
Fnanad imesments

— it for 1ol e - i ED 334 15,721 302,691 150,528 750,685

— held fa matwly - - 11,679 EIR ) 191,746 T34, 693 FETEE 1404463

— loans and recesvables - - 11,577 49,983 o 5664 119,301 L]
it 1815 181,118 35,126 29,818 1547 A5, 146 TIA5T ETGET4
Total assens LLER 1,147,391 955,119 TASETRE  2MRLIT0 AWM 34T 1R25L3R
Liabilities
[u® 1o banks and

ot fingncd mbubons S 1B4131 53,489 W3 120,543 I L7EL 4T
[ 10 ety al bank - 111,482 13,000 105,731 a7.7a4 16,307 - 3.1
Facements from banka and

e finzend stutions - - 111,587 43,77 51424 18,547 - 115,330
Dty tnard bisbibes - A7ad 6,385 &287 15,605 5411 1892 01
D 10y custamans - ABIRTET ISATI0 LITRASS 2261560 1300454 FIR T L
Bonit aaved - - 10,851 35,473 1Mo 1,188 13 TR 045
Dittvet - 144,280 69,095 33,700 180,676 65,138 57,135 510,104
Totsl lisbilities - BIERET  \TSLEY LSRRI 260070 1610004 D850 14067954
Net liquidity gig L8R (S0R708) (BOLTEN (37,853 1300 LESRITE 3NN 11858
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VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
5 Liquidity risk (Continued)

5.2  Maturity analysiz (Continued)

Group

Basets
Cath and due from baks avd

other finanoal Eatibitiors 1 162 408 b Birs] 137465 i e ] (R} - o2 554
Ealanees wilh centrd barky 161306 403 588 114 808 = - - - LU 000
Paciments with and boar 5o bunks

ad othel dmancral i nalon - - 11,306 B2, 181 128 5 EiE - 17
Fifiamnad ety 3t dat v

theough prodit or loss TEdl - 820 1.0as 10,416 n 13467 i
Dot ircrsa sl oty - 1,008 EIE3 SAaT 11,336 £13% 1EAT 0BT

Loarrs and adedn<oed 1o Customats, il 11,678 7 LR b TS 19IR0T LTEREDE  IERIW AN
Fnanddl imestmenty
— ipsailabia for 1da H.145 - BR 63,470 152,306 1T 1318 T 156

— heldtamaheny 18387 EERE] 195,57 BT AR 4508 1200511

— lgars and recenablen - - 15719 3.5 A5 20,8 FiEE- ] 416,704
Oithet 25 TES0T M1 .58 280 A4 685 1610 42630
Total aiseis 1,889 400 ] 3,07 G34 1270238 2 HI7 365 2T 50 INVERS  13EM S
Liabilities
D 1 bkt e

o Bnanadl Baitytions = T 316 131,75 146,780 14 AT 708 41055 1IREEM
g 16 oot by = 65,037 13,118 41344 64 538 BB - FUEL
Macements nam banks shd

oftal fndnad oasfghons = e 157,104 105,08 47,113 = = 15065
Dot reative Trarvcndl Babalergy - 15N 418 SR 11,124 G165 1234 8317
[ 10 ot = 4TE1EA L2 1071318 2174465 1004471 12452 10,067,786
Bonds wausd - - 5as1 H0,E5E 2057 E5.088 "L 114,704
Other - 113880 4 151 19,405 Tl GEATY {595 462,252
Total liskslities L 5,504,380 N 650 e 14708559 211N 1,355 900 176,001 17 912 B2
Net liguadity gip 1ERGAD)  [ASELBMN  (SEPSET  (A02E) 515 1IMEM  JEILTM SELATT
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
5 Liquidity risk (Continued)

5.2  Maturity analysiz (Continued)

Al 31 December 2014

. Belwren
Overdus! On Legi than 3 i Yand 5
Undatad dmfitand { mankh fwas
Basets
Cathand due from banks and
ot fnanod sahhiticrd - 126,886 155,524 162,746 B8, 149 - - 731,409
alances wilh Cantrad banks 1,715,653 &T0B00 25,384 - - - - 101,837
Pacements with and foard 5o Banks
ad othel dmancral i nalon - 47 505 114n 54,899 137,534 10,077 &2 lu»s.ws
Fifiarad a3t v
eough piedt o bss - - T 6,037 1820 15312 T.E12 A4,035
Detastive finara s ety - BS 415 4,50 14,156 1847 440 16,433
Lot and advindes 1o qustomets, nid 18,352 2,235 EER HH] 21607 1,928,407 1.754,502 14077193 377,812
Fnanad iseestmaontt
— ieiilabie fot w90 1EX - 1,137 35,033 BLES 196,514 103,556 45,465
— held samateny - - 10,736 29,047 TREETT FLERLT ITE 66 1,355,113
— lgars and recenablen - = ERLH 48,406 BRERI 52,564 . 2500
Oithet 200,710 149,159 15,51 17,061 15,545 41615 5,191 SH4.92E
Tatal aisa%s 1,047,415 44,750 BI4415 1330536 LEIRSME  RARETA BA3SAT 13537357
Liabilities
D 1 bkt e
ot finanad palittiony - &51,500 1575955 157,678 ] 13,917 1 1804414
D 165 oonral benks - 54,031 13,007 105,481 95,570 i), 307 - 299,65
Plammenty fram banks snd
oftal fndnad oasfghons - 11318 41150 43M 553 18418 = 133,987
Dot reative Tarvcndl iy - T 5L3E2 SATE 137145 1856 &M Fi R Fry
[ 10 o = 3Mese 05460 108199 2135415 1330477 FLE I B )
Bork msued - I aon 32,503 11089 N 152,634 FELEH
Oitheer - 56,047 &5, T8 T8 120,670 33,531 8053 191,310
Total liakilities - A%II6B4  TA9L9%1 IASGGIE  ABILSI 155733 MG 1LAETI0E
Net liquidity gap 1047415 (409,934) (678.516) {126,092] ML 1anam 292115 10mL151
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VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
5 Liquidity risk (Continued)

5.2  Maturity analysiz (Continued)

Bssets
Cath and due from banks and

other finanoadl Eatibitiors - 131,120 a0 508 124,672 AT - - BE6,671
Ealances wilh cenitrd banky 1,501 600 T TEE 14,505 - - - - LG 1TE
Paciments with and boar 5o Bunks

and ofhel inancidl ifiteSon) a8 - 304,600 55,407 144 585 1413 & 510,355
Fifiamnad ety 3t dat v

theough et o ko - - 3,089 1,156 107 18,381 6,556 33,314
Derislive T oty - 157 4071 4610 10,580 3067 TEE A
Lot and advinoes 1o usiom e, nil 18458 U] I 25,873 LIEOETE 144351 IS GEMTH
Fnanddl imestmenty

— aneiilabie Tor e LAES - wIn 44,016 5,30 a0, 568 o 156,610

—hedd tamateny - - 17363 1.5 (LB BT 405 a8 118887

— lgars and recenablen - - o 0,56 k] 20,8 JRER A0, T6E
Oithet 191,339 156881 1631 19,030 19,35 63 1537 AR5 111
Total aiseis 1,813,944 v o] EET N 1158270 2,897 067 b i3 By JEIILIS 1209967
Liabilities
D 1 bkt e

ot Bnarnidl Fadtytions - 614,434 143804 156,465 A0 HTAM 4,055 1500818
D 1 Conir ) beaniks = 19736 12 357 41,325 64,352 BBE1 - 154,561
Macements nam banks shd

ol el esighons - E 02,354 hrdie] 4161 . - 162034
Dot reative Tarvcndl iy = 135 Lm ik | 4.6 IBES [ TLEM
[ 10 ot - ELc SE0.661 FLESTE R e 1076608 10 B sH
Bonds wausd - - G165 10,655 20,082 BE.B0T oL L RE
Other - 3515 43581 13475 110,170 18,053 115 FLENAES
Total liskslities L &5l TR a0 208 1.0065 556 2 663 B 133019 NEIM  1MA33683
Net liquidity gap 1E13344  [4005.477) (414,588 {1318 {71571 SENG0G 2715355 HEE.2E0
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
5 Liquidity risk (Continued)

5.3  Undizcounted cash flows by contractual maturities

The tables belowr present the cash Hows of the Group and the Bank of non-derivative financial assets
and financal liabilities and devative inancal instiaments that will be settled ona net bass and on a
gross basis by remaining contractual maturities at the financial reporting date, The amounts disclosed in
the table are the contractusl undiscounted cash (Bow, sxcept lor cortain desvatives which are drclosed
at fair value (Le, discounted cash flowes Basis). The Greup ako manades its nherent shodt-team lijuidity
tisk based on expected undscounted cash flows,

A% at 31 Dagerber 2014

Betweren Eatweem
Cwardus! fLegs than Tand 3 dand 12
Undated 1 manth manths ity

Horderivative cash How
Cath and due Trom banks. s

it Bnaniod Belinyboc - 191,969 180,11 11919 100, 168 1788 - 2617
Balances with et bunks 17T A0 49,407 15,857 - - - - LM61
e with dnd losil 2 hanky

arvl oihet imandil mitbsed; = = 165175 103,084 135,084 1,018 - 484,353
Finanaal siets ol 1af valus

thitugh profit o lns 1T EM - 16,405 12,581 11,155 58,958 EAT0 148,078

Leans and adeanaes 1o customers, net EEELH] 111,547 AL L5157 13BR M3 LMELE 15M097 W INLEM
Financial imeestmeents

— eadbla for sae T082 = 38,513 EL71 14,753 352,257 172,339 §1.915

— held 1o matweity - - 11,7193 33,09 112,841 5,008 463,882 1,646,753

— loans and recetvables - - 13,75 0,447 1,110 6,103 135087 195,508
Critver tnaraod ety 1,020 9,881 10m 18,136 17611 17,013 3423 145,668
Total Bnanad aseds 1,816, T80 L3204 ELERL 1,527,605 1247306 4198, 168 AATTENR 10379
[ 1o banks and

offter Bnanad matitubons - 1,186,858 TBLT5 54,571 115,543 130,645 nan 1803544
[ 1 contral banks E 111,481 1308 105,821 WD 10,575 - M908
Placemants from badks and

atter Bnanad ratitutions - - 111,554 a8t EEE] 15573 - 738
[he 10 ardomie = 515,500 1358487 1,186,553 2,310,005 141440 1595 LW an
Bone msued - = 10483 36,174 i FLA i 415,652
Dibver frnrsod Rabilrie: - 45,941 58519 13,138 65105 41,176 14115 165156
Tetd fnarod babdtes = BOEG 1B 1,748,095 1,556,591 1,681,537 1,754, 116 30 14,150,040
Desivative cash flow
[es ety ol i reents

wettled ona nat baas - 3,080 15 551 1470 i [ 5EM

Derraadive fnancd imsruments

settted ona oo ban

Totdl mfiow - LERT 904,154 639,313 1,291,589 133,097 3w Rmng
Vol culfiow - (48,0900  (0aes8) (630320 [L29vaE) (3413 A7) (Rasas
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(Aot i mellions of Renminbl, unbess otherwize 11ated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
5 Liquidity risk (Continued)

5.3  Undizcounted cash flows by contractual maturities (Continued)
Group

Hen-derivative cash flow
Cath and due from baks avd

other finanoal Eatibitiors 1 163,058 100, A0 180436 4,55 1L81E - 2,331
Ealances wilh cenitrd banky 1,613,606 40 Al 114,827 - - - - LIEiER
Paciments with and boar 5o bunks

and ofhel inancidl ifiteSon) - - 173530 BT 134,456 1,081 - 522,654
Fifiamnad ety 3t dat v

theough pedit of loss TEH - 5055 140 11,658 35,143 14,556 E3,100
Lasns and dvindces 1o arstomar, et FEAF LA 455 7T 2530 INESE A0 J2SREIR 92508k
Fingnial invesisments

— iiadabin 1ot 1 HME - &Em T4 1EE Tl EJERYES 150583 8,313

— held ta matuty - - 19051 35,55 FFPALT) THEBED a0E 14T

— loares and receivables - - 15741 55,045 485 56,961 JTATE A0 £
Ciitver vl ety 110 B.081 18,856 [ Al 14,45 1,5 45001 53,00
Tl Bnanad et 1617,790 2o e 1,105, 00 1,343 685 3,006,568 348,150 4073078 1SMEETE
Dus 10y by ared

ol hnanad Felduhons = TIT 363 136 55 148,777 1w IR RS A 1EATRE
Do 1 centrdl banks - B5.07T 13 5 a1 4 1N FAr:] - AL
Macements fram banks and

ol fehanad eshiuhons = : TEE I 105,458 47508 = - K ]
Dot 1 customay - & SR 0T ¥, 266 &7 1,087 045 2IB1EIE 1B 4% 13T 10407
Bond rsued = E Ty 11,787 06,551 104,769 157415 04 510
Giher tnanod kabilbes - Yo 573 15516 4300 1516 15123 16641 L]
Total Snanoal kabilities -  SANFARS  NBAGITE  1A0BB1  20573EE 13330M 192497 1255181
Derivatere cash flow
Do {inarvcsdl i Tuments

wtipd on & rat bugs - 3,860 ) 175 (554 140 1,659 LF -]
Detniativg Imanud imifunents

witled on & gf o bt

Totdl eflow - o T T 412859 1058576 182,45 LEME LAESH

Tolal cufiow - Q5TH [T75.164) WILETS) (LR (181,500 G546 A0605
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
5 Liquidity risk (Continued)

5.3  Undizcounted cash flows by contractual maturities (Continued)

Al 31 December 2014

Eatwern Belween
Dvecdus! On Legs than Tand 12 1and 5
Undatad demand { mankh moaths fwas
Heon-derivative cash flow
Cath and due from banks and
ot finanod eahiutiond - 141,320 156,547 164,685 195,122 - - 757,685
alances wilh Cantrad banks 1,715,653 &T0,B0E 25,384 - - - - 120,83
Pscem ety with and loard 5o hankL
ad othel dmancral i nalon - 47 534 130,008 98,533 134,025 11,758 &30 427,798
Fimars abuety 5 L v
Ehegusgh pict o ks - - 7,565 B.262 7813 15,587 781 5,100
Loan: s advinoes 1o ardemar, e LR 1,705 35575 WE1E5R  2EEEA DAMLTED  TMEINT 4130504
Fnarad Eveestonts
— el for 100 1650 - 1,790 ax FAR- 8 126,563 113454 500, 795
— held ba matusty - - 1% 53 451 B57,561 s mae 1R
— o andd receivables - - 415 49,654 asn 5,513 135,007 463,591
Citver Imarcdl ety LS 5,043 1508 27,463 16721 16,509 5,768 91,660
Totd Bnanadl et \MEASS 647700 BNLTE  LIVRIIE 2951966 3659573 4161399 15400819
D 1o by e
o hinanad rlitutions - 51,560 0,11 163,163 &07,578 142,564 HAT3 1ESESTY
T 1 cintrdl bank - B4,03 13,017 105,541 BTA 10,573 - 0657
Flacements fram banks s
ot finatcal Idininons = 15,497 87,598 44,067 53,589 18418 = 139,164
[us 1o customen - 31,535,680 1,057,060 1,030,818 3IET A0 1,450,063 5880 L 7ENERD
Bands rsued = T .03 33,158 AR By 197467 AL
Lithver fnanodl labdives - 41,003 38,556 26,670 61,045 26138 5352 1540
Total Snaniial kabibte = 4521745 1485440 1,463,537 2828990 LT108M 160481  11LETL0EE
Detvative cash flow
R ek T T
witind o 2 ot b - 1 m an L0 28 1 1633

Datniatve I it ipnpnls
wltled on & grois bas
Totd mllow - m 543,361 ¥aa59 B38,075 155,166 w0 L9
Trital cutiow - [915] (5440000 (M99.651)  (BSSIG  [(155045) (360} (1.960.095)
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VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
5 Liquidity risk (Continued)

5.3  Undizcounted cash flows by contractual maturities (Continued)

Hen-derivative cash flow
Cath and due from baks avd

other finanoal Eatibitiors - 131,120 a1, 140 132474 3078 - - B63, 146
Ealanees wilh centrd barky 1,601 600 g 547 114,835 = - - - L0608
Paciments with and boar 5o Bunks

v othil imandcral eriiuson) LE) - T 055 LT ] 150, TI8 2047 3308 0. Me
Fifiamnad ety 3t dat v

theough piod o les - - 3344 &887 1617 20,355 7475 a7
Lasns and dvindes 1o arstemar, net 18887 1725 LRER: ESEMED  LEERO0S  POBRAM LMD RIBLEES
Fnndd evesimonts

— aiadabie for 1 1450 - k) A5878 LER ) 160, 284 T 1% BT

— held ta matuty - - 17556 35,165 {16,345 05,05 T 13m0

— loares and receivables - - KX ] 91,50 56,961 JATAT 461,716
Cittver vl ety 4 45 1038 5517 G - i1 20518
Tl Bnanad et 163,00 437 286 L E ] 1230, £ BZE, TS 3004237 I 1EERLE
Dus 10y by ared

ol hnanad Felduhons = B4 ATE 148 164 155,563 AT 0 HEIN 4905 1,535,155
Do 1 centrdl banks - I8T06 13,7 41 475 6504 FA - a5 03
Macements fram banks and

ol fehanad eshiuhons = : FLIE 112 521 ABAGT = - BT
Dot 1 customay - J9EE I 01 B3 Q44 5 2150965 1e0, 25 12642 9254 4TE
Bondy rued - E 6,156 12,361 MEN BlLBET 136557 58008
Giher tnanod kabilbes - 15728 1450 1,256 46 163 15 255
Totad Snanial kalekhies = AEITASD 13950010 1271665 267407 1.484,531 155,718 11.6:06,204
Derivatere cash flow
D {inarvcedl insuments

witied on & ral ban . 1 {15) 4 [{Fi] {5 60 BN
Datniative Trisscad i pinphls

witled on 2 o bt

Told efow = 4 578 511,505 18530 B14.400 STET 4.0 1.TTTRTY

Tolal cunfiow - (4,755 (511107 {185, 245 125771 57,140 @2 (1LTE5I0
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

5 Liquidity risk (Continued)
54 Off-balance sheef items

The Growp's and the Bank's off-balance sheet financial instruments that commit il 1o extend credit
o customers and otbeer laalites are sumenarsed in e table below at the remaining peasd to the
contractual maturity date, Financial guarantess are also included below at noticnal amoants and based
o the sarlsest contractual materity date. Where the Group and the Bank are the lessee undes operating
bease commitments, the future minimum lease payments wnder non-cancellable operating leases, as
disclosed in Mote VAL, are summarised in the table belovy,

Growup

Loan commatments
Guarantess, acceplances and
e financial faciities

Subtotal

Operaling lase commitmants
Capital cammitments

Tiptal

As at 31 Docomber 2014

Less than Retveen Over
1 year 1 and 5yoars 5 yoan

946,233 185,343 63,878 1,195454

1,466,520 415,277 212,951 2,094,757

3412762 B00620 276,829 1290211

5,852 12,760 3,484 22,096
54,986 35497 7,449 97,933

2,473,600 648,877 287,762 3410239

Lean commatments
Guarantess, scoeplances and

other hnancial facilities
Subtatal

Operaling legse commitments
Capital commitments

Totl

B11,663 186,353 57,346 1,057,368

1359420 FEG.50E 201,565 1,846,583

2, 171,08% 473,551 258,911 2,503,951
5333 12,505 5,036 12,940
22,381 34,332 16,580 73,233

i, 198,869 530,768 180,527 3.000,184
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VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
5 Liquidity risk (Continued)

54 Off-balance sheet items (Continued)
Bank

As at 31 December 2014

Less than Bietwesn iver
1 year 1 and 5 years 5§ yaar

Loari comratmierns B28,06% 152,396 59,677 1,040,142
Guarantees, acceptances and

otfer financial facilities 1,466,936 432,350 Al NEL 2,114,017
Subitotal 2,295,005 584,746 274,408 3,154,159
Operanng lease commiiments 4,980 11,353 3,202 19,335
Capital commitments 5817 1,065 - 6,582
Tosal 2,305,802 597,164 277,610 3,180,576

Loan commetmarnts TOB 728 149,873 56,365 914,916
Guarantees, acceptances and

other financial facilities 1.316,236 293,794 202,168 1.B12,198
Subiotal 2024564 443,617 158,531 LT N4
Opralng lease commilments 4,565 11,126 4,636 0327
Capital commtments 1.91% 2588 - 10,476
Toal 1,037.447 457301 163,169 1,791,917

(1 Inchuded within “Loan opememitmaents™ are amounts selating to loan commetments and undrawn crédit cand
limuits, refer to Mote v 407
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
6 Fair value

6.1 Assets and Fabilities measured at fair value

Assets, and liabilities. reasured at fair value are classified into the fallowing three levels:

. Level 1 Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or Rabilities, induding
equity securities listed on sxchange of debl instrament isseed by cortain governments and certain
exchange-traded detvative confracts.

= Level 2 Valwation technique using inputs cther than quoted prices mchuded within bevel 1 that ae
obserablie for the assel or bability, either disectly or indivectly, This level includes the majority of
the over-the-counter derivative contracts, debt securities for which quotations are available Trom
pricing services providers, raded loans and Bsued stractured deposits.

= Level 3 Valuation technique wsng inputs for the asset or Bability that is nat based on absenable
market data (unobservable inputst This level includes equity ivestrments and debt instruments
with significant unobservable components.

The Group's policy b 10 recognise transfers between level of fair valuse hierardhy as at the end of the
repoting period in which ey oocur

The Group wses valuation technigues or counterparty quotations 1o determine the fair valwe when it &
uniable to obisin epen markel quotation in active markets.

The main parameters wsed i valuation technicues include bond prices, interest rates, foreign exschanogs
rales, equity and stock prices, volatilities, correlations, early repayment rates, counterparty cedit spreads
and athers, which are all abservable and obtainable from the open market

For gertain illiquid debi securities (mainly asel-backed secunities), unlisted equity (private equity),
over-the-counter structured dertvatives transactions held by the Group, unlisted funds and part ol
invistment propertios, the management oblains valuation quotations from counteparties of uses
valuation techniques to determine the fair value, including discounted cash o analysis, net asset value
and market comparisan approach, etc The far value of these financial instruments may be based on
unobsoreable wputs which may have significant impact on the valuation of theae Snancil ivstiuments,
and thegefore, these assets and labilities have been classified by the Group as level 3. The unebservable
inputs which may have impact on the vabuation include weighted mverage cost ol capital, lquidity
ciscorent, price to book ratio, rental grovah, etc As at 31 December 2014, Balr valie changes resulting
from changes in the unobservable inputs. were not significant. Management determines. whether to
ke necessary adjustments to the fair value for the Group's level 3 finandial instouments by assessing
the impact of changes in macro-econormic factors, valuations by external valuation agendies and other
s, ancludeg loss coverage rateos, The Group has established internal controd procedures 1o control
thee Growp's exposure Lo such financeal instruments.
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VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
6 Fair value (Continued)

6.1 Assets and Fabilities measured at fair value (Continuwed)

As at 31 December 2014

313

Assets measured at falr value
through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair valus
through prafit or loes

Level 1

Lewel 2

Level 3

— Dbt securities 209 81,226 850 82,185

— Fund imestmedats and other 2.1 - - 221

— Loans - 4,144 - 4,144

— Equity securities 15.888 = 15,888
Derivatiee financial assets 11,959 36,008 - 47,967
Irverstrnent securities available for sale

— Drelat securities. 34,702 676457 979 712,138

— Fund investments and cther 2,356 314 9,329 11,999

— Equily securilies 4,663 2,616 19,269 26,548
InvEstrnent propertios - 2,274 16,379 18,653
Liabilities measured at fair value

through profit or loss
Placerrents from banks and other

financial institutions at fair value (5,776} (5.776)
Due 1o customers at Lair value (317 ,487) {317 .487)
Short position i debt seourities - (7,224) - {7.224)
Derivatiee financial Mabilities (8.191) (32,543) - l:dﬂ,}'?.-l-]

Assets measured at fair value
through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value
throuch prafit or loss

Lowapd 1

Asat 31 December 20013

— [t secuities 267 6,284 301 62,852

— Furid irvestments and other 1,274 - - 1,278

— Leans - 4,321 - 4,311

— Equity securities G, 470 279 - 6, 74%
Dernative financial assets 11,175 29648 A0,823
Ineestrnent securities available for sale

— [hebl securities. 54,911 G057 5430 605758

— Fund irvestments and other 1,801 - 6,930 2aM

— Equaty securities 4,667 2,73% 19.21% 26,617
Investment properies 2588 17,382 02T
Liabilites measured at fair value

thirough profit or loss
Dwe 1o customers at laar wakee - (156,498} - {156.498)
Short pasition in debt securities - {7 681) - (7.681)
Derivative financial labilities ({7.64% (28.563) - (36.213)

2004 Anmisil Repont
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
6 Fair value (Continued)

6.1 Assets and Fabilities measured at fair value (Continuwed)
Recondiliation of Level 3 llems

Due to
Investment secutitien wallable lor sale customers af

Fund far value
Debt  inwestmends Equity —Stnmtured  Investmend
SpLunities K Leaurited propefties

A 1 ooy 2004 5430 6,930 13,215 17,3683
Tota qaires and bses

— pdit o o 0] 9 [253) A1) = 1052

— ithver Compretsiive inviome - 40 530 (998) - -
e hn (2,766 11,555} (15) - 2,57
Purchases 51 b3 3687 1663 = .
Sertlements - - - - - -
Trarafers bt off Lot 3, net - {1,747} - - - 1
Trarvher to property sl equipment - - - - - {36
Chher changes - - - - - ]
A o 31 Decenba 2004 850 51 9,319 15,269 = 16,375
Totah qaar) it lor tha paniod

induded in the ncome satiment

for aavetBabdities held o ot

31 Ducember J0T4 0] § (314} {457 & £yl
s 2 1 lanugry 20T i L 15 1136 LT 14,745
Totat qain and bz

= piolTl o s 19 L {11) 5 - O

— cihver compretaine ncome . 4 168 6 - -
S . (514 =38 LT = [0l]
Furchases 142 3413 1L.ME 46 - 1775
Setflemanty - - - - B -
Tramnlers oo of Level 3, nat 15 (58 (383) c 5 =
Redimficition ta hefd o

ARy SO - 158 - - - -
Trarnfes o propesty and egepment - - - - - (15
bt changes - - - - - [y
s w31 Decenbes 2083 EL 545 BaI0 18215 - 17,383
Totef qairifiosseny lor S penod

indudes in the nCome Satement

for st ablities held o at

31 Decembes 2013 17 15 n20 - - Ho
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VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
6 Fair value (Continued)

6.1 Assets and Fabilities measured at fair value (Continuwed)

Total gains or kosses for the years ended 31 Decemnber 2014 and 2013 induded in the income staterment
avowell s tatal gains o losses mchaded i the ncome statement relating to fmanaal instiuments
heldd at 31 Decernber 2004 and 2013 are presented in “Met trading gains”, “Met gains on financal
investments” or “lmpainment oses on ssels” depending on e nature of calegoay of the related
fimancial insraments

Gains of losses on bevel 3 assets and Rabilities included in the income staternent Tor the year compese:

Year ended 31 Decembeer 1014

Realised  Unrealised il :
Total gainsfiieses] for the yaar 168 (¥89) ] an 6 87

The atsets and Rabilities measured at Balr valie have been no significant transfers betwsesn lovel 1 and
level 2 during 2004,

6.2 Financial assets and labilities not measured at fair value

Financial aesets and Babilities not presented a1 their Lair value on the statement of financial position
mainly fepresent “Balances vath central banks™, “Duee from banks and other financial institutions”,
“Macements with and lbans to banks and other financial mstitutions”, “Loans and advances to
custormers, net”, “Financial imvesiments” classified o6 held to matunity and loans and secevables, " Due
1o central banks™, “[Due to banks and other financial institutions”™, “Placements from banks and other
fimancial institutions”, and “Due 1o customess” messsed ot amertised cost, and " Bonds issued ™,

F15 2004 Anmsil Repont
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
6 Fair value (Continued)

6.2 Financial assets and labilities not measured at fair value (Continued)

The tables below sumemanse the canying amounts and Eair values af “Debt securities” classified & held
N rnatunty and loans awd recevables, and " Bonds saued ™ not presented at fai value on the staterment
of financial position.

Group
As at 31 December
Carying value Falr value
2013
Fimancial assets
Debt secumties ™
— hebd te maturity 1424463 1210531 1,430,467 1161307
— loars and secemables 276,589 269,543 276,901 268559
Financial liatsilities
Baonds issued = 278,045 224,704 280 875 215,070
Bank
As at 31 December
Carrying value Falr value
Finandal assets
Debt securties i
— hedd tor maturity 1,355,313 1 1BEE/E 1,360,007 1,142,075
— loams and receables 270,916 261,607 271,269 260625
Financial liabilities
Bands issued & 233,383 191,423 243,348 180,368

{13 Debt securties classthed as hefd to maturity and loans and mecevables

Thie Orant Bond and Specal Purpose Treasury Bond held by the Bank are non-negotiabde A5 there arg no
chiervabile market prices or yields reflacting amm's length transactons of a compatabile size and tenor, the dar
valud 5 Satermined based on sted mtemst rate of e instumants

Fatr vafues of athed debr seounnes are based on markel poces of brokardealae prce quatatiens. White this
infarrmataon 13 nat svailible, the Bank will perfotm valuston by felarnng b poces from valization sefvica
proders o on th bass of discounted cash fows models Valuation parameters include market interest rates,
axpectad Tutune defdilt rates, prepdyment rated and miarkal iquedty The Lo values of BB bonds are maimly
detarrnined based on this vsluabion results provided by Chang Central Dapasitan Trust & Cleaang Co , Lid

(4] Banids aed
The agoregate fair values are calulated based on quoted marke? prges For these bords where quoted marké
peRces are not avalable, a disoounied cash fow modal 15 used based on @ current vield cure appropnate foe

tha remading e 0o maturity. The fair value for thé convertible bonds Gncluding the comemsion option valis)
15 based on the guoted market price on the Shangha Stock Exchange

M4 Anpod Report 316G

479/499



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000(E05981)
Oooooooa

(Aot i mellions of Renminbl, unbess otherwize 11ated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
6 Fair value (Continued)

6.2 Financial assets and labilities not measured at fair value (Continued)

Thie tables below summarise e thres levels” fair values of "Debt securities™ dassified as held 1o
eoalurity aned loans and recepables (exdudng the Ching Ouent Band and Specal Purpose Treasury
Band}, and “Bonds Bsued” not presented at fain value on the staternent of financial position.

As at 31 December 2014

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial assets
Debt securities
— hekd to maturity 80,276 1,340,139 52 1430467
— loans and teceivables - 74,386 55 74441
Financial liabilities
Bands issiwed 23,365 266,510 = 289,875

A al 37 December 2013

Finandal assets
Dbt wecumitios
— hebd to maturity 62 575 1,100976 259 1,163,807
— loans and receivables - 65,906 153 G6,05%
Finandal llabilities
Bonds isswed 38, 1497 176873 - 215,070

Other than the above, the diference batween the carrying amounts and Fair valses ol those financial
avsets and Nabifities ot presented at thed Faie valise on the satement ol finandal position e
wsignificant, Fair value is meassred using a discounted cash flowr mode.

7 Capital management
The Group folloves the principles. below wath regard to capital management:

& Adequate capital and sustanabike development, Implement the Scleatific Outlook on Develapment
thoroughly, follow the lead of the strategic planning of the Group development; and maintain the
high quality and adequacy of capital a5 to mest eegulation regquirements, support business growth,
and advance 1he sustsinable development ol the scale, quality and performance of the business in the
Group.

= Allocation optimisation and benefit asgmentation. Allocate capital properly by pricaitizing the asset
Busanewes with bow capital accupancy and hagh comprebensive inceme, 1o deadily improve the

efficiency and return of capital, achieving the reciprocal matchup and dynamic equiltbriam amondg risks,
asselt and returns.

JN7 2004 Anmmil Repont
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
7 Capital management (Continued)

«  Refined managerment and capital level improvement, Optimise the capital management system by
sufficiently dentifying, calowlating, monitoring, mitigating, and controling vanous types of risks
Incorpodate capital resttaints into the whole process of product peicing, resource allocation, structural
adjustments, performance evaluation, ele, ensuring that the capital employed is commensaiate with
the related resks and the level of risk management

Capital adequacy and requlstedy capatal are monitored by the Group's muanagement, employing techaiguees
based on the guidelines developed by the Basel Comamittes, as implemented by CBRC, for supervisary
purposes. The requived information & iled with CBRC on a quarterdy basis,

From 1 January 2013, the Group commenced to calculate the capital adequacy ratios in accordance with the
Capnital Rules for Commercial Banks (Provisional and athes relevant tequistions progsmulgated by CBRC. As &
Systermically mportant Bank, the Group is requited to meet the requirements of CBRC by the end of 2018,
that is, the common equity tier 1 capital adequacy ratio, ter 1 capital adequacy atio and capital adequacy
ratio should be no less than 8.509%, 9. %0%% and 11.50%, respactively.

In Apell 2014, the Group obiained approval from CBRC to adopt the advanced capital measurerment
approaches, which include Foundaton Intemnal Ratimgs-baed Apgaoach for corporate exposures, [ntermnal
Ratings-based Approach for retail exposures, Internal Models Approach for market risk and Standardised
Appaoach lor aperational risk, For risk exposures not covered by the advanced approaches, the corresponding
portson shall be caboulated adopting non-advanced approaches

The Graip's regulatony capatal i managed by ils capital manasgerment related departments and comits af the
Tallonsing:

. Common equity et 1 capital, induding comman shares, capital reserve, swples eserve, genegal
reserve, undistriibuted profits, eligibde portion of menosity interests and other;

o tdditionad ties 1 capital, anduding sdditional ter 1 capets matipments Baued and redated promism and
eligible porton of minonty mterests,

o Tier 2 capital, including tier ¥ capital instrarments. ssoed and relsted preminm, eocess loan loss provisions
and eligible portion ol minority interests.

Goodwill, other mtangible amsets (eacept land use raghts), nvestments in Common equity ter 1 capital of
financial institutions with controdlineg interests but outside of the scope of regulatory consalidation, significant
mmanority capital investement in ter 2 capital of financial institutions that are outside of the scope of regulatory
consolidation ared other deductible iterms are deducted from common equity tier 1 and tier 2 capital to derive
at the regulatory capital.

The Group took various measures (o manage risk-weighted assets mchuding adjusting the composition of s
on-balance and off-balanoe sheet assets

The table below summarses the Group’s common equity ties 1 capital adequacy ratic, tier 1 capital adequacy
ratio and capital adequacy ratio 7% caloulated i accordance with the Capital Rules for Cormmercial Banks
{Provisional and other relevant regulations. promulgated by CERC.
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As at A
A1 December 11 Dicernbor
2014 2013
Common equity tier 1 capital adeguacy ratio 10.61% 9.69%
Tier 1 capital adequacy ratio 11.35% 9.70%
Capital adequacy ratio 13.87% 1.2.26%
Composition of the Group's capital base
Common equity tier 1 capital 1,063,706 975,037
Comiman shares 288731 279,365
Capital resere 130,116 114,687
Surplus resene 95,630 F9.8468
General reserne 150,201 144,434
Undistributesd profits 383213 103,156
Eligitile portion of minoafity interets 27,329 25,225
Other & {15,604) {#1.698)
Regulatory deductions (14,317} (12,0849)
Cenodwall {96} {36)
Other intangible assets (except land use rightsk (4,554) (3.887)
Gains of sales related o securitisation ransactions {131) {60
Direct o indirect investments in cwm shares (25) 28]
Reserve tolating to cash-flow hedge items
reial peweasured at fair value 10 (n
Inwitinesints in cominon cquty Ber 1 capital of
fervancial imestitu tions waith controlling interests
bt outiihe the seope of regulatory comsalidation {9,521) (3,017
Het common equity tier 1 capital 1,054,389 912,948
Additional tier 1 capital 72,923 )
Preference shares and refated premium 71,745
Eligible portion of minatity interests 1,178 BO8
Het tier 1 capital 1,127,312 913,646
Tier 2 capital 250,714 262,768
Tier 2 capital instrurnents. issued and related presnium 166,368 148,102
Excess loan loss provisions 67,299 0,778
Eligible portion of minarity interests 17,047 19888
Regulatory deductions - (3.067)
Signdficant minority capital westrment in ties 2 capital
of financial instituteons that are outside the soope of
regulatony consolidation - (3.067)
Het capital 1,378,026 1,173,347
Risk-weighted assets 9,934,105 9,418,726
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
7 Capital management (Continued)

(1} Asat 31 December 2013, the Group caltulated capital ddquicy rabd under the non-advanced approaches, includmg
the Regulatory Waeighting Approach for credit nsk, the Standardesed Measurement Approach for market nsk and the
Ease Indeatar Approach lor aperational sk

(2] When cakulatng the capial adeguacy ratios, Bank of China Group Investrment Limited, Bank ¢l Chana Insurance
Commpany Lienatéd, Bank of Chma Group Insweance Company Lemited and Bank of Ching Group Life Assurance
Company Limited were excduded from the scope of consolidation in accordance wath requirements of CBRC

(30 Thus manly representind aechange differances from thi trandanon of Toresgn oparatons and (e valug gaing of loaces
on Jvadable for sale hinancial assets

8 Insurance risk

Insurance contracts are mainky sold in Chinese mainland and Hong Kong dencminated in BRMEB and HED. The
ik under any oo insurance contract is the possibility that the insured event ocours and the uncetainty of
the armount of the resulting claime This ek s inherently andodn and, therefore, unpredictable, The Groug
manages its portiolio of insurance ks through its undenwriting strategy and policies, portfelio management
techneques, adequate meinsuranoe  arangements and  prosctive clems handling  and  processing.  The
underwriting strategy attemgts o ensure that the undeswitten tisks are well dreersified in terms of bype and
amount of risk and indusiry,

For a portfolio of insurance contracts where the theory of probability is applied to pricdng and provisioning,
the principal risk that the Group faces under its insurance contracts s that the actual daims and benefit
payrients exceed the carrying amount of the inserance labdities, This could eccur because the freqiency of
severity of the clais and benefits are greater than estimated, Insurance events are random and the actual
number and amount of clams and benefits will vary from ypear (0 yead Trom the bevel sstablished wsang
statistical techniques,

Uneertainty in the estimation of future beneht payments and prermivm seceipts for long-term lite insarance
contracts arises from the unpredictability of bong-term dhanges in overall levels of mortality, In order to assess

thee wncertainty due o the mortabity assurnptson and Lgse ascumption, the Group conducted mortality rate
studies and pokoy lapse studies in ordet to determing the appropriate assumptions.
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2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
13.90 13.05 13.77 17.31 19.78
12.05 11.94 12.07 13.89 16.39
12.94 12.34 12.65 15.79 17.18
12.31 12.33 13.69 17.31 19.47
100
2014 12 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015
19.78 19.55 19.52 19.64 19.58 20.17
19.06 18.95 19.03 19.35 19.35 19.46
19.44 19.24 19.22 19.50 19.44 19.67
100
20.24 2015
100
@
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Independent Auditors Report

22/F, CITIC Tower
1Tim Mei Avenue
Central, Hong Kong

To the shareholders of Bank of China Limited
(Incorporated in the People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Bank of China Limited (the “Bank”) and its subsidiaries (together, the
“Group”) set out on pages 136 to 320, which comprise the consolidated and the Bank’s statements of financial position as at 31
December 2014, and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards issued by IASB and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. Our report is made
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial positions of the Bank and of the
Group as at 31 December 2014, and of the Group’s financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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